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DEFINITIONS 

Acronyms and defined terms used in the text include the following: 
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CH 
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V I C  Reliabildy Covnol of Texas 
ida Oepanment of Environmental Proleaion 
era1 Energy Regulatory Commissm 

Meanlnq 
AFUDC 
AFUDC -debt 
AFL 
A 0 1  imulated other comprehensive income 

"P 
CFTC U S Cammoditv Futures Tradina Commisrion 

co* dil 

Duane Ar, 

allowance far funds used during wnstrudmn 
debt camponent of allowance for funds used during construction 

Ity component of allowance for funds used dum 

acity cost recovery d a u ~ e  a5 established by thi 

DOE eP. 
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ERC Ele' 
FOE Floc 
FEF Fed 
FPL 
FPL FiI 7berdplic telewmmt 
FPSC londa Public Service 
fuel cla le1 and purchased pc 
GAAP enerally accepted ac 
GHG reenhouse ga.(es) 
IS0  independent LqEIem operator 
ITCs investment tax credns 
kw kilowan 
kwh kilowan hour(r) 
Lone star Lone Star Tran~mission LLC 
Management's D~scuss~on Item I Management 5 DBCU and Resuns of Operams 
mortgage mortgage and deed of trust dated as of January 1 1944 from FPL to Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas as 

supplemented and amended 

Flonda Power 8 Light Comoanv 

mw megawan(s) 
mwt megawan ho 
NEE NertEra Ene 
NEE NextEra Ene 
NEE NextEra Ene 
NERC 
Note - 
NOx mtragen oxide 
NRC 
O&M expenses 

Note - to consolidated financial statements 

U S Nuclear Rqlulalorq Cammission 
other operations and maintenance expenses 8n the Consolidated  statement^ of inwme 

OCI Olherc 
OTC over-th 
on1 othertt 
PJM 
PMI 
PO," 

PTC 
PUC I 

rgy Capital Holdings Inc 
rgy R e s o ~ n e s  LLC 

h 

omprehenstve inwme 
e-CO""le, 

tan temporary impairme 
PJM Interconnection L L C 
IextEm Energy Power Marketing LLC 
oint Beach Nuclear Power Plant 
mducbon lax credits 

Vublic Utilny Commission of Texas 

ROE 
reg" 
RPS 
RTC 
sea1 

latory ROE 

I 

SEC 

so, 
u s  
WCEC 

return on common equny 
return on common equly 
renewable porlfolio stand 

regional 1ransmtssm org 
Seabrook Slation 
U S Securities and Exch 
suI7utdioxide 
Unned Stales of America 
FPLs West County Energy Center 8n westem Palm Beach County Florida 

NEE, FPL. NEECH and NEER each has subsidiaries and affiliates with names that may include NextEra Energy, FPL. NextEra 
Energy Resources. FPL Group Capital. FPL Energy, FPLE and similar references. For convenience and simplicity. in this report 
the terms NEE, FPL. NEECH and NEER are sometimes used as abbreviated references to sDecific subsidiaries. affiliatesor orouDs 
of subsidiaries or affiliates. The precise meaning depends on the context 
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This report includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Any 
statements that express, or bnvolve discussions as to, expectations. beliefs, plans, objectives. assumptions. strategies, future events 
or performance (often, but not always, through the use of words or phrases such as will, will likely result, are expected to, will 
continue, is anticipated. aim, believe, could, should, would, estimated, may, plan, potential, future, projection. goals, target. outlook. 
predict and intend or words of similar meaning) are not statements of historical facts and may be forward-looking. Forward-looking 
statements involve estimates, assumptions and uncertainties. Accordingly, any such Statements are qualified in their entirety by 
reference to. and are accompanied by, important factors included in Part I. Item 1A. Risk Factors (in addition to any assumptions 
and other factors referred to specifically in connection with such forward-looking statements) that could have a significant impact 
on NEEs andlor FPYs operations and financial results, and could cause NEEs andlor FPL's actual results to differ materially from 
those contained or implied in forward-looking Statements made by or on behalf of NEE andlor FPL in this wmhined Form 10-K, in 
presentations, on their respective websites, in response to questions or otherwise. 

Any forward-looking statement speaks only as of the date on which such statement is made, and NEE and FPL undertake no 
obligation to update any forward-looking Statement to reflect events or circumstances, including, but not limited to, unanticipated 
events. after the date on which such Statement is made, unless otherwise required by law. New factors emerge from time to time 
and it is not possible for management to predict all of such factors. nor can it assess the impact ofeach such factor on the business 
or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors. may cause actual results to differ materially from those contained or 
implied in any forward-looking statement. 
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PART I 

Item 1. Business 

OVERVIEW 

NextEra Energy, Inc~ (hereafter, NEE) is one of the largest electric power companies in North America, with over 41,000 mw of 
generating capacity in 24 states in the U.S. and 3 provinces in Canada, and employing approximately 14.800 people as of 
December 31. 2011. NEE provides retail and wholesale electric services to more than 4 million customers and owns generation, 
transmission and distribution facilities to support its services. It also purchases electric power for resale to its customers and 
provides risk management services related to power and gas consumption for a limited number of customers. NEE is the largest 
generator in the U.S. of renewable energy from the wind and sun and owned approximately 18% of the installed base of U.S. wind 
power production capacity as of December 31, 2011. NEE also produces electricity from solar facilities, and owns and operates 
one of the largest fleets of nuclear power stations in the U.S.. with eight reactors at five sites located in four states, representing 
approximately 6% of U.S. nuclear power electric generating capacity as of December 31, 2011. NEEs business strategy has 
emphasized the development, acquisition and operation of renewables, nuclear and naturalgas-fired generation facilitiesin response 
to long-term federal policy trendssupportive ofzero and low airemissions sources of power. NEEsgeneration fleet has significantly 
lower rates of emissions of C02, SO2 and NOx than the average rates of the U.S. electric power industry with approximately 93% 
of its 2011 generation, measured by mwh produced, coming from renewables, nuclear and natural gas-fired facilities. Certain 
environmental attributes of NEEs electric generating facilities, such as renewable energy credits, emissions reductions, offsets, 
allowances and the avoided emission of GHG pollutants, have been or likely will be sold or transferred to third parties, who are 
solely entitled to the reporting rights and ownership of the environmental attributes. 

NEE was incorporated in 1984 under the laws of Florida and conducts its operations principally through two wholly-owned 
subsidiaries, Florida Power 8. Light Company (hereafter, FPL) and NextEra Energy Resources. LLC (hereafter, NEER). NextEra 
Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. (hereafter, NEECH), anotherwholly-owned subsidiary of NEE, owns and provides funding for NEERs 
and NEEs other operating subsidiaries, other than FPL and its subsidiaries. NEEs two principal businesses also constitute NEEs 
reportable segments for financial reporting purposes, as illustrated below: 

NEE Orqanizat ional  Chart 

['"J NEECH 

Omersubsdimies 

FPL is a rate-regulated electric utility engaged primarily in the generation, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy in 
Florida. FPL is the largest electric utility in the state of Florida and one of the largest electric utilities in the U.S. based on 
generation. FPL is vertically integrated, with approximately 24,500 mw of generating capacity as of December 31, 2011. FPCs 
investments in its infrastructure since 2001, such as modernizing less efficient generating plants and upgrading its transmission 
and distribution systems, have allowed FPL to produce more energy with less fuel and fewer air emissions, and deliver service 
reliability that was among the best of the Florida investor-owned utilities. all while providing residential and commercial bills that 
were among the lowest in Florida and below the national average based on a rate per kwh as of July 201 1. With 85% of its power 
generation coming from natural gas, nuclear and solar, FPL is also one ofthe cleanest electric utilities in the nation. Based on 201 1 
information, FPL's emissions rates for C02. SO, and NOx were 36%, 84% and 72% lower, respectively, than the average rates of 
the U.S. electric power industry. 

NEER is one ofthe largest wholesale generators of electric power in the U.S., with approximately 16,600 mwof generating capacity 
across 22 states and 3 Canadian provinces as of December 31, 201 1. NEER produces the majority of its electricity from clean and 
renewable sources, including wind, solar and hydro. NEER also provides full energy and capacity requirements services, owns a 
retail electricity provider serving customers in 13 states and the District of Columbia and engages in power and gas marketing and 
trading activities. 

NEECH's other business activities are primarily conducted through FPL FiberNet and Lone Star. FPL FiberNet delivers wholesale 
and enterprise telecommunications services in Florida and certain areas of the South Central U.S. Lone Star, a rate-regulated 
transmission service provider in Texas, is constructing transmission lines and other associated facilities in Texas. 
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NEE seeks to create value in its two principal businesses by meeting its customers' needs more economically and more reliably 
tlian its competitors. as described in more detail in the following sections. NEE'S strategy has resulted in profitable growth over 
sustained periods at both FPL and NEER. Management seeks to grow each business in a manner consistent with the varying 
opportunities open to it and does not maintain any specificgoal as to the relative size ofthe two businesses. However, management 
believes that the diversification and balance represented by FPL and NEER is a valuable characteristic of the  enterprise^ 

NEE'S OPERATING SUBSIDIARIES 

I .  FPL 

FPL was incorporated under the laws of Florida in 1925, and is a wholly-owned subsidiary of NEE. FPL is a rate-regulated electric 
utilityand isthelargestelectricutilityinthestateof Floridaand oneofthelargestelectricutilitiesinthe U.S basedongeneration. FPL. 
with 24,460 mw of generating capacity at December 31, 2011, supplieselectricservice throughout most of the east and lowerwest 
coasts of Florida, serving nearly 8.9 million people through approximately 4.6 million customer accounts. At December 31, 2011. 
FPLs service territory and plant locations are as follows (see Item 2 -Generating Facilities): 

FPL Service Territory 
(3 FPL Power Facilities in FL 

(Scherer in GA) 

FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS AND COMPETITION 

FPL's service to its retail customers is provided primarily under franchise agreements negotiated with municipalities or 
counties. Municipalities and counties may form their own utility companies to provide service to their residents. In a few cases, 
the franchise agreement provides the municipality or county the right to buy the distribution assets serving local residents at the 
end of the agreement. However, during the term of a franchise agreement, which is typically 30-years. the municipality or county 
agrees not to form its own utility, and FPL has the right to offer electric service to residents. FPL currently holds 178 franchise 
agreements with various municipalities and counties in Florida with varying expiration dates through 2042. Four of these franchise 
agreements expire in 201 3 and 174 expire during the period 2014 through 2042. These franchise agreements cover approximately 
83% of FPL's retail customer base in Florida. Negotiations are ongoing to renew the franchise agreements that expire in 2013. FPL 
considers its franchises to be adequate for the conduct of its business. FPL also provides service to 11 other municipalities and to 
22 unincorporated areas within its service area without franchise agreements pursuant to the general oblisation to serve as a Dublic 
utility relying upon Florida law for access to public rights of way. 

Because any retail customer may elect to provide hisiher own Services. FPL effectively must compete for an individual customer's 
business As a practical matter, few customers provide their own service at the present time since FPL's cost of service is generally 
substantially lower than the cost of self-generation for the vast majority of Customers. Changing technology and economic conditions 
could alter the favorable relative cost position that FPL currently enjoys; however, FPL seeks as a matter of strategy to ensure that 
it delivers superior value, in the form of high reliability, low bills and excellent customer service 

FPL also faces competition from other suppliers of electrical energy to wholesale customers and from alternative energy sources 
and self-generation for other customer groups, primarily industrial customers. In 2011, 2010 and 2009, operating revenues from 
wholesale and industrial customers combined represented awroximatelv 3 %  3% and 4%. resDectivelv. of FPL's total oDeratino " 
revenues 

The fPSC prolnorcs cost competltwerless In tile DLllaing of new Steam generating rnpacty by IeqJ rlnq nveslor-owned eec l r~r  
~111 ties m lLd  nq FPL to ssue a request for proposal IRFP) except when tnc I-PSC aetermlnes tnat an except on from the KFI '  
process is in ihc pLb c interest Inc 111 P process a lows ndcpenornr power proo,crrs anu olhers to b o  to s-pp y Ine new 
generattrig capaciiy If a Dldder rias tne most costeffect ye al1emal.ve meels olher crderla sucn as financial vtnb I t y  and 
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demonstrates adequate expertise and experience in building andlor operating generating capacity ofthe type proposed, the investor- 
owned electric utility would seek to negotiate a purchased power agreement with the selected bidder and request that the FPSC 
approve the terms of the purchased power agreement and, if appropriate. provide the required authorization for the construction 
of the biddets generating capacity New nuclear power plants are exempt from the RFP requirement. See FPL Sources of 
Generation - Nuclear Operations below regarding FPL's planned two additional nuclear units at Turkey Point. 

CUSTOMERS AND REVENUE 

FPCs primary source ofoperating revenues is from its retail customer base; it also serves a limited number ofwholesale customers 
within Florida. The percentage of FPCs operating revenues and customer accounts by customer class were as follows: 

Operallnq Revenues 

.. ," I ,. 

56% 5 5 x  

- - - - 
2009 2010 2011 

Years - Residential mCommercia1 maher 

2011 Customer Accounts 

Commemal 
11% n 

- 
Residential 

89% 

Indusbid. Wholesale m d  M h e r  e8ch ies4 Ilwn ? X 

For both retail and wholesale customem, the prices (or rates) that FPL may irge are controlled by regulation, by the FPSC in 
thecaseofretailcustomers and bytheFERC in thecaseofwholesalecustomen. Ingeneral. underU.S.and Floridalaw,regulated 
rates are intended lo coverthe w s t  of providing service, including an appropriate rate of return on capital employed. However, the 
regulatory bodies have authority to determine the relevant cost of providing service and the appropriate rate of return on capital 
employed and there can be no guarantee that FPL will be able to earn any particular rate of return or recover all or any portion of 
its costs through regulated rates. See discussion of regulation at FPL Regulation - FPL Rate Regulation below. 

As noted above, FPL seeks to maintain attractive rates for its customers Awmmon benchmark used in the electric power industry 
for comparing rates across companies is the cost per 1,000 kwh of consumption per month for a residential customer. FPL's 201 t 
average cost per 1.000 kwh of monthly residential usage was the lowest ofthe 55 electric utilities within Florida as indicated below: 

Florida Electric Utility Residential Bill Comparison of 
Averaw Tvpical MonthlV Bills from Januarv - December 201 I 

Residential 1,000 kWh Bill 

FPL 
$96.29 $170 ~ 

$150 - 

$130 - 

$110 - 

I 

570 

Florida Electric Utilities 
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TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION 

FPL provides service lo its customers through an integrated transmission and distribution system that links all its generation facilities 
to all its customers. FPL also maintains interconnection facilities with neighboring utilities and wholesale power providers, enabling 
it to buy and sell wholesale electricity outside its service territory and to enhance the reliability of its own network and support the 
reliability of neighboring networks. FPL's transmission system carries high voltage electricity from its generating facilities to 
substations where the electricity is stepped down to lowervoltage levels and is sent through the distribution system to its customers 

Akey element of FPL's strategy is to provide highly reliable service to its customers. The transmission and distribution system is 
susceptible to interruptions or outages from a wide variety of sources including weather, animal interference, traffic accidents. 
equipment failure and many others, and FPL seeks to reduce or eliminate outages where economically practical and to restore 
service rapidly in the event of an outage. A common benchmark for transmission and distribution system reliability is the system 
average interruption duration index (SAIDI), which represents the number of minutes the average customer is without power during 
a time period, During the five years ended 2010, FPL had the best average SAID1 of the Florida investor-owned utilities. 

FPL SYSTEM CAPABILITYAND LOAD 

At December 31. 2011. FPL's resources for serving load consisted of 26.538 mw, of which 24,460 mw were from FPL-owned 
facilities (see Item 2 -Generating Facilities) and 2,078 mw were available through purchased power agreements (see FPL Sources 
of Generation - Purchased Power below). Occasionally, unusually cold temperatures during the winter months result in significant 
increases in electricity usage forshort periods of time^ However, customer usage and operating revenues are typically higherduring 
the summer months, largely due to the prevalent use of air conditioning in FPL's service territory. The highest peak load FPL has 
served to date was 24,346 rnw. which occurred on January 11, 2010. FPL had adequate resources available at the time of this 
peak to meet customer demand. 

FPL's projected reserve margin for the summer of 2012 is approximately 28%. This reserve margin is expected to be achieved 
through the combination of available output from FPL's active generating units. purchased power agreements and the capability to 
reduce peak demand through the implementation of demand side management programs, including load management which was 
estimated at December31. 2011 to be capable of reducing demand by 1.817 mw. and energy efficiency and conservation 
programs. See FPL Sources of Generation - Fossil Operations and Nuclear Operations below regarding generation projects 
currently under construction. 

FPL SOURCES OF GENERATION 

FPL relies upon a diverse mix of fuel sources for its generating facilities, along with purchased power, in order to maintain the 
flexibility to achieve a more economical fuel mix by responding to market and industry developments. See descriptions of fossil, 
nuclear and solar operations below and a listing of FPL's generating facilities in Item 2 - Generating Facilities. 

FPL's 2011 fuel mix based on mwh produced, including purchased power, was as follows: 

2011 Generation by Fuel Type 
mwh 

Coal Oil 
5% 1% 

Purchased Powe 

I 
Natural Gar 

65% 

Solar is less than 1% 
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Fossil Operations (Natural Gas. Coal and Oil) 

At December 31, 2011, FPL owned and operated 78 units that used fossil fuels such as natural gas andlor oil, and had a joint 
ownership interest in three coal units, which combined provided 21,455 mw of generating capacity for FPL. These fossil units are 
out of service from time to time for routine maintenance or on standby during periods of reduced electricity demand. 

FPL's natural gas plants require natural gas transportation, supply and storage. FPL has firm transportation contracts in place with 
four different transportation suppliers with expiration dates ranging from 2015 to 2036 that together are expected to satisfy 
substantially all of the anticipated needs for natural gas transportation at existing units. To the extent desirable, FPLalso purchases 
interruptible natural gas transportation service from these natural gas suppliers based on pipeline availability. FPL has several 
short-and medium-term natural gas supply contracts to provide a portion of FPL's anticipated needs for natural gas. The remainder 
of FPCS natural gas requirements is purchased in the spot market. FPL has an agreement forthe storage of natural gas that expires 
in 2013. See Note 14 - Contracts. Wlth respect to its oil plants, FPL obtains its fuel requirements in the spot market. 

 st^ Johns River Power Park (SJRPP) Units Nos. 1 and 2, in which FPL has a joint ownership interest, has a coal supply and 
transportation contract for all of the 2012 fuel needs and a portion of the 2013 and 2014 fuel needs for those units. All of the 
transportation requirements and a portion of the coal supply needs for Scherer Unit No. 4, the other coal unit in which FPL has a 
joint ownership interest, are covered by a series of annual and long-term contracts. The remaining fuel requirements for these 
units will be obtained in the spot market. See Note 14 -Contracts. 

Modernization Proiects. FPL is in the process of modernizing its Cape Canaveral and Riviera Beach power plants to high-efficiency 
natural gas-fired units and expects the units to be placed in service by June 2013 and by 2014, respectively. Each modernized 
plant is expected to provide approximately 1,200 mw of capacity. In November 2011, FPL filed a need petition with the FPSC to 
modernize its Port Everglades power plant to a highefficiency natural gas-fired unit. The modernized Port Everglades unit is 
expectedtoprovideapproximately 1.280mwofcapacity. beinservicein2016and costapproximately$1.2 billion. Themodernization 
ofthe Port Everglades plant iscontingent upon, among otherthings. FPSC approval. An FPSCdecision regarding themodernization 
of the Port Everglades plant is expected in late March 2012. 

Nuclear Operations 

At December 31, 2011, FPL owned, or had undivided interests in, and operated the following four nuclear units with a total net 
generating capacity of 2,970 mw. 

Operating License 
Facility mw Expiration Dates 

St Lucie Unit No 1 839 2036 

St Lucie Unit No 2 745 2043 

Turkey Point Unit No 693 2032 

Turkey Point Unit No. 4 693 2033 

FPL has several contracts for the supply of uranium and the conversion, enrichment and fabrication of nuclear fuel with expiration 
dates ranging from March 2012 through 2022. See Note 14 - Contracts. NRC regulations require FPL to submit a plan for 
decontamination and decommissioning five years before the projected end of plant operation. FPL's current plans, under the 
applicable operating licenses, provide for prompt dismantlement of Turkey Point Units Nos. 3 and 4 with decommissioning activities 
commencing in 2032 and 2033, respectively. Current plans provide for St. Lucie Unit No. 1 to be mothballed beginning in 2036 
with decommissioning activities to be integrated with the prompt dismantlement of St. Lucie Unit No. 2 commencing in 2043. See 
Managements Discussion - Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates - Nuclear Decommissioning and FossiVSolar Dismantlement. 

Projects to Add Additional Capacitv. FPL is in the process of adding approximately 450 mw to 490 mw of capacity at its existing 
nuclear units at St. Lucie and Turkey Point, which is expected to result in significant fuel cost savings compared to other sources 
of generation over the lives of the units. The additional capacity is projected to be placed in service by 2013; approximately 31 mw 
were placed in service in May 2011 at St. Lucie Unit No. 2. As part of the conditions of certification by the FDEP for the Turkey 
Point project. FPLwas required to implement a monitoring plan in and around the Turkey Point cooling canals due to concerns over 
potential saltwater intrusion beyond FPL's properly Monitoring under the plan includes collection of data prior to and after the 
additional capacity is placed in service. Data for the first year has been collected and provided to the FDEP. The ultimate results 
of the monitoring plan are uncertain, and the financial and operational impacts on FPL, if any, cannot be determined at this time. In 
2008, the FPSC approved FPL's need petition for two additional nuclear units at its Turkey Point site. The two units combined are 
expected to add approximately 2,200 mw of capacity and have projected in-service dates between 2022 and 2023. Additional 
approvals from other regulatory agencies will be required later in the development process. 

Nuclear Unit Scheduled Refueling Oufaqes. FPL's nuclear units are periodically removed from service to accommodate normal 
refueling and maintenance outages, including inspections, repairs and certain other modifications. Scheduled nuclear refueling 
outages typically require the unit to be removed from sewice for variable lengths of time. The scheduled nuclear refueling outages 
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for 2012 are all expanded scope outages related to the addition of capacity at the existing nuclear units which are expected to 
require the unit to be removed from sewice for between 110 and 160 days. The following table summarizes each unit's current or 
next scheduled refueling outage: 

Beginning of Current or Next 
Facility Scheduled Refueling Outage 

Jovember 201 1 

August 2012 

St. Lucie Unit No. 1 

St. Lucie Unit No. 2 

Turkey Point Unit N February 2012 

Turkey Point Unit No. 4 November 2012 

Disposifion of SDent Nuclear Fuel. FPL's nuclear facilities use both on-site storage pools and dry storage casks to store spent 
nuclear fuel generated by these facilities, which are expected to allow FPL to store spent nuclear fuel at these facilities through 
license expiration. 

Underthe Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, as amended (Nuclear Waste Policy Act). the DOE is responsible forthe development 
of a repository for the disposal of spent nuclear fuel and high-level radioactive waste. As required by the Nuclear Waste Policy Act, 
FPL is a party to contracts with the DOE to provide for disposal of spent nuclear fuel from its nuclear units. 

The DOE was required to construct permanent disposal facilities and take title to and provide transportation and disposal for spent 
nuclear fuel by January 31, 1998 fora specified fee based on current generation from nuclear power plants. The DOE did not meet 
its statutory obligation for disposal of spent nuclear fuel under the Nuclear Waste Policy Act. In 2009, FPL and certain nuclear plant 
joint owners entered into a settlement agreement (spent fuel Settlement agreement) with the U.S. government agreeing to dismiss 
with prejudice lawsuits filed against the U.S. government seeking damages caused by the DOES failure to dispose of spent nuclear 
fuel from FPL's nuclear plants. The spent fuel settlement agreement permits FPL to make annual filings to recover certain spent 
fuel storage costs incurred by FPL which are payable by the U.S. government on an annual basis. In a separate lawsuit filed in 
2011. FPLjoined the Nuclear Energy Institute and several other nuclear plant owners and operators in petitioning the U.S. Court 
of Appeals for the District of Columbia (D.C. Circuit) to challenge the DOE'S decision to continue to collect the nuclear waste fee, 
which petition is pending. FPL will continue to pay fees to the U.S. government's nuclear waste fund pending the D.C. Circuirs 
decision on the fee suspension petition. 

In March 2010, the DOE filed a motion with the NRC to withdraw its license application for a nuclear waste repository at Yucca 
Mountain. The DOES withdrawal motion has been challenged and is being litigated before the NRC and the D.C. Circuit. In light 
of the Obama Administration's decision not to proceed with the Yucca Mountain repository project, the DOE established a Blue 
Ribbon Commission on America's Nuclear Future (BRC) to conduct a comprehensive review of policies for managing the back end 
of the nuclear fuel cycle and to provide recommendations for developing a safe, long-tern solution to managing spent nuclear fuel 
and high-level radioactive waste. In January 2012, the BRC issued its report and recommendations which include a consent-based 
approach, working with all affected units of government, to siting future nuclear waste management facilities, creation of a new 
organization, independent of the DOE, dedicated solely to assuring the safe storage and ultimate disposal of spent nuclear fuel 
and high-level radioactive waste, providing access to the U.S. governmenfs nuclear waste fund for the purpose of nuclear waste 
storage and disposal and initiating prompt efforts to develop geologic disposal facilities, consolidated interim storage facilities and 
transportation to those facilities. The BRC's recommendations are not expected to result in any immediate change to the nuclear 
waste management and disposal situation. 

Recent Nuclear DeveloDments. As a result ofthe impact of the March 201 1 earthquake and tsunami on nuclear facilities in Japan, 
the NRC established a task force to conduct a comprehensive review of processes and regulations relating to nuclear facilities in 
1heU~S.todeterminewhethertheNRCshouldmakeadditional improvementstoitsregulatorysystemand tomake recommendations 
to the NRC for its policy direction. In July 201 1, the NRC task force released its recommendations to the NRC and, since then, the 
NRC staff presented certain conclusions based on their review of the task force recommendations, which conclusions have been 
approved by the NRC. The NRC staffs report concluded that none of the findings addressed by the task force recommendations 
rise to the level of an imminent hazard to public health and safety. However, since the recommendations can contribute to safety 
improvements, the NRC staffproposed the following actions: 1) issue ordenwithin approximately six months to requireeach nuclear 
site to purchase portable equipment and revise procedures to address multi-unit events, provide reliable spent fuel pool 
instrumentation and enhance containment venting capabilities for boiling water reactors (FPL's nuclear units do not use boiling 
water reactors): 2) request each site to reevaluate its seismic and flood protection designs in light of current requirements and 
identify any areas for improvement; and 3) issue new regulations requiring enhancements relating to extended periods of loss of 
alternating current power, emergency preparedness and spent fuel pool cooling capabilities. The NRC is reviewing the timeline for 
implementation of all of the actions. but has indicated that all actions should be completed by the end of 2016. FPL is currently 
reviewing the NRC's directions relating to the NRC staffs recommendations and assessing the potential financial and operational 
impacts on its nuclear units. 

The lessons learned from the events in Japan and the results of the NRC's review ofthe NRC staffs recommendations may, among 
other things, result in changes in or new licensing and safety-related requirements for U.S. nuclear facilities. Changes in or new 
requirements could, among other things, impact the capacity additions (uprates) at FPL's existing nuclear units at St. Lucie and 

9 



Turkey Point, and future licensing and Operations of U.S. nuclear facilities, including FPCs existing nuclear facilities and the NRC 
approval of two additional nuclear units at FPCs Turkey Point site, and could, among other things, result in increased cost and 
capital expenditures associated with the operation and maintenance of FPL's nuclear units. While the NRC continues its review, 
FPL continues to work with industry organizations to understand the events in Japan and apply lessons learned, which may result 
in FPL proactively making certain modifications to its nuclear facilities to, among other things, improve operational and safety 
systems prior to any potential requirements being imposed by the NRC. Any modifications could. among other things, result in 
increased cost and capital expenditures associated with the operation and maintenance of FPL's nuclear units. Third parties have 
requested that the NRC suspend the approval of nuclear uprates, nuclear license extensions and new licenses, including approval 
of licenses for two additional nuclear units at FPL's Turkey Point site. Another third party request was filed with the NRC seeking 
immediate suspension of the NRC operating licenses for all boiling water reactors that use a certain primary containment system 
pending completion of the NRC review. The NRC denied the request for immediate action related to the suspension of operating 
licenses for boiling water reactors, and. since the nuclear events in Japan, has continued to grant approvals for nuclear uprates 
and license extensions. However, it is uncertain at this time how and when the NRC will respond to the other items in these requests 
orotherrequestsitmay receive. ortakeaction with regardtothetiming for implementation ofall ofthe NRCstaffs recommendations. 

Solar ODerations 

Solar generation can be provided primarily through two conventions, utility-owned and customer-owned. In utility-owned solar 
generation, the energy generated goes directly to the transmission grid, whereas, customer-owned solar generation goes directly 
to the location it is serving. There are two principal solar technologies used for utility-scale projects: photovoltaic and thermal. FPL 
placed its first utility-scale solar generating facility into service in 2009 and placed two additional solar generating facilities in service 
in 2010. FPCs three solar generating facilities consist of a 25 mw solar PV facility in DeSoto County, Florida, a 10 mw solar PV 
facility in Brevard County, Florida and a 75 mw solar thermal facility in Martin County. Florida. 

Purchased Power 

In addition to owning generation facilities, FPLalso purchases electricity from other utilities to meet customerdemand through long- 
and short-term purchased power agreements. As of December 31,201 1, FPCs long-term purchased power agreements provided 
for the purchase of approximately 2,190 mw of power with expiration dates ranging from May 2012 through 2034. See Note 14 - 
Contracts. FPL also procures short-term capacity for both economic and reliability purposes. 

FPL ENERGY MARKETING AND TRADING 

FPL's Energy Marketing 8 Trading division (EMT) buys and sells wholesale energy commodities. such as natural gas, oil and 
electricity. EMTprocures natural gas and oil for FPL's use in power generation and sells excess natural gas, oil and electricity. EMT 
alsousesderivativeinstruments(primarilyswaps, optionsandforwards)tomanagethewmmoditypriceriskinherentinthepurchase 
and sale of fuel and electricity. Substantially all of the results of EMT's activities are passed through to customers in the fuel or 
capacity clauses. See FPL Regulation - FPL Rate Regulation below, Management's Discussion - Energy Marketing and Trading 
and Market Risk Sensitivity and Note 3. 

FPL REGULATION 

FPL's operations are subject to regulation by a number of federal, state and other organizations. including, but not limited to, the 
following: 

- 
* 

. 

The FPSC, which has jurisdiction over retail rates, service territory, issuances of securities, planning, siting and construction 
of facilities, among other things. 
The FERC, which oversees the acquisition and disposition of facilities, transmission Services and wholesale purchases and 
sales of electric energy, among other things. 
The NERC, which, through its regional entities, establishes and enforces mandatory reliability standards, subjea to approval 
by the FERC, to ensure the reliability of the U.S. electric transmission and generation system and to prevent major system 
blackouts. 
The NRC. which has jurisdiction over the operation of FPL's nuclear power plants through the issuance of operating licenses, 
rules, regulations and orders See FPL Sources of Generation - Nuclear Operations above. 
The EPA, which has the responsibility to maintain and enforce national standards under a variety of environmental laws. The 
EPAalso works with industries and all levels of government in a wide variety of voluntary pollution prevention programs and 
energy conservation efforts. 

. 

. 

FPL Rate Reaulation 

The FPSC sets rates at a level that is intended to allow FPL the opportunity to collect from retail customers total revenues (revenue 
requirements) equal to FPCs cost of providing service including a reasonable rate of return on invested capital. To accomplish 
this. the FPSC uses various ratemaking mechanisms, including, among other things, base rates and wst  recovery clauses. 
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Base Rates. In general, the basic costs of providing electric service, other than fuel and certain other costs. are recovered through 
base rates, which are designed to recoverthe costs of constructing. operating and maintaining the utility system. These basic costs 
include 08M expenses. depreciation and taxes, as well as a return on FPL's investment in assets used and useful in providing 
electricservice (rate base). Atthe time base rates are determined, the allowed rate of return on rate base approximates the FPSC's 
determination of FPL's estimated weighted-average cost of capital. which includes its costs for outstanding debt and an allowed 
ROE. TheFPSC monitorsFPL'sactualregulatory ROEthrough asurveillancereportthatisfiledmonthly by FPLwith theFPSC. The 
FPSC does not provide assurance that any ROE will be achieved. Base rates are determined in rate proceedings or through 
negotiated settlements of those proceedings, which occur at the initiative of FPL, the FPSC. the State of Florida Office of Public 
Counsel or a substantially affected party. Base rates remain in effect until new base rates are approved by the FPSC~ 

Effective March 1,2010, pursuant to an FPSC final order(FPSC rate order) new retail base rates for FPLwere established. resulting 
in an increase in retail base revenues of approximately $75 million on an annualized basis. The FPSC rate order also established 
a regulatory ROE of 10.0% with a range of plus or minus 100 basis points and an adjusted regulatory equity ratio of 59.1% It also 
shifted certain costs from retail base rates to the capacity clause. (See Cost Recovery Clauses below for additional information 
regarding the capacity clause.) In addition, the FPSC rate order directed FPLto reduce depreciation expense (surplus depreciation 
credit) over the 2010 to 2013 period related to a depreciation reserve surplus. In February 2011, the FPSC issued a final order 
approving a stipulation and settlement agreement between FPL, the State of Florida Office of Public Counsel, the Florida Attorney 
General's Ofice and all other principal parties in FPL's 2009 rate case regarding FPL's base rates (2010 rate agreement), which 
enablesFPLtoearn aregulatory ROEofupto Il%peryearoverthetermofthe2010rateagreement. Keyelementsofthe2010 
rate agreement, which is effective through December 31, 2012, are as follows: 

* . Subject to the provisions of the 2010 rate agreement, retail base rates are effectively frozen through the end of 2012~ 
Incremental cost recovery through FPL's capacity clause for the new combined-cycle natural gas unit at WCEC (WCEC Unit 
No. 3). whichwasplacedinserviceinMay2011, ispermitteduptotheamountoftheprojectedannualfuelsavingsforcustomers 
during the term of the 2010 rate agreement. 
Future storm restoration costs would be recoverable on an accelerated basis beginning 60 days from the filing of a cost recovery 
petition, but capped at an amount that produces a surcharge of no more than $4 for every 1,000 kwh of usage on residential 
bills during the first 12 months of cost recovery. Any additional costs would be eligible for recovery in subsequent years. If 
storm restoration costs exceed $800 million in any given calendar year, FPL may request an increase to the $4 surcharge to 
recover the amount above $800 million. 
If FPL's earned regulatory ROE falls below 9 %  FPL may seek retail base rate relief. If FPL's earned regulatory ROE rises 
above ll%,anypartytothe2010rateagreementmayseekareduction in FPL'sretail baserates. Indeterminingtheregulatory 
ROE for all purposes under the 2010 rate agreement, earnings will be calculated on an actual, non-weather-adjusted basis. 
FPL can vary the amount of surplus depreciation credit taken in any calendar year up to a cap in 2010 of $267 million, a cap 
in subsequent years of $267 million plus the amount of any unused portion from prior years, and a total cap of $776 million 
(surplus depreciation credit cap) over the course of the 2010 rate agreement, provided that in any year of the 2010 rate 
agreement FPL must use at least enough surplus depreciation credit to maintain a 9% earned regulatory ROE but may not 
use any amount of surplus depreciation credit that would result in an earned regulatory ROE in excess of 11%. 

. 

* 

f 

In January 2012, FPL notified the FPSC of its intent to initiate a base rate proceeding in 2012. See Recent Regulatory Developments 
below. 

Cost Recoverv Clauses. Cost recovery clauses, which are designed to permit full recovery of certain costs and provide a return 
oncertain assetsallowedto berecoveredthroughthevariousclauses, includesubstantially all fuel, purchased powerand interchange 
expenses. conservation and certain environmental-related expenses, certain revenue taxes and franchise fees. Beginning in 2009, 
pre-construction costs and carrying charges on construction costs for FPL's planned two additional nuclear units at Tur!iey Point 
and carrying charges on construction costs for FPL's approximately450 mwto490 mw of additional capacity at St. Lucie and Turkey 
Point are also recoverable through a cost recovery clause. Also beginning in 2009. costs incurred for FPL's three solar generating 
facilities are recoverable through a cost recovery clause. Cost recovery clause costs are recovered through levelized monthly 
charges per kwh or kw, depending on the customer's rate class. These cost recovery clause charges are calculated at least annually 
based on estimated costs and estimated customer usage for the following year, plus or minus a true-up adjustment to reflect the 
estimated over or under recovery of costs in the current year. An adjustment to the levelized charges may be approved during the 
course of a year to reflect revised estimates. 

Fuel costs are recovered from customers through the fuel clause, the most significant of the cost recovery clauses. FPL uses a 
risk management fuel procurement program which has been approved by the FPSC. The FPSC reviews the program activities 
and results for prudence annually as part of its review of fuel costs. The program is intended to manage fuel price volatility by 
locking in fuel prices for a portion of FPL's fuel requirements See FPL Energy Marketing and Trading above, Management's 
Discussion - FPL: Results of Operations, Note 1 - Regulation and Note 3. 

Capacity payments to other utilities and generating companies for purchased power are recovered from customers through the 
capacity clause. In accordance with the FPSC's nuclear cost recovery rule, FPL also recovers pre-construdion costs and carrying 
charges (equal lo  a pretax AFUDC rate) on construction costs for new nuclear capacity through the capacity clause. As property 
related to the new nuclear capacity goes into service. construction costs and a return on investment are recovered through base 
rate increases effective beginning the following January. See FPL Sources of Generation - Nuclear Operations above. In 
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accordancewiththe2010rateagreement. costrecoveryforWCEC Unit No. 3,whichwasplacedinserviceinMay2011, ispermitted 
up to the amount of the projected annual fuel savings for customers during the term of the 2010 rate agreement through FPL's 
capacity clause and is reported as retail base revenues. 

Costs associated with implementing energy conservation programs are recovered from customers through the energy conservation 
cost recovery clause. Certain costs of complying with federal, state and local environmental regulations enacted afler April 1993 
and costs associated with FPCs three solar facilities are recovered through the environmental compliance cost recovery clause 
(environmental clause). 

The FPSC has the authority to disallow recovery of costs that it considers excessive or imprudently incurred. These costs may 
include, among others, fuel and O&M expenses, the cost of replacing power lost when fossil and nuclear units are unavailable, 
storm restoration costs and costs associated with the construction or acquisition of new facilities. 

FERC 

The Federal Power Act gives the FERC exclusive ratemaking jurisdiction over wholesale sales of electricity and the transmission 
of electricity in interstate commerce. Pursuant to the Federal Power Act, electric utilities must maintain tariffs and rate schedules 
on file with the FERC which govern the rates, terms and conditions for the provision of FERC-jurisdictional wholesale power and 
transmission services. The Federal Power Act also gives the FERC authority to certify and oversee a national electric reliability 
organization with authority to develop mandatory reliability standards applicable to all users, owners and operators of hulk-power 
systems. The FERC also approves reliability standards and makes them enforceable. See NERC below. Electric utilities also are 
subject to accounting, record-keeping and reporting requirements administered by the FERC. The FERC also places certain 
limitations on transactions between electric utilities and their affiliates. 

NERC 

The NERC has been certified by the FERC as the national electric reliability organization. The NERC ensures the reliability and 
security of the North American bulk power system. The NERC's regional entities establish requirements, approved by the FERC. 
for reliable operation and maintenance of power generation facilities and transmission systems. FPL is subject to these reliability 
requirements and can incur significant penalties for failing to comply with them. Each NERC region re~orts seasonallv and annuallv 
on the status of generation and transmission in each region. 

FPL Environmental Requlation 

FPL is subject to environmental laws and regulations, and is affected by some of the emerging issues, described in the NEE 
Environmental Matters section below. FPL expects to seek recovery through the environmental clause for compliance costs 
associated with any new environmental laws and regulations 

During 2011. FPLspent approximately $117 million on capital additions related to environmental matters. primarily to comply with 
existing environmental laws and regulations. FPL's capital expenditures related to environmental matters are estimated to total 
approximately $325 million for2012 through 2014. including $118 million in 2012. 

Recent Requlatow Developments 

In January 2012, FPLfiled a formal notification with the FPSC indicating its intent to initiate a base rate proceeding. The notification 
stated that, based on preliminary estimates, FPL expects to request a base rate increase of approximately $525 million effective 
January 2013 and an additional base rate increase of approximately $170 million annually commencing when the modernized Cape 
Canaveral plant becomes operational. which is expected to occur in June 2013. FPL expects to propose an allowed regulatory 
ROE of 11.25% with a 0.25% ROE adder, which is included in the base rate increase FPL expects to request, if FPL maintains the 
lowest typical residential customer bill among all the electric utilities in Florida. FPL expects to file its formal request to initiate a 
base rate proceeding before the end of the first quarter of 2012 with a final FPSC decision expected in the fourth quarter of 2012 
in time for new rates to be effective January 1. 2013. 

FPL EMPLOYEES 

FPL had approximately 9,800 employees at December 31. 2011. Approximately 31% of the employees are represented by the 
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW) under a collective bargaining agreement with FPL that expires October 31. 
2014. 
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II. NEER 

NEER was formed in 1998 to aggregate NEE'S competitive energy businesses. It is a limited liability company organized under 
the laws of Delaware and is a wholly-owned subsidiary of NEECH. Through its subsidiaries, NEER currently owns, develops, 
constructs, manages and operates electric generating facilities in wholesale energy markets primarily in the U.S.. as well as in 
Canada and Spain See Note 15. NEER is one of the largest wholesale generators of electric power in the U.S.. with 16,607 mw 
of generating capacity across 22 states and 3 Canadian provinces as of December 31, 2011. NEER produces the majority of its 
electricity from clean and renewable sources as described more fully below. NEER is the largest owner of wind and solar energy 
projects in the U.S. and one of the largest owners and developers of wind projects in Canada. Since 2002. NEER has more than 
doubled its generating capacity, primarily through the development of new wind projects and acquisition of nuclear projects 

In addition, NEER provides full energy and capacity requirements services primarily to distribution utilities in certain markets, offers 
customized power and gas and related risk management services to wholesale customers and engages in power and gas marketing 
and trading activities. NEER also owns a retail electricity provider serving customers in 13 states and the District of Columbia and 
engagesin limited developmentofnatural gas reserves, as well aspipeline infrastructure, through non-operating ownership interests, 
hereafter referred to as the gas infrastructure business. 

MARKETS AND COMPETITION 

Electricity markets in the U.S. are regional and diverse in character. All are extensively regulated. and competition in these markets 
is shaped and constrained by regulation. The nature of the products offered varies based on the specifics of regulation in each 
region, and the degree of control participants have over pricing also varies. Generally, in addition to the natural constraints on 
pricing freedom presented by competition, NEER may also face specific constraints in the form of price caps, or maximum allowed 
prices, for certain products. NEERs ability to sell the output of its generation facilities is also constrained by available transmission 
capacity, which can vary from time to time and can have a significant impact on pricing. 

The degree and nature of competition that NEER faces is different in wholesale markets and in retail markets. The majority of 
NEERs revenue, roughly 90%. is derived from wholesale markets. 

Wholesale power generation is a capital-intensive, commodity-driven business with numerous industry participants. NEER 
competes on the basis of the location of its plants and ownership of multiple plants in various regions, which increases the reliability 
of its energy supply. Wholesale power generation is a regional business that is currently highly fragmented relative to other 
commodity industries and diverse in terms of industry structure. As such, there is a wide variation in terms of the capabilities, 
resources, nature and identity of the companies NEER competes with depending on the market. In wholesale markets, customers' 
needs are met through a variety of means, including long-term bilateral contracts. standardized bilateral products such as full 
requirements service and customized supply and risk management services. 

In general, U.S. electricity markets encompass three classes of product: energy, capacity and ancillary services. Energy services 
relate to the physical delivery of power; capacity sewices relate to the availability of mw capacity of a power generation asset; and 
ancillary services are other services related to power generation assets, for example, load-following services, which require the 
supplier of energy to vary the quantity delivered based on the load demand needs of the customer. The exact nature of these 
classes of product is defined in part by regulation. Not all regions have a capacity product class, and the specific definitions of 
ancillary services vary from region to region. 

RTOs and lSOs exist in a number of regions within which NEER operates to coordinate generation and transmission across wide 
geographic areas. NEER also has operations that fall within the Western Electricity Coordinating Council reliability region that are 
not under the jurisdiction of an established RTO or ISO. Although each RTO and IS0 may have differing objectives and structures, 
some benefits of these entities include regional planning, managing transmission congestion, developing largerwholesale markets 
for energy and capacity, maintaining reliability and facilitating competition among wholesale electricity providers. NEER has 
operations that fall within the following RTOs and ISOs: 

. Alberta Electric System Operator 
* California Independent System Operator 

. Independent Electricity System Operator 
* IS0  New England 
* 
* 

. PJM - Southwest Power Pool 

ERCOT 

Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator (MISO) 
New York Independent System Operator (NYISO) 

13 



NEER competes in different regions to different degrees, but in general it seeks to enter into long-term bilateral contracts for the 
full output of its generating facilities. and approximately 55% of NEERs generating capacity is fully committed under long-term 
contracts. In some regions long-term contracts are not practical and NEER sells the output of its facilities into daily spot markets. In 
such cases, NEER will frequently enter into shorter term bilateral contracts. typically but not always of one to three years duration, 
to hedge the price risk associated with selling into a daily spot market. Such bilateral contracts, which may be hedges either for 
physical delivery or for financial (pricing) offset, may only protect a portion of the revenue that NEER expects to derive from the 
associated generation facility and may not qualify for hedge accounting under GAAP. Contracts that serve the economic purpose 
of hedging some portion of the expected revenue of a generation facility but are not recorded as hedges under GAAP are referred 
to as "non-qualitying hedges" for adjusted earnings purposes. See Managemenrs Discussion - Overview. 

While the majority of NEERs revenue is derived from the output of its generating facilities, NEER is also an active competitor in 
several regions in the wholesale full requirements business and in providing structured and customized power and gas products 
and services to a variety of customers In the full requirements service. the supplier agrees to meet the customel's needs for a full 
range of products for every hour of the day for a fixed period of time, thereby assuming the risk of fluctuations in the customefs 
volume requirements. 

The deregulated retail energy business is typically a highly competitive business. In general, competition in the retail energy 
business is on the basis of price, service. brand image, product offerings and matket perceptions of creditworthiness. Electricity 
is sold pursuant to a variety of product types, including fixed, indexed and renewable products, and customers elect terms of service 
typically ranging from one month to five years Retail energy rates are market-based, and not subject to traditional cost-of-service 
regulation by public service commissions. Non-affiliated transmission and distribution service companies provide, on a non- 
discriminatory basis, the wires and metering services necessary to access customers Subsidiaries of NEER compete in certain 
states for retail customers, which can be divided into two principal segments: residential and commercial and industrial 
(C&l). Residential customers largely require only energy services, which may be purchased on a month-to-month basis or under 
a multi-year contract. Large C&1 customers share manv ofthe same characteristics as wholesale utililv customers and mav reauire 
similarly customized and structured products. 

In general, competitive retail electric providers are exposed to both volume and price risk: customem' volumes will vary, and 
Competitive retail providers are committed to supplying the customer's full needs at all times and are therefore responsible for 
purchases in wholesale markets to meet those needs; and wholesale prices will fluctuate in ways that do not necessarily match 
the retail prices committed to the customer. 

Expanded competition in a frequently changing regulatory environment presents both opportunities and risks for 
NEER. Opportunities exist for the selective acquisition of generation assets and for the construction and operation of efficient 
facilities that can sell power in competitive makets. NEER seeks to reduce its market risk by having a diversified portfolio by fuel 
type and location, as well as by contracting for the future sale of a significant amount of the electricity output of its facilities. 
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gas requirements. See Note 14 -Contracts. Derivative instruments (primarily swaps, options, futures and forwards) are used to 
lock in pricing and manage the commodity price risk inherent in power sales and fuel purchases. Managing market risk through 
these instruments introduces other types of risk, primarily counterparty. credit and operational risks. 

Olher NEERs operations also include the gas infrastructure and customer supply and proprietary power and gas trading 
businesses. See NEER Customer Supply and Proprietary Power and Gas Trading below. 

NEER FueVTechnoloav Mix 

NEERs generating capacity is produced using a variety of fuel sources as further described below. 

2011 Generation Capacity by Asset Type 
mw 

Wind 
52% 

Wind Facilifies 

At Decernber31, 2011. NEER had ownership interests in wind generating facilities with a total capacity of 8,569 mw (net 
ownership). NEER operates substantially all ofthese wind facilities, which are located in 17 states and Canada. NEER added 379 
mw of new wind generation in 201 1, including 128 mw related to the repowering oftwo California wind facilities, and expects to add 
approximately 1,150 rnw to 1,500 mw of new wind generation in 2012. 

Natural Gas Facilifies 

At December 31, 2011, NEER had 3,991 mw of natural gas assets. NEER owns and operates 1,004 rnw of natural gas-fired 
generation from contracted assets located throughout the Northeast. During 201 1, subsidiaries of NEER sold their ownership 
interests in a portfolio of natural gas-fired generating assets totaling approximately 2,700 mw of capacity located in California. 
Virginia, Alabama, South Carolina and Rhode lsland~ See Management's Discussion -Overview and Note 4 - Nonrecurring Fair 
Value Measurements. 

Nuclear Facilities 

At December 31, 2011. NEER owned, or had undivided interests in. and operated the following four nuclear units with a total net 
generating capacity of 2,721 mw. 

POrnOllO Operating License 
Facility Location mw Category Expiration Dates 

Seabrook New Hampshire 1.100 Merchant 2030 la' 

Duane Arnold Iowa 431 Contracted'b' 2034 

Point Beach Unit No ontracted'c) 20 

Point Beach Unit No 2 Wlsconsin 595 Contracted"' 2033 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 

In 2010, NEER flied an application W t h  the NRC to renew Seabmok's Operating license for an additional 20 yeam. 
NEER set15 substantially all of 115 Share of the OUtPUf Of Duane Arnold under a long-term contmcl expiring in 2014. 
NEER sells all of the output of Point Beach Unns NOS. 1 and 2 under long-term contracts through the Current operating license terms 
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NEERs nuclear facilities have several contracts for the supply of uranium and conversion, enrichment and fabrication of nuclear 
fuel with expiration dates ranging from March 2012 through 2022. See Note 14 - Contracts. NEER is responsible for all nuclear 
unit operations and the ultimate decommissioning of the nuclear units, the cost of which is shared on a pro-rata basis by the joint 
owners forthe jointly owned units. NRC regulations require plant owners to submit a plan fordecontamination and decommissioning 
five years before the projected end of plant operation. See estimated decommissioning cost data in Management's Discussion ~ 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates - Nuclear Decommissioning and FossiVSolar Dismantlement. 

Nuclear Unit Scheduled Refueling Outages. NEERs nuclear units are periodically removed from service to accommodate normal 
refueling and maintenance outages, including inspections, repairs and certain other modifications. Scheduled nuclear refueling 
outagestypically require the unit to be removed from service for variable lengths of time. The duration is longer forexpanded scope 
outages, one of which is scheduled at Duane Arnold in 2012 and is expected to last approximately 60 days. The following table 
summarizes the next scheduled refueling outages: 

Next Scheduled 
Facility Refueling Outage 

Seabrook October 2012 

Duane Arnold October 2012 

Point Beach Unit No. 1 

Point Beach Unit No. 2 

April 2013 

November 2012 

Disposition of Spent Nuclear Fuel. NEER's nuclear facilities use both on-site storage pools and dry storage casks to store spent 
nuclear fuel generated by these facilities, which are expected to allow NEER to store spent nuclear fuel at these facilities throuqh 
license expiration 

As owners and operators of nuclear facilities, certain subsidiaries of NEER are subject to the Nuclear Waste Policy Act and are 
parties to the spent fuel settlement agreement and legal actions described in I. FPL - Nuclear Operations. Similar to FPL, these 
subsidiaries will continue to pay fees to the U.S. government's nuclear waste fund pending the D.C. Circuit's decision on the fee 
suspension  petition^ 

Recent Nuclear Developments. Fordiscussion of current developments regarding the impact of the 201 1 earthquake and tsunami 
in Japan as it relates to U~S.  nuclear facilities, see I. FPL - Nuclear Operations. NEERs nuclear facilities are subject to the same 
potential NRC actions as described for FPL. Duane Arnold is NEERs only boiling water reactor unit. NEER is currently reviewing 
the NRCs directions relating to the NRC staffs recommendations and assessing the potential financial and operational impact on 
its nuclear units. 

Solar Facilifies 

NEER isone ofthe largest owners of utility-scale solar energy projects in the U.S.. principally through a 310 mw facility in California's 
MojaveDesert, ofwhich 148mwisowned by NEERasofDecember31,2011. NEERisintheprocessofconstructingsolarthermal 
facilities with generating capacity of 99.8 mw in Spain (Spain solar project) and 250 mw in California (Genesis solar project), which 
are expected to be completed in 2013 and 2014, respectively. In addition, a 550 mw solar PV project in California (Desert Sunlight 
solar project). in which NEER has a 50% equity investment. has commenced construction and commercial operation is expected 
to be phased in during 2013 through 2015. During 2011, NEER added approximately 5 mw of new solar generation. 

Other Assets 

At December31, 2011. NEER had 1,168 mw of generation assets from a variety of other fuel technologies, including oil and 
hydropower, with facilities located throughout the Northeast. 
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NEER Generation by Geoqraphic Reqion 

NEERs generating capacity spans variousgeographic regions in North America, thereby reducing overall volatility related tovarying 
market conditions and seasonality on a portfolio basis. NEERs generating facilities at December 31, 2011 are categorized by 
geographic region (See Item 2 -Generating Facilities) in terms of mw of capacity as follows: 

2011 Generation Capacity by Geoqraphic Reqion 
rnw 

Other South 

M i M r t  
27% 

NEERs power generation in terms of mwh produced for the year ended December 31, 2011 by fuel type IS as follows 

201 1 Generation bv Fuel Tvpe 
rnwh 

Hydro Solei 
2% 1% 

Wind 
35% 

NEER CUSTOMER SUPPLY AND PROPRIETARY POWER AND GAS TRADING 

PMI, a subsidiary of NEER, buys and sells wholesale energy commodities, such as electricity, natural gas and oil. PMI sells the 
output from NEERs plants that has not been sold under long-term contracts and procures the non-nuclear fuel for use by NEERs 
generation fleet. Its primary role is to manage the commodity risk of NEERs portfolio. PMI uses derivative instruments such as 
swaps, options, futures and forwards to manage the risk associated with fluctuating commodity prices and to optimize the value of 
NEERs power generation assets. 

PMI also provides a wide range of electricity and gas commodity products as well as marketing and trading services to electric and 
gas utilities, municipalities, cooperatives and other load-serving entities, as well as to owners of electric generation facilities. PMl's 
customer supply business includes providing full energy and capacity requirements and mid-marketing services that include sales 
and purchases of wholesale commodities-related products and the operations of a retail electricity provider, which during 201 1, 
Served approximately 2.200 mw of peak load to approximately 201.800 customers across the ERCOT, New England Power Pool 
(NEPOOL). PJM, NYISO and MISO makets. 
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The results of PMl's activities are included in NEERs operating results. See Managemenys Discussion - Energy Marketing and 
Trading and Market Risk Sensitivity, Note 1 - Energy Trading and Note 3. 

NEER REGULATION 

Each ofthe energy markets in which NEER operates is subject to domestic and foreign regulation, including local. state and federal 
regulation, and other specific rules. 

At December 31, 2011, NEER had ownership interests in operating independent power projects located in the U.S. that have 
received exempt wholesale generator status as defined under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005, which represent 
approximately 95% of NEERs net generating capacity. Exempt wholesale generators own or operate a facility exclusively to sell 
electricity to wholesale customers They are barred from selling electricity directly to retail customers. NEERs exempt wholesale 
generators produce electricity from wind, hydro, fossil fuels and nuclear facilities. Essentially all of the remaining 5% of NEERs 
net generating capacity has qualifying facility status under PURPA. NEERs qualifying facilities generate electricity primarily from 
wind, solar and fossil fuels. Qualifying facility status exempts the projects from, among other things, many of the provisions of the 
Federal Power Act, as well as state laws and regulations relating to rates and financial or organizational regulation of electric 
utilities. While projects with qualifying facility andlor exempt wholesale generator status are exempt from various restrictions, each 
project must still comply with other federal, state and local laws, including, but not limited to, those regarding siting, construction, 
operation, licensing, pollution abatement and other environmental laws. 

Additionally, NEER facilities located in the U.S. are subject to FERC regulations and market rules, the NERCs mandatory reliability 
standards and the EPAs environmental laws, and its nuclear facilities are also subject to the jurisdiction of the NRC. See FPL - 
FPL Regulation for additional discussion of FERC, NERC. NRC. and EPA regulations. With the exception of facilities located in 
ERCOT. the FERC has jurisdiction overvarious aspectsof NEERs business, including the oversight and investigation ofcompetitive 
wholesale energy markets, regulation of the transmission and Sale of natural gas, regulation of hydro projects and oversight of 
environmental matters related to natural gas and hydro projects and major electricity policy initiatives. The PUCT has jurisdiction, 
including the regulation of rates and sewices, oversight of competitive markets, and enforcement of statutes and rules, over NEER 
facilities located in ERCOT. 

NEER is subject toenvironmental laws and regulations, and is affected by some of the emerging issues related to renewable energy 
resources as described in the NEE Environmental Matters section below. In order to better anticipate these potential regulatory 
changes, NEER continues to actively evaluate and participate in regional market redesigns of existing operating rules for the 
integration of renewable energy resources and for the purchase and sale of energy commodities. 

NEER EMPLOYEES 

NEER and its subsidiaries had approximately 4,700 employees at December 31, 2011. Subsidiaries of NEER have collective 
bargaining agreements with various unions which are summarized in the table below. 

C0"trad % of NEERs 
U"l0" LOCatlO" Expiration Date Employees Covered 

18EW Wiscons,n June2012- September20131s) 10% 
Utility Workers Union of Arnenca New Hampshire Decemb 
MEW Iowa May 201 
Secuniy Police and Fire Professionals of Amenu Iowa July 201 

er2013 

IBEW Maine Februab 
IBEW California March 21 
Total d% 

- 

(a) 
(b) 

Various employees at Point Beach are represented by the IBEW under four separate conIracis wiih dflerenl expiration dates. 
Less than 1% of NEER's employees. 

In addition, the employees of an operating project in Illinois. constituting less than 1% of NEERs employees, are represented by 
the International Union of Operating Engineers, which is currently negotiating its first collective bargaining agreement. 

Ill. OTHER NEE OPERATING SUBSIDIARIES 

NEEs Corporate and Other segment represents other business activities, primarily FPL FiberNet and Lone Star, that are not 
separately reportable. See Note 15. 

FPL FIBERNET 

FPL FiberNet conducts its business through two separate whollydwned subsidiaries of NEECH. One subsidiary was formed in 
2000 to enhance the value of NEEs fiber-optic network assets that were originally built to support FPL operations and the other 
was formed in 2011 to hold fiber-optic network assets which were acquired. Both subsidiaries are limited liability companies 
organized underthelawsof Delaware. FPLFiberNet leasesfiber-opticnetwork capacityanddarkfiberto FPLand othercustomerr, 
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primarily telephone, wireless, internet and other telecommunications companies. FPL FiberNefs networks cover most of the 
metropolitan areas in Florida and several in Texas. FPL FiberNet also has a long-haul network providing bandwidth at wholesale 
rates. The long-haul network connects major cities in Florida and Texas with additional connectivity to Atlanta, Georgia and the 
South Central U.S , including Arkansas, Louisiana and Oklahoma. At December 31, 2011, FPL FiberNet's network consisted of 
approximately 7.800 route miles. FPL FiberNet is subject to regulation by the Federal Communications Commission which has 
jurisdiction over wire and wireless communication networks and by the public utility commissions in the states in which it provides 
intrastate telecommunication services. 

LONE STAR 

Lone Star, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of NEECH, is constructing approximately 320 miles of 345 kv transmission lines 
and other associated facilities in Texas. Lone Star, a limited liability company organized under the laws of Delaware, is a rate- 
regulated transmission service provider in Texas. Two substations and associated facilities with a total capital investment of 
approximately $60 million are expected to be placed in service in 2012, with the remaining associated facilities and transmission 
lines expected to be placed in service in the first quarter of 2013, for a total capital investment of approximately $785 million. Lone 
Star's transmission lines are part of a transmission grid improvement program that will add approximately 2,300 miles of 345 kv 
lines to deliver power from the Competitive Renewable Energy Zones in west Texas and the Texas panhandle to the Dallas/Fort 
Worth area and other population centers in Texas. Lone Star will own the transmission lines and associated facilities and operate 
them after they are placed in service. 

Lone Star is subject to regulation by a number of federal, state and other agencies, including, but not limited to, the PUCT, the 
ERCOT, the NERC and the EPA, as well as certain limited regulations of the FERC. See I. FPL - FPL Regulation for further 
discussion of FERC, NERC. and EPAregulations and NEE Environmental Matters. The PUCT has jurisdiction over a wide range 
of Lone Star's business activities, including, among others, rates charged to customers and certain aspects of siting. construction 
and operation oftransmission systems. The PUCTsetsratesat a level that allows Lone Startheopportunitytocollectfrom customers 
total revenues (revenue requirements) equal to Lone Star's cost of providing service, including a reasonable rate of return on 
invested capital. 

In January 2012, Lone Star filed a petition with the PUCT requesting, among other things, interim rates that would take effect when 
Lone Star's first substation is placed in service and final rates when the transmission lines are energized. The petition also proposes 
to limit cost recovery to Lone Stats actual capital costs by making a true-up filing within 120 days of energizing the transmission 
lines. If approved, based on the expected in-service dates, the requested rates would result in annual revenues of approximately 
$14 million in 2012 and $110 million in 2013. Lone Star's requested rates are based on a proposed regulatory ROE of 11% with a 
regulatory equity ratio of 52%. Hearings on this rate proceeding are expected duing the second quarter of2012 and a final decision 
is expected during the third quarter of 2012. The interim rates would be subject to refund pending the final decision on the rate 
proceeding. The PUCT has the authority to disallow recovery of costs that it considers excessive or imprudently incurred, 

NEE ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

NEE and FPL are subject to domestic and foreign environmental laws and regulations, including extensive federal, state, and local 
environmental statutes. rules, and regulations. The U.S. Congress and certain states and regions continue to consider several 
legislative and regulatory proposals with respect to GHG emissions. The economic and operational impact of climate change 
legislation on NEE and FPL depends on a variety of factors. including, but not limited to, the allowed emissions, whether emission 
allowances will be allocated or auctioned, the cost to reduce emissions or buy allowances in the marketplace and the availability 
of offsets and mitigating factors to moderate the costs of compliance. Based on the most recent reference data available from 
government sources, NEE is among the lowest emitters, among electric generators, of GHG in the U S. measured by its rate of 
emissions expressed as pounds of C02 per mwh of generation. However, the legislative and regulatory proposals have differing 
methods of implementation and the impact on FPL's and NEERs generating units andlor the financial impact (either positive or 
negative) to NEE and FPLcould be material, depending on theeventual structure ofany legislation enacted orspecific implementation 
NleS adopted. 

I. Environmental Requlations 

The following is a discussion of certain existing and emerging federal and state initiatives and rules, some ofwhich could potentially 
have a material effect (either positive or negative) on NEE and its subsidiaries. FPL expects to seek recovery through the 
environmental clause for compliance costs associated with any new environmental laws and regulations. 

* Mercurv and AirToxics Standards (MATS)_ In December 2011, the EPAissued a final MATS rule as required under the Clean 
Air Act which requires coal-fired and oil-fired generating units to reduce emissions of hazardous air pollutants. The MATS rule 
includes a limited use provision which excludes low-capacity generating units from the requirements to add pollution control 
equipment. under which three oil-fired units at FPL and four oil-fired units at NEER are expected to qualify. Based on the 
provisions of the rule, four oil-fired units and two coal-fired units at FPL are in the process of adding or could be required to 
add additional pollution control equipment to meet Maximum Achievable Control Technology standards. Athird coal-fired unit 
at FPL is in the process of adding additional pollution control equipment to meet certain state compliance requirements which 
would also satisfy the Maximum Achievable Control Technology standards under the MATS rule. Units affected by the rule will 
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be required to comply by April 2015, with a possible one year extension for compliance if required to install pollution control 
equipment. 

Clean Air Interstate Rule CAIRKross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR) The EPA's CAlR requires SO2 and NOx emissions 
reductions from electric generating units in speclfied Eastern states and the District of Columbia, where the emissions from 
electric generating units are deemed to be transported to downwind states. NEER and FPL began complying with the CAlR 
on January 1,2009. In July 701 1, the EPAissued the CSAPR, a final rule which was to replace the CAlR beginning in January 
2012. The CSAPR would limit emissions of S02and NOx from power plants in 28 eastern states and provides an allocation 
methodology for emission allowances and reduction limits for SO2 and NOx beginning in January 2017 and seasonal ozone 
requirements beginning in May 2012, with a second phase of reductions beginning in January 2014. FPLwould only be affected 
by the seasonal ozone requirements of the rule while NEER would be affected by the annual SO2 and NOx emissions 
requirements as well as the seasonal ozone requirements in several states. Several groups have petitioned the EPA to 
reconsiderthe CSAPR and in December 201 1. the D.C Circuit issued an order staying implementation of the CSAPR pending 
resolution of legal challenges to the rule and ordered that the CAlR remain in place while the CSAPR is stayed. The case is 
scheduled for oral argument in April 2017~ The ultimate resolution of the issues surrounding the CSAPR is uncertain at this 
time 

Clean WaterAct Section 3 1 U U  In March 7011, the EPAissued a proposed rule under Section 316(b) ofthe Clean WaterAct 
to address the location, design, construction and capacity of intake structures at existing power plants with once-through cooling 
water systems, with a final rule not expected until the summer of 2012. The proposed rule is intended to require the Best 
Technology Available to reduce the impact on aquatic organisms from once-through cooling water intake systems Under the 
proposed rule, potentially thirteen of FPLs facilities and five of NEERs facilities may be required to add additional controls or 
make operational changes to comply, the economic and operational impact of which cannot be determined at this time, but 
could be material. Prior to the passage of a new rule, states are continuing to utilize "Best Professional Judgment' in the 
application of Section 316(b) compliance requirements. 

AvianIBat Reaulations and Wind Turbine Sitina Guidelines. NEER and FPLare subject to numerous environmental regulations 
and guidelines related tothreatened and endangered species and their habitats. as well as avian and bat species, forthe siting. 
construction and ongoing operations of their facilities. The facilities most significantly affected are wind facilities and 
transmission and distribution lines. The environmental laws include, among others, the Endangered Species Act, the Migratory 
Bird Treaty Ad, and the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act which provide for protection of migratory birds, eagles 
and endangered species of birds and bats and their habitats. Regulations have been adopted under some of these laws that 
contain provisions that allow the ownerloperator of a facility to apply for a permit to undertake specific activities including those 
associated with certain siting decisions, construction activities and operations. In addition to regulations, voluntary wind turbine 
siting guidelines, which are expected to be finalized by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service by the end of the first quarter of 2012, 
will set forth siting, monitoring and coordination protocols that are designed to support wind development in the U.S. while also 
protecting both birds and bats and their habitats. These guidelines will include provisions for specific monitoring and study 
conditions which will need to be met in order for projects to be In adherence with these voluntary guidelines. Complying with 
these new environmental regulations and adhering to the provisions set forth in the voluntary wind turbine siting guidelines 
could result in additional costs at existing and new wind generating facilities and transmission and distribution facilities at NEER 
and FPL 

Requlation of GHG Emissions. Pursuant to rules issued by the €PA under the Clean Air Act, new facilities emitting 100,000 
tons per year (tpy) or more of GHG and modifications to existing facilities resulting in an increase of GHG emissions of 75.000 
tpy or more have to perform a Best Available Control Technology review and. based on that review, may have to reduce 
emissions by adding additional emissions control equipment or implementing energy efficiency projects. Several petitioners 
have challenged the EPAsGHG regulations and the case is pending review by the D ~ C  Circuit, the timing and ultimate outcome 
of which is uncertain at this time. At FPL, the modernization of the Port Everglades facility, if approved by the FPSC. would 
be affected by this rule, the impact of which cannot be determined at this time. 

f 

* 

. 

II. Other GHG Emissions Reduction Initiatives 

NEERs plants operate in certain states and regions that continue to consider and implement regulatory proposals to reduce GHG 
emissions RPS. currently in place in approximately 30 states and the District of Columbia, require electricity providers in the state 
or district to meet a certain percentage of their retail sales with energy from renewable sources. These standards vary, but the 
majority include requirements to meet 10% to 25% of the electricity providers' retail sales with energy from renewable sources by 
2025. NEER's plants operate in 18 states that have a RPS and NEER believes that these standards will create incremental demand 
for renewable energy in the future 

Other GHG reduction initiatives including, among others, the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative and the California Greenhouse 
Gas Regulation aim to reduce emissions through a variety of programs and under varying timelines. Based on its clean generating 
portfolio, NEER expects to continue experiencing a positive impact on earnings as a result of these GHG reduction 
initiatives. Additionally, these initiatives provide NEER opportunitieswith regards to wind and solardevelopment as wellasfavorable 
energy pricing. 
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WEBSITE ACCESS TO SEC FILINGS 

NEE and FPL make their SEC filings, including the annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form IO-Q, current reports 
on Form 8-K, and any amendments to those reports, available free of charge on NEE's internet website, www.nexteraenergy.com, 
as soon as reasonably practicable afler those documents are electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. The information and 
materials available on NEE's website (or any of its subsidiaries' websites) are not incorporated by reference into this combined 
annual report on Form 10-K. The SEC maintains an internet website that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and 
other information regarding registrants that file electronically with the SEC at http://www.sec.gov. 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF  NEE'^] 

Name Age Position - Effective Date 
ChnstopherA Bennett 53 i 

I 

Paul I Cutler 52 

40 

~~ ~ 

zcutlve Vice President & Chief Strategy. Policy & Business Process 
mvement Officer of NEE 

February 15,2008" 

February 19, 2003 
February 18.2003 
December 10.1997 

man and Chief Financial Officer. and EXeCUhVe vice President 
NEE 
Vice President Fmance and Chief Financial Officer of FPL 

Odober 5 2011 

n ^ . . _ I  .c .,in+" 

Chris N Froggan 54 Vice President of NEE 
Controller and ChlefAccountlng Officer of NEE 

^rr ,. -- 
I m l e T  tXeCUIlVe ""leer 0, N t t  

Chairman of NEE and FPL 

,."rJY>L I" C Y , "  

January 31.2011 
cto 
,br 

June 11. LUUl 
January 1.2002 

01 

Ft 
ber 19,2009 
"ary 27.2010 

Joseph T. Kelliher 51 Exewtive Vice President. Federal Regulatory Affairs of NEE May 18.2009 

r^  . . . . . . ,h% 
30 teoruary z1,  ZUUS"'  

Manoochehr K Nazar 57 Executive Vice Presldent. Nuclear Diwsion and Chief Nuclear Officerof NEE 
Executive Vice President. Nuclear DIVISIOII and Chief Nuclear Officer of FPL 

January 1.2 
January 15 

Armando J Olivera 62 Chief Executive Officer of FPL 

01 0 
2010 

July 17 2008 

Armando Pimentel, Jr. 49 President and Chief Executive Officer of NEER October 5,201 1 

James L. Rob0 

Antonio Rodriguez 69 Executive Vice President. Power Generation Division of NEE January 1, 2007p1 

December 15.2006 49 President and Chief Operating Officer of NEE 

Executive Vice President. Power Generation Division of FPL July 1, 1999(" 
- ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ L ~ ~ _  ^^^^ vrCrlnDer I. L""9 
January 1,2009 

(a) Information is a% Of February 27, 2012. Executive officers are elected annually by, and serve at the pleasure of. their mespective boards of directors. Except as 
noted below. each officer has held his present Position forfive years or more and his employment history is continuous. Mr. Benneft was w e  president. business 
5tralegy B policy of NEEfrom July200710 February 2008. From September 1995 to June 2007. Mr. Bennett Wasvice president of Dean & C0mpany.a management 
conPUlling and inYeEfment firm. Mr. Dewhurst has been vice chairman of NEE Since August 2009 and was chief of staff of NEE from August 2009 to October 
2011~ From July 2001 to May 2008. MT. DeWhurSt was Vice president. finance and chief financial omcer of NEE and senior vice presldenf. finance and chief 
financial ORcer of FPL. Mr. Francis was general manager of human TePourCes for a division of General Eleciiic Company. GE Transpanation. a supplier to the 
railroad. mame, drilling. mining and wind power industries from February 2008 lo  AUgUSt 2010 From February 2006 to February 2008. Mr. Francis served as 
general manager of human resources lo< a division Of General Electric Company, GE Equipment Services. a leader in the tian~ponatton industv including rail 
can, rea containers. tractor trailers. and truck leasing. Mr Froggan war the vice president and treasurer of Pinnacle West Capital Corporation. a public utility 
hoidlng company.and ~nmajorEubsidiary.ArilonaPubllcServiceCompany(APS),aregulated eleclncutll~ty,f~omDecember2008toOdober2009. FromOctoDei 
2002 to December 2008, Mr. Fmggan was vice president, controller and chief accouniing officer of APS. Mr. Hay was also chief executive amcer of FPL from 
January 2002 to July 2 0 0 8 ~  Mr. Keltlher was chairman of the FERC from July 2005 Io January 2009. Mr. Narar was the chief nuclear officerof NEE from January 
2OW lo December 2009 Mr Nazar was Senior "Ice president and diet  nuclear omcer of FPL from November 2007 to January 2009. From October 2003 to 
Nouember2007. Mr. Nazarwa~ Senior vice president R chief nuclearomcerofAmerican Electnc Power Company, Inc.. a publiCutil8ty holding company. Mr Olivera 
was also president of FPL from June 2003 to December 201 1. Mr. Olivera has announced that he will retire from FPL on May 2, 2012. Mr. Pimentel was chief 
flnanclal Officer of NEE and FPL from May 2008 to October 2011 and executive vice president. finance of NEE and FPLfrom February 2008 to October 2011 
Prior10 that, M i  Pmentel was a partnerof Deloihe R Touche LLP. an independent registered public accounting firm. from June 1998 10 February 2008 Mr. Sieving 
was also as5Slanl secretary of NEE from May 2010 to May 201 1 and general counsel of FPL from January 2009 to May 2010. Mr. Sieving was executive vice 
president. general counsel and secretary Of PAETEC Holding Corp , a communications zewices and so1ut1ons provider, from February 2007 to November 2008 
and was primarily responsible for all legal and regulatory mane-. 
NEE tltle changed from vice pceenident 10 executive vice president effective May 23, 2008. m e r e  applicabie. FPL ftle changed from senior vice president to 
execut~ve vice president effective July 17. 2008. 

(b) 
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Item I A .  Risk Factors 

Risks Relating to NEE's and FPL's Business 

The business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects of NEE and FPL are subject to a variety of risks, many of 
which are beyond the control of NEE and FPL. The following is a description of important risks that may adversely affect the 
business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects of NEE and FPL and may cause actual results of NEE and FPL 
to differ substantially from those that NEE or FPL currently expects or seeks. In that event, the market price for the securities of 
NEE or FPLcould decline. Accordingly, the risksdescribed below should be carefully considered togetherwith the other information 
set forth in this report and in future reports that NEE and FPL file with the SEC. The risks described below are not the only risks 
facing NEE and FPL. Additional risks and uncertainties may also materially adversely affect NEE's or FPL's business, financial 
condition. results of operations and prospects. Each of NEE and FPL has disclosed the material risks known to it to affect its 
business at this time. However, there may be further risks and uncertainties that are not presently known or that are not currently 
believed to be material that may in the future adversely affect the performance or financial condition of NEE and FPL 

Regulatory, Legislative and Legal Risks 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may be adversely affected by the 
extensive regulation of their business. 

The operations of NEE and FPL are subject to complex and comprehensive federal, state and other regulation. This extensive 
regulatory framework, portions of which are more specifically identified in the following risk factors, regulates, among other things 
and to varying degrees, NEE'S and FPL's industries, rates and cost structures, operation of nuclear power facilities, construction 
and operation of generation, transmission and distribution facilities and natural gas and oil production, transmission and fuel storage 
facilities, acquisition, disposal, depreciation and amortization of facilities and other assets, decommissioning costs and funding, 
sewice reliability, wholesale and retail competition, and commodities trading and derivativestransadions. In their business planning 
and in the management of their operations, NEE and FPL must address the effects of regulation on their business and any inability 
or failure to do so adequately could have a material adverse effect on their business, financial condition, results of operations and 
prospects 

NEE'S and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects could be materially adversely affected 
iftheyareunabletorecoverina timelymanneranysignificantamountofcosts,a return on certainassets oranappropriate 
return on capital through base rates, cost recovery clauses, other regulatory mechanisms or otherwise. 

FPL is a regulated entity subject to the jurisdiction of the FPSC over a wide range of business activities, including, among other 
items, the retail ratescharged to its customers through base ratesand cost recoveryclauses, the terms and conditions of its services. 
procurement of electricity for its customers, issuance of securities, and aspects of the siting and operation of its generating plants 
and transmission and distribution systems for the sale of electric energy. The FPSC has the authority to disallow recovery by FPL 
of costs that it considers excessive or imprudently incurred and to determine the level of return that FPL is permitted to earn on its 
investments. The regulatory process, which may be adversely affected by the political, regulatory and economic environment in 
Florida and elsewhere, limits FPL's ability to increase earnings and does not provide any assurance as to achievement of authorized 
or other earnings levels. NEE'S and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects could be materially 
adversely affected if any material amount ofcosts, a return on certain assets oran appropriate return on capital cannot be recovered 
through base rates, cost recovery clauses, other regulatory mechanisms or otherwise. Lone Star, an indirect whollyowned 
subsidiary of NEE that is a regulated electric transmission utility subject to the jurisdiction of the PUCT, is subject to similar risks. 

Regulatory decisions that are important to  NEE and FPL may be materially adversely affected by political, regulatory and 
economic factors. 

The local and national political, regulatory and economic environment has had, and may in the future have, an adverse effect on 
FPSC decisions with negative consequences for FPL. These decisions may require, for example. FPL to cancel or delay planned 
development activities, to reduce or delay other planned capital expenditures or to pay for investments or otherwise incur costs 
that it may not be able to recover through rates, each of which could have a material adverse effect on the business, financial 
condition, results of operations and prospects of NEE and FPL. Lone Star is subject to similar risks. 

FPL's use of derivative instruments could be subject to prudence challenges and, if found imprudent, could result in 
disallowances of cost recovery for such use by the FPSC. 

In the event that the FPSC engages in a prudence review of FPL's use of derivative instruments and finds such use to be imprudent, 
the FPSC could deny cost recovery for such use by FPL. Such an outcome could have a material adverse effect on FPL's business, 
financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 
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Any reduction or elimination of existing government support policies, including, but not limited to, tax incentives, RPS 
orfeed-intariffs,and ultimatelyanyfailureto reneworincreasetheseexisting supportpolicies,could resultin lessdemand 
for generation from NEERs renewable energy projects and could have a material adverse effect on NEE's business, 
financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NEER depends heavily on government policies that support renewable energy and enhance the economic feasibility of developing 
and operating wind and solar energy projects in regions in which NEER operates orplans to develop and operate renewable energy 
facilities. The federal government, a majority of the 50 U.S. states and portions of Canada and Spain provide incentives, such as 
tax incentives, RPS or feed-in tariffs. that support the sale of energy from renewable energy facilities owned by NEER. such as 
wind and solar energy facilities. The applicable legislation often grants the relevant state public utility commission the ability to 
reduce electric supply companies' obligations to meet renewable energy requirements in specified circumstances~ Any changes 
to, or the elimination of, governmental incentives that support renewable energy could result in less demand for generation from 
NEE'S wind and solar energy projects and could have a material adverse effect on NEERs business, financial condition. results of 
operations and prospects. 

NEER also depends heavily on investment cost recovery mechanisms currently available through the American Recovery and 
ReinvestmentAct of2009 (Recovery Act). The Recovery Act includes, among other things, provisions that allow companies building 
wind and solar energy facilities the option to choose between investment cost recovery mechanisms that make the development 
ofsuch facilitieseconomically attractive. Any changes tothe Recovery Actthat eliminate or reduce support forrenewablegeneration 
projectscould impede NEERs ability to economically develop wind and solar energy projects in the future and could have a material 
adverse effect on NEERs ability to develop renewable energy projects in the future. 

If investments in renewable energy and associated projects are perceived less positively by legislators, regulators or the public, 
this could result in the non-renewal or elimination of beneficial tax policies, among other policies, that benefit NEER. Any such 
legislative changes could impede NEERs ability to economically develop wind and solar energy projects in the future and could 
have a material adverse effect on NEE's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of Operations and prospects could be materially adversely affected 
as a result of new or revised laws, regulations or interpretations or other regulatory initiatives. 

NEE's and FPL's business is influenced by various legislative and regulatory initiatives, including, but not limited to, initiatives 
regarding deregulation or restructuring of the energy industry, regulation of the commodities trading and derivatives markets, and 
environmental regulation, such as regulation of airemissions. regulation ofwater consumption and waterdischarges. and regulation 
of gas and oil infrastructure operations, as well as associated environmental permitting~ Changes in the nature of the regulation 
of NEE'S and FPL's business could have a material adverse effect on NEE'S and FPL's results of operations NEE and FPL are 
unable to predict future legislative or regulatory changes, initiatives or interpretations, although any such changes, initiatives or 
interpretations may increase costs and competitive pressures on NEE and FPL, which could have a material adverse effect on 
NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

FPL has limited competition in the Florida market for retail electricity customers. Any changes in Florida law or regulation which 
introduce competition in the Florida retail electricity market could have a material adverse effect on FPL's business, financial 
condition, results of operations and prospects. There can be no assurance that FPL will be able to respond adequately to such 
regulatory changes, which could have a material adverse effect on FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and 
prospects. 

NEER is subject to FERC rules related to transmission that are designed to facilitate competition in the wholesale market on 
practically a nationwide basis by providing greater certainty, flexibility and more choices towholesale powercustomen. NEE cannot 
predict the impact of changing FERC rules or the effect of changes in levels of wholesale supply and demand, which are typically 
driven by factors beyond NEE'S control. There can be no assurance that NEER will be able to respond adequately or sufficiently 
quickly to such rules and developments, or to any other changes that reverse or restrict the competitive restructuring of the energy 
industry in those jurisdictions in which such restructuring has occurred. Any of these events could have a material adverse effect 
on NEE's business, financial condition. results of operations and prospects. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects could be materially adversely affected 
i f  the rules implementing the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (Dodd-Frank Act) broaden the 
scope of its provisions regarding the regulation of OTC financial derivatives and make them applicable to NEE and FPL. 

The Dodd-Frank Act. enacted into law in July 2010, among other things, provides for the regulation of the OTC derivatives 
market. The Dodd-Frank Act includes provisions that will require certain OTC derivatives, or swaps, to be centrally cleared and 
executed through an exchange or other approved trading platform. While the legislation is broad and detailed, substantial portions 
ofthe legislation require implementing Nles to be adopted by federal governmental agencies including, but not limited to, the SEC 
and the CFTC 

NEE and FPL cannot predict the final rules that will be adopted to implement the OTC derivatives market provisions of the Dodd- 
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Frank Act. Those rules could negatively affect NEE's and FPL's ability to hedge their commodity and interest rate risks, which could 
have a material adverse effect on NEEs and FPL's results of operations. NEE or FPL may have portions of their business that 
may be required to register as swap dealers or major swap participants and submit to extensive regulation if they wish to continue 
certain aspects oftheir derivative activities. The rules could also cause NEER to restructure part of its energy marketing and trading 
operations or to discontinue certain portions of its  business^ In addition, if the rules require NEE and FPLto post significant amounts 
of cash collateral with respect to swap transactions, NEE's and FPL's liquidity could be materially adversely affected, and their 
ability to enter into OTC derivatives to hedge commodity and interest rate risks could be significantly limited. Reporting and 
compliance requirements of the rules also wuld significantly increase operating costs and expose NEE and FPL to penalties for 
non-carnpliance. The Dodd-Frank Act or other initiatives also could impede the efficient operation of the commodities trading and 
derivatives markets, which could also materially adversely affect NEEs and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations 
and prospects. 

NEE and FPL are subject to numerous environmental laws and regulations that require capital expenditures, increase 
their cost of operations and may expose them to liabilities. 

NEE and FPLare subject to domesticand foreign environmental laws and regulations. including, but not limited to, extensive federal, 
state and local environmental statutes. rules and regulations relating toairquality. waterquality and usage, climate change, emissions 
of greenhouse gases, including, but not limited to, COz, waste management, hazardous wastes, marine, avian and other wildlife 
mortality and habitat protection, historical artifact preservation. natural resources, health (including, but not limited to, electric and 
magnetic fields from power lines and substations), safety and RPS that could, among otherthings, prevent or delay thedevelopment 
of powergeneration, power or natural gas transmission, or other infrastructure projects, restrict the output of some existing facilities, 
limit the use of some fuels required for the production of electricity, require additional pollution control equipment, and otherwise 
increase costs, increase capital expenditures and limit or eliminate certain operations. 

There are significant capital, operating and other wsts associated with compliance with these environmental statutes. rules and 
regulations, and those costs could be even more significant in the future as a result of new legislation, the current trend toward 
more stringent standards, and stricter and more expansive application of existing environmental regulations. For example, among 
otherpotential or pending changes, the use of hydraulic fracturing or similartechnologies to drill for natural gas and related compounds 
used by NEE's gas infrastructure business is currently being debated for potential regulation at the state and federal levels 

Violations of current or future laws, rules and regulations could expose NEE and FPL to regulatory and legal proceedings, disputes 
with, and legal challenges by, third parties, and potentially significant civil fines, criminal penalties and other sanctions. 

NEEs and FPL's business could be negatively affected by federal or state laws or regulations mandating new or additional 
limits on the production of greenhouse gas emissions. 

Federal or state laws or regulations may be adopted that would impose new or additional limits on the emissions of greenhouse 
gases, including, but not limited to, C02 and methane, from electricgenerating units using fossil fuels like w a l  and natural gas. The 
potential effects of such greenhouse gas emission limits on NEE's and FPL's electric generating units are subject to significant 
uncertainties based on, among other things, the timing of the implementation of any new requirements. the required levels of 
emission reductions, the nature of any market-based or tax-based mechanisms adopted to facilitate reductions, the relative 
availability of greenhouse gas emission reduction offsets, the development of wsteffective, commercial-scale carbon capture and 
storage technology and supporting regulations and liability mitigation measures, and the range of available compliance alternatives. 

While NEEs and FPL's electric generating units emit greenhouse gases at a lower rate of emissions than most of the U.S. electric 
generation sector, the results of operations of NEE and FPL could be adversely affected to the extent that new federal or state 
legislation or regulators impose any new greenhouse gas emission limits. Any future limits on greenhouse gas emissions could: 

. . 
* 

- 
There can be no assurance that NEE or FPL would be able to completely rewverany such costs or investments. which could have 
a material adverse effect on their business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

Extensive federal regulation of the operations of NEE and FPL exposes NEE and FPL to significant and increasing 
compliance costs and may also expose them to substantial monetary penalties and other sanctions for compliance failures. 

NEE and FPL are subject to extensive federal regulation. which imposes significant and increasing wmpliance costs on their 
operations. Additionally, any actual or alleged compliance failures could result in significant costs and other potentially adverse 
effects of regulatory investigations, proceedings. settlements, decisions and claims, including, among other items, potentially 
significant monetary penalties. As an example, under the Energy Policy Act of 2005, NEE and FPL. as owners and operators of 
bulk power transmission systems andlor electric generation facilities, are subject to mandatory reliability standards. Compliance 
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create substantial additional costs in the form of taxes or emission allowances; 
make some of NEE's and FPL's electric generating units unewnomical to operate in the long term; 
require significant capital investment in carbon capture and storage technology, fuel switching, or the replacement of high- 
emitting generation facilities with loweremitting generation facilities; or 
affect the availability or cost of fossil fuels. 
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Changes in tax laws, as well as judgments and estimates used in the determination of tax-related asset and liabilily 
amounts. could adversely affect NEE'S and FPL's business. financial condition. results of operatlons and prospects. 
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NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition. results of operations and prospects may be materially adverrely affected 
due to adverse results of litigation. 

hFk's ann FPI 's  bus ness linanc al cunotl on resrlls of operations and prospects may be mater al y afferted by adverse !~SL I IS  
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Operational Risks 

NEE'S and FPL's business, financial condition. results of operations and prospects could suffer i f  NEE and FPL do not 
proceed with projects under development or are unable to complete the construction of. or capital improvements to, 
electric generation, transmission and distribution facilities, gas intrastnlcture facilities or other facilities on schedule or 
within budget. 
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NEE and FPL may facc risks related to project siting, financing. construction. pormiliing. governmental approvals and the 
negotiation of project development agrcements that may impede their development and operating activities. 
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The operation and maintenance of NEE's and FPL's electric generation. transmission and distribution facilities, gas 
infrastructure facilities and other facilities are subject to many operational risks, the consequences of which could have 
a material adverse effect on NEE'S and FPL's business, financial condition. results of operatlons and prospects. 
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a failure to perform under applicable power sales agreements and associated loss of revenues from terminated agreements or 
liability for liquidated damages under continuing agreements, and replacement equipment costs or an obligation to purchase or 
generate replacement power at potentially higher prices. 

Uncertainties and risks inherent in operating and maintaining NEE's and FPL's facilities include, but are not limited to: 

risks associated with facility start-up operations, such as whether the facility will achieve projected operating performance on 
schedule and otherwise as planned; 
failures in the availability. acquisition or transportation of fuel or other necessary supplies; 
the impact of unusual or adverse weather conditions, including, but not limited to, natural disasters such as hurricanes, floods, 
earthquakes and droughts; 
performance below expected or contracted levels of output or efficiency; 
breakdown or failure, including, but not limited to, explosions, fires or other major events, of equipment, transmission and 
distribution lines or pipelines; 
availability of replacement equipment; 
risks of property damage or human injury from energized equipment, hazardous substances or explosions, fires or other events; 
availability of adequate water resources and ability to satisfy water intake and discharge requirements; 
inability to manage properly or mitigate known equipment defects in NEE'S and FPL's facilities; 
use of new or unproven technology; 
risks associated with dependence on a specific fuel source, such as commodity price risk and lack of available alternative fuel 
sources; 
increased competition due to, among other factors, new facilities, excess supply and shining demand; and 
insufficient insurance, warranties or performance guarantees to cover any or all lost revenues or increased expenses from the 
foregoing. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may be negatively affected by a lack 
of growth or slower growth in the number of customers or in customer usage. 

Growth in customer accounts and growth of customer usage each directly influence the demand for electricity and the need for 
additional power generation and powerdelivery facilities. Customergrowth and customer usage are affected by a number offactors 
outside the control of NEE and FPL, such as mandated energyefficiency measures, demand side managementgoals, and economic 
and demographic conditions, such as population changes, job and income growth. housing starts. new business formation and the 
overall level of economic activity. A lack of growth, or a decline, in the number of customers or in customer demand for electricity 
may cause NEE and FPL to fail to fully realize the anticipated benefits from significant investments and expenditures and could 
have a material adverse effect on NEE's and FPL's own growth, business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NEEs and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects can be materially adversely affected 
by weather conditions, including, but not limited to, the impact of severe weather. 

Weather conditions directly influence the demand for electricity and natural gas and other fuels and affect the price of energy and 
energy-related commodities. In addition, severe weather, such as hurricanes, floods and earthquakes, can be destructive and 
cause power outages and property damage, reduce revenue, affect fuel supply, and require NEE and FPL to incur additional costs, 
for example, to restore sewice and repair damaged facilities, obtain replacement power and access available financing 
sources. Furthermore. NEEs and FPL's physical plant could be placed at greater risk of damage should changes in global climate 
produce unusual variations in temperature and weather patterns, resulting in more intense, frequent and extreme weather events, 
abnormal levels of precipitation and, particularly relevant to FPL, a change in sea level. FPL operates in the east and lower west 
coasts of Florida, an area that historically has been prone to severe weather events, such as hurricanes. Adisruption or failure of 
electric generation, transmission or distribution systems or natural gas production, transmission, storage or distribution systems in 
the event of a hurricane, tornado or other severe weather event, or otherwise, could prevent NEE and FPL from operating their 
business in the normal course and could result in any of the adverse consequences described above. Any of the foregoing could 
have a material adverse effect on NEE'S and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

At FPL and other businesses of NEE where cost recovery is available, recovery of costs to restore sewice and repair damaged 
facilities is or may be subject to regulatoiy approval, and any determination by the regulator not to permit timely and full recovery 
of the costs incurred could have a material adverse effect on NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition. results of operations 
and prospects. 

Changes in weather can also affect the production of electricity at power generating facilities. including, but not limited to, NEERs 
wind, solar and hydro-powered facilities. For example, the level of wind resource affects the revenue produced by wind generating 
facilities. Because the levels of wind, solar and hydro resources are variable and difficult to predict, NEERs results of operations 
for individual wind, solar and hydro facilitiesspecifically. and NEE's results of operationsgenerally. may vary significantly from period 
to period. depending on the level of available resources. To the extent that resources are not available at planned levels, the 
financial results from these facilities may be less than expected. 
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Threats of terrorism arid catastrophic events that could resiilt from terrorism, cyber attacks, or individuals andlnr groslps 
attempting to disrupl NEE's and FPL's business, or the businesses of third parties. may materially adversely affect NEE'S 
and FPL's business. tinancial condition. results of operations and prospects. 
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The ability of NEE and FPL to obtain insurance and the terms of any available insurance coverage could be adversely 
affected by international. national, state or local events and company-specific evenls. as well as the financial condition 
of inswers. NEE's and FPL's insurance coverage does not provide protection against all significant losses. 

InsLrancc coverage may no1 rnntinLc IO be availab e 0 1  may no1 oe ava auk a1 tales or on terns s m ar IO tnose preseni y available 
tu NEE and TPL The a01 t y  of NCC and k PL 10 ob13 n msJrance ann Ine lerms 01 arty ava aole insurance coveragd COL a be 
adversely affcelca by mtemational nal ona stale or Inca events and comparly-spec fic c a n t s  as well as the fmanc al cond tton 
of msLrcrs 4 nsdrmce rnverage .s no1 avai no P or obtn nao e on acceplaule terms h C C  or FI'L may oe reqt.lred tu pay costs 
associated wiin aavcrsc fL14re events NCC ana TP- gcnwal ,  are no1 f..lly msureo against al s l y  ficanr osses Tor example, 
FPL 4s nul f.i,y irisLreo againsl nvrr<une-re ated lnsscs O J ~  mi. a instead seek recovery of s x n  vn riswed losses from ctistomers 
S L O , L ' ~ I  to approval ny tnc IPS(: In !he cxlrnl losses exceca reslncteo IJIIOS set asode to cover Ine cost of slorm damage A oss 
fur when NCC UT FP- s nut f J  y n s ~ r e d  cuJIa ria~e ;I maleria aovcrse cffccl on hFF's an0 FPI s b-s ness fnancw conalun 
ies, 1s uf opera! uns anu pruspecis 

If supply costs necessary to provide NEERs full energy and capacity requirement services are not favorable, operating 
costs could increase and adversely affect NEE's business. financial condition. results of operations and prospects. 
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Due to the potential for significant volatility in market prices for fuel, electricily and renewable and other energy 
commodities, NEER's inability or failure to hedge effectively its assek or positions against changes in commodity prices, 
volumes. interest rates, counterparty credit risk or other risk measures coiild significantly impair NEE's results of 
operations. 
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Sales of power on the spot market or on a short-term contractual basis may cause NEE'S results of operations to be 
volatile. 
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Reductions in the liquidity of energy markets may restrict the ability of NEE to manage its operational risks, which, in 
turn, could negatively affect NEE's results of operations. 
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NEE is an active participant in energy markets. The liquidity of regional energy markets is an important factor in the company's 
ability to manage risks in these operations. Over the past several years, other market participants have ceased or significantly 
reduced their activities in energy markets as a result of several factors, including. but not limited to, government investigations, 
changes in marketdesign and deteriorating creditquality. Liquidityin the energy markets can be adverselyaffected bypricevolatility, 
restrictions on the availability of credit and other factors, and any reduction in the liquidity of energy markets could have a material 
adverse effect on NEEs business, financial condition, results of Operations and prospects 

If price movements significantly or persistently deviate from historical behavior, NEE's and FPL's hedging and trading 
procedures and associated risk management tools may not protect against significant losses. 

NEE and FPL have hedging and trading procedures and associated risk management tools. such as separate but complementary 
financial, credit, operational, compliance and legal reporting systems, internal controls. management review processes and other 
mechanisms, NEE and FPL are unable to assure that such procedures and tools will be effective against all potential 
risks. Additionally. risk management tools and metria such as daily value at risk, earnings at risk, stop loss limits and liquidity 
guidelines are based on historical price movements. Due to the inherent uncertainty involved in price movements and potential 
deviation from historical pricing behavior, NEE and FPL are unable to assure that their risk management tools and metria will be 
effective to protect against adverse effects on their business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. Such adverse 
effects could be material. 

If powertransmission or natural gas, nuclear fuel or othercommodity transportation facilities are unavailable ordisrupted, 
FPL's and NEERs ability to sell and deliver power or natural gas may be limited. 

FPL and NEER depend upon power transmission and natural gas, nuclear fuel and other commodity transportation facilities, many 
of which they do not own. Occurrences affecting the operation ofthese facilities that may or may not be beyond FPCs and NEERs 
control (such as severe weather or a generator or transmission facility outage, pipeline rupture, or sudden and significant increase 
or decrease in wind generation) may limit or halt the ability of FPL and NEER to sell and deliver power and natural gas, or to 
purchase necessary fuels and other commodities, which could materially adversely impact NEE's and FPLs business, financial 
condition. results of operations and prospects. 

NEE and FPL are subject to credit and performance risk from customers, hedging counterparties and vendors. 

NEE and FPLare exposed to risks associated with the creditworthiness and performance oftheir customers, hedging counterparties 
and vendors under contracts for the supply of equipment, materials. fuel and other goods and sewices required for their business 
operations and for the construction and operation of, and for capital improvements to, their facilities. Adverse conditions in the 
energy industry or the general economy, as well as circumstances of individual customers, hedging counterparties and vendors, 
may affect the ability of some customers, hedging counterpallies and vendors to perform as required under their contracts with 
NEE and FPL 

If any hedging, vending or other counterparty fails to fulfill its contractual obligations, NEE and FPL may need to make arrangements 
with other counterparties or vendors, which could result in financial losses, higher costs. untimely completion of power generation 
facilities and other projects, and/or a disruption of their operations. If a defaulting counterparty is in poor financial condition, NEE 
and FPL may not be able to recover damages for any contract breach. 

NEE and FPL could recognize financial losses or a reduction in operating cash flows i f  a counterparty fails to perform or 
make payments in accordance with the terms of derivative contracts or if NEE or FPL is required to post margin cash 
collateral under derivative contracts. 

NEE and FPL use derivative instruments, such as swaps, options, futures and forwards. some of which are traded in the OTC 
markets or on exchanges, to manage their commodity and financial market risks, and for NEE to engage in trading and marketing 
activities. Any failures by their counterparties to perform or make payments in accordance with the terms of those transactions 
could have a material adverse effect on NEEs or FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. Similarly, 
any requirement for FPL or NEE to post margin cash collateral under its derivative contracts could have a material adverse effect 
on its business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NEE and FPL are highly dependent on sensitive and complex information technology systems, and any failure or breach 
of those systems could have a material adverse effect on their business, financial condition, results of  operations and 
prospects. 

NEE and FPL operate in a highly regulated industry that requires the continuous functioning of sophisticated information technology 
systems and network infrastructure. Despite NEEs and FPL's implementation of security measures. all of theirtechnology systems 
are vulnerable to disability, failures or unauthorized access due to such activities. If NEE'S or FPL's information technology systems 
were to fail or be breached, and NEE or FPL was unable to recover in a timely way, NEE and FPL would be unable to fulfill critical 
business functions, and sensitive confidential and other data could be compromised. 

NEE's and FPL's business is highly dependent on their ability to process and monitor, on a daily basis, a very large number of 
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transactions, many ofwhich are highly complex and cross numerous and diverse markets. Due to the size. scope and geographical 
reach of NEE's and FPCs business. and due to the complexity of the process of power generation, transmission and distribution, 
the development and maintenance of information technology systems to keep track of and process this information is both critical 
and extremely challenging. NEE'S and FPL's operating systems and facilities may fall to operate properly or become disabled as 
a result of events that are either within, or wholly or partially outside, their control, such as operator error, severe weather or terrorist 
activities. Any such failure or disabling event could adversely affect NEE's and FPL's ability to process transactions and provide 
services, and their financial results and liquidity. 

NEE and FPL add, modify and replace information systems on a regular basis. Modifying existing information systems or 
implementing new or replacement information systems is costly and involves risks, including, but not limited to, integrating the 
modified, new or replacement system with existing systems and processes. implementing associated changes in accounting 
procedures and controls. and ensuring that data conversion is accurate and consistent. Any disruptions or deficiencies in existing 
information systems, or disruptions, delays or deficiencies in the modification or implementation of new information systems, could 
result in increased costs, the inability to track or collect revenues, the diversion of management's and employees' attention and 
resources, and could negatively iinpact the effectiveness of the companies' control environment, andlor the companies' ability to 
timely file required regulatory reports. 

NEE and FPL also face the risks of operational failure or capacity constraints of third parties, including, but not limited to, those 
who provide power transmission and natural gas transportation services. 

NEE's and FPL's retail businesses are subject to the risk that sensitive customer data may be compromised, which could 
result in an adverse impact to their reputation andlor the results of operations of  the retail business. 

NEEs and FPL's retail businesses require access to sensitive customer data in the ordinary course of business. NEE's and 
FPL's retail businesses may also need to provide sensitive customer data to vendors and service providers who require access to 
this information in order to provide Services, such as call center services, to the retail businesses. If a significant breach occurred, 
the reputation of NEE and FPL could be adversely affected, customer confidence could be diminished, or customer information 
could be subject to identity theft NEE and FPL would be subject to costs associated with the breach andlor NEE and FPL could 
be subject to fines and legal claims, any of which may have a material adverse effect on the business, financial condition, results 
of operations and prospects of NEE and FPL. 

NEE and FPL could recognize financial losses as a result of volatility in the market values of derivative instruments and 
limited liquidity in OTC markets. 

NEE and FPL execute transactions in derivative instruments on either recognized exchanges or via the OTC markets, depending 
on management's assessment of the most favorable credit and market execution factors. Transactions executed in OTC markets 
have the potential for greater volatility and less liquidity than transactions on recognized exchanges. As a result, NEE and FPL 
may not be able to execute desired OTC transactions due to such heightened volatility and limited liquidity 

In the absence ofactively quoted market prices and pricing information from external sources. thevaluation of derivative instruments 
involves management's judgment or use of estimates. As a result, changes in the underlying assumptions or use of alternative 
valuation methods could affect the reported fair value of these derivative instruments and have a material adverse effect on NEE's 
and FPL's business. financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NEE and FPL may be adversely affected by negative publicity. 

From time to time, political and public sentiment may result in a significant amount of adverse press coverage and other adverse 
publicstatements affecting NEE and FPL. Adverse press coverage and other adverse statements, whether or not driven by political 
or public sentiment, may also result in investigations by regulators, legislators and law enforcement oficials or in legal 
claims. Responding to these investigations and lawsuits, regardless ofthe ultimate outcome of the proceeding, can divert the time 
and effort of senior management from NEEs and FPL's business. 

Addressing any adverse publicity, governmental scrutiny or enforcement or other legal proceedings is time consuming and expensive 
and, regardless of the factual basis for the assertions being made, can have a negative impact on the reputation of NEE and FPL. 
on the morale and performance of their employees and on their relationships with their respective regulators. It may also have a 
negative impact on their ability to take timely advantage of various business and market opportunities. The direct and indirect 
effects of negative publicity and the demands of responding to and addressing it, may have a material adverse effect on NEE's 
and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may be materially adversely affected 
if FPL is unable to maintain, negotiate or renegotiate franchise agreements on acceptable terms with municipalities and 
counties in Florida. 

FPL must negotiate franchise agreements with municipalities and counties in Florida to provide electric services within such 
municipalities and counties, and electricity sales generated pursuant to these agreements represent a very substantial portion of 
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FPL's revenues. If FPL is unable to maintain, negotiate or renegotiate such franchise agreements on acceptable terms. it could 
contribute to lower earnings and FPL may not fully realize the anticipated benefits from significant investments and expenditures, 
which could materially adversely affect NEEs and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prOSpectS. 

Increasing costs associated with health care plans may materially adversely affect NEE's and FPL's results of Operations. 

The costs of providing health care benefits to employees and retirees have increased substantially in recent years. NEE and FPL 
anticipate that their employee benefit costs, including, but not limited to, costs related to health care plans for employees and former 
employees, will continue to rise. The increasing costs and funding requirements associated with NEE's and FPL's health care plans 
may materially adversely affect NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition. results of operations and prospects. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects could be negatively affected by the 
lack of a qualified workforce or the loss or retirement of key employees. 

NEE and FPLmaynot beable toservicecustomers. growtheir businessorgenerally meet theirotherbusiness plan goalseffectively 
and profitably if they do not attract and retain a qualified workforce. Additionally. the loss or retirement of key executives and other 
employees may materially adversely affect service and productivity and contribute to higher training and safety costs. 

Over the next several years a significant portion of NEE's and FPL's workforce, including. but not limited to, many workers with 
specialized skills maintaining and servicing the nucleargenemtion facilities and electrical infrastructure, will be eligible to retire. Such 
highly skilled individuals may not be able to be replaced quickly due to the technically complex work they perform. If a significant 
amount of such workers retire and are not replaced, the subsequent loss in productivity and increased recruiting and training costs 
could result in a material adverse effect on NEEs and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects could be materially adversely affected 
by work strikes or stoppages and increasing personnel costs. 

Employee strikes or work stoppages could disrupt operations and lead to a loss of revenue and customers. Personnel costs may 
also increase due to inflationary or competitive pressures on payroll and benefits wsts and revised terms of collective bargaining 
agreements with union employees. These consequences wuld have a material adverse effect on NEE'S and FPL's business, 
financial condition. results of operations and prospects. 

NEE's ability to successfully identify, complete and integrate acquisitions is subject to significant risks, including, but 
not limited to, the effect of increased competition for acquisitions resulting from the consolidation of the power industry. 

NEE is likely to encounter significant competition for acquisition opportunities that may become available as a result of the 
consolidation of the power industry in general. In addition, NEE may be unable to identify attractive acquisition opportunities at 
favorable prices and to complete and integrate them successfully and in a timely manner 

Nuclear Generation Risks 

The construction, operation and maintenance of NEE's and FPL's nuclear generation facilities involve environmental, 
health and financial risks that could result in fines or the closure of the facilities and in increased costs and capital 
expenditures. 

NEE's and FPL's nuclear generation facilities are subject to environmental, health and financial risks, including, but not limited to, 
those relating to site storage of spent nuclear fuel, the disposition of spent nuclear fuel, leakage and emissions of tritium and other 
radioactive elements in the event of a nuclear accident or otherwise, the threat of a terrorist attach and other potential liabilities 
arising out of the ownership or operation of the facilities. NEE and FPL maintain decommissioning funds and external insurance 
coverage which are intended to reduce the financial exposure to some ofthese risks; however, the cost ofdecommissioning nuclear 
generation facilities could exceed the amount available in NEEs and FPL's decommissioning funds, and the exposure to liability 
and property damages wuld exceed the amount of insurance coverage. If NEE or FPL is unable to recover the additional costs 
incurred through insurance or, in the case of FPL, through regulatory mechanisms, their business, financial condition. results of 
operations and prospects could be materially adversely affected. 

In the event of an incident at any nuclear generation facility in the U.S. or at certain nuclear generation facilities in Europe, 
NEE and FPL could be assessed significant retrospective assessments andlor retrospective insurance premiums as a 
result of their participation in a secondary financial protection system and nuclear insurance mutual companies. 

Liability for accidents at nuclear power plants is governed by the Price-Anderson Act, which limits the liability of nuclear reactor 
owners to the amount of insurance available from both private sources and an industry retrospective payment plan. In accordance 
with this Act, NEE maintains $375 million of private liability insurance per site, which is the maximum obtainable, and participates 
in a secondaly financial protection system, which provides up to $12.2 billion of liability insurance coverage per incident at any 
nuclear reactor in the U.S. Under the secondary financial protection system, NEE is subject to retrospective assessments andlor 
retrospective insurance premiums of up to $940 million ($470 million for FPL), plus any applicable taxes, per incident at any nuclear 
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reactor in the U.S. or at certain nuclear generation facilities in Europe, regardless of fault or proximity to the incident, payable at a 
rate not to exceed $140 million ($70 million for FPL) per incident per year. Such assessments, if levied, could materially adversely 
affect NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NRC orders or new regulations related to increased security measures and any future safety requirements promulgated 
by the NRC could require NEE and FPL to incur substantial operating and capital expenditures at their nuclear generation 
facilities. 

The NRC has broad authority to impose licensing and safety-related requirements for the operation and maintenance of nuclear 
generation facilities, the addition of capacity at existing nuclear generation facilities and the construction of nuclear generation 
facilities, and these requirements are subjeato change. In the event of noncompliance, the NRC has the authority to impose fines 
or shut down a nuclear generation facility, or to take both of these actions, depending upon its assessment of the seventy of the 
situation, until compliance is achieved. Any of the foregoing events could require NEE and FPLto incur increased costs and capital 
expenditures, and could reduce revenues. 

Any serious nuclear incident occurring at a NEE or FPL plant could result in substantial remediation costs and other expenses. A 
major incident at a nuclear facility anywhere in the world could cause the NRC to limit or prohibit the operation or licensing of any 
domestic nuclear generation facility. An incident at a nuclear facility anywhere in the world also could cause the NRC to impose 
additional conditions or other requirements on the industry. which could increase costs. reduce revenues and result in additional 
capital expenditures. 

The inability to operate any of NEERs or FPL's nuclear generation units through the end of their respective operating 
licenses could have a material adverse effect on NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and 
prospects. 

The operating licenses for NEEs and FPL's nuclear generation facilities extend through at least 2030. If the facilities cannot be 
operated for any reason through the life of those operating licenses, NEE or FPL may be required to increase depreciation rates, 
incur impairment charges and accelerate future decommissioning expenditures, any of which could materially adversely affect their 
business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

Various hazards posed to  nuclear generation facilities, along with increased public attention to and awareness of such 
hazards, could result in increased nuclear licensing or compliance costs which are difficult or  impossible to predict and 
could havea material adverse effecton NEE's and FPL's business,financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

The threat of terrorist activity, as well as recent international events implicating the safety of nuclear facilities, could result in more 
stringent or complex measures to keep facilities safe from a variety of hazards, including, but not limited to, natural disasters such 
as earthquakes and tsunamis, as well as terrorist or other criminal threats. This increased focus on safety could result in higher 
compliance costs which, at present, cannot be assessed with any measure of certainty and which could have a material adverse 
effect on NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NEE's and FPL's nuclear units are periodically removed from service to  accommodate normal refueling and maintenance 
outages, and for other purposes. If planned outages last longerthan anticipated or if there are unplanned outages. NEE's 
and FPL's results of operations and financial condition could be materially adversely affected. 

NEEs and FPL's nuclear units are periodically removed from service to accommodate normal refueling and maintenance outages, 
including, but not limited to, inspections, repairs and certain other modifications. In addition, outages may be scheduled, often in 
connection with a refueling outage, to replace equipment, to increase the generation capacity at a particular nuclear unit, or for 
other purposes, and those planned activities increase the time the unit is not in operation. In the event that a scheduled outage 
lasts longer than anticipated or in the event of an unplanned outage due to, for example, equipment failure, such outages could 
materially adversely affect NEEs or FPLs business, financial condition. results of operations and prospects. 

Liquidity, Capital Requirements and Common Stock Risks 

Disruptions, uncertainty or volatility in the credit and capital markets may negatively affect NEE's and FPL's ability to fund 
their liquidity and capital needs and to meet their growth objectives, and can also adversely affectthe results of operations 
and financial condition of NEE and FPL. 

NEE and FPL rely on access to capital and credit malkets as significant sources of liquidity for capital requirements and other 
operations requirements that are not satisfied by operating cash flows. Disruptions, uncertainty or volatility in those capital and 
credit mar%ets. including, but not limited to, the conditions of the most recent financial crises in the U.S. and abroad, could increase 
NEE's and FPL's cost of capital. If NEE or FPL is unable to access regularly the capital and credit markets on terms that are 
reasonable, it may have to delay raising capital, issue shorter-term securities and incur an unfavorable cost of capital, which, in 
turn, could adversely affect its ability to grow its business, could contribute to lower earnings and reduced financial flexibility, and 
could have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 
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Although NEEs competitive energy subsidiaries have used non-recourse or limited-recourse, project-specific financing in the past. 
marketconditions and otherfactorscould adversely affect the future availability ofsuch financing. The inability of NEE's subsidiaries 
to access the capital and credit markets to provide project-specific financing for electric-generating and other energy facilities on 
favorable terms. whether because of disruptions or volatility in those markets or otherwise, could necessitate additional capital 
raising or borrowings by NEE and/or NEECH in the future. 

The inability of subsidiaries that have existing project-speufic financing arrangements to meet the requirements of various 
agreements relating io those financings could give rise to a projectspecific financing default which, if not cured or waived, might 
result in the specific project, and potentially in some limited instances its parent companies, being required to repay the associated 
debt or other borrowings earlier than otherwise anticipated, and if such repayment were not made, the lenders or security holders 
would generally have rights to foreclose against the project assets and related collateral. Such an occurrence also could result in 
NEE expending additional funds or incurring additional obligations over the shorter term to ensure continuing compliance with 
project-specific financing arrangements based upon theexpectation ofimprovement in the projea's performance or financial returns 
overthe longerterm. Any ofthese actions could materially adversely affect NEEs business. financial condition. results of operations 
and prospects, as well as the availability or terms of future financings for NEE or its subsidiaries. 

NEE's, NEECH's and FPL's inability to maintain their current credit ratings may adversely affect NEE'S and FPL's liquidity 
and results of operations, limit the ability of NEE and FPL to grow their business, and increase interest costs. 

The inability of NEE, NEECH and FPL to maintain their current credit ratings could adversely affect their ability to raise capital or 
obtain creditonfavorableterms, which, inturn. could impact NEE'sand FPL'sabilitytogrowtheirbusinessand serviceindebtedness 
and repay borrowings, and would likely increase their interest cosis. Some of the factors that can affect credit ratings are cash 
flows, liquidity, the amount of debt as a component of total capitalization, and political, legislative and regulatory actions. There 
can be no assurance that one or more of the ratings of NEE, NEECH and FPL will not be lowered or withdrawn entirely by a rating 
agency. 

NEE's and FPL's liquidity may be impaired i f  their creditors are unable to fund their credit commitments to the companies 
or to maintain their current credit ratings. 

The inabilityofNEEs, NEECH'sand FPL'screditproviderstofund theircredit commitments ortomaintain theircurrentcredit ratings 
could require NEE, NEECH or FPL. among other things. to renegotiate requirements in agreements, find an alternative credit 
provider with acceptable credit ratings to meet funding requirements, or post cash collateral and could have a material adverse 
effect on NEEs and FPL's liquidity. 

Poor market performance and other economic factors could affect NEE's and FPL's defined benefit pension plan's funded 
status, which may materially adversely affect NEE's and FPL's liquidity and results of operations. 

NEE sponsors a qualified noncontributorydefined benefit pension plan for substantially all employees of NEE and its subsidiaries. A 
decline in the market value of the assets held in the defined benefit pension plan due to poor investment performance or other 
factors may increase the funding requirements for this obligation. 

NEEs and FPL's defined benefit pension plan is sensitive to changes in interest rates, since, as interest rates decrease the funding 
liabilities increase, potentially increasing benefits costs and funding requirements. Any increase in benefits costs or funding 
requirements may have a material adverse effect on NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and 
prospects. 

Poor market Performance and other economic factors could adversely affect the asset values of  NEE's and FPL's nuclear 
decommissioning funds, which may materially adversely affect NEE's and FPL's liquidity and results of operations. 

NEE and FPL are required to maintain decommissioning funds to satisfy their future obligations to decommission their nuclear 
power plants. Adecline in the market value of the assets held in the decommissioning funds due to poor investment performance 
or other factors may increase the funding requirements for these obligations. Any inaease in funding requirements may have a 
material adverse effect on NEEs and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

Certain of NEE's investments are subject to changes in market value and other risks, which may adversely affect NEE's 
liquidity and financial results. 

NEE holds other investments where changes in the fair value affect NEE's financial results. In some cases there may be no 
observable market values for these investments. requiring fair value estimates to be based on other valuation techniques. This 
type of analysis requires significant judgment and the actual values realized in a sale of these investments could differ materially 
from those estimated. Asale of an investment below previously estimated value, or other decline in the fair value of an investment, 
could result in losses or the write-off of such investment, and may have an material adverse effect on NEE's financial condition and 
results of operations. 
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NEE may be unable to meet its ongoing and future financial obligations and to  pay dividends on its common stock if its 
subsidiaries are unable to pay upstream dividends or repay funds to NEE. 

NEE is a holding company and, as such, has no material operations of its  own^ Substantially all of NEE'S consolidated assets are 
held by its subsidiaries. NEE's ability to meet its financial obligations, including, but not limited to, its guarantees, and to pay 
dividends on its common stock are primarily dependent on its subsidiaries' net income and cash flows, which are subject to the 
risks of their respective businesses, and their ability to pay upstream dividends or to repay funds to NEE. 

NEE's subsidiaries are separate legal entities and have no independent obligation to provide NEE with funds for its payment 
obligations. The subsidiaries have financial obligations, including, but not limited to, payment of debt sewice, which they must 
satisfy before they can fund NEE. In addition, in the event of a subsidiary's liquidation or reorganization. NEE's right to participate 
in a distribution of assets is subject to the prior claims of the subsidiary's creditors. 

The dividend-paying ability of some of the subsidiaries is limited by contractual restrictions which are contained in outstanding 
financing agreements and which may be included in future financing agreements. The future enactment of laws or regulations also 
may prohibit or restrict the ability of NEE's subsidiaries to pay upstream dividends or to repay funds. 

NEE may be unable to meet its ongoing and future financial obligations and to pay dividends on its common stock if NEE 
is required to perform under guarantees of obligations of its subsidiaries. 

NEE guarantees many of the obligations of its consolidated subsidiaries, other than FPL. through guarantee agreements with 
NEECH. These guarantees may require NEE to provide substantial funds to its subsidiaries or their creditors or counterparties at 
a time when NEE is in need of liquidity to meet its own financial obligations. Funding such guarantees may materially adversely 
affect NEE's ability to pay dividends. 

Disruptions, uncertainty or volatility in the credit and capital markets may exert downward pressure on the market price 
of NEE'S common stock. 

The market price and trading volume of NEE's common stock are subject to fluctuations as a result of, among other factors, general 
credit and capital market conditions and changes in market sentiment regarding the operations, business and financing strategies 
of NEE and its subsidiaries. As a result, disruptions, uncertainty or volatility in the credit and capital markets may, for example, 
have a material adverse effect on the market price of NEE's common stock 

The factors described above, as well as other information set forth in this report. which could materially adversely affect NEE'S and 
FPL's businesses, financial condition. future financial results andlor liquidity should be carefully considered. The risks described 
above are not the only risks facing NEE and FPL. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to NEE or FPL, orthat are 
currently deemed to be immaterial, also may materially adversely affect NEE's or FPL's business, financial condition, results of 
operations and prospects. 

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments 

None 
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item 2. Properties 

NEE and its subsidiaries maintain properties which are adequate for their operations. The principal properties of FPL and NEER 
are described below. 

Generating Facil it ies 

FpL 

At December 31, 201 1, the electric generating, transmission. distribution and general facilities of FPL represented approximately 
48%. 12% 36% and 4%. respectively, of FPL's gross investment in electric utility plant in service. At December 31, 201 1, FPL had 
the following generating facilities: 

FPL Facilities Location 
NO. 

of Units Fuel 

Net 

Combined cycle 
Fort Myers Fort Myers FL 1 Gas 1,432 

Martin 
Pulnam 

Sanford 
_ I  " .  

Lauderdale Dania. FL 2 GaslOil 884 

Ma"8tW Parnsh, FL Gas 1111 

Indiantawn. FL 2 238 
Palalka FL 2 198 

Lake Monroe FL i 212 

Martl" lndiantown FL 1 GaslOillSolar Thermal 1 132 

I urney ro,m Florida City. FL 1 8,148 

Gas 
GaslOil 
Gas I !  

I .  

west County West Palm Beach FL 3 GaslOd 3 657 

Steam turbines 
Culler Miami FL 2 G X  
Manatee Parnsh FL 2 OillG, 

Martin 
Port Everglades Port Everglades. FL 
St Johns River Power Park 
Sanford Lake Monroe. F 

Jacksonville. F 

- - 

3s 

205 

1,624 

Indiantown. FL 2 OillG, 1652 

4 OillG. 1,187 

2 

1 OillGas 
Monroe Lounty CIA 1 Coal 672 

Turkey Pomt 2 OiilGas 788 

Brnple-cyde cambustion turbines 
Fort Myers Fort Myers. FL 2 GasIOtl 315 

Gas turbines 
Fort Myers Fort 
Lauderdale 
Port E 

rers, F 12 011 64t 
. 

verglades 12 OillGas 420 

Nudear 
st Lucle 
T 

Hutchinson Island FL 2 Nuclear 1,584 "' 

- sol 
DeSoto Arcadla. FL 1 Solar PV 
Space Coast Coma. FL 1 10 

TOTAL 24460 '' 
(a) 
(b) 
(c )  
(d) 
(e) (n 

Represents F P h  net ownership interest in plant capabilly. 
The megawells generated by the 75 mw solarthermal facility replace seam produced by this unit and therefme are not incremental. 
Represents FPL's 20% ownership interest in each of SJRPP Units NOS. 1 and 2. Which are jointly Owned wnh JEA 
Represents FPLls appmximately 76% ownership of Scheier U n t  NO. 4. Which is jointly owned with JEA. 
Excludes Orlando Utilities Commission's and the Flonda Municipal Power Agency's combined share of appmximately 15% of St Lucie Unn  NO^ 2 
Substantially all of FPL'S PrOpenieS are subled lo the lien of FPCS mongage. 
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NEER 
At December 31, 2011. NEER had the following generatlng facilities 
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Statelme"' Umatilla Coun 

Story County Wind tl'b' 

Story County story county 

Story 8 Hantr 

:A 
nty PA 

SO 

Net 
Geographic NO Capability 

NEER Facilities Locatlo" Reglo" ofunns Fuel (mw)'"' 

Red Mesa Wind CBola County NM west M Wind 102 

Sky U#ve?' Kern County I wert 542 Wind 77 

Somerset Wind Power'" Somerset Cou Nortt 6 Wind 9 

South Dakota Wind"' Hyde County Midw 27 Wind 41 

Southwest Mesa"' Upton 8 Crockell Counties TX ERCOT 106 Wlnd 74 

ly 
IA 

I CI 
Vansyclel6' Umaiilla County OR west 38 Wind 25 

OR and Walla Walla Counfy. WA West 454 Wlnd 3"" 

Midwest 100 Wnd 150 

lunties IA Midwest loo Wind 150 

vanrycte I1 Urnatilla County OR We* 43 Wind 99 

Victory Garden'" Kern County, CA wer t  96 Wind 22 

Vasw Contra Costa County CA west 33 Wind 78 

>n,---dw /h,sI,"o r^,,"t.. L1a hl"*hDJlt "7 W/"d cc ..", " .  
Weathe#ord Wmd"' 
Wessington Springs Wind""i 
White Oak"' 

Wiiton Wmd"' 
Wiitm Wind Il'l 
Windpawer Par 

Windpower Par 

Windpower Parlllsll I i.L 

Windpower Partners 1992 
Windpower Partners t993'r1 

B" 
tneis 1990 AI. 

tners 1991 Ah ..... ."". "" " I  

la Counties CA 

la Counties, CA ..-. .... ,." 

..", ._"" ,, ,~ ." . _" .. " "I 

Custec & Washna Counties OK Other South 98 Wind 147 
Jerautd County SO Midwest 34 Wind 51 
McLean County IL M 00 Wind 
Burieigh County ND M 33 Wind 

deiqhCounly NO M 33 Wind 
3meda 8 contra c o r  W 141 Wnd 
lmeda 8 Contra Cos W 162 Wind 

niameda 8 Contra Cos~a C Y Y ~ ~ L ~ C I  b m  123 Wind ' L  

Aiameda 8 Comra Costa Counties. CA We*! 300 Wind 30 

Riverside County CA west 33 Wind 50 

150 
49 

50 

14 
16 
"_ 

Windpower ~aoners 1993 Lincoln County MN Midwest 73 Wnd 26 
Windpower Partners 1994 Culberron County TX ERCOT to7 Wnd 39 
Wolf Ridge Wind Cooke County TX ERCOT 75 Wind 112 
Woodward Mountain Uptan 8 P ~ C O E  COuntieS TX ERCOT 242 Wind 160 
Woming Wind'*' Ulnta county WY we*! 80 Wind 144 

.. .. 

Bayswater'-' Far Rockaway NY NonheaSt 2 Gar 56 
(ai Duane Arnold Palo IA Midwest 1 Nuclear 43 t 

Hatch Solar Hatch NM west 
Jamaiv Bay"' Far Rackaway NY Northeas 2 GasIOil 

Marcus Hmk 750°' Marcus Hook PA Northear 4 Gas 

t CPV Solar 

~ 

Pont Beach Two Rivers WI Midwest 2 Nuclear 1190 

SEGS 111 IX"' 

Other VB,,D"S 
Total Contracted 

Merchant 
FWlley 

LamarPower partners 

Maine - Cape Wman 

Ma,"& Vanous ME 
Marcus Hmk 50 

Paradise Solar West Depmrd NJ 

Seabmok Seabrook NH Northeast 1 Nuclear 

- 
5 252 

16 607 
~ 

(a1 Represents NEERs net avnership interest in pian! capacly. 

.. 
securing a financiq 

(e) 
(f) 
(q) 
(h) 

Excludes Central Iowa Power Cooperative and Cornben Power Cooperative's combined Shared 30% 
Represents plants with no more than 50% Ownership using fuels such as natural gar and waste coat. 
Excludes six other energy-related partners' combined share of 16% 
Excludes MaSSaChuSells Municipal VMlOleLale Elenric Company's. Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant's and Hudson Light 8 Power Departmenrs ulmbtned share 
0111.77%. 
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Transmission and Distribution 

At December 31, 201 1, FPL owned and operated 587 substations and the following electnc transmission and distribution lines 

Trench and 
Nominal Overhead Lines Submarine 
Voltage Pole Miles Cables Miles 

- 500 kv 1 106 ('' 

230 kv 3 038 25 

138 kv 1 575 53 
115 kv 746 1 

69 kv 164 14 

Less than 69 kv 42,334 25,111 

Total 48 963 25 204 

(a) includes appioximalely 75 miles owned p n l l y  with JEA 

Character of Ownership 

Substantially allof FPL'spropertiesaresubjecttothe lienof FPL'smortgage. whichsecuresmostdebtsecuritiesissued by FPL. The 
majority of FPL's real property is held in fee and is free from other encumbrances, subject to minor exceptions which are not of a 
nature as to substantially impair the usefulness to FPL of such properties. Some of FPL's electric lines are located on parcels of 
land which are not owned in fee by FPL but are covered by necessary consents of governmental authorities or rights obtained from 
owners of private property The majority of NEERs generating facilities are owned by NEER subsidiaries and a number of those 
facilities are encumbered by liens securing various financings. Additionally, certain of NEERs generating facilities are located on 
land leased from owners of private property. See Generating Facilities and Note 1 ~ Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization. 

Item 3. Legal Proceedings 

NEE and FPL are parties to various legal and regulatory proceedings in the ordinary course of their respective businesses. For 
information regarding legal proceedings that could have a material effect on NEE or FPL. see Note 14 -Legal Proceedings. Such 
descriptions are incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures 

Not applicable 

PART II 

Item 5. Market for Registrants' Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity 
Securities 

Common Stock Data. All of FPL's common stock is owned by NEE NEE'S common stock is traded on the New York Stock 
Exchange under the symbol "NEE " The high and low sales prices for the common stock of NEE as reported in the consolidated 
transaction reporting system of the New York Stock Exchange and the cash dividends per share declared for each quarter during 
the past two years are as follows 

First $ 5586 

Second $ 5898 

Third $ 5825 - .  * .1 ^^ 

I 5375 $ 4529 $ 0 50 
) 5350 $ 4796 $ 0 50 

) 5598 $ 4844 $ 0 50 
- ^ ^ ^  r^^^ * - -- 

201 1 2010 
Cash Cash 

Quarter High Low Dividends High Low Dividends 
$ 51 54 $ 055 9 
$ 5416 $ 055 9 
$ 4900 $ 055 9 

rounn a D I  LU $ 51 33 $ 055 $ 3 0 L O  a 3uuu a u 3u 
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The amount and timing ofdividendspayable on NEEs common stock are within the sole discretion of NEE'S Board of Directors The 
Board of Directors reviews the dividend rate at least annually (generally in February) to determine its appropriateness in light of 
NEE'S financial position and results of operations, legislative and regulatory developments affecting the electric utility industry in 
geneml and FPL in particular. competitive conditions. change in business mix and any other factoffi the Board of Directors deems 
 relevant^ The ability of NEE to pay dividends on its common stock is dependent upon, among other things. dividends paid to it by 
its subsidiaries. There are no restrictions in effect that currently limit FPVs ability to pay dividends to NEE. In February 2012, NEE 
announced that it would increase its quarterly dividend on its common stock from $0~55 to $0.60 per share. See Managemenys 
Discussion -Liquidityand Capital Resources-Covenants with respecttodividend restrictionsand Note 11 -Common Stock Dividend 
Restrictions regarding dividends paid by FPL to NEE. 

As of the close of business on January 31, 2012, there were 25,588 holders of record of NEEs wmmon stock. 

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities. Information regarding purchases made by NEE of its common stock during the three 
months ended December 31, 2011 is as follows: 

Total Maximum Number of 
Number Average Total Number of Shares Shares that May Yet be 

of Shares Price Paid Purchased as Part of a Purchased Under the 
Period Purchased Per Share Publicly Announced Program Program'a' 

l0/1/2011 - 10/31111 848 (b' $ 54.82 - 20,000.000 

l1/1/2011 - 11/30/11 5,093 'bl $ 55 65 - 20,000,000 
12/1/2011 -12/31/11 6,725,809 ('I $ 55.76 6,725,252 13,274,748 

Total 6,731,750 $ 55.76 6,725.252 

(a) 

(b) 

IC) 

In February 2005, NEE'S Board of Directors authorized a common Sock repurchase plan Of up to 20 million sharer of common stock Over an unspecified period. 
which authorization was most recently reamrmed and ratlfled by the Board of Directors in July 2011. 
Includes Shares of common stock wnhheld from employees to pay certain withholding taxes upon me vesting of stock awards granted to such employees under 
the NenEra Energy, 1°C. Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan (former LTiP). 
Includes. ( 1 )  557 shares of common stock purchased as a reinvestment of dividends by the trustee of a grantor trust in ulnnedion Wnh NEE*  obligation under 
a February 2006 grant under the former LTlP of deferred retirement share awards to an executive OKlcer; and (2) 6,725,252 shares of common stock purchased 
under an Accelerated Share Repurchase (ASR) agreemenl (see Note 11 - ASR of NEE Common stock). 
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data 

Years Ended December 31 

201 1 2010 2009 2008 2007 
SELECTED D 

amounts) 

Operating reYenueS $ 15,341 3 15.5lf 15b4.5 > 1b41U 3 lS.Lb.5 

N ~ I  inwmd') $ 1923 $ 1.957 $ 1.615 $ 1639 $ 1312 
Earnings pershare Ofwmmon stock - basic $ 4 6 2  $ 4 7 7  $ 3 9 9  $ 4 1 0  $ 3 3 0  
Eaminyspershareafcommonstock-assumingdilution $ 459 $ 474 $ 397 $ 407 $ 327 
Dividends paid per share of common stock $ 2 2 0  $ 2 0 0  $ 1 8 9  $ 1 7 8  $ 1 6 4  

Total assets $ 57.188 $ 52994 48,458 $ 44821 $ 40,123 

Long-term debt. excluding current maturities $ 20.810 $ 18013 $ 16.300 $ 13833 $ 11,280 

SELECTED DATA OF FPL (millions) 

Operating revenues $ 10.613 $ 10.485 $ 11.491 $ 11.649 $ 11.622 

Net inwme $ 1068 $ 945 $ 831 $ 789 $ 836 

Total assets $ 31.816 $ 28698 $ 26812 $ 26175 $ 24044 

Long term debt excluding Current matuntles $ 7,483 $ 6682 5 5,794 $ 5,311 $ 4.976 

Energy sales (kwh) 106 662 107 978 105414 105 406 108 636 

Energy sales 
Residential 51 2% 52 2% 51 2% 50 5% 50 8% 

Commercial 

Industrial 

Interchange power sales 

42 2 41 3 42 7 43 2 42 3 

2 9  2 9  3 1  3 4  3 5  

0 9  0 8  1 4  1 6  1 8  

Other'u' 2 8  2 8  1 6  1 3  1 6  
Total 100 0% 100 0% 100 0% 100 0% 100 0% 

Approximate 60-mmute peak load (mw) "' 
Summer season 21 619 22 256 22 351 21 060 21 962 

Winter season 17,934 21.153 24,346 20 031 18055 

Averaye number of customer accounts (thousands) 

Residential 4 027 4 004 3 984 3.992 3 981 

Commercial 508 504 501 501 493 

IndUStnal 9 9 10 13 19 

Other 
~ 

Total 4 54 

Average pnce billed to customers (cents per kwh) 9 8  
~ - 

3 3 4 

7 4 520 4,499 

3 9 34 11 19 

- 

- - 
4 4 

4 510 4 497 

10 96 10 63 

(a) Includes ne1 unrealized mah-to-market aflei-tax (gains) losses associated wlh non-qualifving hedges of $1190) million, $(I 75) million. $20 million, $1170) million 
and $86 million and OTTl after-tax losses. net of O T r  reversals of $6 million. $(a) million, $13 million. 576 million and $6 million for the years ended December 31 
2011, 2010, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively Also. 2011 includes a loss on the Pale of natural gas-Rred generating assets of approximately $98 million. See 
Note 4 - Nonrecur"ng Fair Value Measurements. 
Includesthe net change 80 unbiiled sales. 
Winter season includes November and December of the arrent year and January lo March of the following year (for 2011, through February 27,2012). 

(b) 
(c)  

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

OVERVIEW 

NEE'S operating performance is driven primarily by the operations of its two principal subsidiaries, FPL, which serves approximately 
4.6 million customer accounts in Florida and is one of the largest rate-regulated electric utilities in the U.S., and NEER, which 
together with its affiliated entities is the largest generator in the U . S  of renewable energy from the wind and sun. The table below 
presents NEE'S net income and earnings per share by reportable segment - FPL. NEER and Corporate and Other, which is primarily 
comprised of interest expense, the operating results of FPL FiberNet, Lone Star and other business activities, as well as other 
income and expense items, including inwme taxes and eliminating entries (see Note 15 for additional segment information). The 
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Corporate and Other's earnings in 201 1 increased primarilydue tostate deferred income tax benefits related to state tax lawchanges 
and an income tax benefit related to the dissolution of a subsidiary. 

NEE and its subsidiaries, including FPL, require funds to support and grow their businesses. These funds are primarily provided 
by cash flow from operations and short- and long-term borrowings and, from time to time, issuance of equity securities. As of 
February 9. 2012, NEE'S total net available liquidity was approximately $5.1 billion, of which FPL's portion was approximately $2.8 
billion. 

Outlook 

NEE'S strategy at both of its major businesses seeks to meet customer needs more economically and reliably than 
competitors Meeting customer needs frequently requires the commitment of large capital expenditures to projects that have long 
lives and such commitments are difficult to reverse once made. At the end of 201 1. both FPL and NEER had made commitments 
to a variety of major capital projects that are expected to be completed over the next several yean. While NEE management 
believes that these projects individually and collectively are attractive investments with the potential to createvalue for shareholders, 
there can be no guarantee that all or any of these projects will be successful. Because of their importance, management focuses 
particular attention on these large projects. 

In 2012, NEE expects to focus efforts in particular on the following initiatives: 

At FPL: 

. Sustaining FPL's customer value proposition. The combination of low bills, good reliability and excellent customer service that 
FPLcurrently provides its customers is both an objective of FPL's strategy and an important contributor to its long-term business 
success. FPL seeks to. at minimum, maintain and ideally improve its overall customer value proposition. 
Major Capital Projects: FPL is currently in a large capital expansion program and its objective is to bring these projects in on 
schedule and within budget. This program includes: 

modernizing its Cape Canaveral and Riviera Beach power plants to high-efficiency natural gas-fired 1,200 mw units 
to be placed in service by 2013 and 2014, respectively, 
adding a total of approximately 450 mw to 490 mw of capacity at its existing nuclear units at St. Lucie and Tu&ey 
Point, to be placed in service by 2013, and 
petitioning the FPSC in November201 1 to modernize its Port Everglades power plant to a high-efficiency natural gas- 
fired 1,280 mw unit which, if approved, is expected to be in service in 2016 and cost approximately 51.2 billion. 

Rate Case: In January 2012, FPL filed a formal notification with the FPSC indicating its intent to initiate a base rate 
proceeding. The notification stated that, based on preliminary estimates. FPL expects to request a base rate increase of 
approximately $525 million effective January 2013 and an additional base rate increase of approximately $170 million annually 
commencing when the modernized Cape Canaveral plant becomes operattonal. which is expected to occur in June 2013. 

* 

* 

. 
* 

- 

At NEER: 

- 
* 

Maintaining excellence in day-today operations. NEER has developed a track record of generally running its facilities reliably 
and cost-effectively. The company seeks to, at minimum, maintain and ideally improve its operating performance. 
Wind: Add approximately 1,150 mw to 1,500 mw of new U.S. wind generation in 2012 and 600 mw of new Canadian wind 
generation between 2012 and 2015, and 
Solar: Add approximately 935 mw of new solargeneration during the period 2012 through 2016, including the 250 mw Genesis 
solar project in California, the 99.8 mw Spain solar project. the 550 mw Desert Sunlight solar project in California, in which 
NEER has a 50% equity investment, and the 250 mw McCoy solar PV project located in the Mojave Desert near the Genesis 
and Desert Sunlight solar projects. 

At Lone Star, which is in the process of constructing approximately 320 miles of transmission lines and other associated facilities 
in Texas: 

* . Construction: Achieve commercial operations by the end of the first quarter of 2013. 
Rate Case: In January 2012, Lone Star filed a petition with the PUCT requesting, among other things, interim rates which 
would take effect when Lone Star's first substation is placed in service, currently projected to be in 2012, and final rates when 
the transmission lines are energized. If approved, based on the expected in-service dates, the requested rates would result 
in annual revenues of approximately $14 million in 2012 and $110 million in 2013. 

In addition, NEE and FPL devote effort to numerous other initiatives designed to support their long-term growth and 
development. There can be no guarantees that NEE or FPL will be successful in attaining their goals with respect to any of these 
initiatives. 

For additional information on certain of the above matters. see Item 1, Business 
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RESULTS O F  OPERATIONS 

NEE's net income for2011 was $1 92 billion, compared to $1.96 billion in 2010 and $1.61 billion in 2009. The decrease in NEE'S 
201 1 net income was primarily driven by lower earnings at NEER, partly offset by improved results at FPL and income tax benefits 
at Corporate and Other. The increase in NEE's 2010 net income was primarily driven by improved results at FPL and by net 
unrealized ma&-to-market after-tax gains from non-qualifying hedges at NEER. 

NEEseffectiveincometax rate for all periodspresented reflects PTCsforwind projectsat NEER anddeferred tax benefitsassociated 
with convertible ITCs under the Recovery Act. PTCs and deferred tax benefits associated with convertible ITCs can significantly 
affect NEE'S effective income tax rate depending on the amount of pretax income PTCs can be significantly affected by wind 
generation and by the expiration of PTCs after ten years of production. See Note 1 - Income Taxes and - Sale of Differential 
Membership Interests and Note 6~ 

FPL: Results of Operations 

FPLs net income for201 1,  201 0 and 2009 was $1,068 million, $945 million and $831 million, respectively. representing an increase 
in 2011 of $123 million and an increase in 2010 of $114 million. FPL obtains its operating revenues primarily from the sale of 
electricity to retail customers at rates established by the FPSC through base rates and cost recovery clause mechanisms. 

In 2011 and 2010, FPL earned a regulatory ROE of 11%. as permitted by the 2010 rate agreement, and expects to earn an 11% 
regulatory ROE in 2012. In 2011 and in 2010, growth in earnings for FPLwas driven by: 

. . 
partly offset for 2010 by. 
* lower AFUDC - equity. 

FPL's operating revenues consisted of the following: 

investment in plant in sewice and FPVs ability to use the surplus depreciation credit, and 
higher cost recovery clause results, 

Years Ended December31 
201 1 2010 2009 

(millions) 

Retail base $ 4,217 $ 4.190 $ 3 828 
Fuel Cost recovery 4,416 4.090 5.982 
N 

N 

C 
Omer. pnmariiy pole anacnmeni reniais. iransmssion ana wnoiesaie sales ana 

(356) 
et repayment of previously deferred retail fuel revenues 35G - 

'mer cost recovery clauses and pass through costs, net of any deferrals 1.751 638 1.840 

et deferral of retail fuel revenues - - 
~ 

229 211 197 
$ 10613 $ 10,485 $ 1 1,491 

Retail Base 

As permitted by the 2010 rate agreement, FPL collected approximately $101 million in retail base revenues through the capacity 
clause related to the placement in service of WCEC Unit No. 3 in May 201 1. In addition, a base rate increase pursuant to an FPSC 
order which became effective March 1, 2010, increased retail base revenues by approximately $8 million and $68 million in 2011 
and 2010, respectively, and retail base revenues increased in 2010 by $196 million resulting from WCEC Unit Nos. 1 and 2 placed 
in service in 2009. 

FPSC Rate Order 
Effective March 1, 2010. pursuant to the FPSC rate order, new retail base rates for FPL were established. resulting in an increase 
in retail base revenues of approximately $75 million on an annualized basis. The FPSC rate order also established a regulatory 
ROE of 10.0% with a range of plus or minus 100 basis points and an adjusted regulatory equity ratio of 59.1% It also shifted certain 
costs from retail base rates to the capacity clause. In addition, the FPSC rate order directed FPL to reduce depreciation expense 
(surplus depreciation credit) over the 2010 to 2013 period related to a depreciation reserve surplus. Subsequently, the principal 
parties in FPL's 2009 rate case signed the 2010 rate agreement and, in February 2011, the FPSC issued a final order approving 
the 2010 rate agreement. Key elements ofthat rate agreement, which is effective through December 31, 2012. are as follows. 

- . Subject to the provisions of the 2010 rate agreement, retail base rates are effectively frozen through the end of 2012. 
Incremental cost recovery through FPLs capacity clause for the new combined-cycle natural gas unit at WCEC Unit No. 3, 
which was placed in service in May 2011. is permitied up to the amount of the projected annual fuel savmgs for customers 
during the t e n  of the 2010 rate agreement. 
Future storm restoration costs would he recoverable on an accelerated basis beginning 60 days from the filing of a cost recovery . 
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petition, but capped at an amount that produces a surcharge of no more than $4 for every 1,000 kwh of usage on residential 
bills during the first 12 months of cost recovery. Any additional costs would be eligible for recovery in subsequent years. If 
storm restoration costs exceed $800 million in any given calendar year, FPL may request an increase to the $4 surcharge to 
recover the amount above $800 million. 
If FPCs earned regulatory ROE falls below 9%. FPL may seek retail base rate relief. If FPCs earned regulatory ROE rises 
above 11%,anypartytothe2010rateagreementmayseekareductionin FPLsretail baserates. Indetermining theregulatory 
ROE for all purposes under the 201 0 rate agreement, earnings will be calculated on an actual, non-weather-adjusted basis. 
FPL can vary the amount of surplus depreciation credit taken in any calendar year up to a cap in 2010 of $267 million, a cap 
in subsequent years of $267 million plus the amount of any unused portion from prior years, and a total cap of $776 million 
(surplus depreciation credit cap) over the course of the 2010 rate agreement, provided that in any year of the 2010 rate 
agreement, FPL must use at least enough surplus depreciation credit to maintain a 9% earned regulatory ROE but may not 
use any amount of surplus depreciation credit that would result in an eamed regulatory ROE in excess of 11%. In 2010 and 
201 1, FPL used a total of $191 million ofsurplus depreciation credit; $585 million of the surplus depreciation credit cap remains 
available for use in 2012. 

Underthe terms of the 2005 rate agreement, which was in effect from January 1,2006 through February 28, 2010, retail base rates 
did not increase except to allow recovery of the revenue requirements of FPL's three power plants that achieved commercial 
operation during theterm ofthe 2005 rate agreement: Turkey Point Unit No. 5 in 2007 and WCEC Units Nos. 1 and 2 in 2009. Under 
the terms of the 2005 rate agreement, FPL's electric property depreciation rates were based upon the comprehensive depreciation 
studies it filed with the FPSC in March 2005; however, FPL reduced depreciation on its plant in Service by $125 million each year 
as allowed by the 2005 rate agreement. The 2005 rate agreement also provided for a revenue sharing mechanism, whereby 
revenues from retail base operations in excess of certain thresholds would be shared with customers. During the term of the 2005 
rate agreement, FPLs revenues did not exceed the thresholds. 

Retad Customer Usage and Growth 
For the year ended December 31,201 1, FPL experienced a 2% decrease in average usage per retail customer, reflecting weather 
and other factors, which decreased retail base revenues by approximately $107 million. For the year ended December 31, 201 0. 
FPL experienced a 1.7% increase in usage per retail customer, reflecting weather and other factors. which increased retail base 
revenues by approximately $79 million. The usage per retail customer data for the year ended December 31, 201 1 includes three 
extra days of sales after adjusting for a change from a fiscal month to a calendar month. At December 31,201 1, inactive accounts 
(accounts with installed meters without corresponding customer names) and low-usage customers (customers using less than 200 
kwh per month), both measures of empty homes, were approximately 5.8% and 1.6% less, respectively, than they had been at 
December 31, 2010. Non-weather related usage per retail customer began to decline in the mid-2000s and this decline intensified 
in the 2007 to 2009 period. The rate of decline in non-weather related usage per retail customer moderated in 2010 and 201 1 

Fortheyearended December 31,2011, FPLexperienced a 0.6% increase in theaverage numberofcustomeraccounts, increasing 
retail base revenues by approximately $25 million, compared to a 0.5% increase in customer accounts in 2010, which increased 
2010 retail base revenues by $19 million. Positive customer account growth is projected to continue in 2012, although the rate of 
growth is projected to be below FPLs average rate of 1.5% over the last 10 years. 

FPL believes that the economic slowdown and the downturn in the housing market that have affected the country and the state of 
Florida havecontributed totheslowdown in customergrowth and tothedeclinein non-weatherrelated usageper retailcustomer. The 
unemployment rate in Florida was 9.9% and 12.0% in December201 1 and 2010, respectively: the December201 1 rate is the lowest 
since April 2009. Aportion of the decline in non-weather related usage per retail customer may also be related to federal and state 
energy efficiency standards. FPL is unable to predict whether or when growth in customers and non-weather related customer 
usage might retum to previous trends. 

Cost Recoverv Clauses 

In 2011, 2010 and 2009, cost recovery clauses contributed $108 million, $75 million, $41 million, respectively, to FPL's net 
income. The increase in 2011 and 2010 cost recovery clause results is primarily due to a return related to additional solar, 
environmental and nuclear capacity expenditures. In 2012, it is expected that cost recovery clauses will contribute higher earnings 
for FPL as a result of additional nuclear capacity expenditures. Fluctuations in fuel cost recovery revenues are primarily driven by 
changes in fuel and energy charges which are included in fuel, purchased power and interchange expense in the consolidated 
statements of income. as well as by changes in energy sales. Fluctuations in revenues from other cost recovery clauses and pass- 
through costs are primarily driven by changes in storm-related surcharges, capacity charges, franchise fee costs, the impact of 
changes in 08M and depreciation expenses on the underlying cost recovery clause, investment in solar and environmental projects, 
investment in nuclear capacity until such capacity goes into sewice, preconstruction costs associated with the development of two 
additional nuclear units at theTurkey Point site and changes in energy sales. Capacity charges and franchise fee costs are included 
in fuel, purchased power and interchange and taxes other than income taxes and other, respectively, in the consolidated statements 
of income. 
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Risk Managemenl Fuel Procurement Program 
FPLusesa riskmanagementfuel procurement program which wasapproved by the FPSC. The FPSC reviewsthe program activities 
and results for prudence on an annual basis as part of its annual review of fuel costs. The program is intended to manage fuel 
price volatility by locking in fuel prices for a portion of FPL's fuel requirements. The current regulatory asset for the change in fair 
value of derivative instruments used in the fuel procurement program amounted to approximately $502 million and $236 million at 
December 31, 201 1 and 2010. respectively. 

In 2010, pursuant to an FPSC order, FPL was required to refund in the form of a one-time credit to retail customers' bills the 2009 
year-end estimated fuel overrecovery; during the first quarter of 2010, approximately $404 million was refunded to retail 
customers. At December 31, 2009. approximately $356 million of retail fuel revenues were overrecovered, the reversal of which 
is reflected in the net repayment of previously deferred retail fuel revenues caption included in the table above. The difference 
between the refund and the December 31. 2009 overrecovery was collected from retail customers in 2011. The increase in fuel 
revenues in 201 1 reflects the absence of the $404 million refund partly offset by approximately $41 million related to lower energy 
sales and $37 million related to a lower average fuel factor. The decrease in fuel revenues in 201 0 reflects the $404 million refund 
and approximately $1.573 million related to a lower average fuel factor, partly offset by $85 million attributable to higher energy 
sales. The decrease from December 31, 2010 to December 31, 201 1 in deferred clause and franchise expenses and in deferred 
clause and franchise revenues was approximately $181 million and Positivelv affected NEE'S and FPL's cash flows from ooeratina 
activities for the year ended December 31, 201 1 

Olher 
The decrease in revenues from other cost recovery clauses and pass-through costs in 2010 is primarily due to lower revenues 
associated with the FPSC's nuclear cost recovery rule and lower revenues related to franchise and revenue taxes, partly offset by 
higher environmental clause revenues The decline in 2010 in revenues associated with the nuclear cost recovery rule is primarily 
due to lower spending related to the developmerit of the two additional nuclear units at the Turkey Point site. The decline in 201 0 
revenues related to franchise and revenue taxes reflects the decline in fuel revenues. The nuclear cost recovery rule provides for 
the recovery of prudently incurred pre-construction costs and carrying charges (equal to a pretax AFUDC rate) on construction 
costs for new nuclear capacity through levelized charges under the capacity clause. The same rule provides for the recovery of 
construction costs, once property related to the new nuclear capacity goes into sewice. through a base rate increase effective 
beginning the following January. 

Other Items lmpactinc! FPL Results 

Fuel, Purchased Power and lnlerchange 
The major components of FPL's fuel, purchased power and interchange expense are as follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 
201 1 2010 2009 

(millions) 
Fuel and energy charges during the period $ 4,237 $ 4,714 $ 5.425 
Net collection of previously deferred retail fuel costs 159 - 256 
Net deferral of retail fuel costs - 

. ... 
(276) - 

- .- utner. primarily capacity cnarges. net ot any capacity aeterrai 
Total 

3Ul 544 M Y  
$ 4,977 $ 4.982 $ 6,220 

The decrease in fuel and energy charges in 201 1 reflects lower fuel and energy prices of $415 million and lower energy sales of 
$62 million. The decrease in fuel and energy charges in 2010 reflects lower fuel and energy prices of approximately $822 
million, partly offset by approximately $111 million attributable to higher energy sales. 

O&MExpenses 
FPL's 0 8 M  expenses increased $79 million in 2011 primarily due to higher cost recovery clause costs which did not significantly 
affect net income. 

FPL's 08M expenses increased $124 million in 2010 reflecting an approximately $20 million charge for workforce reductions and 
higher nuclear and fossil generation, distribution, transmission and nuclear insurance costs of $34 million, $29 million, $16 million, 
$8 million and $12 million, respectively. partly offset by lower customer sewice costs, primarily due to lower uncollectible accounts, 
of $13 million. The increase in nuclear generation costs is primarily due to higher maintenance costs and reflects a reimbursement 
in 2009 of prior years costs of approximately $10 million related to a spent nuclear fuel litigation settlement agreement with the 
U.S. Government. The increase in fossil generation costs is primarily related to WCEC Units NOS 1 and 2, which units were placed 
in sewice in the second half of 2009, and higher plant overhaul costs. The increase in distribution and transmission costs reflects 
higher restoration and tree trimming costs. Other changes in OBM expenses were primarily driven by pass-through costs which 
did not significantly affect net income. 
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Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
The major components of FPVs depreciation and amortization expense are as follows 

Years Ended December 31, 

2011 2010 2009 
(millions) 

$125 million annual reduction under the 2005 rate agreement $ - $  (125) 
Surplus depreciation credit recorded under the 2010 rate agreement 
Other depreciation and amortization recovered under base rates 891 942 

- (4) 

Depreciation and amortization recovered under Cost recovery clauses and secuntired 
stom-recavery cost amortization 41 121 280 

Total 798 

From 2002 through 2009, FPL recorded the $125 million annual reduction in depreciation and amortization expense that was 
approved by the FPSC in previous rate orders. Under the terms of the 201 0 rate agreement, FPL can vary the amount of surplus 
depreciation credit taken in any calendar year up to a cap in 2010 of $267 million, a cap in subsequent years of $267 million plus 
the amount of any unused portion from prior years, and a cap of $776 million (surplus depreciation credit cap) over the 2010 to 
2012 period. In any year of the 2010 rate agreement FPL must use at least enough surplus depreciation credit to maintain a 9% 
earned regulatory ROE but may not use any amount of surplus depreciation credit that would result in an earned regulatory ROE 
in excess of 11%. As of December 31. 2011, approximately $585 million of the surplus depreciation credit cap remains available 
for use in 2012. The increase in other depreciation and amortization expense recovered under base rates in 2011 is primarily due 
to higher plant in service balances. The decline in other depreciation and amortization expense recovered under base rates in 
2010 is primarily due to lower depreciation rates as a result of the FPSC rate order, partly offset by higher plant in service balances 
related to WCEC Units Nos. 1 and 2, which were placed in service in 2009. The decrease in depreciation and amortization recovered 
under cost recovery clauses and securitized storm-recovery cost amortization in 201 1 and 201 0 is primarily due to lower depreciation 
and amortization under the FPSC's nuclear cost recovery  rule^ See Note 1 - Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization. 

Taxes Other Than income Taxes and Other 
Taxes other than income taxes and other increased $37 million in 201 1 primarily due to higher franchise fees and revenue taxes, 
both of which are pass-through costs and reflect the increase in revenues from fuel and other cost recovery clauses and pass- 
through costs. Taxes other than income taxes and other decreased by $71 million in 2010 primarily due to changes in franchise 
fees and revenue taxes. In addition, taxes other than income taxes and other in 201 1 and 2010 reflect higher property taxes of $5 
million and $34 million, respectively, primarily due to growth in plant in service balances and, in 2010, a higher average property 
tax rate, partly offset in 2011 by a lower average property tax rate. 

Interest Expense 
The increase in interest expense in 201 1 is primarily due to higher average interest rates and higher average debt balances. The 
increase in interest expense in 2010 is primarily due to higher average debt balances, as well as lower AFUDC - debt. Interest 
expense on storm-recovery bonds, as well as certain other interest expense (collectively. clause interest). are essentially pass- 
through amounts and do not significantly affect net income. as the clause interest is recovered either under cost recovery clause 
mechanisms or through a storm-recovery bond surcharge. Clause interest for 2011, 2010 and 2009 amounted to approximately 
$65 million, $56 million, and $45 million, respectively. The increase in clause interest in 2011 and 2010 is primarily due to higher 
interest associated with solar, environmental and nuclear capacity expenditures. 

AFUDC - Equity 
The decrease in AFUDC - equity in 2010 is primarily attributable to WCEC Units Nos. 1 and 2, which units commenced commercial 
operation in 2009. partly offset by additional AFUDC - equity on WCEC Unit No. 3. The decrease in AFUDC - equitv in 2010 also 
reflects a decline, effective April 1, 2010, in the AFUDC rate from 7.41% to 6.41%, as approved by the FPSC. 
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NEER: Results of Operations 

NEERs net income for 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $774 million, $980 million and $759 million, respectively, resulting In a decrease 
in 201 1 of $206 million and an increase in 2010 of $221 million. The primary drivers, on an after-tax basis, of these changes were 
as follows: 

Increase (Decrease) 
From Prior Period 

Years Ended 
December31. 

201 I 2010 
(millions) 

h 

E 

C 
C 
A 

Impairment charges 
Interest expense, differential membership costs and other 
Change #n unrealized mark-to-market non qualifying hedge activity'""' 

Loss on sale of natural gas-fired 
Change tn O i l 1  losses an secur 
Net income increase (decrease) 

- 
17 

$ 221 

(a) Includes PTCS and slate lTCs on wind projects and. for new mueslments. deferred income tax and other be?effis aBSOCiated wilh wnvenible ITCs (see Note 1 - 
Electric Plant. Depieoatlon and Amortirat!on. Note 1 -Income Taxes. Note 1 -Sale of Differential Memkmhlp Interests and Note 6) but does not mclude allocation 
of interest expense or mrporate general and administrative expenses Resuns from new projecls are included in new investments during the hrsl twelve months 
of ape ration^ A project's reEUltS are included m existing asmls beginning with the thirteenth month of  operation^ 
Doe$ not include allocation of ~nteiest expense or corporate general and administrative expenses 
See Note 3 and Overview related Io derivative insllNmenlP. 
See table in Overview for additional detail. 
See Note 4 - Nonrecvtring Fair Value Measurements and Overview for additional information 

(b) 
(c) 
Id) 
(e) 

New Investments 

Resultsfrom newinvestmentsfortheyearsended December 31. 2011,2010and2009includeapproximately$1 million, $66million 
and $87 million, respectively, of deferred tax benefits associated with convertible ITCs. In addition. an after-tax benefit associated 
with convertible ITCs of approximately $34 million was recorded in 201 1 from the sale of membership interests where the investors 
elected to receive the convertible lTCs related to the underlying wind projects; the pretax amount of such benefit was recorded in 
taxesotherthan incometaxesand other in NEEsconsolidated statementsof income forthe yearended December 31,201 1. Results 
from new investments in 201 1 also reflect lower state ITCs partly offset by the addition of approximately 1.130 mw of wind and 5 
mw of solar generation during or after2010. NEERs 201 0 results from new investments also reflect the addition of over2.100 mw 
of wind generation during or after 2009 and a benefit related to state ITCs. 

Existinq Assets 

In 2011, results from NEERs existing asset portfolio increased $26 million primarily due to. 

* 

. . 

. 
partly offset by, - 
. 
In 2010, results from NEERs existing asset portfolio increased $54 million primarily due to: 

. . 

lower after-tax depreciation and amortization expense of $44 million due to a change in estimate of the useful lives of certain 
equipment across the wind portfolio (see Note 1 - Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization). 
higher wind results of approximately $35 million due to a higher wind resource partly offset by lower prices 
a $30 million income tax benefit related to a valuation allowance reversal for certain state lTCs reflecting state tax planning 
initiatives. 
higher results of $23 million from a natural gas-fired project in California, which was sold in the fourth quarter of 2011. reflecting 
higher prices under a new long-term contract, 

lower results at Seabrook of $91 million primarily due to extended and unplanned outages in 2011 and lower priced hedges, 
and 
the expiration of PTCs ($15 million) on certain projects after ten years of  production^ 

favorable results at Seabrook of approximately $62 million resulting primarily from the absence of an extended outage in 2010. 
favorable generation due to lower curtailments and a higher wind resource across the wind porffolio totaling $46 million, 
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partly offset by, 
* . unfavorable market conditions in the ERCOT market affecting NEERs merchant gas assets totaling $30 million, and 

the absence of a tax benefit of $15 million recorded in 2009 related to a change in state tax law that extended the carry forward 
period of ITCs on certain wind projects. 

Gas Infrastructure 

The increase in gas infrastructure results in 2011 and 2010 is primarily due to exiting the hedged positions on a number of future 
gas drilling opportunities. 

Customer SUDD~V and Proprietaw Power and Gas Tradinq 

Results from the customer supply and proprietary power and gas trading businesses decreased in 2011 by $92 million primarily 
due to lower full requirements results, lower power and gas trading results. lower results from the retail electricity provider reflecting 
the adverse effects of purchasing power at high prices during a period of hot weather in Texas in August 201 1 and the absence of 
a gain on the sale of a power supply contract realized in 2010. In 2010. results from the customer supply and proprietary power 
and gas trading businesses decreased by $25 million, primarily due to lower power and gas trading results, partly offset by the gain 
from the sale of the power supply contract. 

Asset Sales 

Asset sales in 2011 include an after-tax loss of $92 million realized on the sale of natural gas-fired generating assets, which due 
to its nature and significance was excluded from adjusted earnings (see Overview). Asset sales in 2010 include an after-tax gain 
of approximately $6 million on the sale of a coal-fired project and an after-tax gain on a waste-to-energy project of approximately 
$12 million recorded in 2010 after the expiration of an option for the buyer to sell the projed back to NEER. Asset sales in 2009 
include after-tax gains of $3 million for the sale of wind development rights, $6 million for the sale of a 50 mw wind project and $2 
million for the sale of an interest in the waste-toenergy project. 

Impairment Charqes 

ln2011. NEER recorded impairment chargesprimarily towritedown thevalueof certain windand oil-firedgeneration assetsdeemed 
to be unrecoverable. As a result of a fair value analysis, long-lived assets held and used with a carrying amount of approximately 
$79 million were written down to their fair value of $28 million, resulting in an impairment charge of $51 million or $31 million after- 
tax. See Note 4 - Nonrecurring Fair Value Measurements. In 2010, NEER recorded impairment charges of $19 million or $11 
million after-tax to write down the value of certain assets associated with the plans to repower two California wind facilities. These 
impairment charges are reported as a separate line item in NEE'S consolidated statements of income. 

Interest Expense. Differential Membership Costs and Other 

In both 2011 and 2010, interest expense, differential membership costs and other reflects higher interest and other costs due to 
growth of the business and, for 2010. also reflects the absence of an $18 million income tax benefit recorded in 2009 due to a 
reduction of previously deferred income taxes resulting from an additional equity investment in Canadian operations. 

Other Factors 

In addition to the primary drivers of the changes in net income discussed above, the discussion below describes changes in certain 
line items set forth in NEE'S consolidated statements of income as they relate to NEER. 

Operating Revenues 
Operating revenues for the year ended December 31,201 1 decreased $134 million primarily due to: 

lower revenues at PMI. reflecting lower trading and full requirements activity, and the existing asset portfolio, primarily due to 
the extended and unplanned outages at Seabrook and unfavorable market conditions in the NEPOOL and ERCOT regions 
(collectively, approximately $763 million), 

unrealized marl-tomarket gains of $414 million from non-qualifying hedges compared to $75 million of losses on such hedges 
in 2010, and 
higher revenues from project additions of $132 million. 

partly offset by, . 
. 
Operating revenues for the year ended December 31, 2010 increased $639 million primarily due to: 

higher revenues at PMI and NEERs retail electricity provider (collectively, approximately $242 million), 
higher revenues in the existing asset portfolio of $206 million primarily due to the absence of an extended outage in 2010 at 
Seabrook, 
higher revenues from project additions of $143 million, . 
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. 

. . 
higher gas infrastructure revenues of $31 million. 
favorable generation due to lower curtailments and a higher wind resource across the wind portfolio. and 
losses of $75 million on unrealized marl-to-market nonqualifyng hedge actwty compared to $88 million of such losses in 
2009 

Operating Expenses 
Operating expenses for the year ended December 31.2011 decreased $53 million primarily due to: 

. . 
partly offset by, . 
. 
Operating expenses for the year ended December 31.2010 increased $262 million primarily due to: 

. . 

. 

lower fuel costs of approximately $445 million, and 
higher benefits associated with differential membership interests of $102 million, 

$95 million of unrealized mark-to-market losses from nonqualifying hedges compared to $364 million ofgains on such hedges 
in 2010, and 
higher impairment charges of $32 million. 

higher fuel costs of approximately $366 million, 
higher other operating expenses of $130 million due to higher maintenance activities. impairment charges associated with the 
plans to repower two California wind facilities and additional wells in gas infrastructure, 
hisher costs for proiect additions of awroximatelv $85 million, . .  . .  

partly offset by, . $364 million of unrealized marl-to-market gains from nonqualifying hedges compared to $60 million of such gains in 2009. 

lnterest Expense 
NEERs interest expense forthe years ended December31. 2011 and 2010 increased $15 million and $55 million, respectively, 
primarily due to increased borrowings to support the growth of the business, partly offset by lower average interest rates and, in 
2011, higher interest capitalized on construction projects. 

Gains on Disposal of Assets - net 
Gains on disposal of assets - net in NEE'S consolidated statements of income for the year ended December 31, 2011. 2010 and 
2009 primarily reflect gains on sales of securities held in NEERs nuclear decommissioning funds and, in 2010, also reflect a pretax 
gain of $18 million on the sale of the waste-toenergy project. 

Tax Credits and Benefits 
PTCs from NEERs wind projects are reflected in NEERs earnings PTCs are recognized as wind energy is generated and sold 
based on a per kwh rate prescribed in applicable federal and state statutes, and were approximately $271 million, $307 million and 
$255 million for the years ended December 31, 201 1, 2010 and 2009, respectively~ In addition, NEE'S effective income tax rate for 
the years ended December 31,201 1,2010 and 2009 was affected by deferred tax benefits associated with convertible ITCs of $2 
million, $68 million and $88 million, respectively~ See Note 6. 

Corporate and Other: Results of Operations 

Corporate and Other is primarily comprised of interest expense. the operating results of FPL FiberNet, Lone Starand other business 
activities. as well as corporate interest income and expenses. Corporate and Other allocates non-utility interest expense and shared 
service costs to NEER. Interest expense is allocated based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt and, for purposes of 
allocating non-utility interest expense, the deferred credit associated with differential membership interests sold by NEERs 
subsidiaries is included with debt. Each subsidiary's income taxes are calculated based on the "separate return method," except 
that tax benefits that could not be used on a separate return basis, but are used on the consolidated tax return. are recorded by 
the subsidiary that generated the tax benefits. Any remaining consolidated income tax benefits or expenses are recorded at 
Corporate and Other. The major components of Corporate and Other's results, on an after-tax basis, are as follows: 

Years Ended December 31, 

201 1 2010 2009 
(millions) 

Interest expense, net of allocabons to NEER $ (72) $ (63) $ 
Interest income 32 43 34 
Federal and state income tax benefits 91 35 - 
Other 30 17 34 

$ 81 $ 32 $ 25 
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The increase in interest expense in 201 1 and 2010 reflects additional debt outstanding. partly offset by lower average interest rates 
and, in 201 0. a higher allocation of interest costs to NEER. The decline in interest income in 201 1 is primarily due to lower interest 
recorded on unrecognized tax benefits. reflecting the settlement with the Internal Revenue Service in 2011. See Note 6 - 
Unrecognized Tax Benefits. The increase in interest income in 2010 is primarily due to earnings on an energy-related loan made 
to a third party by a NEECH subsidiary. The federal and state income tax benefits reflect consolidatinq inwme tax adiustments 
and include the following the items: 

. 
* . . 
Other includes all other corporate inwme and expenses, as well as other business activities. The decline in other in 201 0 is primarily 
due to an $1 1 million after-tax loss on the sale of assets held under leveraged leases; the pretax amount ($17 million) of such loss 
is reflected in other - net in NEEs consolidated statements of income 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

NEE and its subsidiaries, including FPL, require funds io supporl and grow their businesses. These funds are used for, among 
other things, working capital, capital expenditures. investments in or acquisitions of assets and businesses, payment of maturing 
debt obligations and. from time to time, redemption or repurchase of outstanding debt or equity securities. It is anticipated that 
these requirements will be satisfied through a combination of cash flow from operations, short- and long-term borrowings, and the 
issuance. from time to time, of short- and long-term debt and equity securities, consistent with NEEs and FPL's objective of 
maintaining, on a long-term basis, a capital structure thatwill supporta strong investment grade credit rating. NEE, FPLand NEECH 
rely on access to credit and capital markets as significant sources of liquidity for capital requirements and other operations that are 
not satisfied by operating cash flows. The inability of NEE, FPL and NEECH to maintain their current credit ratings could affect 
their ability to raise short- and long-term capital, their w s t  of capital and the execution of their respective financing strategies, and 
could require the posting of additional collateral under certain agreements. 

in 201 1, a state deferred income tax benefit of approximately $64 million. net of federal income taxes, related to state tax law 
changes, 
in 2011, an income tax benefit of $41 million related to the dissolution of a subsidiary 
in 2011, a $6 million expense associated with the loss on sale of natural gas-fired generating assets. and 
in 2010, an income tax benefit of $24 million related to employee benefits. 

Cash Flows 

Sources and uses of NEEs and FPL's cash for the years ended December 31,201 1,2010 and 2009 were as follows: 

NEE FPL 

Years Ended December31. Years Ended December 31, 

201 1 2010 2009 201 1 2010 2009 
(mdhons) 

Sources of Cash 
Cash flows from 
Long term borro 

for constructioi 

interests. net of payments to investorr 366 261 - - - ~ 

Sale of natural gas-fired generating asset 

Capital Contribution from NEE 
Cash grants under the Recovew Act 
Issuances of common stock n 

Net mcrease !n short-term debt 
Other sources 

Total sources of cash 
Uses of cash 

Capital expenditures and independent power a 
other Investments and nuclear fuel purchase (6 628) (5 846) (6 006) (2 706) 

Retirements of long term debt (2 121) (769) (1 635) (42) (263) 
Net decrease !n short term deb - (717) - (1 ,I 30) - 

Other uses (237) . 
Total uses of Cash (10281) 

Net increase (decrease) tn Cash and cash equivalents $ 75 16 64 $ (297) $ 16 $ (63) $ (37) 
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NEE'S primary capital requirements are for expanding and enhancing FPL's electric system and generating facilities to continue to 
provide reliable sewice to meet customer electricity demands and for NEERs investments in independent power and other 
projects. The following table provides a summary of the major capital investments for the years ended December 31, 201 1. 2010 
and 2009~ 

Years Ended Decernber31. 
201 1 2010 2009 

Transmission and dislribufion 

Nuclear fuel 

General and other 

(millions) 

IO 606 

15 101 

3 101 

Wlnd 953 1,950 2.625 
SOlX 594 185 40 
Nuclear including nuclear fuel 727 510 455 

Total 2 774 3 072 3.235 
Corporate and Other 352 68 54 

Olhei 500 427 115 

Total capital expenditures and independent powerand other investments and nuclear fuel purchases $ 6 628 $ 5 846 $ 6,006 

In February 2012, an indirect wholly-wned subsidiary of NEER issued Class B membership interests to two third-party investors 
for approximately $225 million. The NEER subsidiary has ownership interests in a wind generation facility with generating capacity 
totaling approximately 662 mw located in Texas. 

Liauiditv 

On February 9. 2012, FPL and NEECH refinanced a portion of their bank revolving line of credit facilities. The table below provides 
the components of FPL's and NEECHs estimated total net available liquidity as of that date. 

Matutily Dale 
FPL NEECH Total FPL NEECH 

(millions) 
Bank e of credit f&ilities'" $ 3.018 $ 4.579 $ 7.597 (b) ib) 
Less leders of credit'" (80) (1,484) (1.564) 

938 E 3,095 I 

- 
- 
- 

iercia! paper'" (412) (I 188) 
,le liquidity $ 2.787 $ 2,307 

__ 
235 

,I "^^ 

235 
Less borrowinas ~ 

235 
- 

3.173 3.095 
.. Cashand < . . . ' "' 

Less wrnn (I .OUUJ 

Net availat $ 5,094 
~ 

entire amount of the credn facilities is available for general ulrporate purpl)les. imcludtng to provide back-up liquidity for FPLlr and NEECHs commercial paper 
programs and Other shorl-tern bornwings and lo provide additional liquidfiy in the event of a io25 to the companies' or their SUbsidiarieS' operating facilities 
(includng, In the case of FPL, a transmisrlon and distTibution properly 1015) FPCs bank reYolVlng line of credit facilities are also available to wpporlthe purchase 
of $633 million of pollution Control. solld waste disposal and indusiriai development revenue bonds (tax exempt bonds) m the event they are tendered by individual 
b n d  holderr and not remaheled prior 10 matunty 
Approximately $4 million and $1,114 million of FPCs bank revolving line of credn facirnies expm in 2012 and 2013, respenively. Approximately 910 million and 
$1.469 million Of NEECH'r bank revolving line of credn iacildies expire in 2012 and 2013, respectively The remaining ponion of bank revolving line of credll 
faCilitieE for FPL and NEECH expires in 2017. 

(b) 

(c) A5ofJanuary31.2012 
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As of February 27, 201 2, 62 banks participate in FPPs and NEECH's bank revolving line of credit facilities and FPCs revolving credit 
facility, with no one bank providing more than 5% of the combined bank revolving line of credit facilities and FPL's revolving credit 
facility. European banks provide approximately 35% ofthe combined bank revolving line of credit facilities and FPL's revolving credit 
facility. Pursuant to a 1998 guarantee agreement, NEE guarantees the payment of NEECH's debt obligations under the bank 
revolving line of credit facilities. In order for FPL or NEECH to borrow or to have letters of credit issued under the terms of their 
respective bank revolving line of credit facilities and FPL's revolving credit facility, FPL. in the case of FPL. and NEE, in the case of 
the NEECH, are required, among other things, to maintain a ratio of funded debt to total capitalization that does not exceed a stated 
ratio. The FPL and NEECH bank revolving line of credit facilities and FPL revolving credit facility also contain default and related 
acceleration provisions relating to, among other things, failure of FPL and NEE, as the case may be, to maintain the respective ratio 
offundeddebttototalcapitaliration atorbelowthespecified ratio. AtDecernber31,20ll,eachof NEEand FPLwasincompliance 
with its required ratio. 

Additionally, at December 31, 2011, certain subsidiaries of NEE had credit or loan facilities with available liquidity as follows: 

Amount 
Remaining 

Original Available at Maturity Related 
Amount December31.2011 Rate Date project use 

~~~~~ 

NEER: 

pr0ject 

Lone Star: 
Senior secured limited-recourse loan $387 $279 Variable 2016 Construction of Lone Star 

ag reemed"") transmission line and 
substations 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

includes as a precondnion to bornwing or issuing leners of ctedt a% well as defauk and related acceleration provisions that require NEE'S ratio of funded debt to 
total capitalization to not exceed a staled mtio Payment obligations are guaranteed by NEE pursuant to the 1998 guarantee agreement With NEECH. 
lnciudes defaul and related acceleration provisions for. among Other things, failure to comply Wth certain covenants. 'ncludmg requirements that construction of 
the project must be completed by a certain dale. 
Borrowings are precondtioned on q u a y  being contributed by the project's parent, and are drawn on a pro-rata basis w l h  those equily contributions. The total 
equilyfundiog Commlment and. until certain conditions or obligations related lo the projen are met. cellain Obligations. including all or a portion of the debt payment 
obligations. areguaranteed by NEECH. Which guaranteeobligationrare intum guaranteed by NEE. The related NEECH guarantee conlainsdefault and acceleration 
p ~ o v ~ r ~ a n r  ielating to. among other things. NEE'S ratio of funded debt to total capitalization exceeding a specifled ratio 
Bamowmgs are preconditioned on equity being contributed by Lone Stalls parent, and are drawn on a pmrata basis Wlh those equity contnbUtionS. The total equity 
funding commtment has been guaranteed by NEECH. which guarantee obligations are in turn guaranteed by NEE. The related NEECH guaranteecontains defaul 
pmYisionsand related provisi0nJ foracceleration Ofthe unfunded equlycommilment relating to. among otherthings. NEE'S ratio offunded debttototal Capitalization 
exceeding a Speclied ratio 

(d) 

Storm Restoration Costs 

At December 31,201 1, FPL had the capacity to absorb up to approximately $202 million in future prudently incurred storm restoration 
costs without seeking recovery through a rate adjustment from the FPSC or filing a petition with the FPSC. See Note 1 - Revenue 
and Rates. 

Dodd-Frank Act 

The Dodd-FrankAct,enacted intolawin July2010, among otherthings. providesfortheregulationoftheOTCderivativesmarket. The 
Dodd-Frank Act includes provisions that will require certain OTC derivatives, or swaps, to be centrally cleared and executed through 
an exchange or other approved trading platform. While the legislation is broad and detailed, substantial portions of the legislation 
requireimplementingrulesto beadopted byfederalgovemmentalagenciesincluding, but notlimitedto,theSECand theCFTC. While 
some provisions of the statute related to OTC derivatives are currently in effect or have been finalized. the majority of the rules are 
expected to be finalized and implemented in 2012. NEE and FPL cannot predict the impact of the final rules that will be adopted to 
implement the OTC derivative-related provisions ofthe Dodd-Frank Act. Those rules could negatively affect NEE's and FPL's ability 
to hedge their commodity and interest rate risks, which could have a material effect on NEE'S and FPL's risk exposure and financial 
results. Therulesalso could CauseNEERtodecidetorestructurepartof itsenergy maftetingandtradingoperationsortodiscontinue 
certain portions of that business. In addition, if the rules require NEE and FPi-to post significant amounts of cash collateral with 
respect to swap transactions, NEE's and FPL's liquidity could be materially affected, and their ability to enter into OTC derivatives 
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to hedge commodity and interest rate risks could be significantly limited. Reporting and compliance requirements of the rules also 
could significantly increase operating costs and expose NEE and FPL to penalties for any failure to comply with the new 
requirements. The financial and operational impact of the final rules cannot be determined at this time, but could be material. 

Capital Support 

Letters of credit, Surety Bonds and Guarantees 
NEE and FPL obtain letters of credit and surety bonds, and issue guarantees to facilitate commercial transactions with third parties 
and financings. Letters of credit, surety bonds and guarantees support, among other things, the buying and selling of wholesale 
energy commodities. debt and related reserves, nuclear activities, capital expenditures for wind and solar development and other 
contractual agreements. 

In addition, as part of contract negotiations in the normal course of business, NEE and FPL may agree to make payments to 
compensate or indemnify other parties for possible future unfavorable financial consequences resulting from specified events. The 
specified events may include, but are not limited to, an adverse judgment in a lawsuit, the imposition of additional taxes due to a 
change in tax law or interpretations of the tax law or the non-receipt of renewable tax credits or proceeds from cash grants under 
the Recovery Act NEE and FPL are unable to develop an estimate of the maximum potential amount of future payments under 
some of these contracts because events that would obligate them have not yet occurred or, if any such event has occurred, they 
have not been notified of its occurrence. 

In addition, NEE has guaranteed certain payment obligations of NEECH. including most of its debt and all of its debentures and 
commercial paper issuances, as well as most of its payment guarantees and indemnifications. and NEECH has guaranteed certain 
debt and other obligations of NEER and its subsidiaries. See Note 14 -Commitments. 

At December 31, 2011, NEE had approximately $1.4 billion of standby letters of credit ($40 million for FPL), approximately $160 
million of surety bonds ($56 million for FPL) and approximately $14.5 billion notional amount of guarantees and indemnifications 
($25 million for FPL). of which approximately $9.2 billion ($45 million for FPL) letters of credit, guarantees and indemnifications have 
expiration dates within the next five years. An aggregate of approximately $1.3 billion ($34 million for FPL) of the standby letters of 
credit at December 31, 201 1 were issued under FPL's and NEECHs credit facilities. 

Each of NEE and FPL believe it is unlikely that it would incur any liabilities associated with these letters of credit, surety bonds, 
guarantees and indemnifications. Accordingly, at December 31, 201 1, NEE and FPL did not have any liabilities recorded for these 
letters of credit, surety bonds, guarantees and indemnifications. 

Shelf Registration 
In August 2009. NEE, NEECH. FPL and Certain affiliated trusts filed a shelf registration statement with the SEC for an unspecified 
amount of securities which became effective upon filing. The amount of securities issuable by the companies is established from 
time to time by their respective boards of directors, As of February 27, 2012, securities that may be issued under the registration 
statement include. depending on the registrant, senior debt securities, subordinated debt securities, junior subordinated debentures, 
first mortgage bonds, preferred tNSt securities. common stock, preferred stock, stock purchase contracts, stock purchase units, 
warrants and guarantees related to Certain of those securities. As of February 27, 201 2, NEE and NEECH had approximately $2.3 
billion (issuable by either or both of them up to such aggregate amount) of board-authorized available capacity, and FPL had $750 
million of board-authorized available capacity 

Contractual Obliqations and Estimated Planned Capital Expenditures 

NEE'S and FPL's commitments at December 31, 2011 were as follows: 
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafter Total 

(millions) 
----__ 

Long tefr 
. ,  FPL 

NEER r 
Corporate and Other 739 1697 1531 1.610 405 12580 18 562 

Purchase obligations 

FPL'" 5985 3810 2.900 2545 2295 9.415 26,950 

bt including interest 
$ 428 $ 818 $ 409 $ 410 $ 411 $ 1347f 

729 958 986 707 677 4.31; 
" $ 15952 

8,374 

NEER'~ 1,970 475 140 110 100 520 3 315 
- 265 Corporate and Other"' 250 15 - - - 

Asset retirement actwties in 
- - - - 7.106 7.106 FPL"' - 

NEER'" 2 1 11,566 

Other Commitments 

1071 
I $ 7,849 $ 6044 $ 5,485 $ 4,003 $ 59535 $ 93.161 
- -~ 

IIILIYYEa v,8gtLIva,. IIIIEISaI awapa. ralleulsldte interestwas computed using December31. 2011 rates 
lncluder$633 million of tax exempt bondrthat perm% Indwdual bond holders totenderthe bonds for purchase at anytime prior tomaturily~ lnthe event bonds are 
tendered far purchase. they would be remarketed by a designated remarketing agent in accordance wflh the related indenture. If the remaheling is UnsuccessfuI, 
FPL would be required to purchase the tax exempt bonds As of December31. 2011, all lax exempt bends tendered for purchase have been Successfully 
remarketed. FPLs bank revolving line of credn facilities are available to suppon the purchase of tax exempt bonds. 
RepresenrSrequiredcapacityandminimumchargesunderiong-term purchasedpowerandfueicontra~ts(ree Note 14-Conlracts). and projected capitatexpendlures 
through 2016 (see Note 14 - Commitments). 
Represents flrm commRmentr primanly in connection w lh  construction activlier and fuel-related contrad3. See Note 14 - Commitments and Contracts. 
Represents firm commtmentr primanly for development and Construction activities relating to Lone Star3 transmirrion line and Other associated facilnies. 
Represent3 expected cash payrnenls adjuned for inflation for estimated costs to pelform asset retirement acbvitier. 
At December31. 2011, FPL had approximately $2,612 million in restricted fundsforthe paymentaffutureexpenditureslo decommission FPL'S nudearunflr. which 
ere included in NEE'S and FPCs Special use funds. See Note 13. 
At December 31. 2011, NEERs 80.23% portion of Seabrooks and 70% portion Of Duane Amolds and its Point Beach's restricted funds forthe payment Of future 
expendflurer to decommission Rs nuclear unfls totaled approximately $1,130 million and are included in NEE'S ~pecial use funds. See Note 13. 
Representsestimated cash di5tribbYtions related lomembership interestsand payments relatedtDtheacquiSflion ofcertain developmentrights foihrrtherdiscussion 
of membership interests. see Note 1 -Sale of Dmerential Membership Interests. 

Credit Ratinqs 

NEE'S and FPLs liquidity, ability to access credit and capital makets. cost of borrowings and collateral posting requirements under 
certain agreements aredependent on their credit ratings. At February 27,2012, Moody's Investors Service, Inc. (Moody's), Standard 
8 Poor's Ratings Services (S8P) and Fitch Ratings (Fitch) had assigned the following credit ratings to NEE, FPL and NEECH: 

Fltchi" 

First mortgage bonds Aa3 A AA 

Commercial paper P 1  
Pollution control, solid was 

NEECH ' " j  

Corporate credit rating 

Debentures 
Junior subordinated de 
Commercial paper 

Baal A- A- 

Baal BBE+ A- 
Baa2 BBB BBB 

P 2  A 2  F1 

(a) 

(b) 

A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securlies and should be evaluated independently of any other rating The rating 15 subjectto revision 
or withdrawal a1 any time by the assigning rating organization. 
The outlook indicated by each of Mwdy's. S&P and Ftch is stable. 
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NEE and its subsidiaries, including FPL, have no credit rating downgrade triggers that would accelerate the maturity dates of 
outstanding debt. Achange in ratings is not an event of default under applicable debt instruments. and while there are conditions 
to drawing on the credit facilities noted above, with the exception of the Spain senior secured limited-recourse loan facility, the 
maintenance of a specific minimum credit rating is not a wndition to drawing on these credit fac 

Commitment fees and interest rates on loans under these credit facilities' agreements are tied to credit ratings. A ratings downgrade 
also wuld reduce the accessibility and increase the cost of commercial paper and other short-term debt issuances and additional 
or replacement credit facilities. In addition, a ratings downgrade could result in the requirement that NEE subsidiaries, including 
FPL, post collateral under certain agreements, including those related to fuel procurement. power sales and purchases, nuclear 
decommissioning funding, debt-related reserves and trading activities. FPL's and NEECH's credlt facilities are available to support 
these potential requirements 

Covenants 

NEE'S charter does not limit the dividends that may be paid on its common stock. As a practical matter, the ability of NEE to pay 
dividends on its common stock is dependent upon, among other things, dividends paid to it by its subsidiaries. For example, FPL 
pays dividends to NEE in a manner consistent with FPL's long-term targeted capital structure. However, the mortgage securing 
FPL's first mortgage bonds contains provisions which, under certain conditions, restrict the payment of dividends to NEE and the 
issuance of additional first mortgage bonds. Additionally, in some circumstances, the mortgage restricts the amount of retained 
earnings that FPL can use to pay cash dividends on its common stock. The restricted amount may change based on factors set out 
in the mortgage. Other than this restriction on the payment of common stock dividends, the mortgage does not restrict FPL's use of 
retained earnings. As of December 31, 201 1, no retained earnings were restricted by these provisions of the mortgage and in light 
of FPL's current financial condition and level of earnings, management does not exped that planned financing activities or dividends 
would be affected by these limitations. 

FPL may issue first mortgage bonds under its mortgage subject to its meeting an adjusted net earnings test set forth in the mortgage, 
which generally requires adjusted net earnings to be at least twice the annual interest requirements on, or at least 10% of the 
aggregate principal amount of, FPL'sfirst mortgage bonds including those to be issued and any other non-junior FPLindebtedness. As 
of December 31,201 1, coverage forthe 12 months ended December 31,201 1 would have been approximately 6.5 times the annual 
interest requirements and approximately 3.6 times the aggregate principal requirements. New first mortgage bonds are also limited 
to an amount equal to the sum of 60% of unfunded property additions afler adjustments to offset properly retirements, the amount 
ofretired Rrstmortgagebondsorqualified lien bondsandtheamountofcashondepositwiththemortgagetrustee. AsofDecember 31. 
201 1. FPL could have issued in excess of $8.9 billion of additional first mortgage bonds based on the unfunded property additions 
and in excess of $5.8 billion based on retired first mortgage bonds. As of December 31. 2011, no cash was deposited with the 
mortgage trustee for these purposes. 

InSeptemberZOOB, NEEand NEECHexecuteda ReplacementCapitalCovenant(September2006RCC)inconnectionwithNEECH's 
offering of $350 million principal amount of Series AEnhanced Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2066 and $350 million principal 
amount of Series B Enhanced Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2066 (collectively, Series Aand Series B junior subordinated 
debentures) The September2006 RCC is forthe benefit ofpersons that buy, hold orsell a specified series oflong-term indebtedness 
(covered debt) of NEECH (other than the Series A and Series B junior subordinated debentures) or, in certain cases, of NEE. FPL 
Group Capital Trust 1's 5 718% Preferred Trust Securities have been initially designated as the covered debt under the September 
2006 RCC. The September 2006 RCC provides that NEECH may redeem, and NEE or NEECH may purchase, any Series Aand 
Series Bjuniorsubordinated debentures on or before October 1,2036, only to the exient that the redemption or purchase price does 
not exceed a specified amount of proceeds from the sale of qualifying securities. subject to certain limitations described in the 
September 2006 RCC. Qualifying securities are securities that have equity-like characteristics that are the same as, or more equity- 
like than, the Series Aand Series B junior subordinated debentures at the time of redemption or purchase, which are sold within 180 
days prior to the date of the redemption or repurchase of the Series A and Series B junior subordinated debentures. 

In June 2007, NEE and NEECH executed a Replacement Capital Covenant (June 2007 RCC) in connection with NEECH's offering 
of $400 million principal amount of its Series C Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (Series C junior subordinated 
debentures). The June 2007 RCC is for the benefit of persons that buy. hold or Sell a specified series of covered debt of NEECH 
(other than the Series C junior subordinated debentures) or, in certain cases. of NEE. FPL Group Capital Trust lls 5 718% Preferred 
Trust Securities have been initially designated as the covered debt under the June 2007 RCC. The June 2007 RCC provides that 
NEECH may redeem orpurchase, or satisfy. dischargeordefease (collectively,defease). and NEE and any majority-owned subsidiary 
of NEE or NEECH may purchase, any Series Cjunior subordinated debentures on or before June 15, 2037, only to the extent that 
the principal amount defeased or the applicable redemption or purchase price does not exceed a specified amount raised from the 
issuance, during the 180 days prior to the date of that redemption, purchase ordefeasance, of qualifying securities that have equity- 
like characteristics that are the same as, or more equity-like than, the applicable characteristics of the Series C junior subordinated 
debentures at the time of redemption, purchase or defeasance, subject to certain limitations described in the June 2007 RCC. 

lnSeptember2007, NEEand NEECHexecutedaReplacementCapitalCovenant(September2007 RCC)inconnectionwith NEECH's 
offering of $250 million principal amount of its Series D Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 and $350 million principal amount 
of Series E Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (collectively, Series D and Series E junior subordinated debentures). The 
September 2007 RCC is for the benefit of persons that buy, hold or Sell a specified series of covered debt of NEECH (other than the 
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Series D and Series E junior subordinated debentures) or, in certain cases, of NEE. FPL Group Capital Trust I1s 5 718% Preferred 
Trust Securities have been initially designated as the covered debt under the September 2007 RCC. The September 2007 RCC 
provides that NEECH may redeem, purchase, or defease. and NEE and any majority-owned subsidiary of NEE or NEECH may 
purchase, any Series D and Series E junior subordinated debentures on or before September 1. 2037, only to the extent that the 
principal amount defeased or the applicable redemption or purchase price does not exceed a specified amount raised from the 
issuance, during the 180 days prior to the date of that redemption. purchase or defeasance, of quallfying securities that have equity- 
like characteristics that are the same as, or more equity-like than, the applicable characteristics of the Series D and Series E junior 
subordinated debentures at the time of redemption, purchase ordefeasance, subjecttocertain limitatlonsdescribed in the September 
2007 RCC. 

In March 2009, NEE and NEECH executed a Replacement Capital Covenant (March 2009 RCC) in connection with NEECHsoffering 
of $375 million principal amount of its Series F Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2069. The March 2009 RCC is for the benefit 
of persons that buy, hold or sell a specified series of covered debt of NEECH (other than the Series F junior subordinated debentures) 
or, in certain cases, of NEE. FPL Group Capital Trust I's 5 718% Preferred Trust Securities have been initially designated as the 
covered debt under the March 2009 RCC. The March 2009 RCC provides that NEECH may redeem, purchase, or defease. and 
NEE and any majority-owned subsidiary of NEE or NEECH may purchase, any Series Fjuniorsubordinated debentures on or before 
March 1,2039, only to the extent that the principal amount defeased or the applicable redemption or purchase price does not exceed 
a specified amount raised from the issuance, during the 180 days prior to the date of that redemption, purchase or defeasance, of 
qualifying securities that have equity-like characteristics that are the same as, or more equity-like than, the applicable characteristics 
of the Series F junior subordinated debentures at the time of redemption, purchase or defeasance, subject to certain limitations 
described in the March 2009 RCC. 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES 

NEE'S and FPL's significant accounting policies are described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, which were 
prepared in accordance with GAAP. Critical accounting policies are those that NEE and FPL believe are both most important to 
the portrayal of their financial condition and results of operations. and require complex, subjective judgments, often as a result of 
the need to make estimates and assumptions about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. Judgments and uncertainties 
affecting the application of those policies may result in materially different amounts being reported under different conditions or 
using different assumptions. 

NEE and FPL consider the following policies to be the most critical in understanding the judgments that are involved in preparing 
their consolidated financial statements: 

Account inq for Derivatives and Hedainq Activit ies 

NEE and FPL use derivative instruments (primarily swaps, options, futures and forwards) to manage the commodity price risk 
inherent in the purchase and sale of fuel and electricity. as well as interest rate and foreign currency exchange rate risk associated 
with outstanding and forecasted debt issuances. In addition, NEE, through NEER, uses derivatives to optimize the value of power 
generation assets and engages in power and gas marketing and trading activities to take advantage of expected future favorable 
price movements. 

Nature OfAccountina Estimates 

Accounting pronouncements require the use offairvalueaccounting ifcertain conditions are met, which requires significantjudgment 
to measure the fair value of assets and liabilities. This applies not only to traditional financial derivative instruments, but to any 
contract having the accounting characteristics of a derivative. Much of the existing accounting guidance related to derivatives 
focuses on when certain contracts for the purchase and sale of power and certain fuel supply contracts can be excluded from 
derivative accounting rules, however the guidance does not address all contract issues. As a result, significant judgment must be 
used in applying derivatives accounting guidance to contracts In the event changes in interpretation occur, it is possible that 
contracts that currently are excluded from derivatives accounting rules would have to be recorded on the balance sheet at fair value, 
with changes in the fair value recorded in the statement of income. 

Assumptions and Accountinq ADDroach 

NEE'S and FPL's derivative instruments, when required lo be marked to market, are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. Fair 
valuesfor some ofthe longer-term contracts where liquid markets are not available are derived through internally developed models 
which estimate the fair value of a contract by calculating the present value of the difference between the contract price and the 
forward prices. Forward prices represent the price at which a buyer or seller could contract today to purchase or sell a commodity 
at a future date. The near-term forward market for electricity is generally liquid and therefore the prices in the early years of the 
forward curves reflect observable market quotes. However, in the later years, the malket is much less liquid and forward price 
curves must be developed using factors including the forward prices for the commodities used as fuel to generate electricity, the 
expected system heat rate (which measures the efficiency of power plants in converting fuel to electricity) in the region where the 
purchase or sale takes place, and a fundamental forecast of expected spot prices based on modeled supply and demand in the 
region. NEE estimates the fair value of interest rate and foreign currency derivatives using a discounted cash flows valuation 
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technique based on the net amount of estimated future cash inflows and outflows related to the derivative agreements. The 
assumptions in these models are critical Since any changes therein could have a significant impact on the fairvalue ofthe derivative. 

At FPL. substantially all changes in the fair value of energy derivative transactions are deferred as a regulatory asset or liability 
until the contracts are settled, and, upon settlement. any gains or losses are passed through the fuel clause or the capacity 
clause. See Note 3. 

In NEEs non-rate regulated operations, predominantly NEER. all changes in the derivatives' fair value for power purchases and 
sales and trading activities are recognized on a net basis in operating revenues; fuel purchases and sales are recognized on a net 
basis in fuel, purchased power and interchange expense; and the equity method investees' related activity is recognized in equity 
in earnings of equity method investees in NEEs consolidated statements of income, unless the criteria for hedge accounting are 
met and the company elects to account for the derivative as a hedge. 

For those transactions accounted for as cash flow hedges, much of the effects of changes in fair value are reflected in OCI. a 
component of common shareholders equity, rather than being recognized in current earnings. For those transactions accounted 
for as fair value hedges, the effects of changes in fair value are reflected in current earnings offset by changes in the fair value of 
the item being hedged. 

Certain hedging transactions at NEER are entered into as economic hedges but the transactions do not meet the requirements for 
hedge accounting or hedge accounting treatment is not elected. Changes in the fair value of those transactions are marked to 
market and reported in the consolidated statements of income, resulting in earnings volatility. These changes in fair value are 
captured in the non-qualifying hedge category in ramputing adjusted earnings. This could be significant to NEERs results because 
the economic offset to the positions which are required to be marked to market (such as the physical assets from which power is 
generated) are not maked to market. As a consequence, net income reflects only the movement in one part of economically-linked 
transadions. For this reason, NEE's management views results expressed excluding the unrealized mark-to-market impact of the 
nonqualifying hedges as a meaningful measure of current period performance. For additional information regarding derivative 
instruments, see Note 3, Overview and Energy Marketing and Trading and Market Risk Sensitivity. 

Accountinq for Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits 

NEE sponsors a qualified noncontributory defined benefit pension plan for substantially all employees of NEE and its 
subsidiaries. NEE also has a supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP) which includes a nonqualified supplemental defined 
benefit pension component that provides benefits to a select group of management and highly compensated employees. The 
impact of the SERP component is included within the pension plan as discussed below. Management believes that, based on 
actuarial assumptions and the well-funded status of the pension plan, NEE will not be required to make any cash contributions to 
the qualified pension plan in the near future. 

In addition to pension benefits, NEE sponsors a contributory postretirement plan for health care and life insurance benefits (other 
benefits plan) for retirees of NEE and its subsidiaries meeting certain eligibility requirements. The qualified pension plan has a fully 
funded trust dedicated to providing the benefits under the plan The other benefits plan has a partially funded trust dedicated to 
providing benefits related to life insurance. NEE allocates net periodic benefit income or cost associated with the pension and other 
benefits plans to its subsidiaries annually using specific criteria. 

Nature of AccountinQ Estimates 

For the pension plan, the benefit obligation is the actuarial present value as of the December 31 measurement date, of all benefits 
attributed by the pension benefit formula to employee service rendered to that date. The amount of benefit to he paid depends on 
a number of future events incorporated into the pension benefit formula, including estimates of the average life of employees/ 
suryivors and average years of service rendered. The projected benefit obligation is measured based on assumptions concerning 
future interest rates and future employee compensation level% For the other benefits plan, the benefit obligation is the actuarial 
present value as of the December 31 measurement date of all future benefits attributed under the terms of the other benefits plan 
to employee service rendered to that date. NEE derives pension income and the cost of the other benefits plan from actuarial 
calculations based on each plan's provisions and managemenys assumptions regarding discount rate, rate of increase in 
compensation levels and expected long-term rate of retum on plan assets and, in the case of the other benefits plan, health care 
cost trend rates. 

AssumDtions and AccountinQ ADDroach 

NEE's regulatory assets and liabilities are established in association with accounting guidance which requires recognition of the 
funded status of benefit plans in the balance sheet, with changes in the funded status recognized in comprehensive income within 
shareholders equity in the year in which the changes occur. Since NEE is the plan sponsor, and Its Subsidiaries do not have 
separate rights to the plan assets or direct obligations to their employees, this accounting guidance is reflected at NEE and not 
allocated to the subsidiaries. The portion of previously unrecognized actuarial gains and losses, prior service costs or credits and 
transition obligations that are estimated to be allocable to FPL as net periodic benefit (income) cost in future periods and that 
otherwise would be recorded in AOCl are classified as regulatory assets and liabilities at NEE in accordance with regulatory 
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treatment 

Pension income and the cost of the other benefits plan are included in Q&M expenses, and are calculated using a number of 
actuarial assumptions. Those assumptions include: 

* 

. 
an expected long-term rate of return on qualified plan assets of 7.75% for all years forthe pension plan and 8.00% for all years 
for the other benefits plan, 
assumed increases in salary of 4.00% for all years, 
weighted-average discount ratesof 5.00%. 5.50%, and 6.90% forthe pension plan and 5.25% 5.50%. and 6.90% forthe other 
benefits plan for the years ended December 31,2011,2010 and 2009, respectively, and 
health care cost trend rates(as related toother benefits)forthose underage 65of7.60% for medicaland 8.2Oohforprescription 
drug benefits and for those age 65 and over of 7.25% for medical and 7.75% for prescription drug benefits. These rates are 
assumed to decrease over the next 7 years for medical benefits and 9 years for prescription drug benefits to the ultimate trend 
rate of 5.50% and remain at that level thereafter. The ultimate trend rate is assumed to be reached in 201 8 for medical benefits 
and 2020 for prescription drug benefits. 

* 

In developing these assumptions, NEE evaluated input from its actuaries and consultants, as well as information available in the 
marketplace. For the expected long-term rate of return on fund assets, NEE considered different models, capital market return 
assumptions and historical returns for a portfolio with an equitybond asset mix similar to its funds, as well as its funds' historical 
compounded returns. NEE also considered input, including other qualitative and quantitative factors, from its actuaries and 
consultants as well as information available in the marketplace. NEE believes that 7.75% and 8.00% are reasonable long-term 
rates of return on its pension plan and other benefits plan assets. respectively. NEE will continue to evaluate all of its actuarial 
assumptions, including its expected rate of return, at least annually, and will adjust them as necessary 

NEE bases its determination of pension and other benefits plan expense or income on a market-related valuation of assets, as 
prescribed by accounting guidance. This market-related valuation reduces year-to-year volatility and recognizes investment gains 
orlossesovera five-yearperiod followingtheyearinwhich they occur. Investmentgainsorlossesforthispurpose arethedifference 
betweentheexpected return calculated using themarket-related valueofassetsand theactual return realizedon thoseassets. Since 
the market-related value of assets recognizes gains or losses over a five-year period. the future value of assets will be affected as 
previously deferred gains or losses are recognized. Such gains and losses together with other differences between actual results 
and the estimates used in the actuarial valuations are deferred and recognized in determining pension income and other benefits 
plan expense only to the extent they exceed 10% of the greater of projected benefit obligations or the market-related value of assets 

The following table illustrates the effect on net periodic benefit income of changing the critical actuarial assumptions discussed 
above, while holding all other assumptions constant: 

Increase (Decrease) in 2011 
Net Periodic Benefit Income 

Change in 
Assumption NEE FPL 

(16)" $ (11) 
Discount rate (0.5)% $ 2 $  1 

Salary increase 
Health care cost trend rate'"' 1.0 O h  $ - $  - 

(a)  Assumed health care cost trend rates can have a signsicant effed on the amounts reprted for pstmirement plans providing health care beneffia. However 
thio Men is somewhat mnigated Qy the retiree cost sharing StwUnure incornorated in NEE'S Mher Qenefts plan. 

See Note 2 

Carrvinq Value of Lonq-Lived Assets 

NEE evaluates on an ongoing basis the recoverability of its assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 

Nature of Accountinq Estimates 

The amount of future net cash flows, the timing of the cash flows and the determination of an appropriate interest rate all involve 
estimates and judgments about future events. In particular, the aggregate amount of cash flows determines whether an impairment 
exists, and the timing of the cash flows is critical in determining fair value. Because each assessment is based on the facts and 
circumstances associated with each long-lived asset, the effects of changes in assumptions cannot be generalized. 
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M E R  - NEER records a liability for the present value of its expected decommissioning costs which is determined using various 
internal and external data and applying a probability percentage to a variety of scenarios regarding the life of the plant and timing 
of decommissioning. The liability is being accreted using the interest method through the date decommissioning activities are 
expected to be complete. At December 31, 2011, the ARO for nuclear decommissioning of NEERs nuclear plants totaled 
approximately $383 million. NEERs portion of the ultimate cost of decommissioning its nuclear plants, including costs associated 
with spent fuel storage above what is expected to be refunded by the DOE under the spent fuel settlement agreement, is estimated 
to be approximately $11.4 billion. or $1.9 billion expressed in 2011 dollars. 

See Note 1 -Asset Retirement Obligations, Note 1 - Decommissioning of Nuclear Plants, Dismantlement of Plants and Other 
Accrued Asset Removal Costs and Note 13. 

Requlatory Account inq 

NEE'S and FPL's regulatory assets and liabilities are as follows: 

NEE FPL 

December 31, December 31, 

201 1 2010 201 1 2010 
Regulatory assets (millions) 

Current 
Deferred clause and franchise expenses $ 112 $ 368 $ 112 $ 368 

Denvative 
Other 

Noncurrent 
Securitized storm-recovery costs 517 $ 581 $ 517 $ 581 

her 621 $ 29 $ 293 

Regulatory liabilities 

Current, included in othe $ 47 

S $ 502 $ 236 $ 502 $ 236 

$ 84 $ 82 $ 80 $ 76 

r current liabilities 

al costs 2. 

Noncurrent 

Accrued a $ 2,197 2,244 
Asset retirement obligation regulatory expense 

difference $ 1,640 $ 1,592 $ 1,640 $ 1,592 

Other 419 377 

Nature ofAccountinq Estimates 

Regulatory assets and liabilities represent probable future revenues that will be recovered from or refunded to customers through 
the ratemaking process. All regulatory assets and liabilities are included in rate base or otherwise earn (pay) a retum on investment 
during the recovery period. 

ASSumDtionS and Accountinq Amroach 

Accounting guidance allows regulators to create assets and impose liabilities that would not be recorded by non-rate regulated 
entities. If FPL were no longer subject to cost-based rate regulation, the existing regulatory assets and liabilities would be written 
off unlessregulatorsspecifyan alternative meansof recoveryorrefund. In addition, the FPSC has theauthoritytodisallow recovery 
of wsts that it wnsidersexcessive or imprudently incurred. Such costs may include, among others, fuel and 0 8 M  expenses, the 
cost of replacing power lost when fossil and nuclear units are unavailable, storm restoration costs and costs associated with the 
construction or acquisition of new facilities. The continued applicability of regulatory accounting is assessed at each reporting 
period. See Note 1 for a discussion of NEE'S and FPL's other significant accounting policies. 

Energy Marketing and  Trading and  Market Risk Sensitivity 

NEE and FPLare exposed to risks associated with adverse changes in commodity prices, interest rates. equity prices and currency 
exchange rates. Financial instruments and positions affecting the financial statements of NEE and FPL described below are held 
primarily for purposes other than trading. Market risk is measured as the potential loss in fair value resulting from hypothetical 
reasonably possible changes in commodity prices, interest rates, equity prices or currency exchange rates over the next 
year. Management has established risk management policies to monitor and manage such market risks, as well as credit risks. 
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Commoditv Price Risk 

NEE and FPL use derivative instruments (primarily swaps, options. futures and forwards) to manage the commodity price risk 
inherent in the purchase and sale of fuel and electricity. In addition, NEE, through NEER. uses derivatives to optimize the value of 
power generation assets and engages in power and gas marketing and trading activities to take advantage of expected future 
favorable price movements. See Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates and Note 3. 

During 2010 and 2011. the changes in the fair value of NEE's consolidated subsidiaries' energy wntract derivative instruments 
were as follows' 

Hedges on Owned Assets 
FPL Cost 

NO"- Recovery 
Trading Qualifying OCI ciauses NEETotal 

(millions) 
Fair value of contracts outstanding at December 31 2009 5 39 $ 126 $ 131 5 (64) 5 232 
Reclasskfica1m to realized at senlement of contracts (98) (126) (102) 492 166 
Inceptlo" value of new contracts 108 (45) 63 
Effective portion of changes in fair value recorded in OCI 
Ineffective pollion of changes ~n fair value recorded in earnings 

Changes in fair value excluding reclasstflcahon to realized 76 457 (664) 

20 20 
1 

(131 
1 

~ .. - -. ̂ ^  - ... tair value or CO~BBCIS ouiaanaing ai LJecernDer 31 L V ~ U  

ReClassificat1on to realized at Settlement of contracts 
Inception value of new contracts and contracts sold 
Changes in fair value excluding reclas 
Fair value of contracts outstanding at 
Net ophon premium payments (recelp 
Net margin cash collateral paid (received) 
Total mark 1 

Demrnbe 

srfication to realized 
Decernber31.2011 

- 
ts) 

403 - 
709 I 
11 - 

NEE's total energy contract net assets (liabilities) at December 31, 2011 shown above are included on the consolidated balance 
sheets as follows: 

Current derivative assets 
Noncurrent d 
Current deriv 

Noncurrent d 
NEE'S total mark-to-market energy wntract net assets 

December 31. 
201 1 

(millions) 

$ 589 
931 

,024) 

$ 218 
(278) 

erivative assets 

ative liabilities (1 
erivative liabilities 
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The following are estimates of the fair value of NEEs and FPLs financial instruments: 

December 31, 201 1 December31. 2010 
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value 

NEE 

Fixed income securities 
Special use funds 

Other investments 
Debt securities .. . , .  Noies receivaoie 

Long-tern debt, including current maturities 
Interest rate swaps net unrealized losses 

F 

$ 1,897 $ 1,897 la) $ 1,701 $ 1,701 (') 

$ 89 $ 89 (" $ 114 $ 114 (a) 

$ 503 $ 535 (bl $ 525 $ 583 ('I 

$ 21,614 $ 3,699 ''I $ 19.929 $ 20,756 ('' 

$ (283) $ (283) Id' $ (16) $ (1 6) ('I 

PL 

Fixed inwme securities - special use funds $ 1,499 $ 1.499 ''I $ 1,375 $ 1,375 '" 
Long-term debt, including current maturities $ 7533 $ 9,078 IC' $ 6,727 $ 7,236 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 
(d) 

The special use funds of NEE and FPL consist of restricted funds set aside to wver the cost of storm damage for FPL and for the 
decommissioning of NEEs and FPLs nuclear power plants. A portion of these funds is invested in fixed income debt securities 
primarilycarried atestimatedfairvalue. At FPL, changesin fairvalue, including any OTTl losses, result in a wrrespondingadjustment 
to the related liability accounts based on current regulatory treatment. The changes in fair value of NEE?. non-rate regulated 
operations result in a corresponding adjustment to OCI. except for impairments deemed to be other than temporary. including any 
credit losses, which are reported in current period earnings. Because the funds set aside by FPLforstorm damage could be needed 
at any time, the related investments are generally more liquid and, therefore, are less sensitive to changes in interest rates. The 
nuclear decommissioning funds, in contrast. are generally invested in longer-term securities. as decommissioning activities are not 
scheduled to begin until at least 2030 (2032 at FPL). 

Based on quoted market pricesforthese or similar issues 
Based on market prices provided by external Y)urces. 
Provided by external sources based on market ptices indicaiive of market CDndnions. 
Modeled internally based on market values. using discounted cash flow analysis and credit valuation adjustment 
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At December 31, 2011, the estimated fair value for NEE'S interest rate swaps was as follows: 

Notional Effective Matunty Rate Rate Estimated 
Amount Date Date Paid Received Fair Value 

(millions) (millions) 

Fair value hedges - NEECH 

$250 May 201 0 November 201 Variable ''I 255% $ 6 
$400 August 201 0 Variable 'I 2 60% 11 
$250 Variable IC' 5 35% (1 ) 
$500 Variable '' 7 875% (2) 

$500 March 2019 Variable ''I 6 00% 6 
$400 Vanable 4 50% 12 

Total fair value hedges 32 

Cash flow hedges 

NEER 

$32 Decem 2017 45% Variable "' (3) 
$10 April 2004 December 2017 3 845% Variable ''I (1 ) 

$130 December 20 November 2019 4 905% Variable In' (14) 
$336 January 2007 January 2022 5 390% Variable lh' (40) 

$292 January 2009 ecember 201 2 680% Variable "' (17) 

$124 January 2009' ecember 202 3 725% Variable "' (3) 
$78 January 2009 December 2023 2 578% Variable " 

7 March 2009 December 2016 2 655% Variable Is) 

7 March 2009") ecember 2023 3 960% Variable 

$282 May 2009 May 2017 3 015% Variable '" (20) 

$10 May 2009'" May 202 663% ariable ID) (4) 

Hprll LU I u January LULI 4 u4uw variaoie 
$275 October 2010 September 2028 2 822% Variable "' (18) 

$255 April 2011 December 2013 2 733% Variable Ik) (18) 

D18 3 

her; 3. 

Y 20 3 

$216 December 2011 December 2029 2 275% Variable ''I 

$764 April 2011" June 21 
$632 April 2011"' Decem 

$70 August 2011 Januar 

4 042% Variabli 
!030 4 694% Variabli 

16 (m) Vanabli 

NEECH 

$250 June 2023 3 479% Variable ''I (24) 

Total cash flo (315) 

Three-month Lmdon InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus 0.4726% 
Three-month LIBOR DIUS 0 7980%. 
Tnieemonln - EOR P .B 4 d27[1'.. 
Three-rnontn - BOR D .6 G 675 , 

~ ~~~~ ~~~~ ~~~~~~ ~~ 

Three-month Lmdon InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus 0.4726% 
Three-month LIBOR DIUS 0 7980%. 

Three-month LIBOR ;ius 2.05%. 
Three-month LIBOR. 
Six-month LIBOR 
Exchange of payments does not begin until December 2016,Oecember2016, May 2017. Decemher2013, June 2018 and June 2013, respectively. 
Three~monVl Bankeh Acceptance Rate. 
One-month Euro interbank Offered Rate (Eurihor). 
Six~manth Euribar 
Rate varies over time from 0.4914% to 3.W48%. 

Uasea "pori a hypotnct,cal IOo/. decrease .n intcrcsl rates. wntch s a reasonab e near-lerm mamet cnange Ihr: net fa r va LC: 01 
hFF's iiel .ab11 ties vvoula ncrease ny approx mately S1.012 mil ion ($421 m lion for FPL) a i  DerPmner 31 701 1 

66 



Equitv Price Risk 

NEEand FPLareexposedtoriskresultingfromchangesinpricesforequitysecurities. Forexample, NEE'snucleardecommissioning 
reserve funds include marketable equity securities primarily carried at their market value ofapproximately $1,970 million and $2.041 
million ($1.238 million and $1,262 million for FPL) at December31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. At December31, 2011, a 
hypothetical 10% decrease in the prices quoted by stock exchanges, which is a reasonable near-term market change, would result 
in a $183 million ($116 million for FPL) reduction In fair value. For FPL. a corresponding adjustment would be made to the related 
liability accounts based on current regulatoly treatment, and for NEEs non-rate regulated operations, a corresponding adjustment 
would be made to OCI to the extent the market value of the securities exceeded amortized cost and to O T l l  loss to the extent the 
market value is below amortized cost. 

Currencv Exchanqe Rate Risk 

At December 31, 2011, with respect to certain debt issuances and borrowings, NEECH has two cross currency swaps to hedge 
against currency movements with respect to both interest and principal payments. At December 31, 201 1 and 2010, the fair value 
of cross currency swaps was approximately $18 million and $44 million, respectively. 

Credit Risk 

NEE and its subsidiaries are also exposed to credit risk through their energy marketing and trading operations~ Credit risk is the 
risk that a financial loss will be incurred if a counterparty to a transaction does not fulfill its financial obligation. NEE manages 
counterparty credit risk for its subsidiaries with energy marketing and trading operations through established poliues, including 
counterparty credit limits, and in some cases credit enhancements. such as cash DreDavments. letters of credit. cash and other 
collateral and guarantees 

Credit risk is also managed through the use of master netting agreements. NEE'S credit department monitors current and forward 
credit exposure to counterparties and theirafiliates, both on an individual and an aggregate basis. For all derivative and contractual 
transactions, NEE's energy marketing and trading operations, which includes FPL's energy marketing and trading division, are 
exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties to these transactions. Some relevant considerations when 
assessing NEE's energy marketing and trading operations' credit risk exposure include the following: 

. 
* 

* . 

Operations are primarily concentrated in the energy industry. 
Trade receivables and other financial instruments are predominately with energy, utility and financial services related companies, 
as well as municipalities. cooperatives and other trading companies in the U.S. 
Overall credit risk is managed through established credit policies and is overseen by the EMC. 
Prospective and existing customers are reviewed for creditworthiness based upon established standards, with customers not 
meeting minimum standards providing various credit enhancements or secured payment terms. such as letters of credit or the 
posting of margin cash collateral. 
Master netting agreements are used to offset cash and non-cash gains and losses arising from derivative instruments with the 
same counterparty. NEEs policy is to have master netting agreements in place with significant counterparties. 

* 

Based on NEE's policies and risk exposures related to credit, NEE and FPL do not anticipate a material adverse effect on their 
financial statementsasa resultof counterpartynonperformance. Asof December 31,2011. approximately97% of NEEsand 100% 
of FPL's energy marketing and trading counterparty credit risk exposure is associated with companies that have investment grade 
credit ratings. 

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

See Managemenrs Discussion - Energy Marketing and Trading and Market Risk Sensitivity 
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I tem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 

MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

NextEra Energy, Inc.'s (NEE) and Florida Power 8 Light Company's (FPL) management are responsible for establishing and 
maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15(0 and 15d-I5(f) under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934. The consolidated financial statements, which in part are based on informed judgments and estimates made 
by management, have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis. 

To aid in carrying out this responsibility we, along with all other members of management, maintain a system of internal accounting 
control which is established afler weighing the cost of such controls against the benefits derived. In the opinion of management, 
theoverallsystem ofintemal accounting control providesreasonable assurance thattheassetsofNEEand FPLand theirsubsidiaries 
are safeguarded and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and are properly recorded for 
the preparation of financial statements. In addition, management believes the overall system of internal accounting control provides 
reasonable assurance that material errors or irregularaies would be prevented or detected on a timely basis by employees in the 
normal course of their duties. Any system of internal accounting control, no matter how well designed, has inherent limitations, 
including the possibility that controls can be circumvented or overridden and misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, because of changes in conditions, internal control effectiveness may vary over time. Accordingly, even an 
effective system of internal control will provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and 
reporting. 

The system of internal accounting control is supported by written policies and guidelines, the selection and training of qualified 
employees, an organizational structure that provides an appropriate division of responsibility and a program of internal 
auditing. NEE's written policies include a Code of Business Conduct 8 Ethics that states management's policy on conflicts of 
interest and ethical conduct. Compliance with the Code of Business Conduct 8 Ethics is confirmed annually by key personnel. 

The Board of Directors pursues its oversight responsibility for financial reporting and accounting through its Audit Committee. This 
Committee. which is comprised entirely of independent directors, meets regularly with management, the internal auditors and the 
independent auditorsto make inquinesastothemannerinwhichthe responsibilities ofeach arebeing discharged. The independent 
auditors and the internal audit staff have free access to the Committee without managemenrs presence to discuss auditing, internal 
accounting control and financial reporting matters. 

Management assessed the effectiveness of NEE's and FPL's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2011, 
using the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in the Internal Control - 
Integrated Framework Based on this assessment, management believes that NEE'S and FPL's internal control over financial 
reporting was effective as of December 31,2011 

NEE's and FPL's independent registered public accounting firm, Deloine 8 Touche LLP, is engaged to express an opinion on NEE's 
and FPL's consolidated financial statements and an opinion on NEE's and FPL's internal control over financial reporting. Their 
reports are based on procedures believed by them to provide a reasonable basis to support such opinions. These reports appear 
on the following pages. 

LEWIS HAY. 111 
Lewis Hay, 111 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of NEE and 
Chairman of the Board of FPL 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 
Moray P. Dewhurst 
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer, 
and Executive Vice President - Finance of NEE and 
FPL 

ARMAND0 J. OLIVERA 
Armando J. Olivera 
Chief Executive Officer of FPL 

CHRIS N. FR0GGAl-r 
Chris N. Froggatt 
Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer 
of NEE 

KIMBERLY OUSDAHL 
Kimberly Ousdahl 
Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer 
of FPL 



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
NextEra Energy, Inc. and Florida Power a Light  company^ 

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of NextEra Energy, Inc. and subsidiaries (NextEra Energy) and Florida 
Power a Light Company and subsidiaries (FPL) as of December 31. 2011, based on criteria established in Internal Control - 
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. NextEra Energy's and 
FPLs management are responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for their assessments of 
the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control 
Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on NextEra Energy's and FPL's internal control over financial 
reporting based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective 
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits included obtaining an understanding of 
internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Acompany's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company's principal 
executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions. and effected by the company's board of directors, 
management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability offinancial reporting and the preparation 
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assetsofthe company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 
detection of unauthorized acquisition. use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely 
basis. Also. projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance 
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, NextEra Energy and FPL maintained, in all material respects. effective internal control over financial reporting as of 
December 31, 2011. based on the criteria established in internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Comminee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the 
consolidatedfinancial statementsasofandfortheyearended December 31,2011 OfNextEraEnergyand FPLand our reportdated 
February 27, 2012 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. 

DELOITFE a TOUCHE LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

Miami, Florida 
February 27.2012 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders 
NextEra Energy, Inc. and Florida Power & Light Company: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of NextEra Energy, Inc. and subsidiaries (NextEra Energy) and 
the separate consolidated balance sheets of Florida Power & Light Company and subsidiaries (FPL) as of December 31,2011 and 
2010, and the related consolidated statements of income, NextEra Energy's common shareholden' equity, FPL's common 
shareholder'sequityand cashflowsforeachofthethreeyearsin theperiodended December 31,2011. These financial statements 
are the responsibility of NextEra Energy's and FPCs rnanagement~ Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of NextEra Energy 
and FPL at December 31, 201 1 and 201 0, and the respective results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three 
years in the period ended December 31, 2011. in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), 
NextEra Energy's and FPL's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2011, based on the criteria established in 
Infernal Confrot-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and 
our report dated February 27, 2012 expressed an unqualified opinion on NextEra Energy's and FPL's internal control over financial 
reporting 

DELOITTE &TOUCHE LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

Miami, Florida 
February 27, 2012 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(millions, except per share amounts) 

Years Ended December 31, 

201 1 2010 2009 

OPERATING REVENUES $ 15341 $ 15,317 $ 15,643 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Fuel, 

Othei 
lmpa 

Depreciation and amortization 1 567 1788 1,765 

Taxes other than inwme taxes and other 1,087 1,148 1,230 
Total operating expenses 11,963 12 074 13,049 

,594 
- 
- 

purchased power and interchange 6,256 6,242 7,405 
r operations and maintenance 3.002 2 877 2 649 
irment charges 51 19 - 

OPERATING INCOME 3,378 3.243 2 

OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS) 

Interest expense (1 035) (979) . ,  ._. 1849) 
- - LOSS on sale or narurai gas-nrea generaring assers 

Equity in earnings of equity method investees 55 58 52 
I121J 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 39 37 53 

Interest income 79 91 78 
Gains on disposal of assets - net 85 67 60 
Other than temporaly imp ent losses on securities held 

decommissioning funds 

urner - ner 

Total other deductions - net (926) (754) (652) 
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 2.452 2 489 1 942 
INCOME TAXES 529 532 327 ~ ~ ~ ~ 

NET INCOME $ 1,923 $ 1957 $ 1,615 

Earnings per share of 

Basic 477 $ 3 99 

Assu ti0 474 $ 97 

Dividends per share of wmmon stock 220 $ 200 $ 1 89 

Weighted-average number of co 
Basic 416 6 410 3 404 4 

Assuming dilution 413 0 407 2 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(millions, except par value) 

December 31 
2011 2010 

PROPERTY PLANT AND EOUIPMENT 
Eleclnc utility plant 8n Service and other propeny 5 50768 5 48 841 
Nuclear fuel 1795 1.539 
Construction work m progress 4 989 3 841 
Less ammulaled depreciation ana amoltaatim (15 146) 

Total prapsriy ~ l a n t  and ewDmen1 net ($3 063 and $2 398 related lo VIES respedluely) 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and Cash e( 
Customer r e e r a  
Other receivables 
Matenals supplier and fo551 fuel inventory 
Regulatory assets 

Derivatives 

Olhe 
Denvativ 
Other 

Deferea ciause and mmre expenses 

Tala. I ",,=,,, ~ ===,. 

42,490 39 075 

La" I ",> 
O i  

11 
502 236 
84 82 

'4 857 

2 368 

61 1 506 
310 325 

~ 872 5 258 
- 

OTHERASSETS 
spec~ai use funas 3 867 3 742 
Other investments 907 971 
Prepaid benefit costs 1021 1259 
Regulatory assets 

Securillred storm-recovery costs ($317 and $356 related 10 a VIE respeclaely) 517 581 

Other 621 329 

SSETS 5 57 

DeWatlVeS 973 589 
920 
826 
188 5 52,941 

- OVlW 
TI 

TOTAL A 
CAPITALIZATION 

- 
- 

5 4 5  4 
Adamnal paid-n capital 
Retamed eamtng* 
Accumulated Other comprehensive (loss) income 

Total Common shareholders' equlty 
Long term debt ($1 364 and $1 338 related to VIES respectively) 

Total capnaliz 
CURRENT LlABlLITlI 

Commercial pape 
current matur,t,er "1 1""y-,rrm (Irm 

5217 5418 
9 87 8 873 

(15 166 
14 94 4 461 
- - 

35 75 

1 3 4  
^^ 

2 0 . 8 1 ~  18.013 

'3 32,474 

A-unls payable 
Customer deposits 
Accrued inlere~t and taxes 
DeIlVatlYeB 

Tofal arrent liabil 

OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEI L I V X L Y  \II\LYI I _I 

Asset retilei 
Accumulate 
Regulatory I 

Accrued asset removal C041E 

ASW retirement obilgatm reyuiatory expense amereme 
ntner 

I "ldi "lllrl lldYlllllrD d J J "  "Clr l r r"  LINI I ,  

COMMlTMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 

889 
1 ^^^ 

1191 1124 
547 634 
484 462 

1090 536 
518 371 
752 968 
719 6 904 
- 
- 

2 197 2 244 
M O  
419 
541 
203 
424 

I- 718 13616 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(millions) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 

Years Ended December31. 
201 1 2010 2009 

$ 1,923 $ 1957 $ 1615 
Adlustmentr to reconcile net income lo net cash provded by (used m )  operating activities 

Depreciation and amoniration 1567 1788 17.35 
77 285 239 Nuclear fuel amortization 2 

Loss on sale of natural gas fired generating assets 1 

lmpalment marges 
Unrealized (gams) losses on marked lo market energy COntracIS 12711 1386) 59 

Cost recovery clauses and franchise fees 1.31 1629) 624 
Changer m prepald optlon premiums and denvatlve selllemenls I l l1  86 111) 

Deferred income taxes 553 511 273 

Equity 8" earnings of equity method mvestees (55) (58) 152) 
Dt+tributions of earnings fmm equny method inveStee5 95 74 69 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction (39) 137) (53) 
Gains on disposal Of assels - net 185) 167) (60) 
Other than temporaw impairment losses on secunlien held 8n nuclear decommisstoning funds 36 16 5.3 

Other-n 38 119 
Changes 

CUStl 73) 18 
Othe. ILILII~ Ylri 

Materials sup 
Other current 
Other assets 
Accounts payable 
Customer dep 
Margin cash c 
1nmme taxes 
lnteres: and 0, ,_ . "~ .~ 
Other CL 

Other IhL 
Net cas1 

CASH FLOWS FRC 
Capiial expend8 

irrent liabilities 

ibilifies 11 
1 provided by operabng edwles 4 0  
)M INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
tures of FPL 13 1 

22 

Independent power and other  investment^ of NEER (2 601) (2 899) (3 068) 

Funds recelved from a ~ O e n t  fuel ~ettlement 73 44 86 
Cash giants underthe Amencan Recovery and Reinvestment A83 of 2009 624 588 100 

Nuclearfuel purch. I 
Other capital expei I 
Sale Of natura1 gas 
Loan proceeds res 
Proceeds fmm sal( 
Purchases of 5eC~ntieS 10 special use funds (4 440) (5  635) (4 7 l U )  

Proceedafm 
Purchases 01 
Other net 

Net cash used in investing anivities ir, 779) iii 7R'li I <  9-11> 
~~ 

CASH FLOWS FROM FlNANCtNC 
Iss~ances of long term debt 
Retirements of long term debt 
Proceeds from sale of differential a m , ~ ~ m ~ u = m ~ m m m p  IlliFISDia +"" &" 

F 

- 

I! 

12 
3 

92 
74 
i 

- 

37; 

76 

! 163) 
3 834 

I (2  605) I 

m sale or rnalnty of other recurlties 488 721 773 
I other sec~rities (515) 1714) 1782) 

132 32 12 

- - 'aymedr to dAerential membership invertom 
let change ~n short term debt 460 (1 130) 154 

~s~ancesofcommon stock net 48 308 198 

'epurcharer of common stock 1375) ~ 

lividends an common stock (920) 1823) 1756) 

1100) 

~ 

1118) 1571 4 
1280 1514 1175 

75 E4 1297) 

c 
Other - net 

Net cash provided byfinanong activiile~ 
Net increase (decrease) m cash and cash PquivalentS 

Cash and cash equwatents a1 beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLI 

Cash paid for interest (net of amount cr7pnaliz 
Cash (receaed) paid for income taxes net 

SUPPLEMENTALSCHEDULE OF NONCASH I N V C ~ , I N C I H N U ~ I N X N C I I N C I Y ~ I I V I I I t ~  

Assumption of debt m connect!on with the purchase of independent power PrOJeCtS $ 

Accwued property additions $ 

Sate of natural garflred genewing assets mrough asrumpmn of debt by buyer $ 

73 
The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral pati of these statements 

JW INFORMATION 

302 23.3 535 
$ 377 $ 302 $ 238 



NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(millions) 

Accumulated 
Other Common Stock 

Addnlonal Unearned Comprehensive Common 
Aggregate Pad-In ESOP Income Retained Shareholders' 

Balance$ December 31 2008 409 $ 4 $ 4905 $ VW) $ (13) $ 6885 3 11 681 

Shares Par Value Capnal Compensation (Loss)"' Earnings Equny 

- 1615 - - - - Net income 
Issuances of common stock net of 1sSw 

- - approxtmately $2 4 - 204 4 

Exercise Of ItoCk options and other incentive plan 
- 58 - actwty 1 - 

Implementation of new accounting rules - - 
Balancer December 31 2009 414 ''I 4 5 

- - Net income 

- - 
0 (85) 169 7739 $ 12967 

- 1957 - - 
Issuances of common stock. net Of issuance cost of _ .̂̂ ,.. .- f 

Other Comprehensive 1055 - - - 
Defined benefn pension and other benefns plans - - - 2 

Is~uance costs on publicly uny unns I;" 
as corporate unit5 - - 

Balances December31 2010 42 1 
Net income 

- /t j ~- 
4 5 487 (691 166 8873 $ 14461 

- - 1,923 - - 
I E S Y ~ C ~ E  of common stock net of issuance cost of 

Exercise of stock options and other incentive plan 
- - - E8 - aCtlVfiy 1 

Dividends on common Stock - 
Earned COmpenSatiOn under ESO 31 
Other mprehensive loss - 
Defined benetn pension and Other - 

Balances December 31. 2011 4 $ 5270 $ (53) $ (154) E $ 14.943 

(a) 

(b) 

Comprehensiveincome whlch mCI~deSnetlncomeandothercomprehensiveincome(1oss) totaledapprox,mately$l 603m8118on $1 954 millionand$l 802 million 
for2017 2070 and 2009 respectively 
Oulstandlng and unallocated Shares held by the Employee Stock OWnerSh$p Plan [ESOP) Trust tolaled appmximetely 4 million 5 million and 6 million at 
December 31 201 1 2010 and 2009 respectively the original numker of Shares purchased and held by the ESOP Trust war approximately 25 million shares 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(millions) 

- 
$ - OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Years Ended December 31, - - 
201 1 2010 2009 

10.613 $ 10,485 $ 11 
- 
,491 - 

Fuel. purchased power and interchange 4,977 4.982 6 

Other operations and maintenance 1.699 1,620 1 

Depreciation and amortization 798 1,008 1 
- . .  1 ^^^ 1 ^^^ 

5,220 
,496 

,097 
iaxes otner tnan inwme taxes ana otner I.UO.3 I ,ULO I ,097 

Total operating expenses 8,537 8.636 9.910 

OPERATING INCOME 2,076 1,849 1581 

OTHER INCOME (DEDUCTIONS) 

Interest expense (387) (361) (318) 

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 35 36 53 

Other - net (2) 1 (12) 
Total other deductions - net (354) (324) (277) 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 1,722 1,525 1 304 

INCOME TAXES 654 580 473 

NET INCOME $ 1,068 $ 945 $ 831 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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FLORIDA POWER B LIGHT COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(millions, except share amount) 

December 31, 

2011 2010 
I iLECTRlC UTILITY PLANT 

Plant in sewice 16 31 564 $ 29 519 
Nuclear fuel 1,005 729 

" 
Less ammulaled depreuation 

Electric utility plant net 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Customer receivables. net of allowances of 
Other receivables 
Materials supplies and fossil fuel inventory 
Regulatory assets 

CURRENT ASSETS 

112 "68 Deferred clause and fran 
Derivatives 
Other - 

502 
80 

~~ 

36 
76 

uiner 
Total wren 

Special use fun, 
Prepaid benefit costs 
Regulatory assets 

OTHERASSETS 

Securit 
Other 

1 assets 

ds 2.737 2.637 
1088 1035 

ired storm recovery Casts ($317 and $356 related lo a VIE. respectively) 517 581 
395 293 

Other 
Total other a 

176 145 
lssets 4,913 4,691 

$ 31,816 $ 28,698 TOTAL ASSETS 
CAPITALIZATION 

Common stock (no par value. 1 000 Shares authonred. Issued and outstanding) 
Additional paid-#" capital 

$ 1373 $ 1.373 
46. 54 4 5.0 

0 9.7 
3 3 3  Retained earnings 

Total common Sharehc 
Long-term debt ($437 and $486 related lo a VIE respectively) 7 483 6 682 

18.333 16.473 
~ Total Capitalization 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Commercial paper 330 101 
Current maturities of long term debt 
Accomls I- 
Customer I 
Accrued In 

50 45 
myable 678 554 
Jeposlts 54 
teres1 and taxes 22 

1 628 
1 31 1 

E . .  Derivatives d12 245 
AccNed COnStNCllon-relal 261 183 

441 Other 373 
Total arrent Iiabilites 2,966 '308 

Asset rettremenl obligations 1.083 
Accumulated defer 
Regulatory liabilitie 

- - 
OTHER LIABILITIES AND DE. LI\I\LY YI \LYI  I 

ed expenditures 

red income taxes 4 593 3 835 
s 

1,640 ,592 1 
Ot 416 377 

586 Other 527 __ 
80517 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
5 31,816 5 28,698 TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements 
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FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(millions) 

Years Ended December31. 
2011 2010 2009 

US FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES CASH FLOI 
Net incom 
Adptmer 

adivitie 
Depreciation and amortization 
Nuclear fuel amortization 
Defened income taxes 
Cost rewve 
Allowance f, 
Other - net 

CL 

e 5 1068 $ 945 $ 831 
its to reconcile net income to net cash promded by (used in) operatmg 
S 

798 
147 
675 
181 

1.008 
137 

1,097 
127 
391 

ry clauses and franchise fees 
3r equity funds used during construclion (35) 

73 

istomer receivables 
her receivables 
itenals, Supplies and fossil fuel inventory 
L.. . ..... .... 1. 

42) 
42 
34 
6 

Other assets 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits 
income iaxes (132) 

10 Interest and athertaxes 7 
33) 
'0 

2 871. 

Other current liabilities 
Other liabilities 
N ~ T  cash provlaeu QY operatmg actwrt~es 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACT 
Capital expenditures 
Cash grants under the Amencan Rem, 
Fdnds received from a s~entfuel senlemenl 
Nuclear fuel 1 
Proceeds fro 
Purchases of 
Other - net 

Ne1 cash used in investm 

Issuances of long term debt 
Retirements of long term debt 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAN( 

1.934 
IVlTlES 

(3.137) (2 605) (2 522: 
<cry and Reinvestment Act of 2009 218 161 - 

57 32 71 
(365) (101) (195) 
988 5.079 3 270 
052) (5 160) (3,349) 
- 32 33 (1) 
- 259) (2 561) (2.726) 

purchases 
m sale or maturity of secunties in special use funds 
securities in special use funds 

2 
( 3  

(3 

840 924 516 
(45) (42) (263) 
229 17171 45 Net change tn short-term debt 

Capital Contribution from NEE 
Dividends to NEE 
Other - net 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing adivities 564 (182) 
Net tncrease (decrease) ~n cash and cash equivalents (63) (37) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 83 120 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 20 $ 83 
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

~ ~ a s n  paia mor inxeresr (ner or amount capiraiizea) 321 $ 305 
Cash paid for income taxes net 291 $ 232 

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Accrued property addflions 275 $ 418 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

(millions) 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON SHAREHOLDERS EQUIT~("' 

Additional Common 
Common Paid-In Retained Shareholdeh 

Stock Capital Earnings Equity 

Balances December 31,2008 $ 1,373 $ 4,393 $ 2.323 $ 8,089 

Net income - - 831 

Dividends to NEE 

Other 

- 

- - 

Balances, December 31,2009 1,373 4,393 
- Net income 

- 660 

(250) - - Dividends to NEE 

Other 1 (1 ) - 

1,373 9,791 
- Net income 

Camtal contributions from NEE - 410 - 
- - Dividends to NEE 

Balances, December 31, 201 1 $ 1.373 $ 5,464 $ 4013 $ 10,850 

(a) FPL's comprehensive inmme is the same as reported net inmme 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Years Ended December 31,2011,2010 and  2009 

1. Summary of Significant Account ing and Report ing Policies 

Basis of Presentation - The operations of NextEra Energy, Inc. (NEE) are conducted primarily through its wholly-owned subsidiary 
Florida Power 8 Light Company (FPL) and its wholly-owned indirect subsidiary NextEra Energy Resources, LLC (NEER). FPL. a 
rate-regulated electric utility, supplies electric service to approximately 4.6 million customer accounts throughout most of the east 
and lower west coasts of Florida. NEER invests in independent power projects through both controlled and consolidated entities 
and nonantrolling ownership interests in joint ventures essentially all of which are accounted for under the equity method. 

The consolidated financial statements of NEE and FPL include the accounts of their respective majority-owned and controlled 
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain amounts 
included in prior years' consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current yeats presentation. The 
preparation of financial statements requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

Regulalion - FPL is subject to regulation by the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (FERC). Its rates are designed to recover the cost of providing electric service to its customers including a reasonable 
rateofretumon investedcapital. Asa resultofthiswst-based regulation, FPLfollowstheaccountingguidancethatallowsregulators 
to create assets and impose liabilities that would not be recorded by non-rate regulated entities. Regulatory assets and liabilities 
represent probable future revenues that will be recovered from or refunded to customers through the ratemaking process 

Cost recovery clauses, which are designed to permit full recovery of certain wsts and provide a return on certain assets allowed 
to be recovered through the variousclauses, include substantially all fuel, purchased powerand interchange expenses, conservation 
and certain environmental-related expenses, certain revenue taxes and franchise fees. Beginning in 2009. pre-construction costs 
and carrying charges on construction costs for FPL's planned two additional nuclear units at Turkey Point and carrying charges on 
construction costs for FPL's approximately 450 megawatt (mw) to 490 mw of additional capacity at St. Lucie and Turkey Point are 
also recoverable through a cost recovery clause. Also beginning in 2009, costs incurred for FPL's three solar generating facilities 
are recoverable through a cost recovery clause. In accordance with the 2010 rate agreement, cost recovery for FPL's West County 
Energy Center (WCEC) Unit No. 3, which was placed in service in May 201 1, is permitted up to the amount of the projected annual 
fuel savings for customers during the term ofthe 201 0 rate agreement through a cost recovery clause and is reported as retail base 
revenues. See Revenuesand Rates below. Revenuesfrom cost recoveryclausesare recorded when billed; FPLachievesmatching 
of costs and related revenues by deferring the net underrewvery or overrewvery. Any underrecovered costs or overrecovered 
revenues are collected from or returned to customers in subsequent periods. 

If FPL were no longer subject to cost-based rate regulation, the existing regulatory assets and liabilities would be written off unless 
regulators specify an alternative means of recovery or refund. In addition, the FPSC has the authority to disallow recovery of costs 
thatitconsidersexcessiveorimprudently incurred. The wntinuedapplicabilityofregulatoryaccounting isassessed at each reporting 
period 

Revenuesand Rates- FPL's retail and wholesale utility rate schedules are approved by the FPSC and the FERC. respectively. FPL 
records unbilled base revenuesfortheestimated amount ofenergydelivered tocustomers but not yet billed. Unbilled base revenues 
are included in customer receivables on NEE'S and FPL's consolidated balance sheets and amounted to approximately $160 million 
and $148 million at December 31, 201 1 and 2010, respectively. FPL's operating revenues also include amounts resulting from cost 
recovery clauses (see Regulation above), franchise fees, gross receipts taxes and surcharges related to storm-recovery bonds 
(see Note 9 - FPL). Franchise fees and gross receipts taxes are imposed on FPL; however, the FPSC allows FPL to include in the 
amounts charged to customers the amount ofthe gross receiptstax for all customers and the franchise amount for those customers 
located in the jurisdiction that imposes the fee. Accordingly, franchise fees and gross receipts taxes are reported gross in operating 
revenues and taxes other than income taxes and other in NEE's and FPL's consolidated Statements of income and were 
approximately $716 million, $687 million and $791 million in 201 1,2010 and 2009, respectively. The revenues from the surcharges 
related to storm-recovery bonds included in operating revenues in NEE's and FPCs consolidated statements of inwme were 
approximately $100 million, $101 million and $91 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively. FPLalso collects municipal utility 
taxes which are reported gross in customer receivables and accounts payable on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets. 

Effective March 1,2010. pursuant to an FPSCfinal order(FPSC rate order) new retail base rates for FPLwere established, resulting 
in an increase in retail base revenues of approxiinately $75 million on an annualized basis. The FPSC rate order also established 
a regulatory return on common equity (ROE) of 10.0% with a range of plus or minus 100 basis points and an adjusted regulatory 
equity ratio of 59.1% It also shifted certain costs from retail base rates to the capacity cost recovery clause (capacity clause). In 
addition, the FPSC rate order directed FPL to reduce depreciation expense (surplus depreciation credit) over the 2010 to 2013 
period related to a depreciation reserve surplus of approximately $895 million. In February 2011. the FPSC issued a final order 
approving a stipulation and settlement agreement between FPL and principal parties in FPL's 2009 rate case regarding FPL's base 
rates (2010 rate agreement), which enables FPL to earn a regulatory ROE of up to 11% per year over the term of the 2010 rate 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FtNANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

agreement. Key elements of the 2010 rate agreement, which is effective through December 31, 2012, are as follows: 

* . 
* 

Subject to the provisions of the 201 0 rate agreement, retail base rates are effectively frozen through the end of 2012. 
Incremental cost recovery through FPL's capacity clause for WCEC Unit No. 3. which was placed in service in May 2011. is 
permitted up to the amount of the projected annual fuel savings for customers during the term of the 2010 rate agreement. 
Future storm restoration costs would be recoverable on an accelerated basis beginning 60 days from the filing of a cost recovery 
petition, but capped at an amount that produces a surcharge of no more than $4 forevery 1.000 kilowatt-hours (kwh) of usage 
on residential bills during the first 12 months of wst  recovery. Any additional costs would be eligible for recovery in subsequent 
years. If storm restoration costs exceed $800 million in any given calendar year, FPL may request an increase to the $4 
surcharge to recover the amount above $800 million. 
If FPL's earned regulatory ROE falls below 9%. FPL may seek retail base rate relief. If FPL's earned regulatory ROE rises 
above 11% any party to the2010 rate agreementmayseeka reduction in FPL'sretail baserates. In determining the regulatory 
ROE for all purposes under the 2010 rate agreement, earnings will be calculated on an actual, non-weather-adjusted basis. 
FPL can vary the amount of surplus depreciation credit taken in any calendar year up to a cap in 2010 of $267 million, a cap 
in subsequent years of $267 million plus the amount of any unused portion from prior years, and a total cap of $776 million 
(surplus depreciation credit cap) over the course of the 2010 rate agreement, provided that in any year of the 2010 rate 
agreement FPL must use at least enough surplus depreciation credit to maintain a 9% earned regulatory ROE but may not 
use any amount of surplus depreciation credit that would result in an earned regulatory ROE in excess of 11%. 

. 

. 

Under the terms of a rate agreement approved in 2005 (2005 rate agreement), which was in effect from January 1, 2006 through 
February 28. 2010, retail base rates did not increase except to allow recovery of the revenue requirements of FPL's three power 
plants that achieved commercial operation during the term of the 2005 rate agreement: Turkey Point Unit No. 5 in 2007 and WCEC 
Units Nos. 1 and 2 in 2009. Under the terms of the 2005 rate agreement, FPL's electric property depreciation rates were based 
upon the comprehensive depreciation studies it filed with the FPSC in March 2005; however, FPL reduced depreciation on its plant 
in service by $125 million each year as allowed by the 2005 rate agreement. The 2005 rate agreement also provided for a revenue 
sharing mechanism, whereby revenues from retail base operations in excess of certain thresholds would be shared with 
customers. During the term of the 2005 rate agreement, FPL's revenues did not exceed the thresholds. 

In January 2012, FPLfiled a formal notification with the FPSC indicating its intent to initiate a base rate proceeding. The notification 
stated that, based on preliminary estimates, FPL expects to request a base rate inaease of approximately $525 million effective 
January 2013 and an additional base rate increase of approximately $170 million annually commencing when the modernized Cape 
Canaveral plant becomes operational, which is expected to occur in June 2013. FPL expects to propose an allowed regulatory 
ROE of 11.25% with a 0.25% ROE adder, which is included in the base rate increase FPL expects to request, if FPL maintains the 
lowest typical residential customer bill among all the electric utilities in Florida. FPL expects to file its formal request to initiate a 
base rate proceeding before the end of the first quarter of 2012. A final FPSC decision regardinu FPL's base rates is exoected in 
the fourth quarter of 2012 in time for new rates to be effective January 1.2013. 

NEERs revenue is recorded on the basis of wmmodities delivered, contracts settled or services rendered, and includes estimated 
amounts yet to be billed to customerr. Certain commodity wntracts for the purchase and sale of power that meet the definition of 
a derivative are recorded at fair value with subsequent changes in fair value recognized as revenue, unless hedge accounting is 
applied. See Energy Trading and Note 3. 

Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization-The ws t  of additions to units of property of FPLand NEER is added to electric utility 
plant. In accordance with regulatory accounting, the cost of FPL's units of utility property retired, less estimated net salvage value, 
is charged to accumulated depreciation. Maintenance and repairs of property as well as replacements and renewals of items 
determined to be less than units of utility property are charged to other operations and maintenance (08M) expenses. At 
December 31, 201 1, the electricgenerating, transmission, distribution and general facilities of FPL represented approximately 48% 
12%. 36% and 4%. respectively. of FPL's gross investment in electric utility plant in service. Substantially all of FPL's properties 
are subject to the lien of FPL's mortgage, which secures most debt securities issued by FPL. A number of NEERs generating 
facilities are encumbered by liens securing various financings. The net book value of NEERs assets serving as collateral was 
approximately $8 billion at December 31, 201 1. The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009. as amended (Recovery 
Act), provided for an option to elect a cash grant (convertible investment tax credits (ITCs)) for certain renewable energy property 
(renewable property). Convertible ITCs are recorded as a reduction in property, plant and equipment on NEE'S and FPL's 
consolidated balance sheets and were approximately $1.2 billion ($186 million at FPL) and $1.0 billion ($186 million at FPL) at 
December 31, 201 1 and 2010, respectively, and are amortized as a reduction to depreciation and amortization expense over the 
estimated life of the related property. At December 31, 2011 and 2010. approximately $95 million (none at FPL) and $429 million 
($124 million at FPL). respectively, of such convertible ITCs are included in other receivables on NEE'S and FPL's consolidated 
balance sheets. 

Depreciation of FPL's electric property is primarily provided on a straight-line average remaining life basis. FPL includes in 
depreciation expense a provision for fossil plant dismantlement, interim asset removal costs, accretion related to asset retirement 
obligations (see Decommissioning of Nuclear Plants, Dismantlement of Plants and Other Accrued Asset Removal Costs), storm 
recovery amortization and amortization of preconstruction costs associated with planned nuclear units recovered through a cost 
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recovery  clause^ For substantially all of FPL's property, depreciation studies are performed and filed with the FPSC at least every 
four yean. As part ofthe FPSC rate order, the FPSC approved new depreciation rates which became effective January 1,2010. In 
addition, in accordance with the 2010 rate agreement, FPL can vary the amount of surplus depreciation credit taken in any calendar 
year up to a maximum of $267 million (with any unused portion of the maximum rolling overto and available in subsequent years), 
provided its regulatory ROE remains within the range of 9% to 11%: FPL may use up to a maximum of $776 million in surplus 
depreciation credit over the course of the 2010 rate agreement. FPL recognized approximately $187 million and $4 million of the 
surplus depreciation credit cap in 201 1 and 2010, respectively. Underthe terms ofthe 2005 rate agreement, FPL's electric property 
depreciation rates were based upon the comprehensive depreciation studies it filed with the FPSC in March 2005; however FPL 
reduced depreciation by $125 million annually as was allowed by the 2005 rate agreement. The weighted annual composite 
depreciation rate for FPLs electric plant in serficz, including capitalized software, but excluding the effects of decommissioning, 
dismantlement and the depreciation adjustments discussed above, was approximately 3.2%. 3.2% and 3.6% for 2011, 2010 and 
2009, respectively. 

NEERs electric plants in serfice less salvage value, if any, are depreciated primarily using the straight-line method over their 
estimated useful lives. NEERs effective depreciation rates, excluding decommissioning, were 4.0%. 4.4% and 4~2% for201 1,2010 
and 2009. respectively. NEER reviews the estimated useful lives of its fixed assets on an ongoing basis. In 2011, this review 
indicated that the actual lives of certain equipment at NEERs wind plants are expected to be longer than the previously estimated 
useful lives used for depreciation purposes. As a result, effective January 1, 701 1. NEER changed the estimates ofthe useful lives 
ofcertain equipment to better reflect the estimated periods during which these assets are expected to remain in service. The useful 
lives ofsubstantially all ofthe wind plants'equipment that were previously estimated to be 25 years were increased to 30 years. The 
effect of this change in estimate was to reduce depreciation and amortization expense by approximately $75 million, increase net 
income by $44 million and increase basic and diluted earnings per share by approximately $0.1 1 for the year ended December 31. 
2011. 

Nuclear Fuel- FPL and NEER have several contracts for the supply of uranium, conversion, enrichment and fabrication of nuclear 
fuel. See Note 14 -Contracts. FPLs and NEERs nuclear fuel costs are charged to fuel expense on a unit of production method. 

Construction Activity- Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) is a noncash item which represents the allowed cost 
of capital, including an ROE, used to finance FPL construction projects. The portion of AFUDC attributable to borrowed funds is 
recorded as a reduction of interest expense and the remainder is recorded as other income. FPSC rules limit the recording of 
AFUDC to projects that have an estimated cost in excess of 0.5% of a utility's plant in service balance and require more than one 
year to complete. FPSC rules allow construction projects below the 0.5% threshold as a component of rate base. During 2011, 
AFUDC was capitalized at a rate of 6.41% and amounted to approximately $50 million. During the period January 2010 through 
March 7010 and during April 2010 through December 2010, AFUDC was capitalized at a rate of 7.41% and 6.41% respectively, 
and amounted to approximately $50 million for the  year^ During 2009, AFUDC was capitalized at a rate of 7~41%. and amounted 
to approximately $74 million. See Note 14 -Commitments. 

FPL's construction work in progress includes construction materials, progress payments on major equipment contracts, third-party 
engineenng costs, AFUDC and other costs directly associated with the construction of various projects. Upon completion of the 
projects, these costs are transferred to electric utility plant in service. Capitalized costs associated with construction activities are 
charged to O&M expenses when recoverability iki no longer probable. See Regulation above for information on recovery of costs 
associated with new nuclear capacity and solar generating facilities. 

NEER capitalizes project development costs once it is probable that such costs will be realized through the ultimate construction 
of a power plant or sale of development rights. At December 31, 2011 and 7010, NEERs capitalized development costs totaled 
approximately $89 million and $99 million, respectively, which are included in other assets on NEE'S consolidated balance 
sheets. These costs include land rights and other third-party costs directly associated with the development ofa new project Upon 
commencement of construction, these costs either are transferred to construction work in progress or remain in other assets, 
depending upon the nature of the wst. Capitalized development costs are charged to 0 8 M  exDenses when it is Drobable that 
these costs are not realizable. 

NEERs construction work in progress includes construction materials, prepayments on turbine generators and other equipment, 
third-party engineering costs, capitalized interest and other costs directly associated with the construction and development of 
vanous projects. Interest capitalized on construction projects amounted to approximately $104 million, $71 million and $85 million 
during 2011. 2010 and 2009, respectively. Interest expense allocated from NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. (NEECH) to 
NEER is based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt. Upon commencement of plant operation, costs associated with 
construction work in progress are transferred to electric utility plant in service and other property. 

Asset Retirement Obligations - NEE and FPL each account for asset retirement obligations and conditional asset retirement 
obligations (collectively, AROs) under accounting guidance that requires a liability for the fair value of an ARO to be recognized in 
the period in which it is incurred if it can be reasonably estimated, with the offsetting associated asset retirement costs capitalized 
as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived assets. The asset retirement cost is subsequently allocated to expense using a 
systematic and rational method over the asset's estimated useful life. Changes in the ARO resulting from the passage of time are 
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recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the liability and as accretion expense, which is included in depreciation and 
amortization expense in the consolidated statements of income. Changes resulting from revisions to the timing or amount of the 
original estimate of cash flows are recognized as an increase or a decrease in the asset retirement cost, or income when asset 
retirement cost is depleted, in the case of NEE's non-rate regulated operations, and ARO and regulatory liability, in the case of 
FPL. See Decommissioning of Nuclear Plants, Dismantlement of Plants and Other Accrued Asset Removal Costs below and 
Note 13. 

Decommissioning of Nuclear Plants, Dismantlement of Plants and Other Accrued Asset Removal Costs - For ratemaking purposes, 
FPL accrues for the cost of end of life retirement and disposal of its nuclear, fossil and solar plants over the expected service life 
of each unit based on nuclear decommissioning and fossil and solar dismantlement studies periodically filed with the FPSC. In 
addition, FPL accrues for interim removal costs over the life of the related assets based on depreciation studies approved by the 
FPSC. Asapproved by the FPSC, FPL previously suspended its annual decommissioning accrual. For financial reporting purposes, 
FPL recognizes decommissioning and dismantlement liabilities in accordance with accounting guidance that requires a liability for 
the fair value of an ARO to be recognized in the period in which it is incurred. Any differences between expense recognized for 
financial reporting purposes and the amount recoverable through rates are reported as a regulatory liability in accordance with 
regulatory accounting. See Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization. Asset Retirement Obligations and Note 13. 

Nuclear decommissioning studies are performed at least every five years and are submitted to the FPSC for approval. FPL filed 
updated nuclear decommissioning studies with the FPSC in December 2010. These studies reflect FPVs current plans, under the 
operating licenses, for prompt dismantlement of Turkey Point Units Nos. 3 and 4 following the end of plant operation with 
decommissioning activities commencing in 2032 and 2033, respectively, and provide for St. Lucie Unit NO. 1 to be mothballed 
beginning in 2036 with decommissioning activities to be integrated with the prompt dismantlement of St. Lucie Unit No. 2 in 
2043. These studies also assume that FPL will be storing spent fuel on site pending removal to a U.S. government facility. The 
studies indicate FPL's portion of the ultimate costs of decommissioning its four nuclear units, including costs associated with spent 
fuel storage above what isexpected to be refunded by the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) undera spent fuel settlement agreement, 
to be approximately $6.2 billion. FPL's portion of the ultimate cost of decommissioning its four units, expressed in 201 1 dollars, is 
estimated by the studies to aggregate $2.3 billion. 

Restricted funds for the payment of future expenditures to decommission FPL's nuclear units are included in nuclear 
decommissioning reserve funds, which are included in special use funds on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance 
sheets. Marketable securities held in the decommissioning funds are primarily classified as available for sale and carried at fair 
value with market adjustments, including any other than temporary impairment losses, resulting in a corresponding adjustment to 
the related regulatory liability accounts consistent with regulatory treatment. See Note 5. Contributions to the funds have been 
suspended since 2005. Fund earnings, net of taxes, are reinvested in the funds. Earnings are recognized as inamelloss and 
then recorded to reflect a corresponding increaseldecrease in the related regulatory liability accounts. Asa result, there is no effect 
on net income. During 201 1.2010 and 2009. fund earnings on decommissioning funds were approximately $66 million, $76 million 
and $81 million, respectively. The tax effects of amounts not yet recognized for tax purposes are included in accumulated deferred 
income taxes. 

Fossil and solar plant dismantlement studies are performed at least every four years and are submitted to the FPSC for 
approval. FPL's latest fossil and solar plant dismantlement studies became effective January 1, 2010 and resulted in an increase 
in the annual expense from $15 million to $18 million which is recorded in depreciation and amortization expense in NEE's and 
FPL's consolidated statements of income. At December 31,201 1, FPL's portion of the ultimate cost to dismantle its fossil and solar 
units is approximately $860 million, or $421 million expressed in 201 1 dollars. 

NEER records nuclear decommissioning liabilities for Seabrook Station (Seabrook), Duane Arnold Energy Center (Duane Arnold) 
and Point Beach Nuclear Power Plant (Point Beach) in accordance with accounting guidance that requires a liability for the fair 
value of an ARO to be recognized in the period in which it is incurred. The liability is being accreted using the interest method 
through the date decommissioning activities are expected to be complete. See Note 13. At December 31,201 1 and 2010, NEER's 
ARO related to nuclear decommissioning totaled approximately $383 million and $478 million, respectively, and was determined 
using various internal and external data and applying a probability percentage to a variety of scenarios regarding the life of the 
plant and timing of decommissioning. NEERs portion of the ultimate cost of decommissioning its nuclear plants, including costs 
associated with spent fuel storage above what is expected to be refunded by the DOE under a spent fuel settlement agreement, 
is estimated to be approximately $1 1.4 billion, or $1.9 billion expressed in 201 1 dollars. 

Seabrook files a comprehensive nuclear decommissioning study with the New Hampshire Nuclear Decommissioning Financing 
Commitlee (NDFC) every four years; the most recent study was filed in 2011 and the final order on the proposed decommissioning 
funding plan is pending NDFC approval. Seabrook's decommissioning funding plan is also subject to annual review by the NDFC, 
and in January 2012, the NDFC issued an interim order suspending Seabrook's decommissioning funding requirements pending 
the NDFC's final order. Currently, there are no ongoing decommissioning funding requirements for Duane Arnold and Point Beach, 
however, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has the authority to require additional funding in the future. NEERs 
portion of Seabrook's, Duane Arnold's and Point Beach's restricted funds for the payment of future expenditures to decommission 
these plants is included in nuclear decommissioning reserve funds, which are included in special use funds on NEE's consolidated 
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Cash Equivalents - Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less 

Restricted Cash -At December 31,2011 and 2010, NEE had approximately $88 million ($37 million for FPL) and $1 11 million ($39 
million for FPL), respectively, of restricted cash included in other current assets on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets, 
which was restricted primarily for margin cash collateral and debt service payments. Where offsening positions exist, restricted 
cash related to margin cash collateral is netted against derivative instruments. See Note 3. In addition, NEE had approximately 
$565 million of noncurrent restricted cash at December 31, 2011 related to loan proceeds held for construction at NEER. which 
was included in other assets on NEEs consolidated balance sheets. 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - FPL maintains an accumulated provision for uncollectible customer accounts receivable that is 
estimated using a percentage. derived from historical revenue and write-offtrends, ofthe previous five months of revenue. Additional 
amounts are included in the provision to address specific items that are not considered in the calculation described above. NEER 
regularly reviews collectibility of its receivables and establishes a provision for losses estimated as a percentage of accounts 
receivable based on the historical bad debt write-off trends for its retail electricity provider operations and, when necessary, using 
the specific identification method for all other receivables. 

Inventory - FPL values materials, supplies and fossil fuel inventory using a weighted-average cost method. NEERs materials, 
supplies and fossil fuel inventories are carried at the lower of weighted-average cost or market, unless evidence indicates that the 
weighted-average cost (even if in excess of market) will be recovered with a normal profit upon sale in the ordinary course of 
business. 

Energy Trading- NEE provides full energy and capacity requirements services primarily to distribution utilities, which include load- 
following services and various ancillary services, in certain markets and engages in power and gas marketing and trading activities 
to optimize the value of electricity and fuel contracts and generating facilities, as well as to take advantage of expected favorable 
commodity price movements. Trading contracts that meet the definition of a derivative are accounted for at fair value and realized 
gains and losses from all trading contracts. including those where physical delivery is required, are recorded net for all periods 
presented. See Note 3. 

Securitized Stom-Recovery Costs, Storm Fund and Storm Reserve - In connection with the 2007 storn-recovery bond financing 
(see Note 9 - FPL). the net proceeds to FPL from the sale of the storm-recovery property were used primarily to reimburse FPL for 
its estimated net of tax deficiency in its storm and property insurance reserve (storm reserve) and provide for a storm and property 
insurance reserve fund (storm fund). Upon the issuance ofthe storm-recovery bonds, the storm reserve deficiency was reclassified 
to Securitized storn-recovery costs and is recorded as a regulatory asset on NEE's and FPCs consolidated balance sheets~ As 
storm-recovery charges are billed to customers, the securitized storm-recovery costs are amortized and included in depreciation 
and amortization in NEEs and FPL's consolidated statements of income. Ma&etable securities held in the storm fund are classified 
as available for sale and are carried at fair value with market adjustments, including any other than temporary impairment losses, 
resulting in a corresponding adjustment to the storm reserve. Fund earnings, net of taxes, are reinvested in the fund. The tax 
effects of amounts not yet recognized for tax purposes are included in accumulated deferred income taxes. The storm fund is 
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included in special use funds on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets and was approximately $125 million at both 
December31,2011 and 2010. See Note5. 

The storm reserve that was reestablished in an FPSC financing order related to the issuance of the storm-recovery bonds is not 
reflected on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2011 or 2010 because the associated regulatory 
asset does not meet the specific recognition criteria under the accounting guidance for certain regulated entities. As a result, the 
storm reserve will be recognized as a regulatory liability as the storm-recovery charges are billed to customers and charged to 
depreciation and amortization in NEE's and FPL's consolidated statements of income. Although NEE's and FPL's consolidated 
balance sheets as of December 31, 201 t reflect a storm reserve of approximately $54 million (included in regulatory liabilities - 
other on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets), FPL had the capacity to absorb up to approximately $202 million in future 
prudently incurred storm restoration costs without seeking recovery through a rate adjustment from the FPSC or filing a petition 
with the FPSC. 

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets - NEE evaluates on an ongoing basis the recoverability of its assets for impairment whenever 
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is required to 
be recognized if the carrying value of the asset exceeds the undiscounted future net cash flows associated with that asset. The 
impairment loss to be recognized is the amount by which the carrying value ofthe long-lived asset exceeds the assevs fair value. In 
most instances, the fair value is determined by discounting estimated future cash flows using an appropriate interest rate. See 
Note 4 - Nonrecumng Fair Value Measurements. 

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets - NEE's goodwill and other intangible assets are as follows: 

December 31, Weighted- 
Average 

(years) (millions) 

Useful Lives 201 1 201 0 

GoodmII 

Merchant reporting unit $ 72 $ 72 

5 

2 
Wind reporting unit 

Fiber-optic telecommunications reporting unit 

Total goodwill 
- 

14 

Vther intangible assets 
Purchased power agreements 7 
custo 4 

Other 9 

Total 346 370 

Less accumulated amortization 88 93 

Total other intangible assets - net $ 258 $ 277 

NEEs goodwill relates to various acquisitions which were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Other intangible 
assets are amortized. primarily on a straight-line basis, over their estimated useful lives. For the years ended December 31, 201 1, 
2010 and 2009, amortization expense was approximately $14 million, $18 million and $14 million, respectively, and is expected to 
be approximately $12 million, $9 million, $8 million, $7 million and $5 million for2012. 2013, 2014, 2015 and 2016, respectively. 

Goodwill and other intangible assets are included in other assets on NEEs consolidated balance sheets. Goodwill is assessed for 
impairment at least annually by applying a fair value-based analysis. Other intangible assets are periodically reviewed when 
impairment indicators are present to assess recoverability from future operations using undiscounted future cash flows 

Pension and Other Postretirement Plans - NEE allocates net periodic pension benefit income to its Subsidiaries based on the 
pensionable earnings of the subsidiaries' employees; net periodic supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP) benefit costs to 
its subsidiaries based upon actuarial calculations by participant; and postretirement health care and life insurance benefits (other 
benefits) net periodic benefit costs to its subsidiaries based upon the number of eligible employees at each subsidiary. 

NEE's regulatory assets and liabilities are established in association with accounting guidance which requires recognition of the 
funded status of benefit plans in the balance sheet, with changes in the funded status recognized in comprehensive income within 
shareholders' equity in the year in which the changes occur. Since NEE is the plan sponsor, and its subsidiaries do not have 
separate rights to the plan assets or dired obligations to their employees, this accounting guidance is reflected at NEE and not 
allocated to the subsidiaries. The portion of previously unrecognized actuarial gains and losses, prior service costs or credits and 
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transition obligations that are estimated to be allocable to FPL as net periodic benefit (income) cost in future periods and that 
otherwise would be recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCI) are classified as regulatory assets and liabilities 
at NEE in accordance with regulatory treatment. 

Stock-Based Compensation - NEE accounts for stock-based payment transactions based on grantdate fair value. Compensation 
costsforawardswithgradedvestingarerecognizedonastraight-line basisovertherequisitesewiceperiodfortheentireaward. See 
Note 11 - Stock-Based Compensation. 

Retirement of Long-Term Debt - Gains and losses that result from differences in FPL's reacquisition cost and the book value of 
long-term debt which is retired are deferred as a regulatory asset or liability and amortized to interest expense ratably over the 
remaining life of the original issue, which is consistent with its treatment in the ratemaking process. NEECH and NEER recognize 
such differences as other income (deductions) at the time of  retirement^ 

Income Taxes- Deferred income taxes are provided on all significant temporary differences between the financial statement and 
tax bases of assets and liabilities. In connection with the tax sharing agreement between NEE and its subsidiaries, the income tax 
provision at each subsidiary reflects the use of the "separate return method." except that tax benefits that could not be used on a 
separate return basis. but are used on the consolidated tax return, are recorded by thesubsidiarythat generated the tax benefits. Any 
remaining consolidated income tax benefits or expenses are recorded at the corporate level. Included in other regulatory assets 
and other regulatory liabilities on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets is the revenue equivalent of the difference in 
accumulated deferred income taxes computed under accounting rules, as compared to regulatory accounting rules. The net 
regulatory asset totaled $171 million and $151 million at December31. 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is being amortized in 
accordance with the regulatory treatment over the estimated lives of the assets or liabilities for which the deferred tax amount was 
initially recognized. 

NEER recognizes lTCs as a reduction to income tax expense when the related energy property is placed into sewice. Production 
tax credits (PTCs) are recognized as wind energy is generated and sold based on a per kwh rate prescribed in applicable federal 
and state statutes and are recorded as a reduction of current income taxes payable, unless limited by tax law in which instance 
they are recorded as deferred tax assets. NEE and FPL record a deferred income tax benefit created by the convertible lTCs on 
the difference between the financial statement and tax bases of renewable property. For NEER, this deferred income tax benefit 
is recorded in income tax expense in the year that the renewable property is placed in sewice. For FPL, this deferred income tax 
benefit is offset by a regulatory liability, which is amortized as a reduction of depreciation expense over the approximate lives of 
the related renewable property in accordance with the regulatory treatment. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the net deferred 
income tax benefits associated with the convertible lTCs were approximately $56 million and $58 million, respectively, and are 
included in other regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities on NEEs and FPL's consolidated balance sheets. 

Avaluation allowance is recorded to reduce the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that such 
assets will not be realized. NEE recognizes interest income (expense) related to unrecognized tax benefits (liabilities) in interest 
income and interest expense, respectively. net of the amount deferred at FPL. At FPL. the offset to accrued interest receivable 
(payable) on income taxes is classified as a regulatory liability (regulatory asset) which will be amortized to income (expense) over 
a five-year period upon settlement in accordance with regulatory treatment. All tax positions taken by NEE in its income tax returns 
that are recognized in the financial statements must satisfy a more-likely-than-not threshold. See Note 6. 

Sale of Differential Membership Interests - Certain indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of NEER sold their Class B membership 
interest in entities that have ownership interests in wind facilities, with generating capacity totaling approximately 1,916 mw at 
December 31, 2011, to third-party investors. In exchange for the cash received, the holders of the Class B membership interests 
will receive a portion of the economic attributes of the facilities, including tax attributes, for a variable period. The transactions are 
nottreated asasale undertheaccounting rulesandthe proceeds received aredeferred and recordedindeferral related todifferential 
membership interests on NEEs consolidated balance sheets. The deferred amount is being recognized as an adjustment to taxes 
other than income taxes and other in NEE's consolidated statements of income as the Class B members receive their portion of 
the economic attributes. NEE continues to operate and manage the wind facilities, and consolidates the entities that own the wind 
facilities. 

Guarantees - NEEs and FPL's payment guarantees and related contracts provided to unconsolidated entities entered into after 
December 31, 2002, for which it or a subsidiary is the guarantor, are recorded at fair value. See Note 14 - Commitments. 

Variable Interest Entities (VIES) -An entity is considered to be a VIE when its total equity investment at risk is not sufficient to permit 
the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support, or its equity investors, as a group, lack the 
characteristicsofhavingacontrollingfinancial interest. Areporting company isrequired IoconsolidateaVlE as its primarybeneficiary 
when it has both the power to direct the activities of the VIE that most significantly impact the VIE'S economic performance, and 
the obligation to absorb losses or the right to receive benefits from the VIE that could potentially be significant to the VIE. NEE and 
FPLevaluatewhetheran entity isaVIEwheneverreconsideration eventsasdefined bytheaccounting guidanceoccur. See Note 9. 
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2. Employee Retirement Benefits 

Employee Benefit Plans and Other Postretirement Plan - NEE sponsors a qualified noncontributory defined benefit pension plan 
for substantially all employees of NEE and its subsidiaries. NEE also has a SERP, which includes a nonqualified Supplemental 
defined benefit pension componentthat provides benefitstoa selectgroupofmanagement and highlycompensated employees. The 
impact of this SERP component is included within pension benefits in the following tables, and was not material to NEE'S financial 
statements for the years ended December 31, 201 1. 2010 and 2009. In addition to pension benefits, NEE sponsors a contributoly 
postretirement plan for other benefits for retirees of NEE and its subsidiaries meeting certain eligibility requirements. 

Plan Assets, Benefit Obligations and Funded Status -The changes in assets and benefit obligations of the plans and the plans' 
funded status are as follows: 

Pension Benefits Other Benefits 
2011 2010 201 1 2010 

(millions) . .  

Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $ 3.233 $ 3.028 $ 32 $ 32 

Actual return an plan assets 13) 380 (2) 2 
Employer contributions@') 1 3 29 28 

Transfers'" - - (29) - , ,  

Fair value O f  ~ l a n  assets at December 31 $5 3.122 $ 3,233 $ 28 $ 32 

Change 
Obligatii 

SeNlu 

Interest cost 
Participant contnbu 
Plan amendments 
Spenal termination 

98 102 21 23 

8 9 

22 1 17  - 

13 benefits ~ ~ 

- - b0"S 

- 
-. . ̂" ". Actuarial losses (gams) - ner 34 I "L tJ1 

Benefit payments" (14% (39) (39) 

Obligation at December 1.994 $ 427 $ 417 

Funded status 
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost at NE1 
Prepaid (accrued) benefit Cost at FPI 

E at December 31 $ 999 $ 1.239 $ (399) $ (385) 

. at December 31 $ 1,080 $ 1 0 2 7  $ (273) $ (279) 

(a) Employer mntnbutions and benefn payments include only those amounts contributed directly to. or paid direnly from. pian assets. FPLlo pnion of ConttibbUti(JnS 
related to SERP benefds was $1 miiiion for 2011 and for 2010. FPL's ponion of contiibutions related lo Other beneflts was $27 miillon and $26 miiiion for 2011 
and 2010, respectively. 
Represents amounts that were transferred from the qualmed pension plan as reimbursement for eligible retiree medical expenses paid by NEE pursuant io the 
pro~isbns of the Internal Revenue Code. 
NEE'S acwmuiated pension benefn obligation. Which includes no assumption aboutfuture salav tevels. for it0 pension plans at December 31, 2011 and 2010 was 
52,068 million and $1.935 million. respectively. 

(b) 

(c) 

NEE'S and FPCs prepaid (accrued) benefit cost shown above are included on the consolidated balance sheets as follows: 

NEE FPL 
Pension Benefits Other Benefits Pension Benefits Other Benefits 

2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 201 1 2010 

(millions) 
- Prepaid benefit $ 1 0 2 1  - $  - $ 1,088 $ 1,035 $ $ 

Accrued benefit Cost included an 
other current liabilities 

AccNed benefit 
other Iiabilitie: 

Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost at 
December 31 $ 999 $ 1.239 $ (399) 16 (385) $ 1,080 $ 1.027 $ (273) $ (279) 
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NEEs unrecognized amounts included in accumulated other comprehenstve income (loss) yet to be recogntzed as components of 
prepaid (accrued) benefit cost are as follows 

Pension Benefits Other Benefits 

201 1 2010 201 1 2010 

(millions) 
Components of AOCl 

Unrecognized prior serv~ce benefit (cast) (net of $3 $2 and $2 
- tax benefits, respectively) $ (5 )  $ (4) $ ( 3 )  B 
(1) - - Unrecognized transition obliga (net of $1 tax benefit) - 

Total $ 

Unrecognized gain (loss) (net of $24 tax benefit, $5 tax 

expense, $3 tax benefit and $5 tax benefit respectively) (37) 8 (1) (4) 
(42) $ 4 $  (4) $ (5) 

NEE'S unrecognized amounts included in regulatory assets (liabilities) yet to be recognized as components of net prepaid (accrued) 
benefit cost are as follows: 

Regulatory Assets (Liabilities) Regulatory Assets 
(Pension) (SERP and Other) 

201 1 2010 201 1 2010 
(millions) 

Unrewgnized pri 
Unrewgnized tra 

Unrewgnized (g; 

Total 169 $ (51) $ 59 $ 42 

The following table provides the weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations for the plans. These rates 
are used in determining net periodic benefit cost in the following year. 

Pension Benefits Other Benefits 

2011 2010 201 1 2010 
Diswunt rate 4.65% 5.00% 4.75% 5.25% 
Salary increase 4 00% 4.00% 4.00% 4~00% 

The projected 2012 trend assumption used to measure the expected cost of health care benefits covered by the plans for those 
under age 65 is 7.30% for medical and 7.90% far prescription drug benefits and for those age 65 and over is 7.00% for medical 
and 7~50% for prescription drug benefits These rates are assumed to decrease over the next 6 years for medical benefits and 8 
years for prescription drug benefits to the ultimate trend rate of 5.50% and remain at that level thereafler. The ultimate trend rate 
is assumed to be reached in 2018 for medical benefits and 2020 for prescription drug benefits. Assumed health care cost trend 
rates have an effect on the amounts reported for postretirement plans providing health care benefits. An increase or decrease of 
one percentage point in assumed health care cost trend rates would have a corresponding effect on the other benefits accumulated 
obligation of approximately $2 million at December 31, 2011. 

NEEs investment policy for the pension plan remgnizes the benefit of protecting the plan's funded status. thereby avoiding the 
necessity of future employer contributions. Its broad objectives are to achieve a high rate of total return with a prudent level of risk 
taking while maintaining sufficient liquidity and diversification to avoid large losses and preserve capital over the long term. 

The NEE pension plan funds current asset allocation is a mix of 43.5% equity investments, 43.5% fixed income investments, 10% 
convertible securities and 3% alternative investments. The funds investment strategy emphasizes traditional investments, broadly 
diversified across the global equity and fixed income markets. using a combination ofdifferent investment styles and vehicles. The 
pension funds equity allocation includes direct equity holdings and assets classified as equity commingled vehicles. Similarly. its 
fixed income allocation includes direct debt security holdings and assets classified as debt security commingled vehicles. These 
equity and debt security cornmingled vehicles include common and collective trusts, pooled separate accounts, registered investment 
companies or other forms of pooled investment arrangements. The pension funds convertible security allocation is principally direct 
holdings of convertible securities and includes a convertible security oriented limited partnership. The pension funds alternative 
investments allocation consists of absolute return oriented limited partnerships that use a broad range of investment strategies on 
a global basis. 
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With regard toitsotherbenefits plan, NEE'spolicy isto fund claimsas incurredduring theyearthrough NEEcontributions, participant 
contributions and plan assets. The other benefits plan's assets are invested with a focus on assuring the availability of funds to 
pay benefits while maintaining sufficient diversification to avoid large losses and preserve capital. The other benefits plan's fund 
has a strategic asset allocation that targets a mix of 60% equity investments and 40% fixed income investments. The fund's 
investment strategy consists of traditional investments, diversified across the global equity and fixed income markets. The funds 
equity investments are comprised of assets classified as equity commingled vehicles. Similarly, its fixed income investments are 
comprised of assets classified as debt security commingled vehicles. These equity and debt commingled vehicles include common 
and collective trusts, pooled separate accounts, registered investment companies or other forms of pooled investment arrangements. 

The fair value measurements of NEE'S pension plan assets by fair value hierarchy level are as follows: 

December31,2011" 
Ouoted Prices 

in Adive Significant 
Markets for Other Significant 

Identical Assets Observable Unobservable 
or Liabilities Inputs Inputs 

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total 
(millions) 

Equity sewnties" 116 756 
568 

U S Government and rnuniupal bonds 
Equity commingled vehicles" - 

Corporate debt securities"' - 325 
Asset backei 
Debt secunt, 

Convertible I 

3 Secuntles 318 318 
586 
265 

, commingled vehicles"' 586 - 
.ewnties 265 - . /tl 

63 106 169 

Total s 834 $ 2,181 $ 107 $ 3.122 

Limited partnersnips - 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 
Id) 
(e) 
(f) 

See Note 4 for discussion of fair value measurement techniques. 
Includes foreign investments Of $258 million. 
lncludesforeign investments of $185 mill8On. 
Includes foreign investments of $58 million. 
Includes foreign investments of $61 million and $85 m8llion of short-term commingled vehicles. 
Includes alternative investments of $94 million. of which 531 million were foreign inveSlmenls. Fair values have been estimated using net 859d value per share 
of the investments. These investments prlmatily have a one- to threeyear lockup and are redeemable on enher a quarterly or annual bass wnh a 30 to 90 day 
redemption notdication requirement and have unfunded COmmitmemS of 524  million^ 

December 31.2010" 
Ouoted Prices 

in A d i v e  Slgnlficant 
Markets for Other Significant 

Identical Assets Observable Unobservable 
or Liabilities Inputs Inputs 

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total 

(millions) 

Equity sewntiesm! 6 1  - $  806 
Equity cornmingled vehicles(* 669 11 680 

95 
335 

U S Government and muninpa 35 - 
Corporate debt 335 - 

- 

- - - 
I "Ldl 3 860 a L S b L  $ 1 1  $ 3 233 

Asset-backed Secuntles 

Debt secunty commingled vehicles'" 
Convertible secunues -..., 

63 
744 
310 - .. 

263 
744 
310 

la) 
(b) 
IC) 
Id) 
(e) 

See Note 4 for discussion of fair Value measurement techniques. 
Includes foreign investments of $293 million. 
includes forergo investments of $219 million. 
Includes foreign investments of 547 million. 
Includes foreign inveslments of 556 million and $206 million of short-term commingled vehicles. 
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The fair value measurements, all ofwhich were Level 2, of NEE'S other benefits plan assets at December 31.2011 and 2010 were 
approximately $17 million and $20 million ofequity commingled vehicles (ofwhich $4 million and $5 million were foreign investments) 
and $11 million and $12 million of debt security commingled vehicles, respectively. 

Expected Cash Flows - NEE anticipates paying approximately $26 million for eligible retiree medical expenses on behalf of the 
other benefits plan during 2012~ 

The following table provides information about benefit payments expected to be paid by the plans, net of government drug subsidy, 
for each of the following calendar years: 

Pension Other 
Benefits Benefits 

(millions) 

2012 $ 162 $ 33 
2013 $ 162 $ 36 
2014 $ 162 $ 36 
2015 $ 162 $ 30 
2016 $ 167 $ 30 
2017-2021 $ 850 $ 144 

Net Periodlc Cost - The components of net periodic benefit (income) cost for the plans are as follows 

Pension Benefits Other Benefits 
201 t 2010 2009 201 1 2010 2009 

(millions) 
$ 6 4 $  5 9 $  5 1 $  6 $  6 $  5 

98 102 to9 21 23 24 

Expected return on plan assets (238) (241) (239) (2) ( 2 )  (3) 
Amortization of transition obligation - - 

Amortization of prior sew~ce benefit (3) (3) (3) 

~ 3 3 4 
- - - 

~ - - Amortization of gains 1 (23 )  
1 SERP settlements - 

Special termination benefits - 

Net penodic benefit (income) cost at NEE $ (79) 

1 ~ - - - 
$ (105) $ 28 $ 30 $ 30 

Other Comprehensive Income- The components of net periodic benefit inwme (cost) recognized in OCI forthe plans are as follows: 

Prior sewice cost (net of $2 tax benefit) 

Pension Benefits Other Benefits 

2010 - 2011 201 0 201 1 

(rnllllons) 

$ - $  - $  

Amortization of pnor s e w m  benefit 
Amortization of transition Obligation 

Total $ 

Net gains (losses) (net of $32 tax benefit none $2 tax expense and $1 tax 
expense respectively) (45) 1 3 2 

(1) 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Derivative instruments, when required to be marked to market, are recorded on NEE's and FPLs consolidated balance sheets as 
either an asset or liability measured at fair value. At FPL. substantially all changes in the derivatives' falr value are deferred as a 
regulatory asset or liability until the contracts are settled, and, upon Senlement, any gains or losses are passed through the fuel 
and purchased power cost recovery clause (fuel clause) or the capacity  clause^ For NEE's non-rate regulated operations, 
predominantly NEER, unless hedge accounting is applied, essentially all changes in the derivatives' fair value for power purchases 
and sales and trading activities are recognized on a net basis in operating revenues; fuel purchases and sales are recognized on 
a net basis in fuel, purchased power and interchange expense; and the equity method investees' related activity is recognized in 
equity in earnings ofequity method investees in NEE's consolidated statementsof income. Settlementgains and losses are included 
within the line items in the consolidated statements of income to which they relate For commodity derivatives, NEE believes that, 
where offsetting positions exist at the same location for the same time, the transactions are considered to have been netted and 
therefore physical delivery has been deemed not to have occurred for financial reporting purposes. Transactions for which physical 
delivery is deemed not to have occurred are presented on a net basis in the consolidated statements of income. Settlements related 
to derivative instruments are primarily recognized in net cash provided by operating activities in NEE's and FPL's consolidated 
statements of cash flows. 

While most of NEEs derivatives are entered into for the purpose of managing commodity price risk, reducing the impact of volatility 
in interest rates on outstanding and forecasted debt issuances and managing foreign currency risk, hedge accounting is only applied 
where specific criteria are met and it is practicable to do so. In order to apply hedge accounting. the transaction must be designated 
as a hedge and it must be highly effective in Offsetting the hedged risk. Additionally. for hedges of forecasted transactions, the 
forecasted transactions must be probable. For interest rate swaps and foreign currency derivative instruments, generally NEE 
assesses a hedging instrumenPs effectiveness by using nonstatistical methods including dollar value comparisons of the change 
in the fair value of the derivative to the change in the fair value or cash flows of the hedged item. Hedge effectiveness is tested at 
the inception ofthe hedge and on at least a quarterly basis throughout its life. The effective portion of the gain or loss on a derivative 
instrument designated as a cash flow hedge is reported as a component of OCI and is reclassified into earnings in the period(s) 
during which the transaction being hedged affects earnings or when it becomes probable that a forecasted transaction being hedged 
would not occur. See Note 7. The ineffective portion of net unrealized gains (losses) on these hedges 1s reported in earnings in 
the current period. At December 31. 2011, NEE's AOCl included amounts related to discontinued commodity cash flow hedges 
with expiration dates through December 2012; interest rate cash flow hedges with expiration dates through December 2030: and 
foreign currency cash flow hedges with expiration dates through September 2030. 

In 2011. subsidiaries of NEER sold their ownership interest in five natural gas-fired generating plants. See Note 4 - Nonrecurring 
Fair Value Measurements. Certain of the plants had hedged their exposure to interest rate and commodity price fluctuations by 
entering into derivative contracts. Because the plants were sold to a third party, it became no longerprobable that the future hedged 
transactions would occur. Therefore, NEE was required to reclassiw any gains or losses in AOCl related to those hedges to 
earnings. During the year ended December 31. 2011. NEE reclassified approximately $21 million of net losses to earnings, with 
$30 million of losses recorded in loss on sale of natural gas-fired generating assets and $9 million of gains recorded in other - net. 

The net fair values of NEE's and FPL's mart-to-market derivative instrument assets (liabilities) are included on the consolidated 
balance sheets as follows: 

NFF FPI . 

December 31, December 31, 
201 1 2010 201 1 2010 

fmillionsl 

mwrrent derivative (541 

,tal mark-to rnarketderwatwe instrument assets (Ilabilihes) $ (47 

8 'bl Current denmtlve assets'" $ f i l l  $ 506 $ 10 tb! $ 

Noncurrent derivative assetsicJ 973 589 I"! ld) 

C, I 536) 
243) NI 

316 TI 
- 1 ._ 

!. = .. 

At Oecember31, 2011 and 2010, NEFs balances reflect the mefling of approximately $106 million and $23 million (none at FPL). respeclively. in margin cash 
collateral received from counterpanies. 
Included in a u ~ ~ c n t  Other assets on FPLls consolidated balance sheets. 
At December 31. 2011 and 2010, NEE's balances refled the nenlng of approximately $109 million and $43 million (none at FPL). respectively, in margin cash 
collateral received from counterpanes. 
Included m noncurrent other assets on FPL's consolidat& balance sheets. 
At December31. 2011 and 2010. N E F s  balances reflect the nehlng of approximately $112 million and $23 million (none at FPL). respect8veiy. in margin cash 
c~llateral provided to counterpanies. 
At December 31,201 1 and 2010, NEEs balancer reflect the nening Of approximately 579 million and $72 million (none n FPL) in margin cash collateral provided 

Included m noncurrent otherliabil~ies on FPL'S consolidaled balance sheets 
to covnlerpanies~ 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

At December 31. 2011 and December 31, 2010, NEE had approximately $22 million and $7 million (none at FPL), respectively, in 
margin cash collateral received from counterparlies that was not offset against derivative assets. These amounts are included in 
current other liabilities on NEEs consolidated balance sheets. Additionally, at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, NEE 
had approximately $50 million and $58 million (none at FPL). respectively, in margin cash collateral provided to counterparties that 
was not offset against derivative liabilities. These amounts are included in current other assets on NEE'S consolidated balance 
sheets. 

As discussed above, NEE uses derivative instruments to, among other things, manage its commodity price risk, interest rate risk 
and foreign currency exchange rate risk. The table above presents NEE's and FPL's net derivative positions at December 31,201 1 
and December 31, 2010, which reflect the offsetting of positions of certain transactions within the portfolio. the contractual ability 
to settle contracts under master netting arrangements and the netting of margin cash collateral. However, disclosure rules require 
that the following tables be presented on a gross basis. 

The fair values of NEE's derivatives designated as hedging instruments for accounting purposes (none at FPL) are presented below 
as gross asset and liability values, as required by disclosure rules. 

December31.2011 December31,2010 
Detivative Derivative Detivative Derivative 

ASS& Liabilities Assets Liabilities 
(millions) 

Interest rate swaps 

Current derivative 
Current denvatwi 
Noncurrent derivative assets 15 91 
Noncurrent derivative Itabzlittes - 260 - 59 

Foreign currency swaps 
Cunent derivative ass 24 - 

4 Current derivative liabilities 3 
Noncurrent denvatwe assets - 11 - 
Noncurrent derivative liabilities - - - 3 

Total 326 $ 142 5 127 

- 

Gains (losses) related to NEE's cash flow hedges are recorded on NEE's consolidated financial statements (none at FPL) as follows 

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 
December 31 2011 December31 2010 December 31 2009 

Interest Foreign Interest Foreign Interest Foreign 
Commoddy Rate Currency Commodity Rate Currency Commodicg Rate Currency 
Contracts Swaps Swaps Total ContTacIs Swaps Swaps Total Contracts Swaps Swap Total 

(millionr) 
-- - ~~ - -- - 

Gams (lasses) 
recognized 
l0OCI $ - 5 (383) 5 (17) $400) $ 20 S (52) $ 24 $ (8) $ 197 S 28 $ 3 $228 

Gains (losses) 
reclarshed 
from AOCI 
I O  net 

(39) s  come('^ $ 

5 (losses) 
remgnized 
/","come~*' $ - $ -  $ -  5 -  5 1 $  - $ -  2 9 $  - $  - 8 29 

(a) 

(b) 
(c )  
(d) 

Included 8n operating revenues for commodity contracts and interest expense for interert rate swaps. In 2011. excluder appmximately $21 million of net losses 
related to the discontinuance of certain Cash flow hedger. See further discussion above. 
Loss of approximately $4 million is included in interest expense and the balance 1s included in other- net. 
Loss of approximately $1 miillon is included ~n interest expense and the balance is included in other- net. 
Represents the ineffective portion of the hedging instrument included in operating revenues. 

For the year ended December 31, 201 1, NEE recorded a gain of approximately $28 million on six fair value hedges which resulted 
in a corresponding increase in the related debt. For the year ended December 31, 2010, NEE recorded a gain of approximately 
$11 milliononthreefairvalue hedgeswhichresultedinacorrespondingincreaseintherelateddebt. FortheyearendedDecember 31 
2009, NEE recorded a loss of $6 million on a fair value hedge which resulted in a corresponding reduction in the related debt. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

At December31. 2011, NEE had interest rate contracts with a notional amount totaling approximately $6.5 billion and foreign 
currency swaps with a notional amount totaling approximately $544 million. 

Certain of NEE's and FPL's derivative instruments contain credit-risk-related contingent features including, among other things, the 
requirement to maintain an investment grade credit rating from specified credit rating agencies and certain financial ratios, as well 
as credit-related cross-default and material adverse change triggers. At December 31, 201 1, the aggregate fair value of NEE's 
derivative instruments with credit-risk-related continqent features that were in a liabilitv Dosition was aooroximatelv $3 2 billion ($0.5 

I . .  , .  
billion for FPL). 

If the credit-risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements and other commodity-related contracts were triggered. 
NEE or FPL could be required to post collateral or settle contracts according to contractual terms which generally allow netting of 
contracts in offsetting positions. Certain contracts contain multiple types of credit-related triggers. To the extent these contracts 
contain a credit ratings downgrade trigger, the maximum exposure is included in the following credit ratings collateral posting 
requirements. If FPL's and NEECH's credit ratings were downgraded to BBBIBaa2 (a two level downgrade for FPL and a one level 
downgrade for NEECH from the current lowest applicable rating). NEE would be required to post collateral such that the total posted 
collateral would be approximately $800 million ($250 million at FPL). If FPL's and NEECH's credit ratings were downgraded to 
below investment grade, NEE would be required to post additional collateral such that the total posted collateral would be 
approximately $2.8 billion ($0.9 billion at FPL). Some contracts at NEE, including some FPL contracts, do not contain credit ratings 
downgrade triggers, but do contain provisions that require certain financial measures be maintained andlor have credit-related 
crossdefault triggers. In the event these provisions were triggered, NEE could be required to post additional collateral of up to 
approximately $600 million ($100 million at FPL). 

Collateral may be posted in the form of cash or credit support. At December 31, 201 1. NEE had posted approximately $400 million 
($30 million at FPL) in the form of letters of credit, related to derivatives, in the normal course of business which could be applied 
toward the collateral requirements described above. FPL and NEECH have bank revolving line of credit facilities in excess of the 
collateral requirements described above that would be available to support. among other things, derivative activities. Under the 
terms ofthe bank revolving line of credit facilities, maintenance of a specific credit rating is not a condition to drawing on these credit 
facilities, although there are other conditions to drawing on these credit facilities. 

Additionally, some contracts contain certain adequate assurance provisions where a counterparty may demand additional collateral 
basedon subjectiveeventsandlorconditions. Duetothesubjective natureofthese provisions, NEE and FPLareunabletodetermine 
an exact value for these items and they are not included in any of the quantitative disclosures above 

4. Fair Value Measurements 

NEE and FPL use several different valuation techniques to measure the fair value of assets and liabilities, relying primarily on the 
market approach of using prices and other market information for identical andlor comparable assets and liabilities for those assets 
and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. NEE'S and FPL's assessment ofthe significance of any particular 
input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. Non- 
performance risk, including the consideration of a credit valuation adjustment. is also considered in the determination of fair value 
for all assets and liabilities measured at fair value. 

Cash Equivalents - Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or 
less. NEE and FPL primarily hold investments in money market funds. The fair value of these funds is calculated using current 
market prices. 

Special Use Funds and Other Investments - NEE and FPL hold primarily debt and equity securities directly, as well as indirectly 
through commingled funds. Substantially all directly held equity securities are valued at their quoted market prices. For directly 
held debt securities, multiple prices and price types are obtained from pricing vendors whenever possible, which enables cross- 
provider validations. A primary price source is identified based on asset type, class or issue of each security. Commingled funds, 
which are similar to mutual funds, are maintained by banks or investment companies and hold certain investments in accordance 
with a stated set of objectives. The fair value of cornmingled funds is primarily derived from the quoted prices in active markets of 
the underlying securities. Because the fund shares are offered to a limited group of investors, they are not considered to be traded 
in an active market. 

Derivative Instruments - NEE and FPL measure the fair value of commodity contracts on a daily basis using prices observed on 
commodities exchanges and in the over-the-counter markets, or through the use of industry-standard valuation techniques, such 
as option modeling or discounted cash flows techniques, incorporating both observable and unobservable valuation inputs. The 
resulting measurements are the best estimate of fair value as represented by the transfer of the asset or liability through an orderlv 
transaction in the marketplace at the measurement date. 

Most exchange-traded derivative assets and liabilities are valued directly using unadjusted quoted prices. For exchange-traded 
derivative assets and liabilities where the principal market is deemed to be inactive based on average daily volumes and open 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

interest, the measurement is established using settlement prices from the exchanges, and therefore considered to be valued using 
significant other observable inputs, 

NEE and FPL also enter into over-the-counter commodity contract derivatives. The majority of these contracts are transacted at 
liquid trading points. and the prices for these contracts are verified using quoted prices in active markets from exchanges, brokers 
or pricing Services for similar contracts. In instances where the reference markets are deemed to be inactive or do not have 
transactions for a similar contract, the derivative assets and liabilities may be valued using significant other observable inputs and 
potentially significant unobservable inputs. In such instances. the valuation for these contracts is established using techniques 
including extrapolation from or interpolation between actively traded contracts, or estimated basis adjustments from liquid trading 
points. 

NEE, through NEER, also enters into full requirements contracts. which, in many cases, meet the definition of derivatives and are 
measured at fair value. These contracts typically have one or more inputs that are not observable and are significant tothe valuation 
of the  contract^ In addition, certain exchange and non-exchange traded derivative options at NEE have one or more significant 
inputs that are not observable. and are valued using industry-standard option models. 

In all cases where NEE and FPL use significant unobservable inputs for the valuation of a commodity contract, consideration is 
given to the assumptions that market participants would use in valuing the asset or liability. This consideration includes, but is not 
limited to, assumptions about market liquidity, volatility and contract duration. 

NEE uses interest rate and foreign currency swaps to mitigate and adjust interest rate and foreign currency exposure related to 
certain outstanding and forecasted debt issuances and borrowings NEE estimates the fair value of these derivatives using a 
discounted cash flows valuation technique based on the net amount of estimated future cash inflows and outflows related to the 
swap agreements 

Recurring Fair Value Measurements - NEE'S and FPL's financial assets and liabilities and other fair value measurements made on 
a recurring basis by fair value hierarchy level are as follows: 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

December 31,201 1 
Quoted Prices 

in Active Significant 
Markets for Other Significant 

IdenticalAssets Observable Unobservable 
or Liabilities Inputs 1"P"tS 

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Netting"' Total 

(millions\ 

.q"Nalents 
E - equity securities $ 159 $ - $ - $  - $  159 

Assets 

Cash 

NE 

FPL - equity secuniies $ 

S p e w  u 
NEE 

U S Government and municipal bonds $ 

cor1 
Moll 

Otht 

1 1  $ - $ - $  $ 1 1  
se funds 

dy sewnt ies - $  $ 1,915 
.-. 

$ 5UB $ lti/ $ - 

FPL 

Equity semnties $ 

U S Government and m u n u p a l  bonds $ 

Corporate debt securities $ - $  359 ' 
Mortgage-backed Securities $ - $  434 ' 
Other debt securities $ - $  32 ' 

128 $ 1.056 " $ - $  

458 $ 134 $ - $  

6 
6 
6 

Other Investments: 

a b13 

- $ 1.184 
- $  592 

- $  - $  359 
- $  - $  434 
- $  - $  32 

Corporate debt securities $ - $  43 $ - $  - $  43 
Mortgage-backed secuntie5 $ $ 33 $ - $  - $  33 
Other $ 5 $  5 $  - $  - $  10 

Derivatives 

Foreign currency swaps $ - $  - $  27 IC] 

FPL commodity contracts $ - $  8 $  6 $  (2) $ 12 '0 
iabhtles I 

Derivatives 

NEE 
Commodity COntTactS $ 585 $ (5453) $ 1.302 (" 

0 i=1 

6 513 $ $ 3 (4 

$ $ 

6 9 $  $ 14 
: Interest rate swaps - 

Foreign currency swaps - 

FPL - commodity contra0 

(a) 
(b) 

(c)  

Includes the effen of the contractual abillty to senle wnlrac1s under master nening arrangements and margin Cash collateral payments and receipts. 
At NEE, approximately $1.086 million ($979 million at FPL) are lnverted Jn commingled fundswhase underlymg lnVestmentSwOUld be Level 1 ifthose investments 
were held directly by NEE or FPL. 
See Note 3 far a rec~nciliation of net derivatives to NEES and FPL'S wnsolidated balance sheets. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, I N C A N D  FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The reconciliation of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are based on significant unobservable inputs is as follows: 

Yean Ended December31, 

201 1 2010 2009 

NEE FPL NEE FPL NEE FPL 

(millions) 

Fair value of net denvatlves based on significant unobse 

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) 

inputs at December 31 of pnor year $ 7 $ 364 $ I 1  $ 404 $ (1) 

- 555 - Included in 454 407 

Included in regulatory assets and liabilities 3 3 1 1 7 7 

PUl :5) (521) 6 
- 16 - Tra 

TE 
Fair value OT nei oenvawes oaseo on signiricanr unaoservaoie 

The amount of gains (losses) forthe penod incl 
annbutable lo the change In unrealized gains 
to derivatives still held at the reporting date'di 

(97) (11 - - 
inputs at December 31 $ 486 $ 4 $ 296 $ 7 $ 364 $ 11 

uded m earnings 
.(losses) relating 

$ 423 $ - $ 170 $ ~ $ 270 $ - 

(a) 

(b) 
(c )  

(d) 

Forthe years ended December 31, 2011.2010 and 2009, $441 million. $384 million and $555 million. respectively, of reallzed and unrealzed g81m are iefleded 
in the consolidated statements of Income in operating revenues and the balance 1s reflected in fuel. purchased power and interchange. 
For the year ended December 31.201 1 .  includes $270 million of purchases. $166 million of senlements and $362 miillon of iSSUanCeS. 

Tmnsfers into Level 3 were a result of decreased Obsewabiiity of market data and transfern from Level 3 to Level 2 were a resuit of increased observability of 
market data. NEE'S and FPL's policy is to remgn1ze all transfers at the beginning of the reponing period. 
Fortheyears ended December31.20f 1.2010and 2009. $423 miillon. $153 millionand $270 million. respectively,ofunreallzedgainsarerefieded intheconsolldated 
statement% of income in operating revenues and the balance IS reflected in fuel. purchased power and interchange. 

Nonrecumng Fair Value Measurements - NEE tests long-lived assetsfor recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicatethatthecarrying amountmay notberecoverable. ln2011, recent marketvalue indicationsandthe impactofnewly proposed 
environmental regulations suggested that the cartying value of certain NEER assets, primarily wind assets in West Texas and oil- 
fired assets in Maine, may be impaired. NEER performed a fair value analysis and concluded that an impairment charge related 
to the long-lived assets, primarily property. plant and equipment, was necessary The fair value analysis was primarily based on 
the Income approach using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) including revenue and generation forecasts. projected capital 
and maintenance expenditures and discount rates. As a result, long-lived assets held and used with a carrying amount of 
approximately $79 million were written down to their fair value of $28 million, resulting in an impairment charge of $51 million ($31 
million after-tax), which is recorded as a separate line item in NEE's consolidated statements of income for the year ended 
December31,2011 

In 201 1, subsidiaries of NEER completed the sales oftheir ownership interests in five natural gas-fired generating plants with a total 
generating capacity of approximately 2,700 mw for net cash proceeds of approximately $1.2 billion, after transaction costs and 
working capital and other adjustments. Approximately $363 million of these proceeds were used to repay debt associated with 
certain of the projects. A NEER affiliate will continue to operate the facilities included in the sales under service contracts: three 
facilities for a five-year period, one facility for a two-year period and the fifth facility for a one-year period. In connection with the 
sales, a loss of approximately 5151 million ($98 million after-tax) was recorded in NEE's consolidated statements of income. The 
loss includes the reclassification of $30 million from AOCl as a result of the discontinuance of certain cash flow hedges because it 
became probable that the related forecasted transactions being hedged would not occur. See Note 3. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

5. Financial Instruments 

The carrying amounts of cash equivalents and commercial paper approximate their fair values. At December 31, 201 1 and 2010, 
other investments of NEE, not included in the table below, included financial instruments of approximately $35 million and $97 
million ($4 million and $4 million at FPL). respectively, including $2 million and $48 million included in current other receivables on 
the consolidated balance sheets (none at FPL). which primarily consist of notes receivable that are carried at estimated fair value 
or cost. which approximates fair value 

The following estimates of the fair value of financial instruments have been made primarily using available market 
information. However, the use of different market assumptionsor methods of valuation could result in differentestimated fairvalues. 

December 31,201 1 December 31,2010 
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Valve 

(millions) 
NEE: 

Special use funds $ 3.867 Is' $ 3.867 '" $ 3,742 ''I $ 3.742 I" 

Other investments: 
Notes receivable $ 503 $ 535 IC) $ 525 $ 583 '" 
Debt securifies $ 89 $ 89 @I $ 114 Id) $ 114 ("I 

Equity securities $ 80 $ 159 lei $ 57 $ 125 le' 

Long-term debt. including current maturities $ 21,614 $ 23.699 lo' $ 19.929 $ 20,756 " 
Interest rate swaps - net unrealized losses $ (283) $ (283) (9) $ (16) $ (1 6) 

Foreign currency swaps - net unrealized gains 5 18 $ 18 1s' $ 44 $ 44 (0) 

FPL: 

Special use funds 5 2.737 $ 2,737 m $ 2.637 $ 2.637 '' 
Long-term debt. including current maturities $ 7,533 $ 9.078 '' $ 6,727 $ 7,236 " 

(a) At December 31, 2071, includes $164 million of investments accounted for under the equity method and $39 million of loans not measured at fair value on a 
recumng basis ($112 mllllon and $24 milllon. respectively, for FPL) A I  December3t. 2010. includes $76 millton of inveslmen1S accounted for underthe equity 
method and $1 7 million of loans not measured at fair value on a eecuning basis ($94 million and $11 milli~n, respeclsely, for FPL). For the remaining balance. 
see Note4 for classificafion by major SecUrW type. The amoniied cos1 Of debt and equity secuities is $1.638 million and $1.425 milllon. respectively, at 
December 31, 2011 and $1,616 mllllOn and $1,489 mlllon, respectively, a1 December 31. 2010 ($1,321 million and $864 million, iespectaely, at December31. 
2011 and $1.281 million and $943 milllon. respectively, ai December 31, 2010 for FPL). 
Based on quoted market prices for these or Similac lPSUeP. 
Clarrlfied as held to malurlly. Bared on market prices provided by external sources Notes receivable bear interest primarily at fixed rates and mature from 2014 
lo  2029 Notes receivable are considered impaired and placed 8n non-accrual slatus when L becomes probable that all amounts due cannot be coiiected m 
accordance with the contractual term5 of the agreement. The assessment to place notes receivable 8n non-accrval status considers variou5 credit indicators such 
a5 credn Standings and ratings and market-related information. AS Of December 31. 201 1. neither NEE nor FPL had any notes receivable ieDoned in "on-accmal 
*tal"*. 

Modeled internally based on latest market data 
Provided by external SOYIC~I bared on market prtcer indicative of market cond11ons 
Modeled internally bared on market value5 using discounled cash now analysis and credl valuation  adjustment^ 

(b) 
(c)  

(d) Ciassdied as trading secutities 
(e) 
(0 
(9) 

Special Use Funds - The special use funds consist of FPL's storm fund assets of $125 million and NEE'S and FPCs nuclear 
decommissioning fund assets of $3,742 million and $2,612 million, respectively, at December 31, 2011, The investments held in 
thespecial usefundsconsistofequity and debtsecuntieswhich are primarily classified asavailable forsaleand carried atestimated 
fair value (see Note 4). For FPL's special use funds, consistent with regulatory treatment. changes in fair value, including any other 
than temporaly impairment losses, result in a corresponding adjustment to the related regulatory liability accounts. For NEE'S non- 
rate regulated operations, changes in fairvalue result in a corresponding adjustment to OCI, except for unrealized losses associated 
with marketable securities considered to be other than temporary. including any credit losses, which are recognized as other than 
temporary impairment losseson securities held in nucleardecommissioningfundsin NEE'sconsolidatedstatementsofincome. Debt 
securities included in the nucleardecommissioning funds have a weighted-average maturity at December 31,201 1 ofappmximately 
six years at both NEE and FPL. FPL's storm fund primarily consists of debt securities with a weighted-average maturity at 
December 31, 201 1 of approximately three years. The cost of securities sold is determined using the specific identification  method^ 
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A reconciliation between the effective income tax rates and the applicable statutory rates is as follows: 

NEE FPL 

2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009 

Yean Ended December 31, Yean Ended December 31. 

Statutory federal inwme lax rate 35 0% 35 0% 35 0% 35 0% 35 0% 35 0% 
Increases (reductions) resulting from 

State income taxes net of federal income 
tax benefit (0 2 )  2 4  1 9  3 6  3 5  3 4  

~ - - PTCs and ITCs NEER 111 1) (12 4 (13 1) 
- - - Convertible ITCs - NEER (0 1) (2 5) (4 3) 

Other - net (2  0) (1 3) (2 6) (0 6) (0 5) (2 1) 
21 6% 21 4% 16 9% 38 0% 38 0% 36 3% 

~~ 

Effedlve inwme tax rate 

The income tax effects of temporary differences giving rise to consolidated deferred income tax liabilities and assets are as follows: 

NEE FPL 

December 31. December 31, 
201 1 2010 2011 2010 

Deferred tax liabi 

Property-relatea 
Pension 394 485 420 399 
Storm E S ~ N ~  deficiency 235 258 235 258 
Nuclear decommissioning trusts 117 146 - ~ 

Net unrealized gams on derivatives 

Deferred fuel wst 
Other 

Total deferred 

Deferred tax assets vaIyaIIyII cIIIyllall- 

Decommissioning reserves 
Postretirement benefits 

5 

5 

tax liabilities 10.2 
_^_I ..^l.._li^._ - 8 ,  

209 226 - ~ 

40 101 40 101 

9.64 6 1  
~ 

73 638 51 187 
9 06 5,417 95 

- - 
- - 

39 
17 

406 3 336 323 
170 1,5 118 130 

- Net operating loss carrytorwards 557 663 ~ 

~ Tax credit carryfarwards 2 111 1819 - 
ARO and accrued asset removal costs 884 895 788 802 
Other 
ValUatlOn allowance" 

Net deferred tax i 

Net accumulated defei 

830 790 261 309 
- - (228) (246) - 

1.730 4 489 1503 1564 
,.565$ 5160 $ 4603 $ 3 913 

(a) Amount relates to deferred stale tax credns and state operating loss carryforwards. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are included on the consolidated balance sheets as follows: 

NEE FPL 

December 31, December 31, 

201 1 2010 201 1 2010 

(millions) 

Other current assets $ 10 $ 17 $ - $  - 
Other assets 153 106 

Other current liabilities (47) (174) (10) (78) 
Accumulated deferred income taxes (5 681) (5,109) (4.593) (3.835) 

Net accumulated deferred income taxes $ (5565) $ (5,160) $ (4603) $ (3,913) 

- - 
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The components of NEE's deferred tax assets relating to net operating loss carlyforwards and tax credit carlyforwards at 
December 31, 201 1 are as follows 

Expiration 
Amount Dates 
(millions) 

Net operating loss carlyforwards 

Federal $ 433 2026-2031 

State 110 2014-2031 

Foreign 14 2021-2031 

$ 557 

Tax credit carryforwards 

Federal $ 1,813 2022-2031 

298 2012-2035 

$ 2.111 

Unremgnized TaxBenefits-The majority of the liabilities for Unrecognized tax benefits represent tax positions forwhich the ultimate 
deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. A disallowance of the shorter 
deductibility period for these tax positions would not affect the annual effective income tax rate. Amounts included in the liabilities 
for unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 at NEE and FPL that, if disallowed. could impact the annual 
effective income tax rate were not significant. 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, NEE's liabilities for unrecognized tax benefits totaled $264 million and $279 million ($215 million 
and $247 million for FPL). respectively. During 201 1, NEE settled the majority of the uncertainties giving rise to the unrecognized 
tax benefits with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). As part of the settlement, NEE received a cash refund of approximately $278 
million, including interest of approximately $131 million, related to the 1988 through 2005 tax years and finalized the examination 
of the 2006 through 2008 tax years (collectively, IRS settlement). The IRS settlement primarily related to the timing of certain NEE 
and FPLdeductions for repairs, casualty losses and indirect sewice costs. At December 31. 2011, NEE's and FPL's liabilities for 
unrecognized tax benefits were not material. 

NEE and its subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various states, the most significant of which is 
Florida. and certain foreign jurisdictions. With the exception of a few states, NEE and FPL are effectively no longer subject to U.S. 
federal, state and foreign examinations by taxing authorities for years before 2009. Income tax returns for2009 and 2010 are under 
examination by the IRS. The amounts of unrecognized tax benefits and related interest accruals may change within the next 12 
months; however, NEE and FPL do not expect these changes to have a significant impact on NEE's or FPL's financial statements. 
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7. Comprehensive Income 

The components of NEE'S comprehensive income and accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are as follows- 

Accumulated 
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 

Net 
Unrealized 

Gains 
(Losresl 

Net On Cash Comprehensive 
income Fiow Hedges Other Total IhWme 

Balances December31 

Net income of NEE 

Net unrealized gams (IC 

Effective porbon of net unrealized gains (net of $90 tax expense) 

Reclassification from AOCl to net inwme (net of $50 tan b 

Net unrealized gains (iDIse5) on available for sale 5ecuntie', 

Net unrealized gams on securties still held (net of $77 tax 

Reclasslflcatian from AOCl to net income (net of $17 la7 benefit) 

Adjustments between AOCl and retained earnings 

Denned benefit pension and other benefns plans (net of $14 tax expense) 

e"ef#y*' (75 

expense) - 

Net unreallied gams on forelgn currency translation (net Of $5 tax expense) - 11 I 1  11 

Balancer December 31 2009 67 102 169 $ 1802 

Net income Of NEE $ 1957 $ 1957 

Net unrealized gams (los5es) on cash now hedges 

Effective portion of net unrealized losses (net of $3 tax benefit) 

Reclassfication from AOCl to net income (net of $35 tan beneft) 

Net unrealized gains (IoIses) on available for sale secumes 

Net unrealized gains on secur~hes sfill held (net of $41 t m  expense) 

Reclassification from AOCI to net income (net of $16 tan benefn) 

Defined benefit pension and other benefits plans (net of $1 tax expense) 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on Cash flow hedges 

Effective p1 

R e c l a ~ ~ d i c  

Net unrealized 

Net unrealized gain on securties still held (net of $13 tar expense) 

Reclasslflcalion fmm AOCI to net income (net of $34 tal benet*) 

Defined benefit pension and Other beOef815 pians (net of $32 tax benefit) 

irtion of net unrealized losses (net of $135 tax beneffl) (2651 (265) (265) 

a t m  fmm AOCl to net income (net of $18 t a ~  expense) 37 - 37 37 

- 

g m s  (losses) on available for ssie ~ e c u n t i e ~  

Net unrealaed losse5 on foreign currency translation (net Of $3 tax benet) - 
Other comprehensive 1x5 related 10 equty method invester (net of $8 /ax 

benefst) - 
Balances December31 2011 

(5)  (5. 

(121 

1 $ 50 

(a) 

(b) 

Includes amounts reclasslfled into eamlngs due lo discontinuance of cash flow hedges of approximately $3 milllon (net of $2 million fax benefe) for whkch the 
hedged IranSaCtlOnS are no longer probable of Occurring. 
Approximately $13 million of losIeL. related Io detivahve m5tNmenls. is expected 10 be reclassified into earnings wnhin the next 12 months as eitherthe principal 
and/or interest payments are made or electncny is sold. Such amount assumes no change in p w e r  prices, interest rates or scheduled princi~al payments. 
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was unable to obtain the information from the facility necessary to determine whether the facility is a VIE or whether FPL is the 
primary beneficiary of the facility. The PPAwith the facility contains no provision which legally obligates the facility to release this 
information to FPL. The energy payments paid by FPL will fluctuate as coal prices change. This fluctuation does not expose FPL 
tolossessincetheenergypayments paid by FPLtothefacilityarepassedonto FPCscustomersthrough the fuelclauseasapproved 
by the FPSC. Notwithstanding the fact that FPCs energy payments are recovered through the fuel clause, if the facility was 
determined to be a VIE, the absorption of some of the facility's fuel price variability might cause FPL to be considered the primary 
beneficiary. During the years ended December 31. 2011. 2010 and 2009, FPL purchased 1,188,649 mwh. 1,502,234 mwh and 
1,604,735mwh, respectively.fromthefacilitya1 atotal cost ofapproximately $189 million, $184 millionand $173 million, respectively. 

Additionally. FPL entered into a PPAeffective in 1995 with a 330 mw coal-fired qualifying facility to purchase substantially all ofthe 
facility's electrical output overa substantial portion of its estimated useful life. The facility is considered a VIE because FPL absorbs 
a portion of the facility's variability related to changes in the market price of coal through the energy payment. Since FPL does not 
wntrol the most significant activities of the facility, including operations and maintenance. FPL is not the primary beneficiary and 
does not consolidate this VIE. The energy payments paid by FPL will fluctuate as coal prices change. This fluctuation does not 
expose FPL to losses since the energy payments paid by FPL to the facility are passed on to FPL's customers through the fuel 
clause as approved by the FPSC. 

NEER - NEE consolidates seven NEER VlEs. NEER is considered the primary beneficiary of these VlEs since NEER controls the 
most significant activities of these VIES. including operations and maintenance. and through its 100% equity ownership has the 
obligation to absorb expected losses of these VIES. 

An NEER VIE consolidates two entities which own and operate natural gadoil electric generating facilities with the capability of 
producing 110 mw. This VIE sells its electric output under power sales contracts to a third party, with expiration dates in 2018 and 
2020. The power sales contracts provide the offtaker the ability to dispatch the facilities and require the offlakerto absorb the cost 
of fuel. This VIE uses third party debt and equity to finance its operations. The debt is secured by liens against the generating 
facilities and the other assets of these entities. The debt holders have no recourse to the general credit of NEER. The assets and 
liabilities ofthe VIE were approximately $105 million and $82 million, respectively, at December 31, 2011 and $99 million and $82 
million, respectively, at December 31. 2010, and consisled primarily of property, plant and equipment and long-term debt. In 
November 2011, NEER sold its ownership interest in certain natural gas-fired generating plants (see Note 4). of which two were 
VlEs with the capability of producing a total of 1,175 mw. At December 31,2010. the assets and liabilities ofthese two VIES totaled 
approximately $730 million and $373 million, respectively. and consisted primarily of property, plant and equipment and long-term 
debt. 

The other six NEER VIES consolidate several entities which own and operate wind electric generating facilities with the capability 
of producing a total of 1,916 mw. These VIES sell their electric output under power sales contracts to third parties with expiration 
dates ranging from 2018 through 2037. The VIES use third-party debt and/or equity to finance their operations. Certain investors 
that hold no equity interest in the VIES hold differential membership interests, which give them the right to receive a portion of the 
economic attributes of the generating facilities, including certain tax attributes. The debt is secured by liens against the generating 
facilities and the other assets of these entities. The debt holders have no recourse to the general credit of NEER The assets and 
liabilities of these VIES totaled approximately $3.2 billion and $2.6 billion, respectively, at December 31, 2011. Three of the VIES 
were consolidated at December 31, 2010. and the assets and liabilities of those VIES totaled approximately $1.7 billion and $1.6 
billion, respectively, at December 31, 2010~ At December 31, 2011 and December 31. 2010, the assets and liabilities of the VIES 
consisted primarily of property, plant and equipment, deferral related to differential membership interests and long-term  debt^ 

Other- Asof December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, several NEE subsidiaries have investments totaling approximately $668 
million ($526 million at FPL) and $646 million ($480 million at FPL), respectively, in certain special purpose entities, which consisted 
primarily of investments in mortgage-backed securities. These investments are included in special use funds and other investmenis 
on NEEs consolidated balance sheets and in special use funds on FPL's consolidated balance sheets. As of December 31, 201 1. 
NEE subsidiaries are not the primary beneficiary and therefore do not consolidate any of these entities because they do not control 
any of the ongoing activities of these entities, were not involved in the initial design of these entities and do not have a controlling 
financial interest in these entities. Prior to December 31, 201 1, NEE consolidated one of these entities; however, NEE is no longer 
the primary beneficiary of this entity and therefore no longer consolidates this entity. Upon deconsolidation, NEEs investment in 
this entity is accounted for under the equity method. NEE did not recognize any gain or loss and there was no significant effect on 
NEEs consolidated balance sheets as a result of the deconsolidation. 
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I O .  Investments in Partnerships and Joint Ventures 

NEER- NEER has non-controlling non-majority owned interests in various partnerships and joint ventures, essentially all of which 
own electric generating facilities. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, NEER's investments in partnerships and joint ventures totaled 
approximately $193 million and $217 million, respectively, which is included in other investments on NEE's consolidated balance 
sheets. NEERs interest in these partnerships and joint ventures range from approximately 5.5% to 50%. At December 31, 201 1. 
the principal operating entities included in NEERs investments in partnerships and joint ventures were Northeast Energy, LP, Desert 
Sunlight Investment Holdings, LLC, Mojave 31415 LLC, Luz Solar Partners Ltd.. 111, Luz Solar Partners Ltd., V and in 2010 also 
included Luz Solar Partners Ltd., IV. 

Summarized combined information for these principal operating entities is as follows: 

2011 2010 

Net inmme 

Total assets 

T 

F 

r 

508 $ 210 
365 $ 450 

182 $ 223 

Difference behveen investment carrying amount and underlying equity in net assets(') (19) (26) 
NEERs investment carrying amount for the pnncipal operating entales $ 163 $ 197 

(a) The majorry of the difference between the investment c a v i n g  amount and the underlying equity in net assets is being amortized over the remaining life of the 
investee's as sets^ 

Certain subsidiaries of NEER provide services to the partnerships and joint ventures, including operations and maintenance and 
business management Sewices. NEE's operating revenues for the years ended December31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 include 
approximately $26 million, $25 million and $21 million, respectively, related to such services. The net receivables at December 31. 
2011 and 2010. for these services, as well as for affiliate energy commodity transactions, payroll and other payments made on 
behalf of these investees, were approximately $19 million and $36 million, respectively, and are included in other receivables on 
NEEs consolidated balance sheets. 

NEE- In 2004, a trust created by NEE sold $300 million of 5 718% preferred trust securities to the public and $9 million of common 
trust SecurltiestoNEE. The trust isan unconsolidated lOO%-ownedtinancesubsidiary. The proceedsfromthesaleofthepreferred 
and common trust securities were used to buy 5 718% junior subordinated debentures maturing in March 2044 from NEECH. NEE 
has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the preferred trust securities and the junior subordinated debentures. 

11. Common and Preferred Stock 

Earnings Per Share -The reconciliation of NEEs basic and diluted earnings per share of common stock is as follows: 

Yean Ended December 31, 
201 1 2010 2009 

(millions except per share amounts) 
Numerator - net income 1.957 a 1,615 
Denominator ". . 4103 

2 7  

Weighted-average number of commo 4130 

Basic 477 $ 3 99 
Assuming dilution $ 4 5 9  $ 474 $ 3 97 

Performance share awards, options. restricted stock. equ 

Earnings per share of common stock 

(a) Periormance Share awards are included m diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding bared upon what would be Issued d the end of the 
reponing period was the end of the term of the award Options periomance share awards restrided Stock equity untr and warrants are included m diluted 
weighted average number of common shares outstanding by applymg the treasury stock method 

2 8  
407 2 

Common shares issuable pursuant to equity units and stock options, restricted stock and performance share awards which were 
not included in the denominator above due to their antidilutive effect were approximately 14.6 million, 9.1 million and 0.8 million for 
the years ended December 31. 2011,2010 and 2009, respectively. 
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Common Stock Dividend Resfflctions - NEEs charter does not limit the dividends that may be paid on its common stock. FPL's 
mortgage securing FPL's first mortgage bonds contains provisions which, under certain conditions, restrict the payment ofdividends 
and other distributions to NEE. These restrictions do not currently limit FPL's ability to pay dividends to NEE. 

Employee Stock Ownership Plan - The employee retirement savings plans of NEE include a leveraged ESOP feature. Shares of 
common stock held by the trust forthe employee retirement savings plans (Trust) are used to provide all or a portion of the employers' 
matching contributions. Dividends received on all shares, along with cash contributionsfrom the employers, are used to pay principal 
and interest on an ESOP loan held by a subsidiary of NEECH. Dividends on shares allocated to employee accounts and used by 
the Trust for debt service are replaced with shares of common stock, at prevailing market prices, in an equivalent amount. For 
purposes of computing basic and fully diluted earnings per share, ESOP shares that have been committed to be released are 
considered outstanding. 

ESOP-related compensation expense was approximately $42 million, $37 million and $42 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively. The related share release was based on the fair value of shares allocated to employee accounts during the 
period. Interest income on the ESOP loan IS eliminated in consolidation ESOP-related unearned compensation included as a 
reduction of common shareholders' equity at December 31, 201 1 was approximately $53 million, representing unallocated shares 
at the original issue price. The fair value of the ESOP-related unearned compensation account using the closing price of NEE 
common stock at December 31.2011 was approximately $224 million. 

Stock-Based Compensation - Net income for the years ended December 31, 2011. 2010 and 2009 includes approximately $49 
million, $57 million and $51 million, respectively. of compensation costs and $19 million, $22 million and $20 million, respectively, 
of income tax benefits related to stock-based compensation arrangements Compensation cost capitalized for the years ended 
December31. 2011, 2010 and 2009 was not material. AS of December31, 2011, there were approximately $58 million of 
unrecognized compensation costs related to nonvestedlnonexercisable stock-based compensation arrangements. These costs 
are expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.8 years. 

At December 31. 2011, approximately 23 million shares of common stock were authorized for awards to officers. employees and 
non-employee directors of NEE and its subsidiaries under NEEs: (a) 2011 Long Term Incentive Plan, (b) 2007 Non-Employee 
Directors Stock Plan and (c) earlier equity cornpensation plans under which shares are reserved for issuance under existing grants, 
but noadditional sharesareavailableforgrantundertheearlierplans. NEEsatisfies restrictedstockand performanceshareawards 
by issuing new shares of its common stock or by purchasing shares of its common stock in the open matket. NEE satisfies stock 
option exercises by issuing new shares of its common stock. NEE generally grants most of its stock-based compensation awards 
in the first quarter of each year. 

Restricted Stock and Performance Share Awards - Restricted stock typically vests within three years after the date of grant and is 
subject to, among other things, restrictions on transferability prior to vesting. The fair value of restricted stock is measured based 
upon the closing market price of NEE common stock as of the date of grant. Performance share awards are typically payable at 
theend ofa three-year performance period ifthe specified performance criteria are met. The fairvalue ofperformance share awards 
is estimated based upon the closing market price of NEE common stock as of the date of grant less the present value of exDected 
dividends, multiplied by an estimated performanre multiple which is subsequently trued up based on actual performance. 

The activity in restricted stock and performance share awards for the year ended December 31, 201 1 was as follows: 

Weighted- 
Average 

Grant Dale 
Fair Value 

Shares Per Share 
Restricted Stock 

,154,590 $ 5 0 ~ 4 0  

452.488 $ 54.77 

:521,882) 16 53.22 

Forfeited (52908) $ 51 34 

Nonvested balance, Decembe B 50 84 

Performance Share Awards 
Nanvesled balance January 1,2011 8,398 $ 5 96 

Granted 566386 $ 50 13 

Vested (448,416) 0 58 42 

Forfeited (85,294) $ 43 34 

Nonvested balance D 1.351.074 $ 43 72 
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The weighted-average grant date fair value per share of restricted stock granted for the years ended December 31, 201 0 and 2009 
was $46.72 and $51.50 respectively. The weighted-average grant date fair value per share of performance share awards granted 
for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $42~95 and $42 66, respectively. 

The total fair value of restricted stock and performance share awards vested was $53 million. $47 million and $46 million for the 
years ended December 31,2011,2010 and 2009. respectively. 

Options - Options typically vest within three years afler the date of grant and have a maximum term of ten years. The exercise 
priceofeachoptiongrantedequalstheclosingma~etpriceof NEEcommonstockon thedateofgrant. Thefairvalueoftheoptions 
is estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model and based on the following assumptions: 

201 1 2010 2009 
Expected volatility" 21.54% 20.74-21.6496 19.02 ~ 20.23% 
Expected dividends 4~03% 3 61 - 4~39% 3 35 - 3 71% 
Expected term (years)" 6 6 6 
Risk-free rate 2~80% 1.65-2.91% 268.297% 

(a) Bared on histotical experience. 
(b) Based on historical exercise and posl-vesting cancellation experience adjusted for outstanding awards~ 

Option activity for the year ended December 31, 201 1 was as follows: 

Weighted- 

Average Remaining Aggregate 
Weighted- Average 

Shares Exercise COIltractual Intrinsic 

Options Per Share (yean) (millions) 
Underlying Price Term Value 

Balance, J a m  5.036.652 $ 38.69 iary 1.2011 
Granted 536302 $ 54 59 
Exerased (1,065 939) $ 29 14 
Forfeited (102,451) $ 50 49 
Expired (18699) $ 47 42 

Balance December 31.201 1 4385865 $ 42 64 47 a 81 

Exerusable. December 31 2011 3348329 16 40 15 36 $ 71 

The weighted-average grant date fair value of options granted was $7.78. $6.22 and $6.79 per share for the years ended 
December 31, 2011,2010 and 2009, respectively. The total intrinsicvalue ofstockoptionsexercised wasapproximately $29 million. 
$32 million and $9 million for the years ended December 31.2011,2010 and 2009, respectively. 

Cash received from option exercises was approximately $31 million, $41 million and $10 million forthe years ended December 31, 
2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The tax benefits realized from options exercised were approximately $11 million. $12 million 
and $3 million for the years ended December 31. 201 1,2010 and 2009, respectively. 

AccelemtedShareRepurchase(ASR)ofNEECommonStock- In December2011, NEEpurchased approximately6.7million shares 
of its common stock at a price of $55.76 per share for an aggregate price of $375 million pursuant to an ASR agreement. The 
approximately 6.7 million shares repurchased were retired, which resulted in a decrease in common stock and additional paid-in 
capital on NEEs consolidated balance sheet. On February 24. 2012, NEE elected to settle the ASR agreement in cash, which 
settlement is expected to be complete within three business days of such date; the settlement amount is not expected to be material. 

Continuous Offering of NEE Common Stock - In December 2010, NEE completed the program it commenced in January 2009 
under which it offered and sold, from time to time, NEE common stock having a gross sales price of up to $400 million. During 
201 0 and 2009, NEE received gross proceeds through the sale and issuance of wmmon stock underthis program of approximately 
$240 million and $160 million, respectively. 

Preferred Stock - NEEs charter authorizes the issuance of 100 million shares of serial preferred stock. $0.01 par value, none of 
which are outstanding. FPL's charter authorizes the issuance of 10,414,100 shares of preferred stock, $100 par value; 5 million 
shares of subordinated preferred stock, no par value and 5 million shares of preferred stock, no par value, none of which are 
outstanding. 
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December 31, 2011, letters of credit totaling $1.238 million and $34 million were outstanding under the NEECH and FPL credit 
facilities, respectively. On February 9. 2012. NEECH and FPL refinanced a portion of their credit facilities and reduced the amount 
of letters of credit that could be issued under the facilities from 100% to 50% of the facility amount. 

NEE has guaranteed certain payment obligations of NEECH, including most of those under NEECH's debt, including all of its 
debentures and commercial paper issuances. as well as most of its guarantees~ NEECH has guaranteed cerlain debt and other 
obligations of NEER and its subsidiaries. 

In 2008, FPL entered into a reclaimed water agreement with Palm Beach County, Florida (PBC) to provide FPL's WCEC with 
reclaimed water for cooling purposes beginning in January 2011. Under the reclaimed water agreement, FPL constructed a 
reclaimed water system, including modifications to an existing treatment plant and a water pipeline, that PBC legally owns and 
operates. The reclaimed water agreement also required PBC to issue bonds for the purpose of paying the costs associated with 
the construction of the reclaimed water system. In 2009, PBC issued approximately $68 million principal amount of Palm Beach 
County, Florida Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds. Under the reclaimed water agreement, FPL will pay PBC an operating fee for 
the reclaimed water delivered which will be used by PBC to, among other things, service the principal of, and interest on. the 
bonds. The portion of the operating fee related to PBC's servicing principal of, and interest on, the bonds will be paid by FPL, 
beginning October 2011, until final maturity of the bonds. FPL does not have a direct obligation to the bondholders; however, if 
FPLor PBC were toterminate thereclaimed wateragreement, FPLwould beobligated to continue to pay the portion oftheoperating 
fee intended to reimburse PBC for costs related to issuance of the bonds, including amounts to be used by PBC to service the 
principal of, and interest on, the bonds. In the event of a default by PBC under the reclaimed water agreement, FPL would have 
certain rights, including, among other things, the right to appoint a third-party contractor to repair, and restore operations of, the 
reclaimed water treatment plant, and, in the event of a termination of the reclaimed water agreement by FPL relating to a PBC 
default, the right to assume ownershipofthe reclaimed water pipeline from PBC. For financial reporting purposes, FPLis considered 
the owner of the reclaimed water system and FPL and NEE have recorded electric utility plant in service and other property and 
long-term debt (see FPL's other long-tern debt in the table above) as costs were reimbursed by PBC to FPL. 

In 2009. NEE sold $350 million of equity units (initially consisting of Corporate Units). Each equity unit has a stated amount of $50 
and consists ofa contract to purchase NEE common stock (stock purchase contract) and, initially, a 1/20, or 5%. undivided beneficial 
ownership interest in a Series C Debenture due June 1. 2014 issued in the principal amount of $1,000 by NEECH (see table 
above). Each stock purchase contract requires the holder to purchase by no later than June 1. 2012 (the final settlement date) for 
a price of $50 in cash, a number of shares of NEE common stock (subject to antidilution adjustments) based on a price per share 
range of $55.67 to $66.80. If purchased on the final settlement date, as of December 31.201 1, the number ofshares issued would 
(subject to antidilution adjustments) range from 0 9051 shares if the applicable market value of a share of wmmon stock is less 
than or equal to $55.67, to 0.7544 shares ifthe applicable market value ofa share is equal to orgreaterthan $66.80, with applicable 
market value to be determined using the average closing prices of NEE common stock overa 20day trading period ending May 29. 
2012. Total annual distributions on the equity units will be at the rate of 8.375%, consisting of interest on the debentures (3.60% 
per year) and payments under the stock purchase contracts (4.775% per year). The interest rate on the debentures is expected 
to be reset no later than May 2012. The holder of an equity unit may satisfy its purchase obligation with proceeds raised from 
remarketing the NEECH debentures that are part of its equity unit. The undivided beneficial ownership interest in the NEECH 
debenture that is a component of each Corporate Unit is pledged to NEE to secure the holder's obligation to purchase NEE common 
stock under the related stock purchase contract. If a successful remarketing does not occur on or before the third business day 
prior to the final settlement date, and a holder has not notified NEE of its intention to settle the stock purchase contract with cash, 
NEE would exercise its rights as a secured party in the debentures to satisfy in full the holders' obligations to purchase NEE common 
stock under the related stock purchase contracts on the final settlement date. The debentures are fully and unconditionally 
guaranteed by NEE. 

In 2010, NEE sold $402.5 million of equity units (initially consisting of Corporate Units). Each equity unit has a stated amount of 
$50 and wnsists of a contract to purchase NEE common stock (stock purchase contract) and, initially, a 1/20, or 5%. undivided 
beneficial ownership interest in a Series D Debenture due September 1, 2015 issued in the principal amount of $1.000 by NEECH 
(see table above). Each stock purchase contract requires the holder to purchase by no later than September 1. 2013 (the final 
settlement date) for a price of $50 in cash, a number of shares of NEE common stock (subject to antidilution adjustments) based 
on a price per share range of $55.02 to $68.78. If purchased on the final settlement date, as of December 31,2011, the number 
of shares issued would (subject to antidilution adjustments) range from 0.9121 shares if the applicable market value of a share of 
common stock is less than or equal to $55.02, to 0.7296 shares ifthe applicable market value of a share is equal to orgreaterthan 
$68.78. with applicable market value to be determined using the average closing prices of NEE common stock overa 20day trading 
period ending August 28. 201 3. Total annual distributions on the equity units will be at the rate of 7.00%. consisting of interest on 
the debentures (1.90% per year) and payments under the stock purchase contracts (5.10% per year). The interest rate on the 
debentures is expected to be reset on or after March 1. 201 3. The holder of an equity unit may satisfy its purchase obligation with 
proceeds raised from remarketing the NEECH debentures that are part of itsequity unit. The undivided beneficial ownership interest 
in the NEECH debenture that is a component ofeach Corporate Unit is pledged to NEE to secure the holder's obligation to purchase 
NEE common stock under the related stock purchase contract. If a successful remarketing does not occur on or before the third 
business day prior to the final settlement date, and a holder has not notified NEE of its intention to settle the stock purchase contract 
with cash, NEE would exercise its rights as a secured party in the debentures to satisfy in full the holders'obligations to purchase 
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NEE common stock under the related stock purchase contracts on the final settlement date The debentures are fully and 
unconditionally guaranteed by NEE. 

Prior to the issuance of NEE'S common stock, the stock purchase contracts will be reflected in NEE's diluted earnings per share 
calculations using the treasury stock method. Under this method, the number of shares of NEE common stock used in calculating 
diluted earnings per share is deemed to be increased by the excess, if any, of the number of shares that would be issued upon 
Settlement ofthe stock purchase contracts over the number of shares that could be purchased by NEE in the market, at the average 
matket price during the period, using the proceeds receivable upon settlement. 

13. Asset Retirement Obligations 

FPL's ARO relates primarily to the nuclear decommissioning obligation of its nuclear units. FPL's AROs other than nuclear 
decommissioning arenot significant. The accounting provisions result intiming differencesin the recognition oflegal asset retirement 
costs for financial reporting purposes and the method the FPSC allows FPL to recover in rates. NEERs ARO relates primarily to 
the nuclear decommissioning obligation of its nuclear plants and obligations for the dismantlement of its wind facilities located on 
leased property See Note 1 - Decommissioninq of Nuclear Plants. Dismantlement of Plants and Other Accrued Asset Removal 
Costs 

A rollforward of NEE'S and FPL's ARO is as follows: 

FPL NEER NEE 

(millions) 

Balances. December 31,2009 $ 1.833' $ 585 $ 2,418 

Liabilities incurred 3 3 ~ 

Accretion expense 101 36 137 
Liabilities settled - 

Revision ~n estimated Cash flows - net (851) (a) (67) (b' 918 
(1 )  (1 

~ ~ ~alances .  Uecember 31, zu1 u 1,083 556 1,639 

Liabilities incurred 3 3 6 

Accretion expense 58 31 89 

. - (123) "' (723) 
a $  467 $ 1.611 - - 

(a) 

(b) 

(c)  

rrimanly rerlens m e  enen 0, a (iecrease in m e  escalauon rate5 u5RI to (lelemme m e  unimate prqecte0 costs of decommissioning FPL'r nuclear units and lower 
costs due 10 the expected future reimbursement by the DOE of cenain spent fuel storage  cost^ as nipdated by a spent fuel renlement agreement 
Primarily refledr the effect of revised probabilty a55e5smentS <eyardmg when asset5 will be retired and ultimately decammirrioned and lower costs due to the 
expected future reimbursement by the DOE of certain spent fuel storage costs as stipulated by a spent fuel senlement agreement 
Prlmanly reflens the effect of revised cast estimates and probabiiity a5sessment5 regarding when assets will be decommissioned 

Restricted funds for the payment of future expenditures to decommission NEE's and FPL's nuclear units included in special use 
funds on NEE'S and FPL's consolidated balance sheets are as follows (see Note 5): 

FPL NEER NEE 
(millions) 

Balances, December 31,201 1 $ 2.612 $ 1,130 $ 3,742 
Balances, December31. 2010 $ 2.512 $ 1,105 $ 3,617 

NEE and FPL have identified but not recognized ARO liabilities related to electric transmission and distribution and 
telecommunications assets resulting from easements over property not owned by NEE or FPL. In addition, NEE has identified but 
not recognized ARO liabilities related to the majority of NEERs hydro facilities. These easements are generally perpetual and, 
along with the hydro facilities, only require retirement action upon abandonment or cessation of use of the property or facility for its 
specified purpose. The ARO liability is not estimable for such easements and hydro facilities as NEE and FPL intend to use these 
properties and facilities indefinitely. In the event NEE and FPL decide to abandon or cease the use of a particular easement andl 
or hydro facility, an ARO liability would be recorded at that time. 
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14. Commitments and Contingencies 

Commitments - NEE and its subsidiaries have made commltments in connection with a portion of their projected capital 
expenditures. Capital expenditure sat FPLinclude, among otherthings, the cost forconstructionoracquisitionofadditionalfacilities 
and equipment to meet customer demand, as well as capital improvements to and maintenance of existing facilities and the 
procurement of nuclear fuel. At NEER, capital expenditures include, among other things, the cost, including capitalized interest, 
for construction of wind and solar projects and the procurement of nuclear fuel. Capital expenditures for Corporate and Other 
primarily include the cost for construction of a transmission line and other associated facilities by Lone Star Transmission, LLC 
(Lone Star), a rate-regulated transmission service provider in Texas, and the cost to meet customer-specific requirements and 
maintain the fiber-optic network for the fiber-optic telecommunications business (FPL FiberNet). 

At December 31, 2011. estimated planned capital expenditures for 2012 through 2016 were as follows: 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total 
(millions) 

FPL: 

Generation (a) 

NeW(blt4 $ 1,780 $ 625 $ 85 $ - $  - $ 2,490 

Transmission and distribution 830 705 690 660 705 3 

Nuclear fuel 205 125 205 250 250 1 

General and other 130 190 120 80 85 
" --" c 

cxlsrlng oov JLJ 4J" J,""J 

,,590 

,035 
605 

Windid' $ 1,490 $ 30 $ 20 $ 5 $  5 $ 1550 

: 1: 45 

t 5: 8C 
( 8C oc 

Total $ 3,410 $ 1.0% $ 525 $ 430 $ 345 $ 5,790 

Corporate and Otherth1 $ 530 $ 85 $ 85 $ 75 $ 75 $ 850 

Solar@' 1,435 7 

duclear'Q 310 2 

Xher(g' 175 

145 

> 265 2 
I 95 1 - 

- 2,340 

I 275 1,385 

i 65 515 - 

(a )  
(b) 
(c )  

IncludeS AFVDC of approximately $70 mlllion. 587 million and $33 million in 2012 to 2014, respectively. 
Includes land. generating rtructuren. transmission interconnRtlon and lntegrabon and Icensing. 
Conoi%ts of projeds that have received FPSC approval InCIudeS pre-construction Costs and cawing charges (equal to a pretax AFUOC rate) on construction 
cost5 recoverable through the capacily clause of approximately $1 09 million. 540 million and $2 million ,n 201 2 to 201 4, respectiveiy. Excludes capital expenditures 
forthe construnion costs forthe lwo additional nuclear Units at FPL'sTurkey Point site beyond what is required to receive an NRC license for each unit. Excludes 
capital expenditures for the modernization of the Pori Everglades faclrty. Which If the pfolect prweedr and the regulred regulatory approvals are obtained is 
expened 10 cost approximately $1.2 billion and be placed 8"-sewice in 2016. 
Consists of capital expendeuces for planned newwind prolectr that have received applicable mlernal approvals and related tTansmi5sion. NEER plans 10 add new 
wind generation of approximately 1,150 mw to 1,500 mw in 2012, at a total cost 01 approximately $2 billion to $3 billion. 
Consistsof capital expenditures for planned new solar projects totaling 665 mwthat have received applicable internal approvals and relatedtransmission. including 
equny con1"bbutionr associated with an equny methad investment In a 550 mW solar project. Excludes solar projects requiting internal approvals With generation 
totaling 270 mw Wiih an eStimated cost of approximately $1 billion. 

C O ~ S I S ~ E  of capital expendnure that have received applicable internal approvals. NEER plans to add natural gas infrastructure pmjens at a total con of 
approximately $400 million to $603 million 8n 2010 through 2014. 
Consists of capital expendiiurer that have received applicable internal approvals and includes AFUDC related I O  Lone Star of approximately 141 million and $14 
million in 2012 and 2013, ~espedaely 

(d) 

(e) 

( f )  Includes nuclear fuel. 
(g) 

(h) 

These estimates are subject to continuing review and adjustment and actual capital expenditures may vary significantly from these 
estimates. 

At December 31,2011, Subsidiaries of NEE, otherthan FPL. in the normal course of business, have guaranteed cerlain debt sewice 
and fuel payments of non-consolidated entities. The terms of the guarantees relating to the non-consolidated entities are equal to 
the terms of the related agreements, with remaining terms ranging from less than one year to six years The maximum potential 
amount offuture payments that could be required under these guarantees at December 31,201 1 was approximately $50 million. At 
December 31, 201 1, NEE did not have any liabilities recorded for these guarantees. In certain instances, NEE can seek recourse 
from third parties for amounts paid underthe guarantees. At December 31,201 1, the fair value ofthe guarantees was not material. In 
addition to the guarantees relating to non-consolidated entities, NEE has guaranteed certain payment obligations of NEECH, 
including most payment obligations under NEECHs debt and guarantees. 
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Contracts - In addition to the estimated planned capital expenditures included in the table in Commitments above, FPL has 
commitments under long-term purchased power and fuel contracts. FPL is obligated under take-or-pay purchased power contracts 
with JEA and with subsidiaries of The Southern Company (Southern subsidiaries) to pay for approximately 1,330 mw annually 
through 2015 and 375 mw annually thereafter through 2021. FPL also has various firm pay-for-performance contracts to purchase 
approximately 705 mw from certain wgenerators and small power producers (qualifying facilities) with expiration dates ranging 
from 2024 through 2034. The purchased power contracts provide for capacity and energy payments~ Energy payments are based 
on the actual power taken under these contracts~ Capacity payments for the pay-for-performance contracts are subject to the 
qualifying facilities meeting certain contract conditions~ FPL has one agreement with an electricity supplier to purchase 
approximately 155 mw of power with an expiration date of May 201 2. In general, the agreement requires FPL to make a capacity 
payment and supply the fuel consumed by the plant under the contract. FPL has contracts with expiration dates through 2036 for 
the purchase and transportation of natural gas and coal, and storage of natural gas. 

NEER has entered into contracts primarily for the purchase of wind turbines and towers, solar reflectors, steam turbine generators 
and heat collection elements and related construction and development activities, as well as forthe supply of uranium, conversion, 
enrichment and fabrication of nuclear fuel, with expiration dates ranging from March 2012 through 2031, approximately $2.6 billion 
ofwhich IS included in the estimated planned capital expenditures table in Commitments above. In addition, NEER has contracts 
primarily for the purchase, transportation and storage of natural gas and firm transmission service with expiration dates ranging 
from March 2012 through 2033. 

The transmission business included in Corporate and Other has entered into contracts primarily for development and construction 
activities relating to Lone Star3 transmission line and other associated facilities, all of which is included in the estimated planned 
capital expenditures table in Commitments above. 

The required capacity andlor minimum payments under the contracts discussed above as of December 31, 2011 were estimated 
as follows: 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafler 

(mrll,ons) 

FPL 

$ 295 $ 270 $ 275 $ 280 $ 240 $ 2,395 

JEA and Southern subsidiaries $ 225 $ 225 $ 205 $ in0 $ 55 $ 5 
Other electncity suppliers $ 5 $  - $  - $  - $  - $  - 

Minimum charges at projected prices 
Natural gas, including transportation 

and s10rage(4 $ 1,705 $ 925 $ 575 $ 565 $ 525 $ 6,925 

NEER(=) $ 1,970 $ 475 $ 140 $ 110 $ 100 $ 590 
Coal'" $ no $ 85 $ 30 $ 5 %  5 %  5 

- Corporate and Other $ 250 $ 15 $ - $  - $  - $  

(a) CapacIy charger under these mntradr, substantially all of which are recoverable thmugh the capacity clause. totaled approximately $51 1 million. $537 million 
and $603 mii1,on for the years ended December 31, 201 I .  2010 and 2009, respectively. Energy charges under these m n t m ~ t s .  which are recoverable through 
the fuel clause. totaled approximately $do3 million. $434 million and $439 million forthe years ended December 31,2011.2010 and 2009, respectiveiy. 
Recoverable thmugh the fuel clause. 
Includes terminalion paymenls associated With wind tumine contrans for projects that have not yet received applicable internal approvaio. 

(b) 
( c )  

Insurance - Liability for accidents at nuclear power plants is governed by the Price-Anderson Act, which limits the liability of nuclear 
reactor owners to the amount of insurance available from both private sources and an industry retrospective payment plan. In 
accordance with this Act, NEE maintains $375 million of private liability insurance per site, which is the maximum obtainable, and 
participates in a secondary financial protection system, which provides up to $12.2 billion of liability insurance coverage per incident 
at any nuclear reactor in the United States. Under the secondary financial protection system, NEE is subject to retrospective 
assessments of up to $940 million ($470 million for FPL), plus any applicable taxes, per incident at any nuclear reactor in the United 
States, payable at a rate not to exceed $140 million ($70 million for FPL) per incident per year. NEE and FPL are contractually 
entitled to recover a proportionate share of such assessments from the owners of minority interests in Seabrook, Duane Arnold 
and St. Lucie Unit No. 2, which approximates $14 million, $35 million and $18 million, plus any applicable taxes. per incident, 
respectively. 

NEE participates in a nuclear insurance mutual company that provides $2.75 billion of limited insurance coverage per occurrence 
per site for property damage, decontamination and premature decommissioning risks at its nuclear plants. The proceeds from such 
insurance, however, must first be usedforreactorstabilization and sitedecontamination beforethey can be used forplant repair. NEE 
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also participates in an insurance program that provides limited coverage for replacement power costs if a nuclear plant is out of 
Service for an extended period of time because of an accident. In the event of an accident at one of NEEs or another participating 
insureds nuclear plants. NEE could be assessed up to $165 million ($93 million for FPL). plus any applicable taxes, in retrospective 
premiums in a policy year. NEE and FPL are contractually entitled to recover a proportionate share of such assessments from the 
owners of minority interests In Seabrook, Duane Arnold and St. Lucie Unit No. 2, which approximates $2 million, $4 million and $3 
million, plus any applicable taxes, respectively. 

Due to the high cost and limited coverage available from third-party insurers, NEE does not have insurance coverage for a substantial 
portion of its transmission and distribution property and has no insurance coverage for FPL FiberNet's fiber-optic cable. Should 
FPL's future storm restoration costs exceed the reserve amount established through the issuance of storm-recovery bonds by a 
VIE in 2007, FPLmay recoverstorm restoration costs. subject to prudence review by the FPSC, either through surcharges approved 
by the FPSC or through securitization provisions pursuant to Florida law. 

In the event of a loss, the amount of insurance available might not be adequate to cover property damage and other expenses 
incurred. Uninsured losses and other expenses, to the extent not recovered from customers in the case of FPL. would be borne 
by NEE and FPLand could have a material adverse effect on NEEs and FPL's financial condition, results of operations and liquidity. 

LegalPmceedings- In November 1999. the Attorney General of the United States, on behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA), brought an action in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Georgia against Georgia Power Company 
and other subsidiaries of The Southern Company for certain alleged violations of the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) 
provisions and the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) ofthe Clean Air Act. In May 2001, the EPAamended its complaint 
to allege, among other things, that Georgia Power Company constructed and is continuing to operate Scherer Unit No, 4, in which 
FPL owns a 76% interest, without obtaining a PSD permit, without complying with NSPS requirements. and without applying best 
available control technology for nitrogen oxides, sulfur dioxides and particulate matter as required by the Clean Air Act. It also 
alleges that unspecified major modifications have been made at Scherer Unit No, 4 that require its compliance with the 
aforementioned Clean AirActprovisions. The EPAseeks injunctive relief requiring the installation of best available control technology 
and civil penalties. Under the EPAs civil penalty rules, the EPA could assess up to $25,000 per day for each violation from an 
unspecified date afler June 1, 1975 through January 30, 1997. up to $27.500 per day for each violation from January 31, 1997 
through March 15,2004, upto$32,500 perday foreachviolation from March 16,2004through January 12,2009and upto$37.500 
per day foreach violation thereafter. Georgia Power Company has answered the amended complaint. asserting that it has complied 
with all requirements of the Clean Air Act, denying the plaintiffs allegations of liability, denying that the plaintiff is entitled to any of 
thereliefthat itseeksand raisingvariousotherdefenses~ In June2001, a federaldistrictcourtstayeddiscoveryand administratively 
closed the case and the EPAhas not yet moved to reopen the case. In April 2007, the U.S. Supreme Court in a separate unrelated 
case rejected an argument that a '"major modification" occurs at a plant only when there is a resulting increase in the hourly rate 
of air emissions. Georgia Power Company has made a similar argument in defense of its case. but has other factual and legal 
defenses that are unaffected by the U.S. Supreme Courb decision. 

In 1995and 1996, NEE, through an indirectsubsidiary, purchasedfrom AdelphiaCommunicationsCorporation (Adelphia) 1,091,524 
shares of Adelphia wmmon stock and 20,000 shares of Adelphia preferred stock (convertible into 2,358,490 shares of Adelphia 
common stock) for an aggregate price of approximately $35,900,000. On January 29, 1999, Adelphia repurchased all of these 
shares for $149,213,130 in cash. In June 2004, Adelphia. Adelphia Cablevision, L.L.C. and the Official Committee of Unsecured 
Creditors of Adelphia filed a complaint against NEE and its indirect subsidiary in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court. Southem District of 
New York. The complaint alleges that the repurchase of these shares by Adelphia was a fraudulent transfer, in that at the time of 
the transaction Adelphia (i) was insolvent or was rendered insolvent. (ii) did not receive reasonably equivalent value in exchange 
for the cash it paid, and (iii) was engaged or about to engage in a business or transaction for which any properly remaining with 
Adelphia had unreasonably small capital. The complaint seeks the recovery for the benefit of Adelphia's bankruptcy estate of the 
cashpaidfortherepurchasedshares, plusinterestfromJanuary 29, 1999. NEE hasfiledananswertothecomplaint. NEE believes 
that the complaint is without merit because, among other reasons, Adelphia will be unable to demonstrate that (i) Adelphia's 
repurchase of shares from NEE, which repurchase was at the mahet value for those shares. was not for reasonably equivalent 
value, (ii) Adelphia was insolvent at the time of the repurchase, or (iii) the repurchase left Adelphia with unreasonably small 
capital. The case has been scheduled for trial in April 2012. 

In October 2004, TXU Portfolio Management Company (TXU) served FPL Energy Pews Wind I, LP, FPL Energy Pews Wind I GP, 
LLC, FPL Energy Pews Wind 11, LP, FPL Energy Pecos Wind II GP. LLC and Indian Mesa Wind Farm, LP (NEER Afiliates) as 
defendants in a civil action filed in the District Court in Dallas County, Texas. FPL Energy, LLC. now known as NextEra Energy 
Resources. LLC, was added as a defendant in 2005. The petition alleged that the NEER Afiliates had contractual obligations to 
produceand sell toTXU a minimumquantityofenergyand renewable energycreditseach yearduring the period from 2002through 
2005 and that the NEER Afiliatesfailed to meet this obligation. The plaintiff asserted claims for breach of contract and declaratory 
judgment and sought damages of approximately $34 million. Following a jury trial in 2007, among other findings, both TXU and 
the NEER Afiliates were found to have breached the contracts. In August 2008, the trial court issued a final judgment holding that 
the contracts were not terminated and neither party was entitled to recover any damages. In November 2008, TXU appealed the 
final judgment to the Fifth District Court of Appeals in Dallas, Texas. In an opinion issued in July 2010, the appellate court reversed 
portions of the trial court's judgment. ruling that the contracts' liquidated damage provision is an enforceable liquidated damage 
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clause. The appellate court ordered that the case be remanded back to the trial court for further proceedings to determine the 
amountofdamagespayable bytheNEERAfiliates. TheNEERAffiliatesfileda motion forrehearing oftheappellatecoutisdecision, 
which motion was denied, and in April 201 1 filed a petition for review of the appellate court decision with the Texas Supreme Court. 
In February 2012, the Texas Supreme Court granted the petition for review and will be scheduling the case for oral argument. 

NEE and FPL are vigorously defending, and believe that they or their affiliates have meritorious defenses to, the lawsuits described 
above. In addition to the legal proceedings discussed above, NEE and its subsidiaries. including FPL, are involved in other legal 
and regulatory proceedings, actions and claims in the ordinary course of their businesses. Generating plants in which NEE or FPL 
has an ownership interest are also involved in legal and regulatory proceedings. actions and claims, the liabilities from which, if 
any, would be shared by NEE or FPL. In the event that NEE and FPL, or their affiliates, do not prevail in the lawsuits described 
above or these other legal and regulatory proceedings, actions and claims, there may be a material adverse effect on their financial 
statements. While management is unable to predict with certainty the outcome ofthe lawsuits described above or these other legal 
and regulatory proceedings, actions and claims, based on current knowledge it is not expected that their ultimate resolution, 
individually or collectively, will have a material adverse effect on the financial statements of NEE or FPL. 

15. Segment Information 

NEE's reportable segments are FPL, a rate-regulated electric utility, and NEER, a competitive energy business NEERs segment 
information includes an allocation of interest expense from NEECH based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt and allocated 
shared sewice costs. Corporate and Other represents other business activities. other segments that are not separately reportable 
and eliminating entries. NEEs operating revenues derived from the sale of electricity represented approximately 95%. 95% and 
98% of NEE's operating revenues for the years ended December 31, 2011,2010 and 2009. Less than 1% of operating revenues 
were from foreign sourcesforeach ofthe three yearsended December 31,2011,2010 and 2009. At December 31,2011 and 2010, 
approximately 2% and 1%. respectively. of long-lived assets were located in foreign countries. 

NEEs segment information is as follows: 

201 1 2010 2009 
corp corp corp 
and and and 

FPL NEER'" Other Tdal FPL NEER"' Other Total FPL NEER'" Other Total ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - - ~ ~  
(millionr) 

Operatlngrevenues $10613 $ 4502 $ 226 $15341 $10485 $ 4636 $ 196 $15317 $11491 $ 3997 $ 155 $15643 
Operallngexpenses'*' $ 8 537 $ 3233 $ 193 $11 963 $ 8636 $ 3286 $ 152 $12074 $ 9910 $ 3024 $ 115 $13049 
1ntere*t expenre $ 387 $ 530 $ 118 $ 1035 $ 361 $ 515 $ 103 0 979 $ 318 $ 460 $ 71 $ 849 
Interest ,ncorne $ 3 8  2 3 s  5 3 s  7 9 $  - $ 2 1 $ 7 0 $ 9 1 $  1 $  2 3 $ 5 4 $ 7 8  
Qepreciation and 

amortization $ 798 $ 736 $ 33 5 1567 $ 1 W 8  $ 759 $ 21 $ 1788 I 1 W7 $ 651 $ 17 $ 1765 

equity method 
,""eSteeS 5 - $  5 5 5  - $ 5 5 8  - $  5 8 $ -  5 5 8 $  - $ 5 2 5  - $ 52 

lnmme tax expense 
(benefit)l'H*' $ 654 $ (241 $ (101) 29 $ 580 $ (11) $ (37) 5 532 $ 473 $ (158) 5 1 

Netincomeiloss)'"'~' $ 1068 $ 774 $ 81 $ 1923 $ 945 $ 980 $ 32 $ 1957 $ 831 $ 759 $ 25 $ 1615 

Capdal expendlures 
independent power 
and other inuestmenls 
and nuclear fuel 
purchases $ 3 5 0 2  $ 2774 $ 352 $ 6 6 2 8  $ 2 7 0 6  $ 3072 $ 68 $ 5 8 4 6  $ 2 7 1 7  $ 3235 $ 54 $ 6 0 0 6  

Propeny piant and 

Accumulated 

equipment $35 170 $ 21 482 $ 900 $57552 $32423 $ 21 304 $ 494 $54221 $30982 $ 18 844 $ 343 $50 169 

depreciation and 
amOrtlZatl0" $10916 5 3914 6 232 $15062 $10871 $ 4073 $ 202 $15146 $10578 $ 3341 $ 172 $14091 

Total assets $31816 $ 2 3 4 5 9  $1913  $57188 $28698 $ 2 2 3 8 9  $1907 $52994 $26812 $ 2 0 1 3 6  $1510  $48458 

method investee~ $ - $ 193 $ 9 $ 202 $ - $ 217 $ 10 $ 227 $ - $ 173 $ 10 $ 183 
Investment ~n equny 

(a) 

(b) 
( c )  
id) 

( e )  

Inleresl expense allocated from NEECH lo NEER is based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt. For lhis purpose, the deferred credd associafed with 
differential membership interests sold by NEER subsidiaries is included with debt. Residual non-utiiliy interest expense is included in Corporate and Other. 
In 2011, NEER includes impairment charges of approximafely $51 million ($31 million after-tax). See Note 4 -Nonrecurring Fair Value Measurements. 
NEER includes PTCS that Were recognized bared 00 8s tax shartng agreement With NEE. See Note 1 - lnmme Taxes 
In 2011, Corporate and Other includes staledeferred incometax beneflts ofappraximately SMmillioo. netoffederalincometaxes. relatedtostatetax lawchanges 
and an income tax beneffi Of $41 million related to the diSSOlUlion of a subsidiary. 
In 2011, NEER and Corporate and Other include an aftertax 1051 on sale of natural gasfired generating assel* Of $92 m8llhon and $6 million. respectively. See 
Note 4 - Nonrecurring Fair Value Meamrements. 
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16. Summarized Financial Information of NEECH 

NEECH, a 100% owned subsidiaty of NEE, provides funding for, and holds ownership interests in, NEE'S operating subsidiaries 
other than FPL. Most of NEECHs debt, including its debentures, and payment guarantees are fully and unconditionally guaranteed 
by NEE. Condensed consolidating financial information is as follows: 

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Income 

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 
December31.2011 December 31,2010 December 31, 2009 

NEE NEE NEE NEE NEE NEE 

tor) NEECH Other1" dated lor) NEECH Cthe?' dated tar) NEECH Othe?' dated 

(millions) 

(GUr.3"- Conrali- (Guaran- Consac (Guaian- canso1i- 

0perali"gre"en"es $ - $ 4,740 $10,601 $15,341 $ - $ 4.843 $10.474 $ 15.317 $ - $ 4,164 $11,479 $ 15.643 

cperat,ng expenses (15) (3,423) (6.525) (11.963) (4) (3.446) (8,624) (12.074) - (3,151) (9,698) (13.049) 

a m g  revenues 

at,ng expenses 

$ 4 7 4 0  $10601 $15,341 

(3 423) (6 525) ( 1  1 963) 

(mlltons) 

5 -  $ 4843 $10474 

(4) (3446) (8 624) 

- 
NEE 

consac 
dated 

$ 15.317 

(12 074) 

$ -  $ 4,164 $11,479 

- (3 151) (9 698) 

~ 

NEE 
canso1i- 

dated 

$ 15.643 

(13049) 

lnteresl expense (14) (645) (3 (15) (616) (346) (979) (17) (531) (301 

Equity 8n earnings of 
wb%diaiies 1 - (1 931 1618 - (1 616 

(deductions) net 
Income 110s~) before 

omei income 
1 85 23 109 16 166 21 225 14 160 23 197 

~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

1650 757 (155) 2452 1928 967 (406) 2489 I 6 1 5  642 (315) 1942 income taxes 

Income tax expense 
(73) (53) 655 529 (29) (19) 560 532 - (145) 472 327 (benefL) 

Netincome(Ioss) $ 1923 $ 810 $ (810) $ 1923 $ 1957 $ 986 $ (986) $ 1957 $ 1615 $ 767 $ (767) $ 1515 

________-------- 

~ ~ - - ~ ~ ~ - - ~ ~ ~  
~~~~~ _ _ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ _ _ _ _ _ _  

(a) Repmsents FPL and consolidating adjustments. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheets 

December31 201 1 December31 2010 

NEE NEE NEE NEE 

NEECH Othei" dated 
(Guar=" Consoli- (Guaran- CO"*Ol+ 

~- IW) NEECH Other"' dated 100 __ 
(mOim5) 

PROPERPI. PLANT AN0 EQUIPMENT 

Electric utility plant inservice and otherprapeny $ 31 $ 22,351 $ 35,170 $ 57,552 $ 19 $ 21,779 $ 32,423 $ 54,221 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization ~ (4,143) (10,916) (15.062) (4,275) (10,871) (15,146) (3) ~ ~ 

Total pmpelty, plan1 and equipment - net 28 18,208 24,254 42.490 19 17.504 21,552 39.075 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receaables 

~ ______ 

1 339 37 377 - 282 20 302 

84 1026 692 1802 654 1360 548 2 582 . _." . "". . _.. 
90 2 440 2 3 2  4 872 663 2 686 1909 ____ Total a n e n t  assets 

OTHERASSETS 

investment ~n rubndianer 14,879 - (74879) - 14150 - (14 150 

Other 513 4,849 4,464 9.826 365 3,645 4,451 6,661 

3.645 (9,699) 8.661 

TOTALASSETS $ l!i.510 $ 25.497 $ 16.181 $ 57,188 $ 15.197 $ 24,035 $ 13.762 $ 52.994 
___- 15.392 4.849 (10,415) 9.826 14,515 __ ~ ~ 

Total other assets 

~~ 

CAPITALIZATION 

Common shareholders' equly S 14,943 $ 4,030 B (4.030) $ 14.943 S 14,461 $ 4.359 $ (4.359) S 14.461 

Long-term debt - 13.327 7,483 20.810 - 11.331 6.682 18,013 -- __ 
Tatal caplal~atmn 

CURRENT LlABlLl 

Debt due Within 0 

A ~ ~ o ~ n t s  payable 

Other 

14.943 17.357 3.453 35.753 14.461 15,690 2.323 32.474 __ 
TIES 

"e year - 1 778 379 2 157 - 2 564 145 2 809 

- 512 679 1191 - 571 553 1124 

250 3 __ _ Total cumen1 Iiab3nieS 

OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS 
Asset retirement obligations - 

250 1520 1 M)1 3 371 352 1361 1258 2 971 

610 2 659 6719 352 4 596 1956 6 904 ~- -~ 

466 1145 1611 - 556 1 0 8 3  1639 

Accurnuiated deferred inmme taxes 68 1376 4 237 5 681 53 1336 3 720 5 109 

Other 249 2 488 4 687 7 424 331 1857 4 680 6 868 

9483 13616 
__ 

Total other Itab~l~t~es and deferred credits 317 4330 10069 14 716 384 3 749 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

TOTAL CAPiTALiZATlON AND LIABILITIES $ 15510 8 25497 $ 16181 $ 57168 $ 15197 S 24035 $ 13162 $ 52994 -- ~- 
(a) Represents FPL and conSOlidating adptrnents. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.AND FLORIDA POWER B LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows 

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 
December31. 2011 December31, 2010 December 31. 2005 

NEE NEE NEE NEE NEE NEE 

antor) NEECH Other['' daled anlor) NEECH Othei" dated antor) NEECH Othei" dated 

(millions) 

(Guar- CO~POII- (Guar Consol+ (Guar Consok 
__ -__ - - - -_____-__~  

CASH FLOWS FROM 
OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM 
INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 

Capnal expenditui 
independent 
power and Other 
investments and 
"YClearfYel 
pwchases (16) (3 109) (3 503) (6  628) - (3 140) (2706) (5846) - (3 289) (2 717) (6 006) 

CASH FLOWS FROM 
FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

IS*UUa"CeL Of long- 
2704 516 3220 - 3 1 0  3 940 800 - term debt 

term debt - (2 076) (45) (2 121) 
Retirements of long 

- (1 371) (264) (1 635) - (727) (42) (759) 

Net change m short- 

Olvldends on 

term debt - 231 229 460 - (414) (716) (1 130) - 110 44 154 

(766) common stock 
Dividendsto NEE(" (25) 25 - 

(1) 21 202 

(823) (766) - - 

----- Other- net 
Net Cash provided 

by (used m) 
flnancmg 

518 893 1139 1514 (584) 1,417 342 1175 - ---- (1 270) 615 1935 1280 -- 
Cash and Cash 
equlvalentJ 1 57 17 75 - 126 (62) 64 - (258) (39) (297) 

Cash and cash 
equivalents ai 
beginning of year - 282 20 302 - 156 82 238 - 414 121 535 

Car 

Y 
- 
(a) 
(b) OlhercolumnalsoincludesCarhdividendsfromFPLtoNEEof$4~million,~250millionand$485million,resp~aely,andwrre~pond~ngwn~olidatingad~urtmenlr. 

Represents FPL and Consolidating adjustments. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Concluded) 

17. Quarterly Data (Unaudited) 

Condensed consolidated quarterly financial information is as follows: 

March 31(a) June 30(a) September 30(a) December 31(a) 
(millions, except per share amounts) 

NEE: 

- 
c 
C 
h 

?rating revenueslb' 

.rating income@' 

incomem' 

Earnings F 

Dividends 
High-low c 

201 1 

,134 $ 3961 3 3 3,864 
428 $ 907 3 9 1,132 
268 $ 580 9 9 667 
064 $ 139 $ U Y U  $ 1 60 

$ 064 $ 

$ 055 $ 
$55 86 - 51 54 

/_I 

$5 

)er share - assuming dilution"' 

per share 
ommon stock sales pnces 

^ ^  - 

Net income(b) $ 
Earnings per share"' $ 

Earnings per share - assuming dilution" $ 

4.382 
91 1 
407 - ̂ ^ 

138 $ 097 $ 1 59 
055 $ 055 $ 0 55 

1898-5416 $5825-4900 $6120-5133 

- LU1 u 
Operating revenues@' $ 3,622 $ 3,591 $ 4,691 $ 3,413 
Operating income'b' $ 939 $ 709 $ 1,125 $ 469 

5! 3 
1 4 

1 :  3 
Dividends per share $ 050 $ 050 $ 050 $ 0 50 
High-low wmmon stock sales pnces $56 26 - 50 00 $53 75 - 45 29 $53 50 - 47 96 $55 98 - 48 44 

Operating revenues'"' 

Operating income@) 

Net income" 

2.246 
406 
205 

56 $ 417 $ 720 $ 26 
36 $ 102 $ 175 $ 0 6  
36 $ 101 $ 174 $ 06 

FPL: 

201 1 
$ $ 2,801 $ 3, 
$ $ 571 $ t 

$ $ 301 $ 

,-/ 

- 2010 
Operating revenues"' $ 2.328 $ 2,580 $ 3,116 $ 

Operating $ 393 $ 501 $ 
Net income1h' $ 191 $ 265 $ 308 $ 

152 $ 2,414 
556 $ 442 
347 $ 216 

2,461 
371 
181 

(a) 

(b) 
(c) 

In the opinion of NEE and FPL. all edjuslmenls. Which ccinSi5t of normal recurring accruals necessary to present a fair statement of the amounts Shown for such 
periods. have been  made^ ResuIs of operations for an nler>m penod generally will not give a true indication of resu11o for the year 
The sum of the quartedy amounts may not equal the total forthe year due to roundng~ 
The sum of the quarterly amounts may not equal the latar forthe year due to rounding and changes in weighted-average number of common sharer outstanding. 
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure 

None 

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures 

Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

As of December 31.2011. each of NEE and FPL had performed an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of 
its management, including NEEs and FPL's chief executive officer and chief financial officer. of the effectiveness ofthe design and 
operation of each company's disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 13a-15 
(e)or 15d-l5(e)). Based upon thatevaluation, thechiefexecutiveoficerandchieffinancialofficerofeach of NEE andFPLconciuded 
that the company's disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of December 31, 201 1 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporiing 

(a) Management's Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

See Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary  data^ 

Attestation Report of the Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

See Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data. 

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

NEE and FPL are continuously seeking to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of their operations and of their internal 
controls. This results in refinements to processes throughout NEE and FPL. However, there has been no change in NEEs 
or FPL's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during NEE'S and FPL's most recent fiscal quarter that has 
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, NEEs or FPL's internal control over financial reporting. 

(b) 

(c) 

Item 9B. Other Information 

None 
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PART 111 

Item I O .  Directors, Executive Ofticers and Corporate Governance 

The infonation required by this item will be included under the headings"Business ofthe Annual Meeting," "Corporate Governance 
and Board Matters" and "Information About NextEra Energy and Management" in NEE's Proxy Statement which will be filed with 
the SEC in connection with the 2012 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (NEE'S Proxy Statement) and is incorporated herein by 
reference, or is included in Item 1. Business - Executive Officers of NEE. 

NEE hasadoptedthe NextEra Energy, Inc CodeofEthicsforSeniorExecutiveand FinancialOfficers(theSeniorFinancial Executive 
Code), which IS applicable to the chief executive officer, the chief financial officer, the chief accounting officer and other senior 
executive and financial officers. The Senior Financial Executive Code is available under Corporate Governance in the Investor 
Relations section of NEE'S internet website at w.nexteraenergy.com. Any amendments to, or waivers of any provision of, the 
Senior Financial Executive Code which are required to be disclosed to shareholders under applicable SEC rules will be disclosed 
on the NEE website at the address listed above within the time period required under SEC rules from time to time 

Item 11. Executive Compensat ion 

The information required by this item will be included in NEE's Proxy Statement under the headings "Executive Compensation" and 
"Corporate Governance and Board Matters" and is incorporated herein by  reference^ 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters 

The information required by this item relating to security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management will be included 
in NEE'S Proxy Statement under the heading "Information About NextEra Energy and Management" and is incorporated herein by 
reference. 

Securities Authorized For Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans 

NEE's equity compensation plan information as of December 31, 201 1 is as follows: 

Number of 
securities to be 

issued upon Weighted-average 
exercise of exercise price of 
outstanding outstanding 

options, warrants options. warrants 
and rights and rights 

Plan category (a) (b) 
Equity compensation plans approved by Security holders 6,999,099 la' $ 42.M ('I 

Equity compensation plans not approved by Security 2.523 $ 27.11 

Numberaf 
secumes 

remaining available 
for future issuance 

under equity 
compensation 

plans (excluding 
securities reflected 

I" Column (a)) 
(d 
14.549 515 

- 

7,001 622 $ 42 63 ''I 14,549,515 __ 
(a) inciuae~ an aggregm or 9.3tlam3 ouisranomg opc#ons, L, IW)I.OLIY unvesieo pnormance share awards (at maimurn payout), 287.201 deferred fully vested 

perfomance Shares and 102.813 deferred slmk awards (including future reinvested dividends) underthe former LTlP and 25.540 fully vested shares deferred by 
diTeCtOrs underthe NextEra Energy. 1°C. 2007 Non-Employee DlrectorS Stmk Plan and Its predecessor, the FPL Group, 1°C Amended and Restated Nan-Employee 
Directors Stock Plan at December31. 2011 

Represents ~plianr granted by Gexa COT. underlts Amended and Restated 2004 Incentive Plan and pursuant10 various individual grants. all of Which were made 
p"~rtoNEEISacquisitionof GexaCoV. AllB~ChoptiOn5wereasrumed by NEEincanneclionwflhtheacquisflionof GexaCorp. andarefullyvestedandexercisable 
for sharer of NEE common stock 

(b) Relatesto OutStanding options only. 
(c) 

No furlher grants 01 stmk options will be made under this plan. 

Item 13. Certain Relat ionships a n d  Related Transactions, a n d  Director Independence 

The information required by this item, to the extent applicable. will be included in NEE's Proxy Statement under the heading 
"Corporate Governance and Board Matters'' and is incorporated herein by reference. 
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PART IV 

Item 15. Exhibits. Financial Statement Schedules 

Page(s) 
(a) 1 Financial Statements 

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting - 68 
69 
- 70 

Attestation Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

NEE 

Consolidated Statements of Income 
~ . 

71 
Consolidated balance bheets - 72 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - 73 

74 Consolidated Statements of Cornrnon Shareholders' Equity 

- 

- 
FPL 

Consolidated Statements of Income 

Consolidated Balance Sheets - 76 
Consolidated Statements 
Consolidated Statements 

Notes to Consolidated Fin: 

- 75 

of Cash IFlows - 77 
of Comrron Shareholder's Equity - 78 

incial Statements 79-119 

2. Financial Statement Schedules -Schedules are omitted as not applicable or not required 

3. Exhibits (including those incorporated by reference) 
Certain exhibits listed below refer to "FPL Group" and "FPL Group Capital," and were effective prior to the 
change of the name FPL Group, Inc. to NextEra Energy, Inc~, and of the name FPL Group Capital Inc to 
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., during 2010. 

Exhibit 
Number Description NEE FPL 
*3(i)a 

'3(i)b 

Restated Articles of Incorporation of NEE (hlec 
quarter ended June 30,2010, File No 1-8841) 

Restated Articles of Incorporation of FPL (hled da C X ~ W U ~ I  J ~ I ) U  LV ruorm r u - ~  IUI LILC 

yearended December31, 2010, File No 2-27612) 
x 

,d and Restated Bylawsof NEE, as amended through May 21,20 
I(ii) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,2010, File No 1-8841) 

S(II,U nlrlrrued and Restated Bylaws of FPL. as amended through October 17, 2008 (file" 
as Exhibit 3(ii)b to Form 1[l-Q for the quarter ended September 30 2008, File 
No 2 27612) 

x 
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Exhibit 
Number Description NEE FPL 

~ ~~ ~~~~~~ ~~ 

'4(a) Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of January 1, 1944, and One hundred and x X 

eighteen Supplements thereto, between FPL and Deutsche Bank Trust Company 
Americas, Trustee (filed as Exhibit 6-3, File No. 24845; Exhibit 7(a), File No. 2-7126; 
Exhibit7(a). File No. 2-7523; Exhibit7(a), FileNo.2-7990; Exhibit7(a), FileNo.2-9217; 
Exhibit 4(a)-5, File No. 2-10093; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-11491; Exhibit4(b)-1, File No. 
2-12900; Exhibit 4(b)-1. File No. 2-13255, Exhibit4(b)-l. File No. 2-13705; Exhibit 4 
(b)-1, File No. 2-13925; Exhibit 4(b)-1. File No, 2-15088; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 
2-15677; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-20501; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-22104; Exhibit 2 
(c). File No. 2-23142; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-24195; Exhibit 4(b)-1. File No. 2-25677; 
Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-29001; Exhibit 2(c). File 
No. 2-30542; Exhibit 2(c), File  no^ 2-33038; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-37679; Exhibit 2 
(c), File No 2-39006; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 241312; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 244234; 
Exhibit 2(c). File No. 246502; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 248679; Exhibit 2(c). File No. 
249726; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-50712; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-52826; Exhibit 2(c). 
File No. 2-53272; Exhibit 2(c). File No. 2-54242; ExhibitZ(c), File No. 2-56228; Exhibits 
2(c) and 2(d), File No. 2-60413; Exhibits 2(c) and 2(d). File No. 2-65701; Exhibit 2(c), 
File No. 2-66524; Exhibit 2(c). File No. 2-67239; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-69716; Exhibit 
4(c), File  no^ 2-70767; Exhibit 4(b), File No. 2-71542; Exhibit 4(b), File No. 2-73799; 
Exhibits 4(c), 4(d) and 4(e), File No. 2-75762; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-77629; Exhibit 
4(c). File No. 2-79557; Exhibit 99(a) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 5 to Form S-8, 
File No. 33-18669; Exhibit99(a) to Post-EffectiveAmendment No. 1 to Form S-3. File 
No. 3346076; Exhibit 4(b) to Form IO-Kfor the year ended December 31, 1993, File 
No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(i) to Form 10.0 For the quarter ended June 30, 1994, File 
No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(b) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1995, File 
No. 1-3545; Exhibit4(a) to Form 10.0 forthe quarterended March 31,1996, File No. 
1-3545; Exhibit 4 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1998, File No 1-3545; 
Exhibit4 to Form 10-Q torthe quarterended March 31. 1999, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 
4(f) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4 
(9) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4 
(o), File No. 333-102169; Exhibit4(k)to Post-Effective AmendmentNo. I to Form S-3, 
File No. 333-102172; Exhibit 4(l)to Post-Effective AmendmentNo. 2 to Form S-3, File 
 no^ 333-102172; Exhibit 4(m) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 3 to Form S-3. File 
No. 333-102172; Exhibit4(a)to Form 10.0 torthequarterended September30.2004, 
File  no^ 2-27612; Exhibit 4(0 to Amendment No. 1 to Form S-3, File No. 333-125275; 
Exhibit 4(y) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to Form 5-3. File Nos. 333-116300, 
333-116300-01 and 333-116300-02; Exhibit 4(z) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 3 
to Form S-3. File Nos. 333-116300. 333-116300-01 and 333-116300-02; Exhibit 4(b) 
to Form 10.0 for the quarterended March 31. 2006, File No. 2-27612: Exhibit4(a) to 
Form 8-K dated April 17, 2007, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated 
October 10, 2007, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 io Form 8 K  dated January 16. 2008 
File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-K dated March 17, 2009, File No. 2-27612 
Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated February 9. 2010, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8- 
Kdated December9, 2010, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit4(a)to Form 8-Kdated June 10, 
2011,File No. 2.27612; and Exhibit4 toForm8-Kdated December 13,2011. File No. 
2-27612) 

*",,.% ,-A" -1.. ~- ,r..-, I I^^^.. _^A n̂ L. e^^ x 
Group Capital and The Bank of New York Mellon, as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to 
Form 8-Kdated July 16. 1999, File No. 1-8841) 

arantee Agreement. dated as uf June 1 1999. 
1 The Rank of New Yor6 Melluii (as GLardrirt 
ni 8-Kuated July 16 1S99. F .e No 1-8841) 

*4 .d, Ollcer's Carl,! c3te 01 FP tir0-p Capital daleu -une 1 f 2008 creat nq the 5 35., X 

Debanlw?s. Sar esdde JJne l r 8 ,  201 3 (1 lad as Fxhfn!i4(aj to Form R X nated .lune 17 
2008, T,le No 1-8841 I 

'4(t) UfficeVs Certiticate ot FPL tiroup Capital, dated March 9, 2009, creating the 6 00% 
Debentures, Series due March 1, 201 9 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated March 9, 
2009, file No. 1-8841) 

X 
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NEE FPL 
~~~ 

Description 
~ 

Exhibit 
Number 

"4V) 

'4(g) Officer's Certificate of FPLGioup Capital, dated May 26, 2009 creating the Series C X 
Debentures due June 1. 2014 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-Kdated May 22, 2009, 
File No 1-8841) 

'40) 

Officer's Certificate of FPL Group Capital dated November 10, 2009, creating the 
Floating Rate Debentures Series due November 9 2012 (filed as Exhibit 4 lo Form 
8-Kdated November 10,2009 File No 1-8841) 

X 

'4(k) Officer's Certificate of FPL Grc 
Series D Debentures due Septi 
September 15, 2010 File No 1 

Oftlcer's Certiticate Of FPL tiroup Capital, dated August 31, 2010, creating the X 

Debentures, 2.60% Series due September 1. 2015 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K 
datedAugust31. 2010. File No. 1-8841) 

pur 
?rr 
1-8 

'I'l 

1 Capital. dated September 21, 2010, creating the 
iber 1 2015 (tiled as Exhibit 4(c) lo Form 8-K dated 
841) 

x 

'4(m) Indenture (For Unsecured Subordinated Debt Securities relating to Trust Securities), X 

dated as of March 1,2004. among FPL Group Capital, FPL Group (as Guarantor) and 
The Rank of New York Mellon (as Trustee) (filed as Exhibit 4(au) to Post-Effective 
Amendment No 3 to Form 5-3, File Nos 333-102173, 333-102173-01, 
333-102173-02 and 333-102173-03) 

rreierreo I rusixxuriiies buaranreengreemenr. oaieo asoriviarcn 13. LUU'I, oeween 
FPL Group (as Guarantor) and The Bank of New York Mellon (as Guarantee Trustee) 
relating to FPL Group Capital Trust I (filed as Exhibit 4(aw) to Post-Effective 
Amendment No. 3 to Form S-3. File Nos. 333.102173, 333-102173-01, 
333-102173-02 and 333-102173-03) 

X 

'4(0) Amended and Restated Trusl Agreement relating to FPL Group Capital Trust I, dated 
as of March 15,2004 (filed as Exhibit 4(at) to Post-Effective Amendment No 3 to Form 
S-3. File Nos 333-102173. 333-102173-01, 333-102173 02 and 333-102173-03) 

Aqreement as to Exvenses and Liabilities of FPL Group Capital Trust I. dated as of 

X 

'4(v) X . .  
March 15, 2004 (filed as Exhibit 4(ax) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 3 to Form 
5.3. File Nos. 333-102173, 333-102173-01,333-102173-02 and 333-102173-03) 

'4(q) Officer's Certificate of FPL Group Capital and FPL C 
creatinalhe 5 718% JuniorSubordinated Debentures S 
as Exh;bit4(av) 
333-1 021 73-01 

141.1 ,r-_ 

lo Post kffecrire Amendmml No 3 lo FI 
333-1021 73-02 and 333-1G2173-03, 

:roup, dated March 15, 2004, X 
eriesdueMarch 15,2044(filed 
mnS-3. FileNos 333-102173, 

..\ >.L.2 .. .'C._I.-L... 

iber 19,2006, X 

2066 (filed as 

+ ( I )  W U W L U I ~  (rut Unsecured Subordinated Debt Securities,, u a w  as UI a r p ~ a ~ ~ ~ u a r  t ,  x 
2006. among FPL Group Capital, FPL Group (as Guarantor) and The Rank of New 
YorkMellon (as Trustee)(filed as Exhibil4(a) to Form 8-Kdated September 19, 2006. 
File No. 1-8841) 

, ,  
Certificate of FPL Grbup Capital and FPL Grou 
the Series A Enhanced Junior Subordinated Debentures due 
I(b) to Form 8-Kdated September 19, 2006, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(t) Officer's Certificate of FPLGroup Capital and FPLGroup. dated September 19.2006, X 

creating the Series B Enhanced Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2066 (filed as 
Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-Kdated September 19, 2006, File No. 1-8841) 

nd 
ut  
ec 

'4(v) Ofker's Certificate of FPL Group Capital and FPL Group, dated June 12. 2007. X 

creating the Series C Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as Exhibit 4(a) 
to Form 8-K dated June 12, 2007, File No. 1-8841) 

ilacement Capital Covenant, dated September 19, 2006. by FPL Grou 
FPLGroup relating to FPL Group Capital's Series Aand Series B Enhanced Junior 

iordinated Debentures due 2066 (filed as Exhibit 4(d) to Form 8-K dated 
itember 19, 2006. File No 1-8841) 
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Exhibit 
Number Descnption 

'4(w) Replacement Capital Covenant, dated June 12 2007, bj 
Sroup relating to FPL Group Capital's Series C Junior S 
2067 (filed as Exhibit 4(b) lo Form 8 K dated June 12, 2 

NEE FPL 
FPLGroup Capital and FPL x 

ubordinated Debentures due 
007, File No 1-8841) 

"4(x) OfficetsCeflificateof FPLGroup Capital and FPLGroup dated September 17,2007, X 
creating the Series D Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as Exhibit 4(a) 
to Form 8-Kdated September 17, 2007. File No 1-8841) 

creating the Series E Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as Exhibit 4(b) 
to Form 8-K dated September 17,2007, File No 1-8841) 

and FPL Group relating to FPL Group Capital's Series D and Series E Junior 
Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-K dated 
September 17, 2007, File No 1-8841) 

Officer's Certificate of FPL Group Capital and FPL Group da 
creating the Series F Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2069 (filed as Exhibit 4(b) 
to Form 8-K dated March 17,2009 File No 1 8841) 

FPL Group relating to FPL Group Capital's Series F Junior Subordinated Debentures 
due 2069 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-K dated Ma 

between FPL Recovery Funding LLC (as Issuer) and The Bank of New York Mellon 
(asTrusteeand SecuritiesIntermediary)(filedas Exhibit4 1 toFom8-Kdated May 22, 
2007 and filed June 1, 2007, File No 333-141357) 

Purchase Contract Agreement, dated as of May 1,2009, between FPLGroupand The 
Bank of New York Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Form 
8-K dated May 22. 2009. File No 1-8841) 

Company Amencas, as Collateral Agent, Custodial Agent and Secunties Intermediary. 
and The Bank of New York Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent and Trustee (filed as 
Exhibit 4(b) to Form 8 K dated May 22, 2009 File No 1-8841) 

'4(y) Officer'sCertifi f FPL Group Capital and FPL Group, dated September 18,2007 X 

'4(z) Replacement Capital Covenant, dated September 18. 2007, by FPL Group Capital X 

'4(aa) X 

'4(bb) Replacement Capital Covenant, dated March 19 2009. by FPL Group Capital and X 

2009, File No 1-8841) 

*4(cc) Indenture (For Secunng Senior Secured Bonds, S ), dated May 22, 2007, X 

*4(dd) x 

'4(ee) Pledge Agreeme ated as of May 1,2009, up, Deufsche BankTmst x 

*4(M Purchase Contract Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2010, between NEE and X 

The Bank of New York Mellon. as Purchase Contract Agent (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to 
Form 8-Kdated September 15, 2010, File No 1-8841) 

Company Amencas. as Collateral Agent, Custodial Agent and Securities Intermediary. 
and The Bank of New York Mellon. as Purchase Contract Agent (filed as Exhibit 4(b) 
to Form 8-K dated September 15 2010. File No 1-8841) 

NEE, D 

1 x 

April 1, 1997 (SERP) (filed as Exhibit 10(a) to Form 10-K for the year ended 
December31 1999, File No 1-8841) 

January 1, 2005 (Restated SERP) 
December 12. 2008, File No 1-8841) 

x x 
Suppcrnenla Executive Rel.mmenl Plan i f led as txnibil lOlbr IO form 10.0 for the 
q.iarlercnoed JLne 30 2010 Fle No 1-8841) 

10(d) Appendix A1 (revised as of December 1, 201 1) Io the Restated SERP X A 

~~ ~~ ~ ~~ 

lO(e) Appendix A2 (revised as of December 1 2011) to the Restated 5 t K P  X X 
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Fvhihit 

~~~~ \~~ - -  ~~ ,. 
asixhibit lO(g)to Form 10-Kfoiihe yearended December 31,2001, File No. 1-8841) 

*10(h) Supplement to the Restated SERP relating to a special credit to certain executive x X 
officers and other officers effecttve February 15 7008 (filed as Exhibit 1O(g) to Form 
10-K forthe year ended Deu?mber 31,2007, File No 1-8841) 

Armando Pimentel, Jr (filed as Exhibit lO(i) to Form 10-K for the year ended 
December31, 2007, Frle No 1-8841) 

' lO(i)  Supplement to the Restated SERP effecttve February 15, 7008 as it applies to x X 

'10fj) : 
r 
F 

Jplement to the SERP effective December 14, 2007 as it applles to Manoochehr x X 
Vazar (filed as Exhibit 10(1) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 7009, 
*No 1-8841) 
- ,  _ _  - ~ 

i u (K )  NE t  jiormeriy Known as WL broup) Amended ana Kestated Long-lerm Incentwe x X 
Plan, most recently amended and restated on May 27. 2009 (hled as Exhibit lO(a) to 
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,7009, File No 1-8841) 
_ _  - ~ 

70(1) FPL tiroup Long-Term Incentive Plan of 1985, as amended (filed as Exhibit 99(h) to x X 
Post-Effective Amendment No 5 to Form S 8. Flle No 33-18669) 

*lO(n) Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long Term Incentive Plan Performance x X 
Share Award Agreement effective February 15 7008 (filed as Exhibit lO(c) to Form 
8-K dated February 15 2008. File No 1-8841) 

'lO(p) Form of FPL Group Amended and fi 
Restated Performance Shart? Awar 
Lewis Hay, 111, Manoochehr K Nai 
James L Rob0 and Charles E Ste 
yearended December31, 70.09, FiI 

3 Long-Term Incentive Plan Amended and X X 

ement effective December 10, 2009 with 
nando J Olivera, Armando Pimentel. Jr , 
led as Exhibit 1O(p) to Form 10-K for the 
-8841) 

*lO(o) Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Performance X X 
Share AwardAgreernenteffective February 13,7009with ChristopherA. Bennett. Paul 
I. Cutler, Chris N. Froggatt. Joseph T. Kelliher, Robert L. McGrath and Antonio 
Rodriguez (filed as Exhibit lO(1) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31.2008, 
File No. 1-8841) 

:estate# 
d Agre 
:ar, Arr 
ving (fi 
e No. 1 

'lO(q) Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Performance x X 

Share Award Agreement effective February 17, 7010 (filed as Exhibit 1O(q) to Form 
10-K for the year ended December 31,7009, File No. 1-8841) 

sted Long-Term In, 
ary 18, 2011 (filed 
1, File No. 1-8841) 

Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit lO(a) to Form 8-K dated October 13. 7011. File No. 
1-8841 ) 

*lO(s) Form of Performance Share! Award Agreement uilu5, t, ,c IqLL I LV1lY lrllll x 1 

p Amendedand Restated Long-T 
t effective February 15, 2007 (fill 
ecember 31, 2006. File No. 1-8E 

*lO(r) Form of NEE Amended and Rest. 
Award Agreement effective Febru 
the quarter ended March 31,701 

*lO(t) FormofFPLGrou 
Award Agreemen 
the year ended D 

. * A ,  \ r I F - ,  e.. 

centive Plan Performance Share X X 

as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 10-Qfor 

.A,._ .I_^ L l C C  1n11 I ̂ -^ T^_ 

ermlncentive Plan Restricted Stock X X 

?d as Exhibit lO(1) to Form 10-K for 
141) 

X x 
AwaraAgreemenicficct vef'rnr-ary 15 700R.I1euasExhbt l O l a ~ l o ~ o r i n 8 - ~ o a i c d  
Fcomary 15, 7008 F le No 1 8811, 

Awxa Agreement cffcclivc FchrJary 13. 2009 (ti1e.d RS Fxh all lO(q) lo Form 10-K for 
!ne year endeo I)er%mber 31 ,  2008, F le No 1.85411 

Fuirri uf Arnenameni 10 llcslricleo Slot*. Award Agfeerner>ts unoer Ihe f PL (;ro.~p 
Amcndea an0 Hestaled Long Termincentwe Plan excculea Marcn 2009 heheen FPI. 
GroLpilndeachofCnrslopnerA Rennen -en srlay II. RODW~ .. MrGratn.Armanoo 
J 0 i w r a  Armanao Pimentel Jr , James - RoDo an0 Anion o Rooriguez (flea as 
Fxiit~81 1Oic) to Form 10-Q for Ihe q4aner enoed Marcti 31 7009 t (le No 1 88/11, 

'106~) Forniof FPLGroup Amenaedand RestamdLong-TermlncentivePlan Resincteo Stnm X X 

' 10 (w ,  x x 
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Exhibit 
Number NEE FPL 

*lO(x) FormofFPLGroupAme 
Award Agreement effec 
the year ended Decemt 

. -  - 

Description 
ndedand Restated Long-Tei 
tive February 12, 2010 (filed 
ier 31, 2009, File No 1-884 

.m Incentive Plan Restricted Stock X X 

as Exhibit lO(w) to Form 10-Kfor 
1) 
I ~~ ~ . .  ~ - , ~ ~  " ~ - A - . - A - >  ,...% ' i u ~ v )  torm 01 N t t  Hmenaed and Restated Long-Term inceniive r ian nesrncieu WXK x i 

Award Agreement effective February 18,201 1 (filed as Exhibit lO(c) to Form 10-Q for 
thequarterended March31. 2011, File No. 1-8841) 

*lO(z) Form of Restncted Stock Award1 
Plan (filed as Exhibit lO(c) to For 

ment under the NE Long Term Incentive X 

m 8-Kdated October 13 2011, File No 1-8841) 

*lO(aa) Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long Term Incentive Plan Stock Option x X 

Award - Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (filed as Exhibit lO(c) to Form 8-K 
dated December 29, 2004. File No 1-8841) 

"10(dd) Form 
Awar 
Exhit 

* _ ^ ,  , - 

'1 O(cc) Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Stock Option X X 

Award - Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement effective February 15, 2008 (filed as 
Exhibit 10(b) lo Form 8-Kdated February 15, 2008, File No 1-8841) 

d - Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement effective February 13, 2009 (filed as 
)it lO(u) to Form 10-Kfortheyear ended December 31, 2008, File No 1-8841) 

Stock Option Agreement effective February 12 201 0 (filed as Exhibit 10(bb) to Form 
10-K for the year December 31,2009, File No 1-8841) 

iuiee) t o m  of FPLGroup Amended and Restated Long Term Incentive Plan - Non-Qualified x x 

YO(M FormofNEEAmendedand Restate 
Option Agreement effective Februai 
thequarterended March 31 2011, 

~ 

fied Sto X X 

ry18,2011(filedasExhibit10(d)toForm10-Qfor 
File No 1-8841) 

~~ - 
'lO(gg) Form of Non-Qualified Stockoption Award Agreementunderthe N t t  LO11 Long lerm X X 

Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 8-K dated October 13, 2011, File No 
1-8841) 

*10(hh) Form of FPL d 
Restated Deferred Stock Award Agreement effective February 12,201 0 between FPL 
Group and each of Moray P Dewhurst and James L Rob0 (filed as Exhibit 10(dd) to 
Form 10-Kfortheyearended December 31, 2009, File No 1-8841) 

December 12,2008 (filed as Exhibit lO(a) to Form 8-Kdated December 12,2008, File 
No 1-8841) 

through October I! 
Decernber31. 2011 

effective January 1,2005, as amended and restated through October 15,2010 (filed 
as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 10-Q forthe quarterended June 30,2011, File No 1-8841) 

effective January 1 2005. as amended and restated through October 15, 2010 

2003 (filed as Exhibit 10(k) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002 File 

* l O ( i i )  FPL Group Executive Annual Incentive Plan as amended and restated on X X 

'10(kk) Amendment 1 (effective May 25, 2011) to the NEE Deferred Compensation Plan X X 

*lO(mm) FPL Group Deferred Compensation Plan, amended and restated effective January 1 X X 

No 1-8841) 

FPL 1 

Exhit 
Group Exe 
,it 1O(g) to Form 10-Kforthe yearended December 31. 1995, File No 1-8841) 
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Exhibit 
Number Description NEE FPL 
*10(00) FPLGroup Amended and Restated Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan as amended X 

and restated October 13, 2006 (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 10-0 for the quarter 
ended September 30.2006. File No 1-8841) 

iuiqq, ~ Y C C  ~voi~-cri ipruyee viie~tur ~ur~iper~sdr ion aurnmary enenive January I, LU I I (mea X 

10 (rr) NEE Nc 

asExhibit IO(~j)toForm 10 KfortheyearendedDecember31,2010, FileNo 1-8841) 

December 12.2008 between FPL Group and each of ChristopherA Bennett. Robert 
L McGrath and Antonio Rodriguez (filed as Exhibit 1O(g) to Form 8-Kdated December 
12, 2008, File No 1-8841) 

December I O .  2009between FPLGroupandeachofLewis Hay.111 MorayP Dewhurst, 
James L Robo, Armando J Qlivera, Armando Ptmentel, Jr , and Charles E Sieving 
(filed as Exhibit lO(nn) to Form IO-Kfor the year ended December 31, 2009, File No 
1-8841 ) 

2009 (Wed as Exhibit IO(pp) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31. 2009 
File No 1-8841) 

Kelliher dated as of May 21, 2009 (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form IO-Q for the quarter 
ended June 30. 2009. File No 1-8841) 

K NazardatedasofJanuary 1,20IO(filedasExhtbit lO(rr)toForm 10-Kforthevear 
ended December31, 2009, File No 1-8841) 

datedasofAugust 16.2010 (filed as Exhibit 10(b)to Form 10-Oforthequarterended 
September30 2010, File No 1 8841) 

(a) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30 2010. File No 1-8841) 

*I O(tt) Form of Amended and Restated Executive Retention Employment Agreement effective x X 

*lO(uu) Amended and Restated Employment Letter with Lewis Hay, 111 dated December 10 X X 

*lO(vv) Executive Retention Employment Agreement between FPL Group and Joseph T X X 

'1 O ( w )  Executive Retention Employment Agreement between FPL Group and Manoochehr X X 

'lO(xx) Executive Retention Employment Agreement between NEE and Shaun J Francis x X 

'IO(yy) 

'1Ofu) Guarantee Aureement betwoen FPL Grow and FPL Grouo Caoital dated as of X 

Retention Agreement between FPL Group and Robert L McGrath (filed as Exhibit 10 X X 

October 14 1<98(filedasExhibit lO(y)toForm 10-KfortheyearendedDecember 31. 
2001, File No 1-8841) 

12(a) Computation of Ratios X 

12(b) Computation of Ratios X 

21 Subsidiaries of NEE X 

23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Acwu X X 

31(a) 

31(b) Rule 13a-l4(a)/15d-l4(a) Ce tion of Chief Financia X 

31(c) 

31(d) Rule 13a-l4(a)/75d-l4(a) X 

32(a) Section 1350 Certification of NEE X 

32(b) Section 1350 Certification of FPL X 

Rule 13a 14(a)/15d-l4(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer of NEE X 

Rule 13a-l4(a)/15d 14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer of FPL X 
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Exhibit 
Number Descnption NEE FPL 
101 INS XBRL Instance Document X X 

101 SCH XBRL Schema Document X X 

101 PRE XBRL Presentation Linkbase Document X X 

101 CAL XBRL Calculation Linkbase Document X X 

- . . - - - . . - IUI M U  AUKL LaDei Linmase uocument X X 

Incorporated herein by reference 

NEE and FPL agree to furnish to the SEC upon request any instrument with respect to long-term debt that NEE and FPL have not 
filed as an exhibit pursuant to the exemption provided by Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regulation S-K. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this 
report to be signed on its behalf by the undenigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

NexlEra Energy, Inc 

JAMES L. R O B 0  

James L. Rob0  
President and Chief Operating Officer 

Date: February 27, 2012 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons 
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated~ 

Siqnature and Title as of Februarv 27. 2012: 

LEWIS HAY. 111 

Lewis Hay, 111 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
and Director 
(Principal Executive Ofticer) 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 

Moray P. Dewhurst  
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer, 
and Executive Vice President - Finance 
(Principal Financial Officer) 

Directors: 

SHERRY S. BARRAT 
Sherry S. Barrat 

ROBERT M. BEALL, I I  
Robert  M. Beall. I I  

J. HYATT BROWN 
J. Hyatt B rown  

JAMES L. CAMAREN 
James L. Camaren 

KENNETH 6. DUNN 
Kenneth 6. Dunn 

J. BRIAN FERGUSON 
J. Br ian Ferguson 

CHRIS N. FROGGATT 

Chris N. Froggatt 
Vice President. Controller and Chief Accounting 
Officer 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 

TONI JENNINGS 
Toni Jennings 

Oliver D. Kingsley, Jr. 

RUDY E. SCHUPP 
Rudy E. Schupp 

WILLIAM H. SWANSON 
Will iam H. Swanson 

MICHAEL H. THAMAN 
Michael H. Thaman 

HANSEL E. TOOKES, II 
Hansel E. Tookes. I I  
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FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this 
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized and in the capacities and on the date indicated. 

Florida Power 8, Light Company 

ARMAND0 J. OLIVERA 
Armando J. Olivera 

Chief Executive Offcer and Directoi 
(Principal Executive Officer) 

Date: February 27. 2012 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange A d  of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons 
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated. 

Siqnature and Title as of Februaw 27. 2012: 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 
Moray P. Dewhurst 
Executive Vice President, Finance 
and Chief Financial ORcer and Director 
(Principal Financial Offcer) 

Directors: 

LEWIS HAY, 111 
Lewis Hay, 111 

JAMES L. ROB0 
James L. Rob0 

KIMBERLY OUSDAHL 
Kimberly Ousdahl 
Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting 
Offcer 
(Principal Accounting ORicer) 

ANTONIO RODRIGUEZ 
Antonio Rodriguez 
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Supplemental Information to be Furnished With Reports Filed Pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchangekt 
of 1934 by Registrants Which Have Not Registered Securities Pursuant to Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 

No annual report, proxy statement, form of proxy or other proxy soliciting material has been sent to security holders of FPL during 
the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 201 1. 
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Exhibit 12(a) 

NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.AND SUBSIDIARIES 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS"' 

Earnings, as defined: 

Years Ended December 31, 
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 

(millions of dollars) 
- - _ _ _ _ ~  

Amortization of capitalized interest 
Distributed income of eq 
Less Equity in earnings 

Total earnings. as defined 

uity method investees 
,of equity method investees 

_. 

$3 - 

1,923 $1,957 $ 1,615 $1,639 $ 1.312 
529 532 327 450 368 

1.094 1,025 899 859 799 
21 21 17 15 12 
95 74 69 124 175 
55 58 52 93 68 

607 $3,551 $2,875 $2.994 $ 2.598 
---- 
- - _ _ _ ~  - ~ _ _ _ ~ -  

Fixed charges, as defined 
Interest expense $1,035 $ 979 $849 $813 $762 
Rental interest factor 41 32 28 28 23 

18 14 22 18 14 Allowance for borrowed funds used dunng construction 
Fixed charges included in the determination of net income 1,094 1,025 899 859 799 

107 75 88 55 40 Capitalized interest 
$ 1  201 $1.100 $ 987 $ 914 $ 839 

- - _ _ _ _ - ~  

_ _ _ _ _ - ~ ~  
_ _ _ _ - - ~  ~~-~~ Total fixed charges as defined 

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and ratio of earnings to combined fixed 
300 323  291  328 3 10 ~ - _ _ _ - -  _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ ~  charges and preferred stock dividends'"' 

(a) NextEra Energy. 1°C. has no preference equlty securities outstanding: therefore. the ratio of earnings lo fixed charges 1s the same as lhe ratio of earnings to 
combined fixed charges and preferred SfOCk dividends. 



Exhibit 12(b) 

FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS'" 

Years Ended December 31, 
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 

(millions of dollars) 
- -~--  

Earnings. as defined 
Net income $1.068 $ 945 $ 831 $ 789 $ 836 
lnwme taxes 654 580 473 443 451 
Fixed charges included in the determination of net income, as below 41 1 382 347 359 325 

$2.133 $1,907 $1651 $1,591 $1,612 
~ - ~ ~ _ _  
- - ~ _ _ -  - ~ _ _ _ _ ~  Total earnings as defined 

Fixed charges, as defined 
Interest expense $ 387 $ 361 $ 318 $ 334 $ 304 
Rental interest factor 8 8 7 7 7 

16 13 22 18 14 Allowance for borrowed funds used dunng construdion 
Fixed charges included in the determination c f  net income 41 1 382 347 359 325 
Caoitalired interest 1 7 

~ _ _ ~ ~ _ _  
- - 

~~ 

Total fixed charges, as defined 

Ratio of earnings to hxca cnarges ana rat r 
cnarges ana preferrro siocm oi,,amd<" 

I of earnings to combined fixed 
518 495 473 4 4 3  496 ~ ~ _ _ _ _ ~  ~ ~ _ _ _ _ ~  

(a) Florida PowerK Llght Company has nopreferenceequltysecur~lesoutstandmg,therefore.theraliaofeamingetofixed Charge5 isthesameasthe ratioofeamings 
lo combined fixed charges and preened stock dividends. 



Exhibit 21 

SUBSIDIARIES OF NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 

NextEra Energy, Inc.'s principal subsidiaries as of December 31. 2011 are listed below. 

State or 
Jurisdiction of 
Incorporation 

Subsidiary or Organization 

1 Flonda Power & Light Company (100%owned) Florida 
2 NextEra Energy Capital Holdings. Inc (100%owned) Florida 
3 NextEra Energy Resources, LLCp)(b' Delaware 
4 Palms Insurance Company, Limited'b' Cayman Islands 

(a) 

(b) 

IhCIUdeS 477 subsidlarles that operate m the UnBed Slates and 55 Subsidiaries that operate in foreign C0unt~e.s 8n the same line of business as NextEra Energy 
Re50urces. LLC. 
100%-owned subsidiary of NextEra Energy Capiial Holdings. Inc 



Exhibit 23 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the following Registration Statements of our reports dated February 27, 2012, 
relating to the consolidated financial statements of NextEra Energy, Inc. and subsidiaries (NextEra Energy) and Florida Power & 
Light Company and subsidiaries (FPL) and the effectiveness of NextEra Energy's and FPL's internal control over financial reporting, 
appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of NextEra Energy and FPL for the year ended December 31. 2011: 

NextEra Energy, Inc. 
Form 5 8  No. 33-11631 
Form S-8  no^ 33-57673 

Fom S-8 No. 333-88067 

Form S-8 No. 333-116501 
Form 5-3 No. 333-125275 
Form S-8 No. 333-125954 
Form S-8 No. 333-130479 
Form 5-3 No. 333-160987 
Form S-8 No. 333-143739 
Form 5-3 No. 333-15901 1 
Form S-8 No. 333-174799 

FPL Group Trust I 
Form 5-3 No. 333-160987-02 

FPL Group Trust II 
Form S-3 No. 333-160987-01 

Florida Power 8 Light Company 
Form S-3 No. 333-160987-07 

Form S-8 NO. 333-27079 

Form S-8 No. 333-1 1491 1 

Florida Power & Light Company Trust I 
Form 5-3 NO. 333-160987-06 

Florida Power & Light Company Trust II 
Form S-3 NO. 333-160987-05 

NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. 
Form S-3 No. 333-160987-08 

FPL Group Capital Trust II 
Form S-3 No. 333-160987-04 

FPL Group Capital Trust Ill 
Form S-3 NO. 333-16098703 

DELOI1TE &TOUCHE LLP 

Miami, Florida 
February 27,2012 



Exhibit 31(a) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/l5d-I4(a) Certification 

I, Lewis Hay, 111. certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Form 10-Kforthe annual period ended December 31, 2011 of NextEra Energy, Inc. (the 
registrant); 

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, 
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report. fairly present 
in all material respects the financial condition. results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this report; 

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined In Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5(e) and 15d-l5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5(Q and 15d-l5(f)) for the registrant and have: 

la1 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant. including its 
consolidated subsidiaries. is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

Designed such internal control over financial reporting. or caused such internal control over financial reporting 
to be designed under our supervision. to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles; 

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report 
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period 
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred 
during the registrant's most rerent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual 
report) that has materially affected. or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control 
over financial reporting; and 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control 
over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or 
perrons performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranh ability to record, process, summarize 
and report financial information; and 

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role 
in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

(b) 

Date: February 27, 2012 

LEWIS HAY, Ill 
Ikwis Hav~ 111 

Chairman and Chief iiecutive Officer 
of NextEra Energy, Inc 



Exhibi t  31(b) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/l5d-14(a) Certification 

I, Moray P. Dewhurst, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Form 10-K for the annual period ended December 31,2011 of NextEra Energy, Inc. (the 
registrant); 

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, 
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present 
in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this report; 

The registranfs other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5(e) and 15d-l5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(1) and 15d-l5(f)) forthe registrant and have: 

fa) 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

Designed such internal control over financial reporting. or caused such internal control over financial reporting 
to be designed under our supervision. to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles; 

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report 
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period 
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred 
during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual 
report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrant's internal control 
over financial reporting; and 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control 
over financial reporting. to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or 
persons performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record. process, summarize 
and report financial information; and 

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role 
in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

(b) 

Date: February 27,2012 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 

Moray P. Dewhurst 
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer, 

and Executive Vice President - Finance 
of NextEra Energy, Inc. 



Exhibi t  31(c) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/l5d-l4(a) Certification 

I, Armando J. Olivera. certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Form 10-K for the annual period ended December 31. 2011 of Florida Power & Light Company. 
(the registrant); 

Based on my knowledge. this report does not wntain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, 
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present 
in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for. the 
periods presented in this report; 

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-I5(e) and 15d-I5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5(f) and 15d-l5(f)) for the registrant and have: 

(a) 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by other?. within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

Designed such internal control over financial reporting. or caused such internal control over financial reporting 
to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles; 

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registranrs disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report 
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period 
wvered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

Disclosed in this report any change in the registranrs Internal control over financial reporting that occurred 
during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual 
report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control 
over financial reporting; and 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control 
over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or 
persons performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize 
and report financial information; and 

Any fraud, whether or not material. that involves management or other employees who have a significant role 
in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

(b) 

Date: February 27, 2012 

ARMAND0 J. OLIVERA 
Armando J. Olivera 

Chief Executive Officer 
of Florida Power & Light Company 



Exhibit 31(d) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/l5d-14(a) Certification 

I, Moray P. Dewhurst. certify that: 

1. 

2~ 

I have reviewed this Form 10-K for the annual period ended December 31, 2011 of Florida Power 8 Light Company. 
(the registrant); 

Based on my knowledge, this report does not wntain any untrue statement of a material fact or Omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the Statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, 
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present 
in all material respects the financial condition. results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this report 

The registrants other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5(e) and 15d-l5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5(n and 15d-l5(f)) for the registrant and have: 

(a) 

3. 

4. 

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that mateial information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

Designed such internal control over financial reporting. or caused such internal control over financial reporting 
lo be designed under our supervision. to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles; 

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report 
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period 
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred 
during the registrant's most rercent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual 
report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to matenally affect. the registranrs internal control 
over financial reporting; and 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control 
over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or 
persons performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize 
and report financial information; and 

Any fraud, whether or not material. that involves management or other employees who have a significant role 
in the registrants internal control over financial reporting. 

(b) 

Date: February 27, 2012 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 

Moray P. Dewhurst 
Executive Vice President, Finance 

and Chief Financial Officer of 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 



Exhibit  32(a) 

Section 1350 Certification 

We, Lewis Hay, Ill and Moray P. Dewhurst, certify. pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 7007. that: 

(1) The Annual Report on Form 10-Kof NextEra Energy, Inc. (the registrant) for the annual period ended December 31, 7011 
(Report) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of the registrant. 

(2) 

Dated: February 77, 2017 

LEWIS HAY, 111 
Lewis Hav. Ill 

1 .  

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
of NextEra Energy, Inc. 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 
Moray P. Dewhurst 

Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer. 
and Executive Vice President - Finance 

of NextEra Energy, Inc. 

Asigned original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the registrant and will be retained by the 
registrant and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. 

The foregoing certification is being furnished as an exhibit to the Report pursuant to Item 601 (b)(37) of Regulation S-K and Section 
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 7002 and, accordingly, is not being filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as part 
of the Report and IS not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 or the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (whether made before or afler the date of the Report, irrespective of any general incorporation 
language contained in such filing). 



Exhibit 32(b) 

Section 1350 Certification 

We, Armando J. Olivera and Moray P. Dewhurst. certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

The Annual Report on Form 10-K of Florida Power 8 Light Company (the registrant) for the annual period ended 
December 31,201 1 (Report) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934; and 

The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of the registrant. 

(1) 

(2) 

Dated: February 27.2012 

ARMAND0 J. OLIVERA 
Armando J. Olivera 

Chief Executive Ofricer of 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 
Moray P Dewhurst 

Executive Vice President, Finance 
and Chief Financial Ofricer of 

Florida Power 8 Light Company 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the registrant and will be retained by the 
registrant and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. 

The foregoing certification is being furnished as an exhibit to the Report pursuant to Item 601 (b)(32) of Regulation S-K and Section 
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and. accordingly, is not being filed with the Securities and Exchange Cornmission as part 
of the Report and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 or the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (whether made before or afler the date of the Report irrespective of any general incorporation 
language contained in such filing). 


